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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 29TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF PHOENIX 
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, THE 29TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2016 AT 10.00 A.M. 
AT LOK KALA MANCH, 20 INSTITUTIONAL AREA, LODHI ROAD, NEW DELHI - 110003, TO TRANSACT THE 
FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company (including Audited consolidated 

@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"CX&]!,&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&%08%8&L2,$=&K(O&9'(>&&&"!H%"=%,&F#"=&"=%&-%.!,"C&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&208&
the Auditors thereon.

9M& Y!&2..!#0"&2&+#,%$"!,&#0&.;2$%&!]&L,M&& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,&V+R \&'''9>G/DXO&F=!&,%"#,%C&^[&,!"2"#!0&208&^%#0H&%;#H#^;%O&!]]%,C&
himself for re-appointment.

KM& Y!&,2"#][&"=%&2..!#0"5%0"&!]&"=%&678#"!,C&208&@Q&"=%#,&,%570%,2"#!0&208&#0&"=#C&,%H2,8&"!&$!0C#8%,&208&#]&"=!7H="&@"O&"!&.2CC&
F#"=&!,&F#"=!7"&5!8#@$2"#!0VCXO&"=%&]!;;!F#0H&,%C!;7"#!0&2C&20&Z,8#02,[&-%C!;7"#!0\)
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Special Business
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 For Phoenix International Limited 
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NOTES:
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5X& Y!&C7..!,"&"=%&k3,%%0&R0#"#2"#4%JO&"=%&L%5^%,C&F=!&=24%&0!"&,%H#C"%,%8&"=%#,&%52#;&288,%CC%C&C!&]2,&2,%&,%b7%C"%8&"!&,%H#C"%,&"=%&
C25%&F#"=&1!5.20[JC&-%H#C",2,C&208&Y,20C]%,&6H%0"CT&+%.!C#"!,#%CM&

0X& L%5^%,C&52[&0!"%&"=2"&"=%& !"#$%&!]&"=%&9I"=&60072;&3%0%,2;&L%%"#0H&208&60072;&-%.!,"&]!,&&9'(>&F#;;&2;C!&^%&242#;2^;%&!0&"=%&
1!5.20[JC&F%^C#"%\FFFM.=!%0#Q#08#2M$!5&]!,&"=%#,&8!F0;!28M&P4%0&2]"%,&,%H#C"%,#0H&]!,&%)$!5570#$2"#!0O&5%5^%,C&2,%&%0"#";%8&
"!&,%$%#4%&C7$=&$!5570#$2"#!0&#0&.=[C#$2;&]!,5O&7.!0&52S#0H&,%b7%C"&]!,&"=%&C25%&^[&.!C"&],%%&!]&1!C"M

!X& Y=%&Pb7#"[&<=2,%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2,%&;#C"%8&F#"=&"=%&<"!$S&%Q$=20H%&2"&+%;=#&208&:!5^2[M&e!F%4%,O&+%;=#&<"!$S&%Q$=20H%&&&#C&
0!F&0!0)!.%,2"#!02;T&8%),%$!H0#h%8M&Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&A&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]& R08#2& V<P:RX&4#8%&$#,$7;2,& !M1R-TL-+T+<6T(GT9'(*&
82"%8&9908&L2[O&9'(*&,%28&F#"=&$#,$7;2,& !M1R-TL-+T&+<6T'/T9'(/&82"%8&(D"=&6.,#;O&9'(/O&#0"%,)2;#2O&C"2"%8&"=2"&"=%&$!5.20#%C&
%Q$;7C#4%;[&;#C"%8&!0&"=%&0!0)!.%,2"#!02;T8%),%$!H0#h%8&C"!$S&%Q$=20H%C&F=#$=&]2#;&"!&!^"2#0&;#C"#0H&#0&20[&!"=%,&02"#!0F#8%&C"!$S&
%Q$=20H%&F#;;&$%2C%&"!&^%&;#C"%8&$!5.20#%C&208&F#;;&^%&5!4%8&"!&"=%&8#CC%5#02"#!0&^!2,8M&e!F%4%,&"=%&1!5.20[JC&<=2,%C&2,%&
;#C"%8&2"&:!5^2[&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%&B#5#"%8M&Y=%,%]!,%O&0!&20072;& ;#C"#0H& ]%%& ]!,& "=%&[%2,&9'(/)(>&=2C&^%%0&.2#8& "!&+%;=#&<"!$S&
PQ$=20H%M
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

6C&,%b7#,%8&^[&<%$"#!0&('9&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&V6$"XO&"=%&]!;;!F#0H&%Q.;202"!,[&C"2"%5%0"&C%"C&!7"&2;;&52"%,#2;&]2$"C&,%;2"#0H&"!&
"=%&^7C#0%CC&5%0"#!0%8&708%,&R"%5& !VCX&*&208&/&!]&"=%&2$$!5.20[#0H& !"#$%\

ITEM NO. 4: 

Y=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&#0&"=%#,&5%%"#0H&=%;8&!0&+%$%5^%,&K'O&9'(/&2..!#0"%8&L,C&-%S=2&L#""2;&2C&688#"#!02;&+#,%$"!,&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&#0&
"=%&$2.2$#"[&!]&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&F#"=&%]]%$"&],!5&+%$%5^%,&K'O&9'(/&.7,C720"&"!&<%$"#!0&(>(&!]&"=%&6$"&,%28&F#"=&"=%&.,!4#C#!0&!]&
6,"#$;%C&!]&6CC!$#2"#!0&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&R0&"%,5C&!]&C%$"#!0&(>'&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KO&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&,%$%#4%8&0!"#$%&#0&F,#"#0H&
],!5&5%5^%,&2;!0H&F#"=&2&8%.!C#"&!]&-CM&(&B2S=&.,!.!C#0H&"=%&$208#82"7,%&!]&L,CM&-%S=2&L#""2;&]!,&2..!#0"5%0"&2C&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&
2C&.%,&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&C%$"#!0C&(*I&208&(/9&!]&"=%&6$"M

L,CM&-%S=2&L#""2;&=2C&H#4%0&8%$;2,2"#!0&"!&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&"=2"&C=%&5%"&"=%&$,#"%,#2&!]&R08%.%08%0$%&2C&,%b7#,%8&
708%,&<%$"#!0& (*I& !]& "=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O& 9'(KM& R0& "=%& !.#0#!0& !]& "=%&:!2,8& !]&+#,%$"!,CO& C=%& ]7;@;C& "=%& $!08#"#!0C& C.%$#@%8& #0& "=%&
1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&208&,7;%C&528%&"=%,%708%,&]!,&=%,&2..!#0"5%0"&2C&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&208&C=%&#C&#08%.%08%0"&
!]&"=%&5202H%5%0"M&<=%&#C&0!"&8#Cb72;#@%8&],!5&^%#0H&2..!#0"%8&2C&+#,%$"!,&#0&"%,5C&!]&<%$"#!0&(>*&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KM&R0&
"%,5C&!]&<%$"#!0&(>'&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KO&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&,%$%#4%8&0!"#$%&#0&F,#"#0H&],!5&5%5^%,&2;!0H&F#"=&2&8%.!C#"&!]&-CM&
(&B2S=&.,!.!C#0H&"=%&$208#82"7,%&!]&L,CM&-%S=2&L#""2;&"!&^%&2..!#0"%8&2C&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&2C&.%,&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&
6$"O&9'(KM&

PQ$%."&L,CM&-%S=2&L#""2;O&^%#0H&2..!#0"%%&!,&=%,&,%;2"#4%CO&0!0%&!]&"=%&+#,%$"!,C&208&N%[&L202H%,#2;&?%,C!00%;&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&!,&"=%#,&
,%;2"#4%C&2,%&$!0$%,0%8&!,&#0"%,%C"%8&@020$#2;;[&!,&!"=%,F#C%O&#0&"=%&,%C!;7"#!0&C%"&!7"&2"&#"%5& !M&*M&Y=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&,%$!55%08&
"=%&,%C!;7"#!0&2"&R"%5& !M&*&]!,&2..,!42;&!]&"=%&L%5^%,CM&

ITEM NO. 5:

R0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&<%$"#!0&(*I&,%28&F#"=&<$=%87;%&R`&"!&"=%&6$"O&2..!#0"5%0"&!]&20&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&,%b7#,%C&
2..,!42;&!]&5%5^%,CM&:2C%8&!0&"=%&,%$!55%082"#!0&!]& "=%& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%O& "=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&=24%&
.,!.!C%8& "=2"&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&^%&2..!#0"%8&2C&20& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&!]& "=%&1!5.20[M&Y=%&2..!#0"5%0"&!]&L,M& 2,%08,2&
6HH2,F2;&C=2;;&^%&%]]%$"#4%&7.!0&2..,!42;&^[&"=%&5%5^%,C&#0&"=%&L%%"#0HM&Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&,%$%#4%8&2&0!"#$%&#0&F,#"#0H&],!5&2&5%5^%,&
2;!0H&F#"=&"=%&8%.!C#"&!]&,%b7#C#"%&25!70"&708%,&<%$"#!0&(>'&!]&"=%&6$"&.,!.!C#0H&"=%&$208#82"7,%&!]&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&]!,&"=%&!]@$%&
!]&+#,%$"!,&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M

L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&#C&0!"&8#Cb72;#@%8&],!5&^%#0H&2..!#0"%8&2C&2&+#,%$"!,&#0&"%,5C&!]&<%$"#!0&(>*&!]&"=%&6$"&208&=2C&H#4%0&=#C&$!0C%0"&
"!&2$"&2C&2&+#,%$"!,M&Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&,%$%#4%8&2&8%$;2,2"#!0&],!5&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&"=2"&=%&5%%"C&"=%&$,#"%,#2&!]&#08%.%08%0$%M&R0&
"=%&!.#0#!0&!]&"=%&:!2,8O&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&]7;@;;C&"=%&$!08#"#!0C&]!,&=#C&2..!#0"5%0"&2C&20&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&2C&C.%$#@%8&#0&"=%&
6$"&208&"=%&<P:R&-%H7;2"#!0CM&L,M 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&#C&#08%.%08%0"&!]&"=%&5202H%5%0"&208&.!CC%CC%C&2..,!.,#2"%&CS#;;CO&%Q.%,#%0$%&
208&S0!F;%8H%M
PQ$%."&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;O&^%#0H&2..!#0"%%&!,&=#C&,%;2"#4%CO&0!0%&!]&"=%&+#,%$"!,C&208&N%[&L202H%,#2;&?%,C!00%;&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&
!,&"=%#,&,%;2"#4%C&2,%&$!0$%,0%8&!,&#0"%,%C"%8&@020$#2;;[&!,&!"=%,F#C%O&#0&"=%&,%C!;7"#!0&C%"&!7"&2"&#"%5& !M&/M&Y=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&
,%$!55%08&"=%&,%C!;7"#!0&2"&R"%5& !M&/&]!,&2..,!42;&!]&"=%&L%5^%,CM&

.X& `!"#0H& "=,!7H=&P;%$",!0#$C&5%20C\&?7,C720"& "!& "=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&<%$"#!0&('G&!]& "=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"&9'(K& ,%28&F#"=&-7;%&9'&!]&
"=%&1!5.20#%C&VL202H%5%0"&208&685#0#C",2"#!0X&-7;%C&9'(*O&"=%&1!5.20[&#C&!]]%,#0H&%)4!"#0H&]2$#;#"[&"!&#"C&5%5^%,CM&+%"2#;%8&
procedures are given in the enclosed letter.  

PROCESS FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR E-VOTING 

R0&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&<%$"#!0&('G&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KO&-7;%&9'&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&VL202H%5%0"&208&685#0#C",2"#!0X&
-7;%CO& 9'(*&2C&25%08%8&^[& "=%&1!5.20#%C& VL202H%5%0"& 208&685#0#C",2"#!0X&65%085%0"&-7;%CO& 9'(/&208& &-%H7;2"#!0&**&!]& "=%&
<P:R&VB#C"#0H&Z^;#H2"#!0&208&+#C$;!C7,%&-%b7#,%5%0"CX&-%H7;2"#!0CO&9'(/&O&"=%&1!5.20[&F#;;&^%&.,!4#8#0H&5%5^%,C&]2$#;#"[&"!&%Q%,$#C%&
"=%#,&,#H="&"!&4!"%&!0&,%C!;7"#!0C&.,!.!C%8&"!&^%&$!0C#8%,%8&2"&"=%&%0C7#0H&60072;&3%0%,2;&L%%"#0H&V63LX&^[&%;%$",!0#$&5%20C&208&
"=%&^7C#0%CC&52[&^%&",20C2$"%8&"=,!7H=&%)̀ !"#0H&<%,4#$%CM&Y=%&]2$#;#"[&!]&$2C"#0H&"=%&4!"%C&^[&"=%&5%5^%,C&7C#0H&20&%;%$",!0#$&4!"#0H&
C[C"%5&],!5&2&.;2$%&!"=%,&"=20&4%07%&!]&"=%&63L&Vc,%5!"%&%)4!"#0H_X&F#;;&^%&.,!4#8%8&^[& 2"#!02;&<%$7,#"#%C&+%.!C#"!,[&B#5#"%8&V <+BXM&
Y=%&8%"2#;%8&.,!$%87,%&"!&^%&]!;;!F%8&#0&"=#C&,%H2,8&=2C&^%%0&H#4%0&#0&600%Q7,%&l&6&"!&"=%&0!"#$%M&Y=%&5%5^%,C&2,%&,%b7%C"%8&"!&H!&
through them carefully. 
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Brief Resume of Directors/persons seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting scheduled to be 
held on September 29, 2016 (Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations 2015

 

Name of the Director Mr. Narender Makkar Mrs.Rekha Mittal Mr.Narendra Aggarwal

Date of Birth Age 04.04.1962
54

24.08.1982
34 years

15.10.1960
55

Nationality Indian Indian Indian

Date of Appointment 02.08.1999 30.12.2015 31.01.2005

Relationship with Directors 
and Key Managerial 
Personnel

None None None

Expertise in specific 
functional area

Accounts, Finance and Taxation Corporate Affairs, Secretarial & 
Legal

International Trade

Qualification CA & CS Master’s Degree in Commerce, 
Company Secretary, Law Graduate

BA, Dip in International Trade

Board Membership of other 
listed companies as on

March 31, 2016

1.Phoenix  Real Time Services Limited
2.Focus Offshore Services Private 
Limited
3.Indus Gas Transmission Limited
4.Savare Trade Enterprises Limited
5.Phoenix International Finance Limited
6. Yellow Velley Leasing and Finance 
Limited
7. Fitzroy  Exprts Private Limited 
8. S P Regina Resources Private Limited
9. Focus Energy Limited

-None 1.Spartan Agro Industries Limited
2.Phoenix Land Development Limited
3.Phoenix International Finance Limited
4. Phoenix Hydro Carbons Limited
5.Phoenix Real Times Limited
6. Phoenix Cement Limited
7. Phoenix Power Development Limited
8.Phoenix Industries Limited
9.Granada Elevator Private Limited

Chairman/ Member of the 
Committee of the Board 
of Directors as on March 
31, 2016

a) Audit Committee Member None Member

b) Shareholders’
Grievance Committee

Member None None

c) Board Governance and 
Nomination Committee

None None None

d) Compensation 
Committee

None None None

e) Other Committee None None None

Number of shares held in 
the Company as on March 
31, 2016

NIL NIL NIL

Note:
(M&& Y=%&+#,%$"!,C=#.CO&1!55#""%%&L%5^%,C=#.C&208&1=2#,520C=#.C&8!&0!"&#0$;78%&.!C#"#!0C&#0&]!,%#H0&$!5.20#%CO&70;#C"%8&$!5.20#%C&

208&.,#42"%&$!5.20#%CO&.!C#"#!0&2C&20&284#C!,[&^!2,8&5%5^%,&208&.!C#"#!0&#0&$!5.20#%C&708%,&<%$"#!0&G&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&
9'(KM& R0]!,52"#!0&.%,"2#0#0H& "!& ,%570%,2"#!0&.2#8& "!& "=%&+#,%$"!,C&F=!&2,%&^%#0H&2..!#0"%8T,%)2..!#0"%8&208&075^%,&!]&:!2,8&
5%%"#0HC&2""%08%8&^[&"=%5&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&9'(/)(>&#C&.,!4#8%8&#0&"=%&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&-%.!,"M

9M& Y=%&.,!.!C2;&]!,&2..!#0"5%0"T,%)2..!#0"5%0"&208&,%4#C#!0&#0&"%,5C&!]&,%570%,2"#!0&!]&+#,%$"!,C&=2C&^%%0&2..,!4%8&^[&"=%&:!2,8&
.7,C720"& "!& "=%& ,%$!55%082"#!0& !]& "=%& :!2,8&3!4%,020$%O&  !5#02"#!0& 208&1!5.%0C2"#!0&1!55#""%%& $!0C#8%,#0H& "=%#,& CS#;;CO&
%Q.%,#%0$%&208&S0!F;%8H%&208&.!C#"#4%&!7"$!5%&!]&.%,]!,520$%&%42;72"#!0M
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Directors’ Report

To,

Y=%&L%5^%,CO

g!7,&+#,%$"!,C&=24%&.;%2C7,%& #0&.,%C%0"#0H&"=%#,&9I"=&60072;&-%.!,"&!0&"=%&^7C#0%CC&208&!.%,2"#!0C&!]& "=%&1!5.20[&2;!0H&F#"=&"=%&
278#"%8&2$$!70"C&]!,&"=%&E#020$#2;&g%2,&%08%8&L2,$=&K(O&9'(>M

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 

 Year Ended g%2,&P08%8  Year Ended g%2,&P08%8&
 31.03.2016 K(M'KM9'(/ 31.03.2016 K(M'KM9'(/

<2;%C&A&Z"=%,&R0$!5%& 382,580,042& KIKOI9GODD*& 38,267,1272&&& KIOKIKOK'9*

?,!@"&T&VB!CCX&^%]!,%&+%.,%$#2"#!0& 25,598,524& 9DOG/DO'*(& 24,591,894& 9DO'K*O'9I

B%CC&+%.,%$#2"#!0& 6,603,474& (KO(*/O(K(& 7,389,440& (*O/GIO'K9

?,!@"&T&VB!CCX&2]"%,&+%.,%$#2"#!0&^7"&^%]!,%&PQ",2&Z,8#02,[& 18,995,050& (*OD((OI('& 17,202,454& (9O***OIID

R"%5C& & &

688\&PQ",2&Z,8#02,[&R"%5C& )& )& )& )

?,!@"&T&VB!CCX&2]"%,&PQ",2&Z,8#02,[&R"%5C&l&^7"&^%]!,%&Y2Q& 18,995,050& (*OD((OI('& 17,202,454& (9O***OIID

B%CC\&?,!4#C#!0&]!,&R0$!5%&Y2QT&+%]%,,%8&Y2Q&B#2^#;#"[&& 9,263,199& /O/''O'''& 9,263,199& /O/''O'''

?,!@"&T&VB!CCX&6]"%,&Y2Q& 9,731,851& IO9((OI('& 7,939,255& >OI**OIID

2.  Dividend

& Y!&#5.;%5%0"&"=%&.;20C&208&"!&%Q.208&"=%&^7C#0%CC&2$"#4#"#%CO&[!7,&+#,%$"!,C&8!&0!"&,%$!55%08&20[&8#4#8%08&]!,&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&
%08%8&L2,$=&K(O&9'(>M

3.  Reserves

&& Y=%&:!2,8&=2C&0!"&.,!.!C%8&20[&25!70"&"!&$2,,[&"!&20[&,%C%,4%C&

4.  Performance

& Z0&<"2082;!0%&̂ 2C#CO&,%4%07%&],!5&!.%,2"#!0C&]!,&Eg&9'(/)(>&F%,%&-CM&KGM9/&1,!,%&2C&$!5.2,%8&"!&-CMKIMKI&1,!,%&&&#0&Eg&9'(*)(/M&
?,!@"&2]"%,&"2Q&]!,&"=%&[%2,&F2C&-CMIDMK9&;2$C&&2C&$!5.2,%8&"!&&&-CM&I9M(9&;2$C&&#0&Eg&9'(*)(/M

5.  Brief description of the Company’s working during the year/State of Company’s affair

& Y=%&8#4#C#!0&F#C%&F!,S#0H&8%"2#;C&2,%&2C&708%,&

Particulars Rs. in Lach

Rentals (/KKMDD&

Shoes Uppers 99'/M'(

6.  Change in the nature of business, if any

& Y=%,%&F%,%&0!&$=20H%C&#0&"=%&02"7,%&!]&^7C#0%CC&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M

>?## @*A-!8*%#47*2B-C#*2"#4&DD8AD-2AC'#8E#*2F'#*EE-4A82B#A7-#G2*248*%#)&C8A8&2#&E#A7-#4&D)*2F#,7847#7*H-#&44I!!-"#J-A,--2#

A7-#-2"#&E#A7-#G2*248*%#F-*!#&E#A7-#4&D)*2F#A&#,7847#A7-#G2*248*%#CA*A-D-2AC#!-%*A-#*2"#A7-#"*A-#&E#A7-#!-)&!A

& Y=%,%&2,%&0!&52"%,#2;&$=20H%C&208&$!55#"5%0"C&F=#$=&=24%&!$$7,,%8&^%"F%%0&"=%&%08&!]&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&"!&
F=#$=&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"&,%;2"%&208&"=%&82"%&!]&"=%&,%.!,"O&F=#$=&52[&2]]%$"&"=%&@020$#2;&.!C#"#!0&!]&"=%&$!5.20[M

<?## 6-A*8%C#&E#C8B28G4*2A#*2"#D*A-!8*%#&!"-!C#)*CC-"#JF# A7-#!-BI%*A&!C#&!#4&I!AC# #&!# A!8JI2*%C# 8D)*4A82B# A7-#B&82B#4&24-!2#

status and company’s operations in future

& Y=%,%&F%,%&0!&C#H0#@$20"&208&52"%,#2;&!,8%,C&.2CC%8&^[&20[&,%H7;2"!,C&!,&$!7,"C&!,&",#^702;C&F=#$=&52[&#5.2$"&"=%&H!#0H&$!0$%,0&
status and company operation in future. 
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K?## 6-A*8%C#82#!-C)-4A#&E#*"-LI*4F#&E#82A-!2*%#G2*248*%#4&2A!&%C#,8A7#!-E-!-24-#A&#A7-#$82*248*%#MA*A-D-2AC?#

& Y=%&$!5.20[&=2C&#8%0"#@%8&208&8!$75%0"%8&2;;&S%[&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&F=#$=&#5.2$"&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"CO&2C&.2,"&!]&#"C&C"208#0H&
!.%,2"#0H& .,!$%87,%C& V<Z?CXM& Y=%&<Z?C& 2,%& 8%C#H0%8& ]!,& 2;;& $,#"#$2;& .,!$%CC%C& 2$,!CC& !]@$%&F=%,%& @020$#2;& ",20C2$"#!0C& 2,%&
708%,"2S%0M&Y=%&<Z?C&$!4%,& "=%&C"2082,8&.,!$%CC%CO&,#CSCO&S%[&$!0",!;C&208&%2$=&.,!$%CC& #C& #8%0"#@%8&"!&.,!$%CC&!F0%,M&Y=%&
@020$#2;& $!0",!;C& 2,%& "%C"%8& ]!,& %]]%$"#4%0%CC& "=,!7H=&5202H%5%0"& !0H!#0H&5!0#"!,#0H& 208& ,%4#%F&208& #08%.%08%0";[& ^[& "=%&
#0"%,02;&278#"M&R0&!7,&4#%F&"=%&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;CO&%]]%$"#0H&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&2,%&28%b72"%&208&!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%;[M&&

10.  Details of Subsidiary Companies

& ?=!%0#Q&1%5%0"&B#5#"%8&208&?=!%0#Q&R087C",#%C&B#5#"%8&2,%&"F!&C7^C#8#2,#%C&$!5.20#%C&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,M

& Y=%,%&2,%&0!&2CC!$#2"%&$!5.20#%C&!,&U!#0"&4%0"7,%&$!5.20#%C&2C&.%,&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KM

 Consolidated Financial Statements

& 6C&,%b7#,%8&708%,&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&$!0C!;#82"%8&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&208&#"C&C7^C#8#2,#%CO&.,%.2,%8&#0&
2$$!,820$%&F#"=&6$$!70"#0H&<"2082,8&9(&#CC7%8&^[&"=%&R0C"#"7"%&!]&1=2,"%,%8&6$$!70"20"C&!]&R08#2O&]!,5&.2,"&!]&"=%&60072;&-%.!,"&
208&2,%& ,%j%$"%8& #0& "=%&$!0C!;#82"%8&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&!]& "=%&1!5.20[M&?7,C720"& "!&<%$"#!0&(9IVKX&!]& "=%&6$"O&2&C"2"%5%0"&
$!0"2#0#0H&"=%&C2;#%0"&]%2"7,%C&!]&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&!]&"=%&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%C&#C&2""2$=%8&"!&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&#0&
E!,5&6Z1)(M&V600%Q7,%)(X&Y=%&1!5.20[&F#;;&52S%&242#;2^;%&"=%&C2#8&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&208&,%;2"%8&8%"2#;%8&#0]!,52"#!0&!]&"=%&
C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%C&7.!0&"=%&,%b7%C"&^[&20[&5%5^%,&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&!,&#"C&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%CM&Y=%C%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&
F#;;&2;C!&^%&S%."&!.%0& ]!,& #0C.%$"#!0&^[&20[&5%5^%,&2"& "=%&-%H#C"%,%8&Z]@$%&!]& "=%&1!5.20[M&208& "=%&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%CM&
?7,C720"&"!&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&<%$"#!0&(K>&!]&"=%&6$"O&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[O&$!0C!;#82"%8&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&
2;!0H&F#"=& ,%;%420"& 8!$75%0"C& 208& C%.2,2"%& 278#"%8& 2$$!70"C& #0& ,%C.%$"& !]& C7^C#8#2,#%CO& 2,%& 242#;2^;%& !0& "=%&F%^C#"%& !]& "=%&
Company.

::?## 3-!E&!D*24-#*2"#G2*248*%#)&C8A8&2#&E#-*47#&E# A7-#CIJC8"8*!8-C'#*CC&48*A-C#*2"# 1&82A#H-2AI!-#4&D)*28-C# 824%I"-"#82# A7-#

4&2C&%8"*A-"#G2*248*%#CA*A-D-2A?

& Y=%&.%,]!,520$%&208&@020$#2;&.!C#"#!0&!]&"=%&"F!&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20[&2,%&2C&708%,M

V#0&-CMX

Performance Phoenix Cement Limited Phoenix Industries Limited

R0$!5%& & I(O9K(&  RB

PQ.%08#"7,%& 9/DO'(K& (O>9>OG(K

 %"&?,!@"&T&VB!CCX& V(>/ODG9X& V(O>9>OG(KX

Financial Position  

<=2,%&12.#"2;& G9OI/OK/OD''&& IO*KO9KO'''

3%0%,2;&,%C%,4%C& V//>O(D/OG9KX& V99*ODGIO*IIX

12.  Deposits

& Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&0%#"=%,&#04#"%8&0!,&2$$%."%8&20[&8%.!C#"C&],!5&"=%&.7^;#$&]2;;#0H&#0&"=%&25^#"&!]&<%$"#!0&DK&!]&"=%&6$"&208&"=%&
1!5.20#%C&V6$$%."20$%&!]&+%.!C#"CX&-7;%CO&9'(*&87,#0H&"=%&.%,#!8&708%,&,%4#%FM&6$$!,8#0H;[O&0!&8#C$;!C7,%C&2,%&,%b7#,%8&#0&"=#C&
,%H2,8&^[&"=%&1!5.20[M

13.  Statutory Auditors

& Y=%&678#"!,C&LTCM&?,28#.&:=2,8F2U&A&1!O&1=2,"%,%8&6$$!70"20"&VR16R&E#,5&-%H#C",2"#!0& !M&'(K>ID1XO& %F&+%;=#O&&F%,%&2..!#0"%8&
2C&<"2"7"!,[&678#"!,C&]!,&2&.%,#!8&!]&K&[%2,C&],!5&@020$#2;&[%2,&9'(*&"!&@020$#2;&[%2,&9'(D&2"&"=%&60072;&3%0%,2;&L%%"#0H&V63LX&
=%;8&!0&<%."%5^%,&K'O&9'(*M&e!F%4%,&#0&"%,5C&!]&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&.,!4#C#!0&!]&<%$"#!0&(KI&V(X&!]&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&208&,7;%C&
528%&"=%,%&708%,O&"=%&2..!#0"5%0"&!]&678#"!,C&#C&,%b7#,%8&"!&^%&,2"#@%8&^[&"=%&L%5^%,C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2"&%4%,[&60072;&3%0%,2;&
L%%"#0HM

& Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&,%$%#4%8&2&;%""%,&],!5&278#"!,&$!0@,5#0H&"=2"&"=%[&2,%&%;#H#^;%&]!,&,%)2..!#0"5%0"&2C&278#"!,C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&
708%,&<%$"#!0&(KI&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&208&5%%"&"=%&$,#"%,#2&]!,&2..!#0"5%0"&C.%$#@%8&#0&<%$"#!0&(*(&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&
6$"O&9'(KM&

& :2C%8&!0&"=%&,%$!55%082"#!0C&!]&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&208&2C&.%,&"=%&.,!4#C#!0&!]&<%$"#!0&(KIV(X&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&208&
"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&!]&[!7,&1!5.20[&.,!.!C%C&"!&&,2"#][&"=%&2..!#0"5%0"&!]&LTCM&?,28#.&:=2,8F2U&A&1!O&1=2,"%,%8&6$$!70"20"&
VR16R&E#,5&-%H#C",2"#!0& !M&'(K>ID1XO& %F&+%;=#O&2C&<"2"7"!,[&678#"!,C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&]!,&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&%08#0H&9'(DM

14.  Auditors’ Report

& Y=%&!^C%,42"#!0&528%&#0&"=%&678#"!,Cm&-%.!,"&,%28&"!H%"=%,&F#"=&,%;%420"&0!"%C&"=%,%!0&2,%&C%;]&%Q.;202"!,[&208&=%0$%O&8!&0!"&$2;;&
]!,&20[&]7,"=%,&$!55%0"C&708%,&<%$"#!0&(K*&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KM&Y=%&678#"!,JC&-%.!,"&8!%C&0!"&$!0"2#0&20[&b72;#@$2"#!0O&
,%C%,42"#!0O&284%,C%&,%52,S&!,&8#C$;2#5%,M
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Description Value in Rs.

P2,0#0H&#0&]!,%#H0&$7,,%0$[TPQ.!,"&<2;%C&  RB

-%5#""20$%&#0&]!,%#H0&$7,,%0$[)52"%,#2;&A&!"=%,C&#0$;78#0H&",24%;;#0H&&& (K/IMKG&B2$C

15.  Share Capital

 A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights

& Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&0!"&#CC7%8&20[&Pb7#"[&<=2,%C&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&,%4#%FM

 B) Issue of sweat equity shares

& Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&0!"&#CC7%8&20[&<F%2"&Pb7#"[&<=2,%C&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&,%4#%FM

 C) Issue of employee stock options  

& 6C&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&0!"&#CC7%8&20[&P5.;![%%&<"!$S&Z."#!0C&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&,%4#%FO&=%0$%&"=%,%&#C&0!"=#0H&"!&8#C$;!C%&2C&
,%b7#,%8&708%,&-7;%&(9&VIX&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&V<=2,%&12.#"2;&208&+%^%0"7,%CX&-7;%CO&9'(*M

# 6N#3!&H8C8&2#&E#D&2-F#JF#4&D)*2F#E&!#)I!47*C-#&E#8AC#&,2#C7*!-C#JF#-D)%&F--C#&!#JF#A!ICA--C#E&!#A7-#J-2-GA#&E#-D)%&F--C

& 6C&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&0!"&528%&.,!4#C#!0&!]&5!0%[&]!,&.7,$=2C%&!]&#"C&!F0&C=2,%C&^[&P5.;![%%&!,&^[&",7C"%%&]!,&"=%&^%0%@"&!]&
%5.;![%%C&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&,%4#%FO&=%0$%&"=%,%&#C&0!"=#0H&,%b7#,%8&"!&8#C$;!C%&"=%&8%"2#;C&2C&,%b7#,%8&708%,&,7;%&(>&V*X&!]&
1!5.20#%C&V<=2,%&12.#"2;&208&+%^%0"7,%CX&-7;%CO&9'(*

 E) Listing of Shares

& Y=%&Pb7#"[&<=2,%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2,%&;#C"%8&F#"=&+%;=#&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%&208&:!5^2[&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%M&Y=%&+%;=#&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%&
#C&0!F&0!0&!.%,2"#!02;&T&8%),%$!H0#h%8M&Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&A&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]&R08#2&V<P:RX&4#8%&$#,$7;2,& !M1R-TL-+T+<6T(GT&9'(*&
82"%8&9908&L2[O&9'(*&,%28&F#"=&$#,$7;2,& !M1R-T&L-+T+<6T'/T9'(/&82"%8&(D"=&6.,#;O&9'(/O&#0"%,)2;#2O&C"2"%8&"=2"&"=%&$!5.20#%C&
%Q$;7C#4%;[&;#C"%8&!0&"=%&0!0)!.%,2"#!02;T8%),%$!H0#h%8&C"!$S&%Q$=20H%C&F=#$=&]2#;&"!&!^"2#0&;#C"#0H&#0&20[&!"=%,&02"#!0F#8%&C"!$S&
%Q$=20H%&F#;;&$%2C%&"!&^%&;#C"%8&$!5.20#%C&208&F#;;&^%&5!4%8&"!&"=%&8#CC%5#02"#!0&^!2,8M&e!F%4%,&"=%&<=2,%&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&#C&
;#C"%8&F#"=&:!5^2[&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%M&

16.  Extract of the Annual Return

& 6C&.,!4#8%8&708%,&<%$"#!0&I9VKX&!]&"=%&6$"O&"=%&8%"2#;C&]!,5#0H&.2,"&!]&"=%&%Q",2$"&!]&"=%&60072;&-%"7,0&#C&200%Q%8&=%,%F#"=&#0&E!,5&
L3Y&I&600%Q7,%)9M&&

17.  Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

& Y=%&.2,"#$7;2,C&2C&.,%C$,#^%8&708%,& C7^)C%$"#!0& VKXV5X&!]&<%$"#!0&(K*&!]& "=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O& 9'(K& ,%28&F#"=&-7;%&GVKX&!]& "=%&
1!5.20#%C&V6$$!70"CX&-7;%CO&9'(*&2,%&H#4%0&#0&"=%&k600%Q7,%lKO&F=#$=&#C&200%Q%8&=%,%"!&208&]!,5C&2&.2,"&!]&"=%&:!2,8CJ&-%.!,"M&

& E!,%#H0&%Q$=20H%&%2,0#0HC&208&Z7"H!\

18.  Directors:

 A) Appointment / Re-Appointment of Directors

& ?7,C720"&"!&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&<%$"#!0&(/9&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&208&.,!4#C#!0&!]&"=%&6,"#$;%C&!]&6CC!$#2"#!0&!]&"=%&1!5.20[O&
L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,&V+R )'''9>G/DX&+#,%$"!,&!]&"=%&1!5.20[O&#C&;#2^;%&"!&,%"#,%&^[&,!"2"#!0&208&^%#0H&%;#H#^;%&!]]%,C&=#5C%;]&]!,&
,%)2..!#0"5%0"M&Y=%&8#C$;!C7,%C& ,%b7#,%8&.7,C720"& "!&-%H7;2"#!0&K>&!]&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&2,%&H#4%0& #0& "=%& !"#$%&!]& "=%&
63LO&]!,5#0H&.2,"&!]&"=%&60072;&-%.!,"M&6""%0"#!0&!]&"=%&L%5^%,C&#C&#04#"%8&"!&"=%&,%;%420"&#"%5C&#0&"=%& !"#$%&!]&"=%&63L&208&"=%&
PQ.;202"!,[&<"2"%5%0"&"=%,%"!M

 B) Independent Directors

& +7,#0H&"=%&[%2,&L,C&-7.2;#&1=2F;2&,%C#H0%8&],!5&"=%&:!2,8&#0&"=%&$2.2$#"[&!]&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&FM%M]M&'IM((M9'(/M&Y=%&:!2,8&=2C&
.;2$%8&!0&,%$!,8&#"C&2..,%$#2"#!0&]!,&"=%&42;72^;%&H7#820$%&208&C7..!,"&,%$%#4%8&],!5&L,CM&-7.2;#&1=2F;2&87,#0H&=%,&2CC!$#2"#!0&
F#"=& "=%&1!5.20[M& &?7,C720"& "!& "=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&<%$"#!0&(*I&!]& "=%&6$"& ,%28&2;!0H&F#"=& "=%&-7;%C& ],25%8&"=%,%708%,&208&"=%&
-%C!;7"#!0C&.2CC%8&^[&"=%&L%5^%,C&2"&"=%&60072;&3%0%,2;&L%%"#0H&=%;8&!0&K'M'IM9'(/O&L,&6,70&N752,&<#0=2&F!7;8&$!0"#07%&
2C&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&7."!&K'M'IM9'(IM&L,CM&-%S=2&L#""2;&F2C&2..!#0"%8&2C&688#"#!02;&+#,%$"!,&#0&"=%&$2.2$#"[&!]&R08%.%08%0"&
+#,%$"!,&#0&"=%&:!2,8&L%%"#0H&=%;8&!0&K'"=&+%$%5^%,O&9'(/&7."!&"=%&82"%&!]&"=#C&60072;&3%0%,2;&L%%"#0HM&R0&"%,5C&!]&C%$"#!0&(>'&!]&
"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KO&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&,%$%#4%8&0!"#$%&#0&F,#"#0H&],!5&5%5^%,&2;!0H&F#"=&2&8%.!C#"&!]&-CM&(&B2S=&.,!.!C#0H&
"=%&$208#82"7,%&!]&L,CM&-%S=2&L#""2;&]!,&2..!#0"5%0"&2C&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&2C&.%,&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&C%$"#!0C&(*I&208&(/9&!]&"=%&
Act. 

& Y=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&=24%&.,!.!C%8& "=2"&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&^%&2..!#0"%8&2C&20& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&!]& "=%&1!5.20[M&
Y=%&2..!#0"5%0"&!]&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&C=2;;&^%&%]]%$"#4%&7.!0&2..,!42;&^[&"=%&5%5^%,C&#0&"=%&L%%"#0HM&Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&
,%$%#4%8&2&0!"#$%&#0&F,#"#0H&],!5&2&5%5^%,&2;!0H&F#"=&"=%&8%.!C#"&!]&,%b7#C#"%&25!70"&708%,&<%$"#!0&(>'&!]&"=%&6$"&.,!.!C#0H&"=%&
$208#82"7,%&!]&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&]!,&"=%&!]@$%&!]&+#,%$"!,&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M
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& 6;;&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&=24%&H#4%0&8%$;2,2"#!0C&"=2"&"=%[&5%%"&"=%&$,#"%,#2&!]&#08%.%08%0$%&2C&;2#8&8!F0&708%,&<%$"#!0&(*IV>X&!]&
"=%&6$"&208&-%H7;2"#!0&(>&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CM

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Y=%&]!;;!F#0H&+#,%$"!,CTPQ%$7"#4%C&$!0"#07%8&2C&NL?C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&87,#0H&E#C$2;&9'(>\

L,M&6,70&N752,&<#0=2O&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,

L,M&?&L&6;%Q208%,O&+#,%$"!,

L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;

L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,O&+#,%$"!,&A&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[

GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

+7,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&,%4#%FO&"=%&1!5.20[&28=%,%8&"!&"=%&3!4%,020$%&37#8%;#0%C&!0&:!2,8&P]]%$"#4%0%CCM&Y=%&3!4%,020$%&37#8%;#0%C&
$!4%,& 2C.%$"C& ,%;2"%8& "!& $!5.!C#"#!0& 208& ,!;%& !]& "=%& :!2,8O& 1=2#,520& 208& +#,%$"!,CO& :!2,8& 8#4%,C#"[O& 8%@0#"#!0& !]& #08%.%08%0$%O&
8#,%$"!,&"%,5O&,%"#,%5%0"&2H%&208&1!55#""%%C&!]&"=%&:!2,8M&R"&2;C!&$!4%,C&2C.%$"C&,%;2"#0H&"!&0!5#02"#!0O&2..!#0"5%0"O&#087$"#!0&208&
8%4%;!.5%0"&!]&8#,%$"!,CO&8#,%$"!,&,%570%,2"#!0O&C7^C#8#2,[&!4%,C#H="O&1!8%&!]&1!087$"O&:!2,8&P]]%$"#4%0%CC&-%4#%F&208&L2082"%C&!]&
:!2,8&1!55#""%%CM

Selection and procedure for nomination and appointment of Directors

Y=%& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&Vc -1_X&#C&,%C.!0C#^;%&]!,&8%4%;!.#0H&$!5.%"%0$[&,%b7#,%5%0"C&]!,&"=%&:!2,8&^2C%8&!0&
"=%&#087C",[&208&C",2"%H[&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&Y=%&:!2,8&$!5.!C#"#!0&202;[C#C&,%j%$"C&#0)8%."=&708%,C"208#0H&!]&"=%&1!5.20[O&#0$;78#0H&#"C&
C",2"%H#%CO&%04#,!05%0"O&!.%,2"#!0CO&@020$#2;&$!08#"#!0&208&$!5.;#20$%&,%b7#,%5%0"CM

Y=%& -1&$!087$"C&2&H2.&202;[C#C&"!&,%],%C=&"=%&:!2,8&!0&2&.%,#!8#$&̂ 2C#CO&#0$;78#0H&%2$=&"#5%&2&+#,%$"!,JC&2..!#0"5%0"&!,&,%2..!#0"5%0"&
#C&,%b7#,%8M&Y=%&1!55#""%%&#C&2;C!&,%C.!0C#^;%&]!,&

,%4#%F#0H&208&4%""#0H&"=%&1`C&!]&.!"%0"#2;&$208#82"%C&4#C)n)4#C&"=%&,%b7#,%8&$!5.%"%0$#%CO&708%,"2S%&2&,%]%,%0$%&208&87%&8#;#H%0$%&208&
5%%"#0H&.!"%0"#2;&$208#82"%CO&.,#!,&"!&52S#0H&,%$!55%082"#!0C&!]

"=%#,&0!5#02"#!0&"!&"=%&:!2,8M&6"&"=%&"#5%&!]&2..!#0"5%0"O&C.%$#@$&,%b7#,%5%0"C&]!,&"=%&.!C#"#!0O&#0$;78#0H&%Q.%,"&S0!F;%8H%&%Q.%$"%8O&
is communicated to the appointee.

O!8A-!8*#E&!#6-A-!D8282B#PI*%8G4*A8&2C'#3&C8A8H-#QAA!8JIA-C#*2"#R2"-)-2"-24-#&E#*#68!-4A&!

Y=%& -1&=2C&]!,57;2"%8&"=%&$,#"%,#2&]!,&8%"%,5#0#0H&b72;#@$2"#!0CO&.!C#"#4%&2"",#^7"%C&208&#08%.%08%0$%&!]&+#,%$"!,C&#0&"%,5C&!]&.,!4#C#!0C&
!]&<%$"#!0&(DG&VKX&!]&"=%&6$"&208&-%H7;2"#!0&(I&,%28&2;!0H&F#"=&<$=%87;%&RR&!]&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&F=#$=&#C&200%Q%8&2C&600%Q7,%)*

REMUNERATION POLICY

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&#0&.;2$%&2&-%570%,2"#!0&?!;#$[&]!,&"=%&+#,%$"!,CO&N%[&L202H%,#2;&?%,C!00%;&208&!"=%,&%5.;![%%CO&.7,C720"&"!&"=%&
.,!4#C#!0C&!]&"=%&6$"&208&-%H7;2"#!0&(I&!]&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&208&"=%&C25%&#C&200%Q%8&2C&600%Q7,%)D

BOARD EVALUATION

?7,C720"&"!&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&"=%&6$"&208&"=%&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&,%b7#,%5%0"C&2C&.,%C$,#^%8&^[&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&"=%&:!2,8&
=2C&$2,,#%8&!7"&20&20072;&%42;72"#!0&!]&#"C&!F0&.%,]!,520$%&208&"=2"&!]&#"C&1!55#""%%C&208&#08#4#872;&+#,%$"!,CM

Y=%&.%,]!,520$%&!]&"=%&:!2,8&208&#08#4#872;&+#,%$"!,C&F2C&%42;72"%8&̂ [&"=%&:!2,8&C%%S#0H&#0.7"C&],!5&2;;&"=%&+#,%$"!,CM&Y=%&.%,]!,520$%&
!]&"=%&1!55#""%%C&F2C&%42;72"%8&^[&"=%&:!2,8&C%%S#0H&#0.7"C&],!5&"=%&1!55#""%%&L%5^%,CM&Y=%& -1&,%4#%F%8&"=%&.%,]!,520$%&!]&
"=%& #08#4#872;&+#,%$"!,CO&2&C%.2,2"%&5%%"#0H&!]& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&F2C&2;C!&=%;8& "!& ,%4#%F& "=%&.%,]!,520$%&!]& !0)R08%.%08%0"&
+#,%$"!,CO&.%,]!,520$%&!]&"=%&:!2,8&2C&2&F=!;%&208&.%,]!,520$%&!]&"=%&1=2#,520&!]&"=%&1!5.20[O&"2S#0H&#0"!&2$$!70"&"=%&4#%FC&!]&
PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,C&208& !0)PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,CM&Y=#C&F2C&]!;;!F%8&^[&2&:!2,8&L%%"#0H&"=2"&8#C$7CC%8&"=%&.%,]!,520$%&!]&"=%&:!2,8O&
#"C&1!55#""%%C&208&#08#4#872;&+#,%$"!,CM

Y=%&$,#"%,#2& ]!,&.%,]!,520$%&%42;72"#!0&!]& "=%&:!2,8& #0$;78%8&2C.%$"C& ;#S%&:!2,8&$!5.!C#"#!0&208&C",7$"7,%O&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&!]&:!2,8&
.,!$%CC%CO&#0]!,52"#!0&208&]70$"#!0#0H&%"$M&Y=%&$,#"%,#2&]!,&.%,]!,520$%&%42;72"#!0&!]&1!55#""%%C&!]&"=%&:!2,8&#0$;78%8&2C.%$"C&;#S%&
$!5.!C#"#!0&!]&1!55#""%%CO&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&!]&1!55#""%%&5%%"#0HC&%"$M&Y=%&$,#"%,#2&]!,&.%,]!,520$%&%42;72"#!0&!]&"=%&#08#4#872;&+#,%$"!,C&
#0$;78%8&2C.%$"C&!0&$!0",#^7"#!0&"!&"=%&:!2,8&208&1!55#""%%&5%%"#0HC&;#S%&.,%.2,%80%CC&!0&"=%&#CC7%C&"!&^%&8#C$7CC%8O&5%20#0H]7;&
208&$!0C",7$"#4%&$!0",#^7"#!0&208&#0.7"C&#0&5%%"#0HC&%"$M&R0&288#"#!0O&"=%&1=2#,520&F2C&2;C!&%42;72"%8&!0&"=%&S%[&2C.%$"C&!]&=#C&,!;%M

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Y=%& 8%"2#;C& !]& "=%& .,!H,255%& ]!,& ]25#;#2,#C2"#!0& !]& "=%& R08%.%08%0"& +#,%$"!,C& F#"=& "=%& 1!5.20[& #0& ,%C.%$"& !]& "=%#,& ,!;%CO& ,#H="CO&
,%C.!0C#^#;#"#%C&#0&"=%&1!5.20[O&02"7,%&!]&"=%&#087C",[&#0&F=#$=&1!5.20[&!.%,2"%CO&^7C#0%CC&5!8%;&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&208&,%;2"%8&52""%,C&
2,%&.7"&7.&!0&"=%&F%^C#"%&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&
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VIGIL MECHANISM

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&28!."%8&2&o=#C";%&:;!F%,&?!;#$[&%C"2^;#C=#0H&4#H#;&5%$=20#C5O&"!&.,!4#8%&2&]!,52;&5%$=20#C5&"!&"=%&+#,%$"!,C&208&
%5.;![%%C&"!&,%.!,"&"=%#,&$!0$%,0C&2^!7"&70%"=#$2;&^%=24#!7,O&2$"72;

!,&C7C.%$"%8&],278&!,&4#!;2"#!0&!]&"=%&1!5.20[JC&1!8%&!]&1!087$"M&Y=%&?!;#$[&.,!4#8%C&]!,&28%b72"%&C2]%H72,8C&2H2#0C"&4#$"#5#h2"#!0&!]&
%5.;![%%C&F=!&242#;&!]&"=%&5%$=20#C5&208&2;C!&.,!4#8%C&]!,&8#,%$"&2$$%CC&"!&"=%&1=2#,520&!]&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%M&R"&#C&2]@,5%8&"=2"&0!&
.%,C!00%;&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&^%%0&8%0#%8&2$$%CC&"!&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%M&

19.  Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

Y=%&:!2,8&!]&[!7,&1!5.20[&5%"&>&"#5%C&87,#0H&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&%08%8&K(M'KM9'(>O&"=%&8%"2#;C&!]&F=#$=&2,%&H#4%0&#0&"=%&1!,.!,2"%&
3!4%,020$%&-%.!,"&"=2"&]!,5C&"=%&.2,"&!]&"=#C&60072;&-%.!,"M&

 20.  Committees of the Board

17,,%0";[O&"=%&:!2,8&=2C&"=,%%&$!55#""%%C\)&

1. The Audit Committee, 

9M& Y=%&-#CS&L202H%5%0"&1!55#""%%

KM& Y=%& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&

*M& <"2S%=!;8%,C&-%;2"#!0C=#.&1!55#""%%

& 6&8%"2#;%8&0!"%&!0&"=%&$!5.!C#"#!0&!]&"=%&:!2,8&208&#"C&1!55#""%%C&#C&.,!4#8%8&#0&"=%&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&-%.!,"&<%$"#!0&!]&"=#C&
60072;&-%.!,"M

21)  Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186

& Y=%&8%"2#;C&!]&B!20CO&372,20"%%C&!,&R04%C"5%0"C&528%&708%,&<%$"#!0&(G>&!]&"=%&6$"&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&2,%&H#4%0&^%;!F\

Description Phoenix Cement Limited Phoenix Industries Limited

68420$%&-%$!42^;%& -CM&(O>*O9/OD**& -CM&*GO*'O''O'''

R04%C"5%0"& *O(IO/KO/('V !CMX&& G*OK9OK''V !CMX& 
#0&C=2,%C& -CM&(KO'GO*>OI/>& -CM&9OD(O'*OD9D&

Z"=%,&68420$%& (/'''''& 9O'/OG*'O'''

22.  Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

6;;&-%;2"%8&?2,"[&Y,20C2$"#!0C&"=2"&F%,%&%0"%,%8&#0"!&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&F%,%&!0&20&2,5JC&;%0H"=&^2C#C&208&F%,%&#0&"=%&!,8#02,[&$!7,C%&
!]&^7C#0%CCM&Y=%,%&2,%&0!&52"%,#2;;[&C#H0#@$20"&-%;2"%8&?2,"[&Y,20C2$"#!0C&528%&^[&"=%&1!5.20[&F#"=&.,!5!"%,CO&8#,%$"!,CO&N%[&
L202H%,#2;&?%,C!00%;&!,&!"=%,&8%C#H02"%8&.%,C!0C&F=#$=&52[&=24%&20&.!"%0"#2;&$!0j#$"&F#"=&"=%&#0"%,%C"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2"&;2,H%M&

 !0%&!]&"=%&+#,%$"!,C&=2C&20[&.%$70#2,[&,%;2"#!0C=#.C&!,&",20C2$"#!0C&4#C)n)4#C&"=%&1!5.20[M

Y=%&.!;#$[&!0&8%2;#0H&F#"=&"=%&-%;2"%8&?2,"[&Y,20C2$"#!0C&#0"%08C&"!&%0C7,%&"=2"&.,!.%,&,%.!,"#0HO&2..,!42;&208&8#C$;!C7,%&.,!$%CC&
2,%& #0& .;2$%& ]!,& 2;;& ",20C2$"#!0C& ^%"F%%0& "=%& $!5.20[& 208&-%;2"%8&?2,"#%CM& Y=#C& .!;#$[& C.%$#@$2;;[& 8%2;C&F#"=& "=%& ,%4#%F& 208&
2..,!42;& !]& -%;2"%8&?2,"[& Y,20C2$"#!0C& S%%.#0H& #0&5#08& "=%& .!"%0"#2;& !,& 2$"72;& $!0j#$"C& !]& #0"%,%C"& "=2"&52[& 2,#C%& ^%$27C%& !]&
%0"%,#0H&#0"!&"=%C%&",20C2$"#!0CM&6;;&-%;2"%8&.2,"[&Y,20C2$"#!0C&2,%&.;2$%8&̂ %]!,%&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&]!,&,%4#%F&208&2..,!42;M&?,#!,&
!50#^7C&2..,!42;&#C&!^"2#0%8&]!,&-%;2"%8&?2,"[&Y,20C2$"#!0C&F=#$=&2,%&!]&,%.%"#"#4%&02"7,%&208T!,&%0"%,%8&#0&"=%&Z,8#02,[&1!7,C%&
!]&:7C#0%CC&208&2,%&2"&6,5JC&B%0H"=M&

Y=%&E!,5&6Z1)9&.7,C720"&"!&<%$"#!0&(K*VKX&V=X&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&,%28&F#"=&-7;%&GV9X&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&V6$$!70"X&-7;%CO&
9'(*&#C&C%"&!7"&2C&600%Q7,%)/&&&"!&"=#C&,%.!,"

23.  PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Y=%& #0]!,52"#!0&!0&%5.;![%%C&F=!&F%,%& #0& ,%$%#."&!]& ,%570%,2"#!0&!]&0!"& ;%CC& "=20&-CM>'& ;2S=C&87,#0H& "=%&[%2,&!,&-CM/& ;2S=C&
.%,&5!0"=&87,#0H&20[&.2,"&!]&"=%&C2#8&[%2,&2C&,%b7#,%8&708%,&<%$"#!0&(IDV(9X&!]&"=%&6$"&,%28&F#"=&-7;%&/V9X&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&
V6..!#0"5%0"& 208& -%570%,2"#!0& !]& L202H%,#2;& ?%,C!00%;X& -7;%CO& 9'(*& #C& 0!"& .,!4#8%8& 2C& "=%& C25%& #C& 0!"& 2..;#$2^;%& "!& "=%&
1!5.20[M+#C$;!C7,%&.%,"2#0#0H&"!&,%570%,2"#!0&208&!"=%,&8%"2#;C&2C&,%b7#,%8&708%,&<%$"#!0&(IDV(9X&!]&"=%&6$"&,%28&F#"=&,7;%&/V(X&
!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&V6..!#0"5%0"&208&-%570%,2"#!0&!]&L202H%,#2;&?%,C!00%;X&-7;%CO&9'(*&2,%&600%Q%8&"!&"=%&,%.!,"&2C&600%Q7,%)>&

24.  Secretarial Audit Report 

?7,C720"& "!&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&<%$"#!0&9'*&!]& "=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&208&"=%&1!5.20#%C&V6..!#0"5%0"&208&-%570%,2"#!0&!]&
L202H%,#2;&?%,C!00%;X&-7;%CO&9'(*&"=%&$!5.20[&=2C&2..!#0"%8&&LTCM&L2[20S&?20F2,&A&1!MO&2&@,5&!]&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,#%C&#0&
.,2$"#$%&"!&708%,"2S%&"=%&<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&Y=%&<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"&,%.!,"&#C&200%Q%8&=%,%F#"=&2C&600%Q7,%)G

25.  Corporate Governance 

6&C%.2,2"%&C%$"#!0&&!0&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&]!,5#0H&.2,"&!]&"=%&:!2,8J&-%.!,"&2;!0H&F#"=&&"=%&1%,"#@$2"%&],!5&"=%&678#"!,C&!]&"=%&
1!5.20[&$!0@,5#0H&$!5.;#20$%&!]&&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&0!,5C&2C&C"#.7;2"%8&#0&-%H7;2"#!0&K*&,%28&2;!0H&F#"=&<$=%87;%&`&!]&
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"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&#C&#0$;78%8&#0&"=%&60072;&-%.!,"MM

26.  Risk Management Policy

g!7,&1!5.20[&,%$!H0#h%C&"=2"&,#CS&#C&20&#0"%H,2;&.2,"&!]&^7C#0%CC&208&#C&$!55#""%8&"!&5202H#0H&"=%&,#CSC&#0&2&.,!2$"#4%&&
208&%]@$#%0"&5200%,M&g!7,&1!5.20[&.%,#!8#$2;;[&2CC%CC%C&,#CSC&#0&"=%&#0"%,02;&208&%Q"%,02;&%04#,!05%0"O&2;!0H&F#"=&"=%&$!C"&!]&
",%2"#0H&,#CSC&208&#0$!,.!,2"%C&,#CS&",%2"5%0"&.;20C&#0&#"C&C",2"%H[M&Y=%&R0"%,02;&678#"&+%.2,"5%0"&]2$#;#"2"%C&"=%&%Q%$7"#!0&!]&-#CS&
L202H%5%0"&?,2$"#$%C&#0&"=%&1!5.20[&#0&"=%&2,%2C&!]&-#CS&#8%0"#@$2"#!0p&2CC%CC%5%0"O&5!0#"!,#0HO&5#"#H2"#!0&208&,%.!,"#0HM&Y=%&
1!5.20[&=2C& ;2#8&8!F0&.,!$%87,%C&"!& #0]!,5&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&2C&F%;;&2C&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&2^!7"&,#CS&2CC%CC5%0"&A&
management procedures and status.

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&.!;#$[&"!&=%8H%&5!C"&!]&"=%&.2[5%0"C&!]&17,,%0$[&#0&!,8%,&"!&,%87$%&"=%&,#CS&!]&4!;2"#;%&#0"%,02"#!02;&52,S%"&!]&
E!,%#H0&PQ$=20H%M

6;;&.,!.%,"#%C&#0$;78#0H&^7#;8#0HO&.;20"O&52$=#0%,[O&]7,0#"7,%O&@Q"7,%O&C"!$SO&208&<"!$S&#0&",20C#"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&=24%&^%%0&.,!.%,;[&
#0C7,%8&2H2#0C"&2;;&S#08C&!]&,#CSM

27. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

?7,C720"&"!&<%$"#!0&(K*V/X&!]&"=%&6$"O&"=%&:!2,8&"!&"=%&^%C"&!]&"=%#,&S0!F;%8H%&208&2^#;#"[O&$!0@,5&"=2"\q

V2X&& #0& "=%& .,%.2,2"#!0& !]& "=%& 20072;& 2$$!70"CO& "=%& 2..;#$2^;%& 2$$!70"#0H& C"2082,8C& =28& ^%%0& ]!;;!F%8& 2;!0H& F#"=& .,!.%,&
%Q.;202"#!0&,%;2"#0H&"!&52"%,#2;&8%.2,"7,%Cp

V^X&& "=%&8#,%$"!,C&=28&C%;%$"%8&C7$=&2$$!70"#0H&.!;#$#%C&208&2..;#%8&"=%5&$!0C#C"%0";[&208&528%&U78H5%0"C&208&%C"#52"%C&"=2"&
2,%&,%2C!02^;%&208&.,78%0"&C!&2C&"!&H#4%&2&",7%&208&]2#,&4#%F&!]&"=%&C"2"%&!]&2]]2#,C&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&2"&"=%&%08&!]&"=%&@020$#2;&
[%2,&208&!]&"=%&.,!@"&208&;!CC&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&]!,&"=2"&.%,#!8p

V$X&& "=%&8#,%$"!,C&=28&"2S%0&.,!.%,&208&C7]@$#%0"&$2,%&]!,&"=%&52#0"%020$%&!]&28%b72"%&2$$!70"#0H&,%$!,8C&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

#,,%H7;2,#"#%Cp

V8X&& "=%&8#,%$"!,C&=28&.,%.2,%8&"=%&20072;&2$$!70"C&!0&2&H!#0H&$!0$%,0&^2C#Cp&208

V%X&& "=%&8#,%$"!,CO&=24%&;2#8&8!F0&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&"!&̂ %&]!;;!F%8&̂ [&"=%&$!5.20[&208&"=2"&C7$=&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&
2,%&28%b72"%&208&F%,%&!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%;[M

V]X&& "=%&8#,%$"!,C&=28&8%4#C%8&.,!.%,& C[C"%5C& "!&%0C7,%&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=& "=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&2;;& 2..;#$2^;%& ;2FC&208& "=2"& C7$=&
C[C"%5C&F%,%&28%b72"%&208&!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%;[M

28.  Acknowledgements

60&2$S0!F;%8H%5%0"&"!&2;;&F#"=&F=!C%&=%;.O&$!!.%,2"#!0&208&=2,8&F!,S&"=%&1!5.20[&#C&2^;%&"!&2$=#%4%&"=%&,%C7;"CM

& E!,&208&!0&^%=2;]&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C
 Phoenix International Limited

 

?;2$%\& %F&+%;=#&  2,%08%,&L2SS2,&& & ?&L&6;%Q208%,
+2"%\&(9M'GM9'(>& Director & Company Secretary Chairman
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CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION

o%O&?&L&6;%Q208%,O&1=2#,520&208& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,O&+#,%$"!,&$%,"#][&"!&"=%&:!2,8&"=2"\&

o%&=24%&,%4#%F%8&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&208&"=%&$2C=&j!F&C"2"%5%0"&]!,&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&%08%8&!0&K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(>O&208&"=2"&"!&"=%&^%C"&
!]&!7,&S0!F;%8H%&208&^%;#%]\

V#X& "=%C%&C"2"%5%0"C&8!&0!"&$!0"2#0&20[&52"%,#2;;[&70",7%&C"2"%5%0"&!,&!5#"&20[&52"%,#2;& ]2$"&!,&$!0"2#0&C"2"%5%0"C& "=2"&5#H="&^%&
5#C;%28#0Hp&

V##X& "=%C%&C"2"%5%0"C&"!H%"=%,&.,%C%0"&2&",7%&208&]2#,&4#%F&!]&"=%&$!5.20[JC&2]]2#,C&208&2,%&#0&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&%Q#C"#0H&2$$!70"#0H&
C"2082,8CO&2..;#$2^;%&;2FC&208&,%H7;2"#!0CM&

V2X& Y=%,%&2,%O&"!&"=%&^%C"&!]&!7,&S0!F;%8H%&208&^%;#%]O&0!&",20C2$"#!0C&%0"%,%8&#0"!&^[&"=%&$!5.20[&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&F=#$=&2,%&
],2787;%0"O&#;;%H2;&!,&4#!;2"#4%&!]&"=%&$!5.20[JC&$!8%&!]&$!087$"M&&

V^X& o%&2$$%."& ,%C.!0C#^#;#"[& ]!,& %C"2^;#C=#0H& 208&52#0"2#0#0H& #0"%,02;& $!0",!;C& ]!,& @020$#2;& ,%.!,"#0H& 208&F%&=24%& %42;72"%8&
"=%&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&!]&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&C[C"%5C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&.%,"2#0#0H&"!&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&208&F%&=24%&8#C$;!C%8&"!&"=%&
278#"!,C&208&678#"&1!55#""%%O&8%@$#%0$#%C&#0&"=%&8%C#H0&!,&!.%,2"#!0&!]&C7$=&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;CO&#]&20[O&!]&F=#$=&F%&2,%&2F2,%&
208&"=%&C"%.C&F%&=24%&"2S%0&!,&.,!.!C%&"!&"2S%&"!&,%$"#][&"=%C%&8%@$#%0$#%CM

V$X& o%&=24%&#08#$2"%8&"!&"=%&278#"!,C&208&"=%&678#"&$!55#""%%\)

V#X& C#H0#@$20"&$=20H%CO&#]&20[O&#0&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,\&

V##X& C#H0#@$20"&$=20H%CO&#]&20[O&#0&2$$!70"#0H&.!;#$#%C&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&208&"=2"&"=%&C25%&=24%&^%%0&8#C$;!C%8&#0&"=%&0!"%C&"!&"=%&
@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C\

V###X& #0C"20$%C&!]&C#H0#@$20"&],278&!]&F=#$=&F%&=24%&^%$!5%&2F2,%&208&"=%&#04!;4%5%0"&"=%,%#0O&#]&20[O&!]&"=%&5202H%5%0"&!,&20&
%5.;![%%&=24#0H&2&C#H0#@$20"&,!;%&#0&"=%&$!5.20[JC&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&C[C"%5&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0HM

& & E!,&208&!0&^%=2;]&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C
  Phoenix International Limited

 

?;2$%\& %F&+%;=#&  2,%08%,&L2SS2,&& & ?&L&6;%Q208%,
+2"%\&(9M'GM9'(>& Director & Company Secretary   Chairman

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(1)   CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

<!708&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&.,2$"#$%C&2,%&H7#8%8&^[&$7;"7,%O& $!0C$#%0$%&208&5#08C%"&!]& 20&!,H20#h2"#!0&208&2,%&^2C%8&!0&
.,#0$#.;%C&!]&!.%00%CCO&]2#,0%CCO&.,!]%CC#!02;#C5O&",20C.2,%0$[&208&2$$!70"2^#;#"[&F#"=&20&2#5&"!&^7#;8#0H&$!0@8%0$%&!]&#"C&42,#!7C&
C"2S%=!;8%,C&208&.24#0H&F2[&]!,&#"C&;!0H)"%,5&C7$$%CCM&R0&?=!%0#Q&R0"%,02"#!02;&B#5#"%8O&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&#C&8%@0%8&2C&2&
C[C"%52"#$&.,!$%CC&̂ [&F=#$=&$!5.20#%C&2,%&8#,%$"%8&208&$!0",!;;%8&S%%.#0H&#0&5#08&"=%&;!0H)"%,5&#0"%,%C"C&!]&2;;&"=%#,&C"2S%=!;8%,CM&
6$=#%4%5%0"& !]& %Q$%;;%0$%& #0& H!!8& 1!,.!,2"%& 3!4%,020$%& .,2$"#$%C& ,%b7#,%C& $!0"#07!7C& %]]!,"C& 208& ]!$7C& !0& #"C& ,%C!7,$%CO&
C",%0H"=C&208&C",2"%H#%C&"!F2,8C&%0C7,#0H&]2#,0%CC&208&",20C.2,%0$[&#0&2;;&#"C&8%2;#0HC&F#"=&#"C&C"2S%=!;8%,C&#0$;78#0H&C!$#%"[&2"&
;2,H%M&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&=2C&#08%%8&2CC75%8&H,%2"%,&C#H0#@$20$%&2C&"=%&F!,;8&=2C&5!4%8&"!F2,8C&$;!C%,&#0"%H,2"#!0&208&
free trade.

 COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON GOVERNANCE:

g!7,&1!5.20[JC&.=#;!C!.=[&!0& "=%&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%& #C& ]!708%8&7.!0&2& ,#$=& ;%H2$[&!]& ]2#,& 208& ",20C.2,%0"&H!4%,020$%&
.,2$"#$%C&F=#$=& 2,%& %CC%0"#2;;[& 2#5%8& 2"& %0C7,#0H& ",20C.2,%0$[& #0& 2;;& 8%2;#0HC& 208& =%0$%& C%%SC& "!& ]!$7C& !0& %0=20$%5%0"& !]&
;!0H)"%,5&C=2,%=!;8%,&42;7%&F#"=!7"&$!5.,!5#C#0H&!0& #0"%H,#"[O& C!$#2;&!^;#H2"#!0C&208& ,%H7;2"!,[&$!5.;#20$%CM&g!7,&1!5.20[&
=2C&$!0"#07%8&#"C&.7,C7#"&!]&2$=#%4#0H&"=%C%&!^U%$"#4%C&"=,!7H=&"=%&28!."#!0&208&5!0#"!,#0H&!]&$!,.!,2"%&C",2"%H#%C&208&.,78%0"&
^7C#0%CC&.;20CO&"=%,%^[&%0C7,#0H&"=2"&"=%&1!5.20[&.7,C7%C&.!;#$#%C&208&.,!$%87,%C&"!&C2"#C][&#"C&;%H2;&208&%"=#$2;&,%C.!0C#^#;#"#%CM&
Y=%&1!5.20[JC&$!5.,%=%0C#4%&F,#""%0&$!8%&!]&$!087$"&C%,4%C&2C&2&H7#8%&]!,&[!7,&$!5.20[&208&#"C&%5.;![%%C&!0&"=%&C"2082,8C&
!]&42;7%CO&%"=#$C&208&^7C#0%CC&.,#0$#.;%CO&F=#$=&C=!7;8&H!4%,0&"=%#,&$!087$"M&g!7,&$!5.20[&!.%,2"%C&F#"=#0&2$$%."%8&C"2082,8C&
!]&.,!.,#%"[O&]2#,&.;2[&208&U7C"#$%&208&2#5C&2"&$,%2"#0H&2&$7;"7,%&!]&!.%00%CC&#0&,%;2"#!0C=#.C&^%"F%%0&#"C%;]&208&#"C&C"2S%=!;8%,CM&
P4%0&#0&2&@%,$%;[&$!5.%"#"#4%&^7C#0%CC&%04#,!05%0"&"=2"&"=%&1!5.20[&#C&!.%,2"#0H&#0O&"=%&5202H%5%0"&208&%5.;![%%C&!]&[!7,&
1!5.20[&2,%&$!55#""%8&"!&7.=!;8&"=%&$!,%&42;7%C&!]&",20C.2,%0$[O&#0"%H,#"[O&=!0%C"[&208&2$$!70"2^#;#"[O&F=#$=&2,%&]70825%0"2;&"!&
"=%&1!5.20[&208&]!,&2$=#%4#0H&1!,.!,2"%&PQ$%;;%0$%M
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 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES:

Y=%&1!5.20[JC&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&.,2$"#$%C&C%%S& "!&H!&^%[!08& "=%& ,%H7;2"!,[& ,%b7#,%5%0"C&208&F#"=&2&4#%F& "!&%0C7,#0H&
$!55#"5%0"&"!&",20C.2,%0"O&;2F&2^#8#0H&^%=24#!7,&208&H!!8&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%O&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&.7"&#0&.;2$%&"=%&]!;;!F#0H&
.,2$"#$%C\)

a) Code of Conduct: 

& Y=%&1!5.20[JC&1!8%&!]&1!087$"&#C&^2C%8&!0&"=%&.,#0$#.;%&"=2"&^7C#0%CC&C=!7;8&^%&$!087$"%8&#0&2&.,!]%CC#!02;&5200%,&F#"=&
=!0%C"[O&#0"%H,#"[&208&;2F&2^#8#0H&^%=24#!7,&208&"=%,%^[&%0=20$#0H&"=%&,%.7"2"#!0&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&Y=%&1!8%&%0C7,%C&;2F]7;&
and ethical conduct in all affairs and dealings of the Company.

b) Business Policies: 

& Y=%& :7C#0%CC& ?!;#$#%C& !]& 1!5.20[& %0C7,%C& ",20C.2,%0$[& 208& 2$$!70"2^#;#"[& "!& #"C& C"2S%=!;8%,CM& Y=%& .!;#$#%C& .,!4#8%&
5!"#42"#!0&208&C7..!,"&]!,&.,!]%CC#!02;&8%4%;!.5%0"&!]&%5.;![%%CO&]2#,&52,S%"&.,2$"#$%C&208&=#H=&;%4%;&!]&#0"%H,#"[&#0&@020$#2;&
,%.!,"#0HM&Y=%&.!;#$#%C&,%$!H0#h%&1!,.!,2"%&<!$#2;&-%C.!0C#^#;#"[&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&208&2;C!&C%%S&"!&.,!5!"%&=%2;"=O&C2]%"[&208&
b72;#"[&!]&%04#,!05%0"M

c) Prohibition of Insider Trading:

&& Y=%&1!8%&!0&.,%4%0"#!0&!]&R0C#8%,&Y,28#0HO&F=#$=&2..;#%C&"!&"=%&:!2,8&L%5^%,C&208&2;;&!]@$%,C&208&%5.;![%%CO&C%%SC&"!&
.,!=#^#"&",28#0H&#0&"=%&C%$7,#"#%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&^2C%8&!0&70.7^;#C=%8&.,#$%&C%0C#"#4%&#0]!,52"#!0M&Y,28#0H&F#08!F&,%52#0C&
$;!C%8&C!&;!0H&70.7^;#C=%8&.,#$%&C%0C#"#4%&#0]!,52"#!0&#C&0!"&528%&.7^;#$M

d) Risk Management: 

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&8%4%;!.%8&208&#5.;%5%0"%8&2&$!5.,%=%0C#4%&,#CS&5202H%5%0"&.!;#$[&]!,&,#CS&#8%0"#@$2"#!0O&2CC%CC5%0"&
208&5#0#5#h2"#!0&.,!$%87,%M&Y=%&,#CS&5202H%5%0"&.,!$%87,%C&2,%&$;%2,;[&8%@0%8&208&.%,#!8#$2;;[&,%4#%F%8&^[&"=%&:!2,8&!]&
+#,%$"!,C&F#"=&2&4#%F&"!&C",%0H"=%0#0H&"=%&,#CS&5202H%5%0"&],25%F!,S&208&"!&$!0"#07!7C;[&,%4#%F&208&,%2CC%CC&"=%&,#CS&"=2"&
"=%&1!5.20[&52[&$!0],!0"&F#"=M

e) Environment Policy: 

Y=%&1!5.20[& #C&$!55#""%8& "!&$!087$"#0H& #"C&^7C#0%CC& #0&2&5200%,& "=2"&42;7%C& "=%&%04#,!05%0"&208&=%;.C& "!&%0C7,%& "=%&
C2]%"[&208&=%2;"=&!]&2;;&#"C&%5.;![%%C&208&C!$#%"[&2"&;2,H%M&Y=%&.!;#$[&#C&2#5%8&"!F2,8C&C",%0H"=%0#0H&.!;;7"#!0&.,%4%0"#!0&
and control measures.

f) Equal Employment Opportunity: 

Y=%&%5.;![5%0"&.!;#$[&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2CC7,%&"=2"&"=%,%&C=2;;&^%&0!&8#C$,#5#02"#!0&!,&=2,2CC5%0"&2H2#0C"&20&%5.;![%%&!,&
2..;#$20"&!0&"=%&H,!708C&!]&,2$%O&$!;!7,O&,%;#H#!0O&C%QO&2H%O&52,#"2;&C"2"7CO&8#C2^#;#"[O&02"#!02;&!,#H#0O&!,&20[&!"=%,&]2$"!,&528%&
70;2F]7;&^[&2..;#$2^;%&;2FC&208&,%H7;2"#!0CM&Y=%&.!;#$[&2;C!&%0C7,%C&]2#,&208&,%C.%$"]7;&",%2"5%0"&!]&2;;&]%;;!F&%5.;![%%CM

g) Disclosure Policy

R0&;#0%&F#"=&,%b7#,%5%0"C&708%,&-%H7;2"#!0&K'&!]&"=%&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&],25%8&2&.!;#$[&!0&8#C$;!C7,%&!]&
52"%,#2;&%4%0"C&208&#0]!,52"#!0&2C&.%,&"=%&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&F=#$=&#C&242#;2^;%&!0&!7,&F%^C#"%M&Y=%&!^U%$"#4%&!]&"=#C&.!;#$[&#C&
"!&=24%&70#]!,5&8#C$;!C7,%&.,2$"#$%C&208&%0C7,%&"#5%;[O&28%b72"%&208&2$$7,2"%&8#C$;!C7,%&!]&#0]!,52"#!0&!0&20&!0H!#0H&̂ 2C#CM&

h) Policy for Preservation of Documents

?7,C720"& "!& "=%& ,%b7#,%5%0"C& 708%,& -%H7;2"#!0& I& !]& "=%& B#C"#0H& -%H7;2"#!0CO& "=%& :!2,8& =2C& ]!,57;2"%8& 208& 2..,!4%8& 2&
+!$75%0"&-%"%0"#!0&?!;#$[&.,%C$,#^#0H&"=%&5200%,&!]&,%"2#0#0H&"=%&1!5.20[JC&8!$75%0"C&208&"=%&"#5%&.%,#!8&7.&"!&$%,"2#0&
8!$75%0"C&2,%&"!&^%&,%"2#0%8M&Y=%&.!;#$[&.%,$!;2"%C&"!&2;;&;%4%;C&!]&"=%&!,H20#h2"#!0&F=!&=208;%&"=%&.,%C$,#^%8&$2"%H!,#%C&!]&
documents.

6&^,#%]&,%.!,"&!0&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&]!,&"=%&[%2,&%08%8&!0&K(C"&L2,$=&9'(>&#C&H#4%0&^%;!F\

(2) Board of Directors  

          (A) Composition and Category of Directors

& Y=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&$!5.,#C%C&!]&/&+#,%$"!,C&2C&!0&K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(>O&F=#$=&#0$;78%C&!0%&%Q%$7"#4%&8#,%$"!,O&208&&]!7,&0!0)
%Q%$7"#4%&8#,%$"!,C&#0$;78#0H&(&F!520&8#,%$"!,M&6;;&"=%&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&=24%&$!0@,5%8&"=2"&"=%[&5%%"&"=%&k#08%.%08%0$%J&
$,#"%,#2&2C&5%0"#!0%8&708%,&-%H7;2"#!0&(>V(XV^X&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&208&<%$"#!0&(*IV>X&!]&"=%&6$"M&6;;&"=%&+#,%$"!,C&=24%&
528%&0%$%CC2,[&8#C$;!C7,%C&,%H2,8#0H&"=%#,&8#,%$"!,C=#.C&2C&,%b7#,%8&708%,&<%$"#!0&(G*&!]&"=%&6$"&208&!0&"=%&1!55#""%%&.!C#"#!0C&
=%;8&^[&"=%5&#0&!"=%,&$!5.20#%CM&

& Y=%&,%b7#,%8&#0]!,52"#!0O&#0$;78#0H&#0]!,52"#!0&2C&%075%,2"%8&#0&-%H7;2"#!0&(DVDX&,%28&"!H%"=%,&F#"=&?2,"&6&!]&<$=%87;%&RR&!]&"=%&
<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&#C&528%&242#;2^;%&"!&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,CO&]!,&8#C$7CC#!0C&208&$!0C#8%,2"#!0&2"&"=%&:!2,8&L%%"#0HCM&Y=%&
:!2,8&,%4#%FC&"=%&8%$;2,2"#!0&528%&^[&"=%&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[&,%H2,8#0H&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&2;;&2..;#$2^;%&;2FC&!0&2&b72,"%,;[&^2C#C&
2C&2;C!&C"%.C&"2S%0&"!&,%5%8#2"%&#0C"20$%C&!]&0!0)$!5.;#20$%O&#]&20[M&

& 6;;&"=%&2H%082&.2.%,C&]!,&"=%&:!2,8&208&1!55#""%%&5%%"#0HC&2,%&8#CC%5#02"%8&.=[C#$2;;[M

& Y=%&$!5.!C#"#!0&!]&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,CO&"=%#,&2""%0820$%&2"&:!2,8&L%%"#0HC&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&%08%8&K(C"&L2,$=&9'(>O&"=%&;2C"&60072;&
3%0%,2;&L%%"#0H&208&"=%#,&+#,%$"!,C=#.CT1!55#""%%&L%5^%,C=#.C&#0&!"=%,&1!5.20#%C&2C&!0&K(C"&L2,$=&9'(>&#C&2C&]!;;!FC\
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(B) Details of Meeting of Board of Directors held during the year ended on 31st March, 2016 *     Out of them 4 Directorships 

Name of the Directors Category
No. of Board 

Meetings held 
during tenure

No. of Board 
Meetings 
Attended

Attendance  at 
last AGM

No. of other 
Directorships 

in other 
Companies

As Member in 
Committees 

of other 
Companies

As Chairman 
in Committees 

of Other 
Companies 

Mr. Arun K. Sinha 
Non Executive  and 

Independent Director
6 3 Yes 5 4 3

Mr. Narendra Agarwal 
Non Executive  and 

Independent Director 
6 5 No 13* 3 Nil

Mr. Narender Makkar Executive Director 6 6 Yes 12** 4 2

Mr. P.M. Alexander Non Executive  Director 6 6 YES   14*** 4 Nil 

Mrs. Rupali Chawla
Non Executive  and 

Independent Director
6 2 No 4 Nil NIL

Mrs. Rekha Mittal
Non Executive  and 

Independent Director
6 1 No NIL - NIL

r&&&&&Z7"&!]&"=%5&*&+#,%$"!,C=#.C&2,%&#0&?,#42"%&B#5#"%8&1!5.20#%C&

rr&&&Z7"&!]&"=%5&/&+#,%$"!,C=#.C&2,%&#0&?,#42"%&B#5#"%8&1!5.20#%C&

rrr&Z7"&!]&"=%5&/&+#,%$"!,C=#.C&2,%&#0&?,#42"%&B#5#"%8&1!5.20#%C

Notes: 

(M&&  !0%&!]&"=%&+#,%$"!,C&!0&"=%&:!2,8&=!;8&8#,%$"!,C=#.C&#0&5!,%&"=20&"%0&.7^;#$&$!5.20#%CM&E7,"=%,&0!0%&!]&"=%5&#C&2&L%5^%,&!]&
5!,%&"=20&"%0&$!55#""%%C&!,&1=2#,520&!]&5!,%&"=20&@4%&$!55#""%%C&2$,!CC&2;;&"=%&.7^;#$&$!5.20#%C&#0&F=#$=&=%TC=%&#C&2&8#,%$"!,M&
 %$%CC2,[&8#C$;!C7,%C&,%H2,8#0H&1!55#""%%&.!C#"#!0C&#0&!"=%,&.7^;#$&$!5.20#%C&2C&!0&K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(>&=24%&^%%0&528%&^[&"=%&
+#,%$"!,CM& !0%&!]&"=%&+#,%$"!,C&2,%&,%;2"%8&"!&%2$=&!"=%,M

9M&& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C& 2,%& 0!0)%Q%$7"#4%& 8#,%$"!,C& 2C& 8%@0%8& 708%,& -%H7;2"#!0& (>V(XV^X& !]& "=%& <P:R& B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C& ,%28&
F#"=&<%$"#!0&(*IV>X&!]&"=%&6$"M&Y=%&52Q#575&"%07,%&!]&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&#C&#0&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&"=%&6$"M&6;;&"=%&R08%.%08%0"&
+#,%$"!,C&=24%&$!0@,5%8&"=2"&"=%[&5%%"&"=%&$,#"%,#2&2C&5%0"#!0%8&708%,&-%H7;2"#!0&(>V(XV^X&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&,%28&
F#"=&<%$"#!0&(*IV>X&!]&"=%&6$"M

KM&& Z"=%,&8#,%$"!,C=#.C&8!&0!"&#0$;78%&8#,%$"!,C=#.C&!]&?,#42"%&B#5#"%8&1!5.20#%CO&E!,%#H0&1!5.20#%C&208&1!5.20#%C&708%,&<%$"#!0&
G& !]& "=%& 6$"M& 1=2#,520C=#.CT& L%5^%,C=#.C& !]& "=%& :!2,8& 1!55#""%%C& C=2;;& !0;[& #0$;78%& 678#"& 1!55#""%%& 208& <"2S%=!;8%,CJ&
-%;2"#!0C=#.&1!55#""%%M

*M&& Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&.,!.%,&C[C"%5C&"!&%02^;%&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&"!&.%,#!8#$2;;[&,%4#%F&$!5.;#20$%&,%.!,"C&!]&2;;&;2FC&2..;#$2^;%&
to the Company.

/M&& +7,#0H&"=%&[%2,&9'(/)9'(>O&#0]!,52"#!0&2C&5%0"#!0%8&#0&<$=%87;%&RR&?2,"&6&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&=2C&^%%0&.;2$%8&^%]!,%&
"=%&:!2,8&]!,&#"C&$!0C#8%,2"#!0M

>M&& L,CM&-7.2;#&1=2F;2&,%C#H0%8&!0&'IM((M9'(/M

(C)  Details of Meetings of Board of Directors held during the year

+2"%&!]&:!2,8&L%%"#0HC&  !M&!]&+#,%$"!,C&?,%C%0"

9>M'/M9'(/&& /

(9M'GM9'(/&& /

9>M'IM9'(/&& *

'IM((M9'(/&& K

K'M(9M9'(/& K

((M'9M9'(>& K

Y=%&52Q#575&"#5%&H2.&^%"F%%0&20[&"F!&5%%"#0HC&8#8&0!"&%Q$%%8&]!7,&$2;%082,&5!0"=CM
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Annual Independent Directors Meeting: 

+7,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&,%4#%FO&20&20072;&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&5%%"#0H&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&<%$"#!0&(*IVGX&,%28&F#"=&
<$=%87;%&R`&!]&"=%&6$"&208&-%H7;2"#!0&9/VKX&208&9/V*X&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&F2C&$!04%0%8&!0&L2,$=&K'O&9'(>O&F=%,%#0&2;;&
R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&F%,%&.,%C%0"O&"!&,%4#%F&"=%&.%,]!,520$%&!]&"=%& !0)R08%.%08%0"& !0)PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,C&#0$;78#0H&"=%&1=2#,520&
!]&"=%&:!2,8&208&.%,]!,520$%&!]&"=%&:!2,8&2C&2&F=!;%M&Y=%& !0)&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&8#8&0!"&"2S%&.2,"&#0&"=%&5%%"#0HM

Board Effectiveness Evaluation: 

?7,C720"&"!&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&-%H7;2"#!0&(DV('X&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&208&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&"=%&6$"O&:!2,8&%42;72"#!0&#04!;4#0H&
%42;72"#!0&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,CO&#"C&1!55#""%%C&208&#08#4#872;&+#,%$"!,CO&#0$;78#0H&"=%&,!;%&!]&"=%&:!2,8&1=2#,520O&F2C&$!087$"%8&
87,#0H&"=%&[%2,M&E!,&8%"2#;C&.%,"2#0#0H&"!&"=%&C25%&S#08;[&,%]%,&"!&"=%&:!2,8JC&-%.!,"M

Familiarisation Programme: 

N#08;[&,%]%,&"!&"=%&1!5.20[JC&F%^C#"%&]!,&8%"2#;C&!]&"=%&]25#;#2,#C2"#!0&.,!H,255%&]!,&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&#0&,%C.%$"&!]&"=%#,&,!;%CO&
,#H="CO&,%C.!0C#^#;#"#%C& #0&"=%&1!5.20[O&02"7,%&!]& "=%& #087C",[& #0&F=#$=&"=%&1!5.20[&!.%,2"%CO&^7C#0%CC&5!8%;&!]& "=%&1!5.20[&208&
related matters.

Information to the Board

Y=%&1!5.20[&=!;8C&2"&;%2C"&]!7,&^!2,8&5%%"#0HC&#0&2&[%2,&F#"=&2"&;%2C"&!0%&5%%"#0H&#0&%2$=&b72,"%,&"!&,%4#%F&"=%&b72,"%,;[&@020$#2;&
,%C7;"CM&Y=%&52Q#575&H2.&^%"F%%0& "F!&^!2,8&5%%"#0HC& #C&0!"&5!,%& "=20& ]!7,&5!0"=CM&6H%082&.2.%,C&2,%&$#,$7;2"%8& "!& "=%&:!2,8&
5%5^%,C&F%;;&#0&28420$%M&R0&288#"#!0&"!&"=%&C.%$#@$&52""%,C&F=#$=&2,%&"2S%0&2"&"=%&:!2,8&5%%"#0HCO&"=%&]!;;!F#0H&#0]!,52"#!0&#C&2;C!&
.;2$%8&^%]!,%&"=%&:!2,8&]!,&#"C&,%4#%F\

s& 60072;&Z.%,2"#0H&?;20C&208&12.#"2;&^78H%"&208&20[&7.82"%C&#0&$!00%$"#!0&"=%,%F#"=M

s& L#07"%C&!]&"=%&5%%"#0HC&!]&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&208&2;;&!"=%,&$!55#""%%C&!]&"=%&:!2,8M

s& Y%,5C&!]&,%]%,%0$%&!]&"=%&1!55#""%%C&!]&"=%&:!2,8M

s& <"2"7"!,[&1!5.;#20$%&1%,"#@$2"%M

s& R0]!,52"#!0&!0&2..!#0"5%0"&208&,%C#H02"#!0&!]&C%0#!,&!]@$%,C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M

s& <=!F&$27C%O&8%5208O&.%,C%$7"#!0&0!"#$%C&208&.%02;"[&0!"#$%C&!]&52"%,#2;&#5.!,"20$%M

s& 60[&52"%,#2;&8%]27;"& #0&@020$#2;&!^;#H2"#!0C& "!&208&^[& "=%&1!5.20[O&!,&C7^C"20"#2;&0!0& ,%$!4%,[& ]!,&C2;%&!]&H!!8C&^[& "=%&
Company.

s&  !0)$!5.;#20$%& !]& 20[& ,%H7;2"!,[O& C"2"7"!,[& !,& ;#C"#0H& ,%b7#,%5%0"C& 208& C=2,%=!;8%,C& C%,4#$%& C7$=& 2C& 0!0).2[5%0"& !]&
dividend, delay in share transfer etc. 

s& <2;%&!]&2&52"%,#2;&02"7,%O&!]&#04%C"5%0"C&208T!,&2CC%"CO&F=#$=&2,%&0!"&#0&"=%&0!,52;&$!7,C%&!]&^7C#0%CCM

s& 60[&#CC7%&#04!;4#0H&.!CC#^;%&.7^;#$&!,&.,!87$"&;#2^#;#"[&$;2#5C&!]&2&C7^C"20"#2;&02"7,%O&#0$;78#0H&20[&U78H5%0"&!,&!,8%,&F=#$=&
may have passed strictures on the conduct of the Company.

(D) Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting

& R0&,%C.%$"&!]&+#,%$"!,C&C%%S#0H&2..!#0"5%0"&!,&,%)2..!#0"5%0"O&"=%&,%;%420"&#0]!,52"#!0O&;#S%&^,#%]&,%C75%&!]&"=%&+#,%$"!,CO&02"7,%&
!]&"=%#,&%Q.%,"#C%&#0&C.%$#@$O&]70$"#!02;&2,%2C&208&025%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&#0&F=#$=&"=%[&=!;8&+#,%$"!,C=#.&208&L%5^%,C=#.&!]&20[&
1!55#""%%&!]&"=%&:!2,8&#C&H#4%0&2C&200%Q7,%&"!&"=#C&,%.!,"M

(3) Risk Management Committee

 (A) Constitution 

 Y=%&-#CS&L202H%5%0"&1!55#""%%JC&$!0C"#"7"#!0&208&"%,5C&!]&,%]%,%0$%&2,%&#0&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&.,!4#C#!0&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&
9'(K&208&-%H7;2"#!0&9(&!]&"=%&<P:R&VBZ+-&-%H7;2"#!0CXM

Y=%&"%,5C&!]&,%]%,%0$%&!]&"=%&1!55#""%%&2,%&2C&]!;;!FC\

(M& Y!& .%,#!8#$2;;[& ,%4#%F& ,#CS& 2CC%CC5%0"& 208&5#0#5#C2"#!0& .,!$%87,%C& "!& %0C7,%& "=2"& PQ%$7"#4%&L202H%5%0"& $!0",!;C& ,#CS&
"=,!7H=&5%20C&!]&.,!.%,;[&8%@0%8&],25%F!,SM

9M& Y!&,%4#%F&52U!,&,#CS&208&.,!.!C%8&2$"#!0&.;20M&Y=%&-#CS&L202H%5%0"&1!55#""%%&5%&]!7,&"#5%C&87,#0H&"=%&@0$#2;&[%2,&9'(/)
(>&!0&9>M'/M9'(/O&(9M'GM9'(/O&IM((M9'(/&208&((M'9M9'(>M&Y=%&$!5.!C"#!0&!]&"=%&1!55#""%%&208&"=%&8%"2#;C&!]&"=%&5%%"#0HC&
2""%08%8&^[&"=%&L%5^%,C&2,%&2C&H#4%&^%;!FM

Sl No. Name of the Members Category No. of Meetings attended

(&&&&& & L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,& *

9&&&&&& & L,M&6,70&NM&<#0=2&&&&&&&&&&& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,& *

K&&&&&& & L,M&?M&LM&6;%Q208%,&& +#,%$"!,& *

L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,O&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[O&#C&"=%&<%$,%"2,[&!]&"=%&$!55#""%%M
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(4)     Audit Committee   

 (A)  Constitution 

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&20&678#"&1!55#""%%&208&"=%&"%,5C&!]&,%]%,%0$%&2,%&#0&$!0]!,5#"[&F#"=&"=%&.!F%,C&2C&C"#.7;2"%8&#0&-%H7;2"#!0&(G&
!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&,%28&F#"=&<%$"#!0&(DD&!]&"=%&6$"M

Y=%&]!;;!F#0H&F%,%&"=%&5%5^%,C&!]&"=%&1!55#""%%&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&9'(/)(>

V6X&&&&&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,

V:X&&&&&L,M&6,70&NM&<#0=2& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,

V1X&&&&&L,M&?M&LM&6;%Q208%,&& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,

L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,O&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[O&#C&"=%&<%$,%"2,[&!]&"=%&$!55#""%%M

(B) Terms of Reference 

Y=%&,!;%&!]&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&#0$;78%&"=%&]!;;!F#0H\p

(M& Z4%,C#H="& !]& "=%& $!5.20[JC& @020$#2;& ,%.!,"#0H& .,!$%CC& 208& "=%& 8#C$;!C7,%& !]& #"C& @020$#2;& #0]!,52"#!0& "!& %0C7,%& "=2"& "=%&
@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"&#C&$!,,%$"O&C7]@$#%0"&208&$,%8#^;%M

9M& -%$!55%08#0H&"!&"=%&:!2,8O&"=%&2..!#0"5%0"O&,%)2..!#0"5%0"&208&#]&,%b7#,%8O&"=%&,%.;2$%5%0"&!,&,%5!42;&!]&"=%&C"2"7"!,[&
278#"!,&208&"=%&@Q2"#!0&!]&278#"&]%%CM

KM& 6..,!42;&!]&.2[5%0"&"!&C"2"7"!,[&278#"!,C&]!,&20[&!"=%,&C%,4#$%C&,%08%,%8&^[&"=%&C"2"7"!,[&278#"!,CM

*M& -%4#%F#0HO&F#"=&"=%&5202H%5%0"O&"=%&20072;&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&^%]!,%&C7^5#CC#!0&"!&"=%&^!2,8&]!,&2..,!42;O&F#"=&.2,"#$7;2,&
,%]%,%0$%&"!\)&

2X& L2""%,C&,%b7#,%8&^%#0H&#0$;78%8&#0&"=%&+#,%$"!,JC&-%C.!0C#^#;#"[&<"2"%5%0"&"!&^%&#0$;78%8&#0&"=%&:!2,8JC&,%.!,"&#0&"%,5C&
!]&1;27C%&V$X&!]&C7^&C%$"#!0&K&!]&<%$"#!0&(K*&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KM

^X& 1=20H%CO&#]&20[O&#0&2$$!70"#0H&.!;#$#%C&208&.,2$"#$%C&208&,%2C!0C&]!,&"=%&C25%M&&

$X& L2U!,&2$$!70"#0H&%0",#%C&#04!;4#0H&%C"#52"%C&^2C%8&!0&"=%&%Q%,$#C%&!]&U78H5%0"&^[&5202H%5%0"M

8X& <#H0#@$20"&28U7C"5%0"C&528%&#0&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&2,#C#0H&!7"&!]&278#"&@08#0HCM

%X& 1!5.;#20$%&F#"=&;#C"#0H&208&!"=%,&;%H2;&,%b7#,%5%0"C&,%;2"#0H&"!&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"CM

]X& +#C$;!C7,%&!]&20[&,%;2"%8&.2,"[&",20C2$"#!0CM&

HX& a72;#@$2"#!0C&,%H2,8#0H&278#"&,%.!,"C

/M& -%4#%F#0HO&F#"=&"=%&5202H%5%0"O&"=%&b72,"%,;[&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&^%]!,%&C7^5#CC#!0&"!&"=%&^!2,8&]!,&2..,!42;M&

>M& -%4#%F#0HO&F#"=&"=%&5202H%5%0"O&.%,]!,520$%&!]&C"2"7"!,[&208&#0"%,02;&278#"!,CO&28%b72$[&!]&"=%&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&C[C"%5CM

DM& -%4#%F#0HO&"=%&28%b72$[&!]&#0"%,02;&278#"&]70$"#!0O&#]&20[O&#0$;78#0H&"=%&C",7$"7,%&!]&"=%&#0"%,02;&278#"&8%.2,"5%0"O&C"2]@0H&208&
C%0#!,#"[&!]&"=%&!]@$#2;&=%28#0H&"=%&8%.2,"5%0"O&,%.!,"#0H&C",7$"7,%&$!4%,2H%&208&],%b7%0$[&!]&#0"%,02;&278#"M

GM& +#C$7CC#!0&F#"=&#0"%,02;&278#"!,C&20[&C#H0#@$20"&@08#0HC&208&]!;;!F&7.&"=%,%&!0M&

IM& -%4#%F#0HO&"=%&@08#0H&!]&20[&#0"%,02;&#04%C"#H2"#!0C&^[&"=%&#0"%,02;&278#"!,C&#0"!&52""%,C&F=%,%&"=%,%&#C&C7C.%$"%8&],278&!,&
#,,%H7;2,#"[&!,&2&]2#;7,%&!]&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&C[C"%5C&!]&2&52"%,#2;&02"7,%&208&,%.!,"#0H&"=%&52""%,&"!&"=%&^!2,8M&

('M& +#C$7CC#!0&F#"=&C"2"7"!,[&278#"!,C&^%]!,%&"=%&278#"&$!55%0$%CO&2^!7"&"=%&02"7,%&208&C$!.%&!]&278#"&2C&F%;;&2C&.!C")278#"&
discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

((M& Y!&;!!S&#0"!&"=%&,%2C!0C&]!,&C7^C"20"#2;&8%]27;"C&#0&"=%&.2[5%0"&"!&"=%&8%.!C#"!,CO&8%^%0"7,%&=!;8%,CO&C=2,%=!;8%,C&V#0&$2C%&!]&
0!0&.2[5%0"&!]&8%$;2,%8&8#4#8%08CX&208&$,%8#"!,CM&&

(9M& Y!&,%4#%F&"=%&]70$"#!0#0H&!]&"=%&o=#C";%&:;!F%,&5%$=20#C5O&#0&$2C%&"=%&C25%&#C&%Q#C"#0HM&

(KM& 12,,[#0H&!7"&20[&!"=%,&]70$"#!0&2C&,%b7#,%8M

Y=%&678#"!,C&208&"=%&N%[&L202H%,#2;&?%,C!00%;&=24%&2&,#H="& "!&^%&=%2,8& #0&"=%&5%%"#0HC&!]& "=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&F=%0&#"&
$!0C#8%,C&"=%&678#"!,JC&-%.!,"M&Y=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&#C&2;C!&%5.!F%,%8O&.7,C720"&"!&#"C&"%,5C&!]&,%]%,%0$%O&"!&\

2X&& R04%C"#H2"%&20[&2$"#4#"[&F#"=#0&#"C&"%,5C&!]&,%]%,%0$%&208&"!&C%%S&20[&#0]!,52"#!0&#"&,%b7#,%C&],!5&20[&%5.;![%%M

^X&& Z^"2#0& .,!]%CC#!02;& 284#$%& ],!5&%Q"%,02;& C!7,$%C& "!& $2,,[& !0& 20[& #04%C"#H2"#!0& 208&=24%& ]7;;& 2$$%CC& "!& #0]!,52"#!0&
contained in the records of the Company.

$X&& +#C$7CC&20[&,%;2"%8&#CC7%C&F#"=&"=%&#0"%,02;&208&C"2"7"!,[&278#"!,C&208&"=%&5202H%5%0"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M

8X&& -%4#%F&208&5!0#"!,&"=%&278#"!,JC&#08%.%08%0$%&208&.%,]!,520$%O&208&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&!]&278#"&.,!$%CCM

%X&& 6..,!4%&C7^C%b7%0"&5!8#@$2"#!0&!]&",20C2$"#!0C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&F#"=&,%;2"%8&.2,"#%CM

]X&& +#C$7CC#!0&F#"=&"=%&C"2"7"!,[&278#"!,C&^%]!,%&"=%&278#"&$!55%0$%CO&2^!7"&"=%&02"7,%&208&C$!.%&!]&278#"&2C&F%;;&2C&.!C")
audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

HX&& B!!S&#0"!&"=%&,%2C!0C&]!,&C7^C"20"#2;&8%]27;"C&#0&"=%&.2[5%0"&"!&"=%&8%.!C#"!,CO&8%^%0"7,%&=!;8%,CO&C=2,%=!;8%,C&208&
creditors. 
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=X&& <$,7"#0#h%& "=%& #0"%,)$!,.!,2"%& ;!20C& 208& #04%C"5%0"C& 208& %42;72"%& #0"%,02;& @020$#2;& $!0",!;C& 208& ,#CS&5202H%5%0"&
systems.

#X&& Z4%,C%%&"=%&4#H#;&5%$=20#C5TF=#C";%&^;!F%,&.!;#$[&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&C[C"%5C&208&.,!$%87,%C&#0&.;2$%&"!&%0C7,%&"=2"&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&52082"!,#;[&,%4#%FC\

s& L202H%5%0"&8#C$7CC#!0&208&202;[C#C&!]&@020$#2;&$!08#"#!0&208&,%C7;"C&!]&!.%,2"#!0CM

s& <"2"%5%0"&!]&C#H0#@$20"&,%;2"%8&.2,"[&",20C2$"#!0C&V2C&8%@0%8&^[&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%XO&C7^5#""%8&^[&L202H%5%0"M

s& L202H%5%0"&;%""%,CT;%""%,C&!]&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&F%2S0%CC%C&#CC7%8&^[&"=%&C"2"7"!,[&278#"!,CM

s& R0"%,02;&678#"&-%.!,"C&,%;2"#0H&"!&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&F%2S0%CC%CM

s& Y=%&2..!#0"5%0"O&,%5!42;&208&"%,5C&!]&,%570%,2"#!0&!]&"=%&$=#%]&#0"%,02;&278#"!,M

o=%0%4%,&2..;#$2^;%O&5!0#"!,#0H&%08&7C%&!]&]708C&,2#C%8&"=,!7H=&.7^;#$& #CC7%CO&,#H="& #CC7%CO&.,%]%,%0"#2;& #CC7%C&^[&52U!,&
$2"%H!,[& V$2.#"2;&%Q.%08#"7,%O&C2;%C&208&52,S%"#0HO&F!,S#0H&$2.#"2;&%"$MXO& C=2;;& ]!,5&2&.2,"&!]& "=%&b72,"%,;[&8%$;2,2"#!0&!]&
@020$#2;&,%C7;"CM

R0& 288#"#!0O& "=%& 678#"& 1!55#""%%& !]& "=%& :!2,8& #C& 2;C!& %5.!F%,%8& "!& ,%4#%F& "=%& @020$#2;& C"2"%5%0"CO& #0& .2,"#$7;2,O& "=%&
#04%C"5%0"C&528%&^[&"=%&70;#C"%8&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%CO&#0&4#%F&!]&"=%&,%b7#,%5%0"C&708%,&-%H7;2"#!0&9*&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&
-%H7;2"#!0CM

 !&.%,C!0&=2C&^%%0&8%0#%8&2$$%CC&"!&"=%&1!55#""%%M&Y=%&5#07"%C&!]&"=%&5%%"#0HC&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&!]&"=%&70;#C"%8&
C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%C&2,%&.%,#!8#$2;;[&.;2$%8&^%]!,%& "=%&5%%"#0H&!]& "=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&!]& "=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&!]& "=%&
Company.

(C)    Meeting and Attendance during the year 

<#Q& 5%%"#0HC& !]& "=%& 1!55#""%%& F%,%& =%;8& 87,#0H& "=%& [%2,& !0& 9>M'/M9'(/O& (9M'GM9'(/O& 9>M'IM9'(/O& 'IM((M9'(/& K'M(9M9'(/O&
((M'9M9'(>M&

Y=%&2""%0820$%&.2,"#$7;2,C&2,%&2C&]!;;!FC\&

s& L%5^%,C&!]&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&2,%&%5#0%0"&.%,C!0C&#0&"=%#,&@%;8C&=24#0H&%Q.%,"#C%&#0&E#020$%&208&6$$!70"#0HM&B%H2;&208&
Commercial

s& Y=%&1=2#,520&!]&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&L,M&6,70&N752,&<#0=2&2""%08%8&"=%&;2C"&60072;&3%0%,2;&L%%"#0H&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&=%;8&
!0&K'M'IM9'(/

(5)    Nomination and Remuneration Committee

1!5.!C#"#!0\&Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&2& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&F=#$=&$!5.,#C%C&!]&"=,%%&5%5^%,CO&2;;&!]&F=!5&2,%&
 !0)PQ%$7"#4%&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,CM&

s& L,M&?MLM&6;%Q208%,O&

s& L,M&6,70&NM&<#0=2&208&

s& L,M& 2,%08,2&6H2,F2;O&

L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,O&"=%&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[O&2$"C&2C&<%$,%"2,[&!]&"=%&1!55#""%%M

Y=%&"%,5C&!]&,%]%,%0$%&2,%&#0&$!0]!,5#"[&F#"=&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&-%H7;2"#!0&(I&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&,%28&F#"=&<%$"#!0&(DG&
of the Act.

Y=%&,!;%&!]&"=%&1!55#""%%&#0"%,&2;#2&#0$;78%C&"=%&]!;;!F#0H\

s& R8%0"#][&.%,C!0C&b72;#@%8& "!&^%$!5%&8#,%$"!,C&!,&=!;8&C%0#!,&5202H%5%0"&.!C#"#!0C&208&284#C%& "=%&:!2,8& ]!,&C7$=&
2..!#0"5%0"CT,%5!42;C&F=%,%&0%$%CC2,[M

s& E!,57;2"%&$,#"%,#2&]!,&8%"%,5#0#0H&b72;#@$2"#!0CO&.!C#"#4%&2"",#^7"%C&208&#08%.%08%0$%&!]&2&8#,%$"!,&208&,%$!55%08&"!&
"=%&:!2,8&2&.!;#$[&,%;2"#0H&"!&"=%&,%570%,2"#!0&!]&8#,%$"!,CO&S%[&5202H%,#2;&.%,C!00%;&208&!"=%,&%5.;![%%CM

s& P42;72"%&"=%&.%,]!,520$%&!]&#08%.%08%0"&8#,%$"!,C&208&"=%&^!2,8&!]&8#,%$"!,C&208&"!&8%$#8%&F=%"=%,&"!&$!0"#07%&"=%&
"%,5&!]&2..!#0"5%0"&!]&"=%&#08%.%08%0"&8#,%$"!,O&!0&"=%&^2C#C&!]&"=%&,%.!,"&!]&.%,]!,520$%&%42;72"#!0&!]&#08%.%08%0"&
directors.

s& +%4#C%&2&.!;#$[&!0&:!2,8&8#4%,C#"[M&

R0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&"=%&,%$!55%082"#!0&!]&"=%&1!55#""%%O&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&C#0$%&]!,57;2"%8&2&-%570%,2"#!0&?!;#$[&]!,&8#,%$"!,CO&

Name of the Director Position held Meeting

& & e%;8& 6""%08%8

L,M&6,70&NM&<#0=2& 1=2#,520& >& K

L,M& 2,%08,2&&6H2,F2;&& L%5^%,& >& >

L,M&?M&LM&6;%Q208%,& L%5^%,& >& >
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S%[&5202H%,#2;&.%,C!00%;&208&!"=%,&%5.;![%%C&!]& "=%&1!5.20[M&Y=%&1!55#""%%& #C& ,%C.!0C#^;%& ]!,& ,%$!55%08#0H&"=%&@Q2"#!0&
208& .%,#!8#$& ,%4#C#!0& !]& ,%570%,2"#!0& !]& "=%&L202H#0H& +#,%$"!,M& Y=%& 1!55#""%%& 2;C!& 8%$#8%C& !0& .2[5%0"& !]& $!55#CC#!0& "!&
0!0)%Q%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,C&208&!"=%,&C%0#!,&5202H%,#2;&.%,C!00%;M&Y=%&.%,]!,520$%&%42;72"#!0&$,#"%,#2&]!,&0!0)%Q%$7"#4%&#0$;78#0H&
#08%.%08%0"&8#,%$"!,C&;2#8&8!F0&^[&1!55#""%%&208&"2S%0&!0&,%$!,8&^[&"=%&:!2,8&#0$;78%C

2M&& 6""%0820$%&208&.2,"#$#.2"#!0&#0&"=%&L%%"#0HCM

^M&& ?,%.2,%80%CC&]!,&"=%&L%%"#0HCM

$&& W08%,C"208#0H&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&208&"=%&%Q"%,02;&%04#,!05%0"&#0&F=#$=&#"&!.%,2"%C&208&$!0",#^7"%C&"!&C",2"%H#$&8#,%$"#!0M

8M&& -2#C#0H&!]&42;#8&$!0$%,0C&"!&"=%&:!2,8&208&$!0C",7$"#4%&$!0",#^7"#!0&"!&#CC7%C&208&2$"#4%&.2,"#$#.2"#!0&2"&5%%"#0HCM

%M&& P0H2H#0H&F#"=&208&$=2;;%0H#0H&"=%&5202H%5%0"&"%25&F#"=!7"&^%#0H&$!0],!0"2"#!02;&!,&!^C",7$"#!0#C"M

Y=%&.%,]!,520$%&%42;72"#!0&!]&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&F2C&8!0%&^[&"=%&%0"#,%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&208&#0&"=%&%42;72"#!0O&"=%&+#,%$"!,C&
F=!&2,%&C7^U%$"&"!&%42;72"#!0&=28&0!"&.2,"#$#.2"%8M

 Meetings:

YF!&5%%"#0HC&!]& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&F%,%&=%;8&!0&9>M'/M9'(/&208&((M'9M9'(>&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,M&6""%0820$%&
at meeting during the year is as under.

Sr No. DIRECTOR NO. OF MEETINGS HELD DURING TENURE NO. OF MEETINGS ATTENDED

(& L,M&?MLM&6;%Q208%,& 9& 9

9& L,M&6,70&NM&<#0=2& 9& 9

K& L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;&& 9& 9

Remuneration to Directors

Y=%&8%"2#;C&!]&"=%&,%570%,2"#!0&.2#8&!,&.2[2^;%&"!&"=%& !0)&PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,C&208&"=%&PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,&=24%&^%%0&H#4%0&^%;!FM

A)

B)

Sr.No. Name Designation  All elements of Remuneration package  
# # # 8?-?#M*%*!F#J-2-GAC#J&2IC'#)-2C8&2#-A4

(M& L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,& +#,%$"!,&A&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[& -CM9*O''O'''T)&.2T)

Sr. No. Name Designation  Sitting Fees

(M& L,M&6,70&N,M&<#0=2&&  !0&)&PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,&& t&&>'O'''T)

9M& L,CM&-7.2;#&1=2F;2&r&  !0&)&PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,& t&&*'O'''T)

KM& L,CM&-%S=2&L#""2;rr&  !0&)&PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,& t&&9'O'''T)

r&L,CM&-7.2;#&1=2F;2&,%C#H0%8&],!5&"=%&:!2,8&!0&'IM((M9'(/

rr&L,CM&-%S=2&L#""2;&F2C&2..!#0"%8&2C&688#"#!02;&+#,%$"!,&#0&"=%&$2.2$#"[&!]&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,&FM%M]M&K'M(9M9'(/M

 !&$!55#CC#!0&F2C&.2#8&"!&"=%& !0)&PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,C&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&%08%8&K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(>M

(5) Stakeholders Relationship Committee V]!,5%,;[& "%,5%8& 2C& <=2,%& Y,20C]%,& 208& <=2,%=!;8%,CJ& TR04%C"!,CJ& 3,#%420$%&
1!55#""%%X

Terms of Reference

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&2&<"2S%=!;8%,CJ&-%;2"#!0C=#.&1!55#""%%&208&"=%&"%,5C&!]&,%]%,%0$%&!]&"=%&<"2S%=!;8%,CJ&-%;2"#!0C=#.&1!55#""%%&
2,%& #0& $!0]!,5#"[&F#"=& "=%& .,!4#C#!0C& !]& -%H7;2"#!0& 9'& !]& "=%&<P:R& B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO& ,%28&F#"=&<%$"#!0& (DG& !]& "=%&6$"M& Y=%&
<"2S%=!;8%,CJ&-%;2"#!0C=#.&1!55#""%%&C.%$#@$2;;[&;!!SC&#0"!&"=%&,%8,%CC2;&!]&H,#%420$%C&!]&C=2,%=!;8%,C&208&!"=%,&C%$7,#"[&=!;8%,C&
C7$=& 2C& ",20C]%,T",20C5#CC#!0& !]& C=2,%CO& #CC7%& !]& 87.;#$2"%& C=2,%& $%,"#@$2"%CO& ,%$!,8#0H& 8%52"%,#2;#h2"#!0T,%52"%,#2;#C2"#!0& !]&
C=2,%CO&0!0),%$%#."&!]&60072;&-%.!,"O&0!0),%$%#."&!]&8%$;2,%8&8#4#8%08C&208&!"=%,&,%;2"%8&52""%,CM

1!5.!C#"#!0\&Y=%&]!;;!F#0H&F%,%&"=%&5%5^%,C&!]&"=%&1!55#""%%&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,M

V6X& L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;)&1=2#,520& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,

V:X&&&&&& L,M&6,70&NM&<#0=2&)L%5^%,& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,

V1X&&&&&&& L,M&?M&LM&6;%Q208%)&L%5^%,& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,

L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,O&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[O&#C&"=%&<%$,%"2,[&!]&"=%&$!55#""%%&208&#C&2;C!&"=%&1!5.;#20$%&Z]@$%,M&&
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Y=%&<"2S%=!;8%,CJ&-%;2"#!0C=#.&1!55#""%%&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&5%%"C&2"&,%H7;2,&#0"%,42;C&208&C.%$#@$2;;[&;!!SC&#0"!&,%8,%CC2;&
of grievances of shareholders and other security holders.

6I!82B#A7-#G2*248*%#F-*!'#::#D--A82BC#&E#A7-#4&DD8AA--#,-!-#7-%"#&2#A7-#E&%%&,82B#"*A-CS

9DM'*M9'(/O& '/M'/M9'(/O& 9>M'>M9'(/O& (DM'GM9'(/O& 9(M'IM9'(/O& 9GM'IM9'(/O& '/M('M9'(/O& (>M((M9'(/O& 'DM(9M9'(/O& 9(M(9M9'(/O&
'GM'9M9'(>

5*D-#*2"#"-C8B2*A8&2#&E#O&D)%8*24-#TEG4-!U#L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,O&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[

Status of Shareholders’ Complaints:

Y=%&075^%,&!]&$!5.;2#0"C&,%$%#4%8&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&%08%8&!0&K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(>&F%,%&'/&VE#4%X&O&,%C!;4%8&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&%08%8&!0&
K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(>&F%,%&&/&208&"=%,%&F%,%&0!0%&.%08#0H&2C&2"&"=%&%08&!]&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,M

Share Transfer

L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,O&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[&208&L,M&?&+&37."2&L202H%,&1!,.!,2"%&6]]2#,C&2,%&C%4%,2;;[&27"=!,#C%8&"!&2..,!4%&C=2,%&
transfers in physical mode.

Business Risk Management Committee

g!7,&1!5.20[&,%$!H0#h%C&"=2"&,#CS&#C&20&#0"%H,2;&.2,"&!]&^7C#0%CC&208&#C&$!55#""%8&"!&5202H#0H&"=%&,#CS&#0&2&.,!2$"#4%&208&%]@$#%0"&
5200%,M&g!7,&1!5.20[&.%,#!8#$2;;[&2CC%CC%C&,#CS&#0&"=%&#0"%,02;&208&%Q"%,02;&%04#,!05%0"O&2;!0H&F#"=&"=%&$!C"&!]&",%2"#0H&,#CSC&208&
#0$!,.!,2"%C&,#CS&",%2"5%0"&.;20C&C",2"%H[M&Y=%&R0"%,02;&678#"&+%.2,"5%0"&]2$#;#"2"%C&"=%&%Q%$7"#!0&!]&-#CS&L202H%5%0"&?,2$"#$%C&
#0&"=%&1!5.20[&#0&"=%&2,%2C&!]&,#CS&#8%0"#@$2"#!0O&2CC%CC5%0"O&5!0#"!,#0HO&5#"#H2"#!0&208&,%.!,"#0HM&Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&;2#8&8!F0&
.,!$%87,%C&"!&#0]!#,5&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&2C&F%;;&2C&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&2^!7"&,#CS&2CC%CC5%0"&A&5202H%5%0"&.,!$%87,%C&
and status. 

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&.!;#$[& "!&=%8H%&5!C"&!]& "=%&.2[5%0"C&!]&$7,,%0$[& #0&!,8%,& "!&,%87$%&,#CS&!]&4!#;2"#;%& #0"%,02"#!02;&52,S%"&!]&
]!,%#H0&%Q$=20H%M

6;;&.,!.%,"#%C&#0$;78#0H&^7#;8#0HO&.;20"O&]7,0#"7,%O&@Q"7,%O&C"!$S&208&C"!$S&#0&",20C#"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&=24%&^%%0&.,!.%,;[&#0C7,,%8&
2H2#0C"&2;;&S#08C&!]&,#CSCM

Independent Directors Meeting

+7,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&,%4#%F&"=%&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&5%"&!0&K'M'KM9'(>&&&#0"%,2;#2&"!&,%4#%F&"=%&.%,]!,520$%&!]&0!0&#08%.%08%0"&
8#,%$"!,C&#0$;78#0H&"=2"&!]&"=%&1=2#,520&"2S#0H&#0"!&2$$!70"&"=%&4#%FC&!]&"=%&%Q%$7"#4%&208&0!0&l&%Q%$7"#4%&8#,%$"!,Cp&2CC%CC&"=%&
b72;#"[O&b720"#"[&208&"#5%;#0%CC&!]&j!F&!]&#0]!,52"#!0&^%"F%%0&"=%&$!5.20[&5202H%5%0"&208&"=%&:!2,8&"=2"&#C&0%$%CC2,[&]!,&"=%&
:!2,8&"!&%]]%$"#4%;[&208&,%2C!02^;[&.%,]!,5&"=%#,&87"#%C&208&!"=%,&,%;2"%8&52""%,CM&6;;&"=%&]!7,&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&2""%08%8&"=%&
C2#8&5%%"#0HM&Y=%&8%"2#;C&!]&"=%&]25#;#2,#C2"#!0&.,!H,255%&]!,&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&2,%&.!C"%8&!0&"=%&F%^C#"%&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&

(6) General Body Meetings

V6X&&Y=%&4%07%&82"%&208&"#5%&!]&"=%&;2C"&K&60072;&3%0%,2;&L%%"#0HC&F%,%&2C&]!;;!FCp

Y=%&4%07%&82"%&208&"#5%&!]&"=%&;2C"&K&60072;&3%0%,2;&L%%"#0HC&F%,%&2C&]!;;!FCp

Date & Time Location 

K'"=&<%."%5^%,O&9'(K&2"&('\''&2M5M& B!S&N2;2&L20$=O&9'&R0C"#"7"#!02;&6,%2O&B!8=#&-!28O& %F&+%;=#&l&(('''K

K'"=&<%."%5^%,O&9'(*&2"&('\''&2M5M& B!S&N2;2&L20$=O&9'&R0C"#"7"#!02;&6,%2O&B!8=#&-!28O& %F&+%;=#&l&(('''K

K'"=&<%."%5^%,O&9'(/&2"&('\''&2M5M& B!S&N2;2&L20$=O&9'&R0C"#"7"#!02;&6,%2O&B!8=#&-!28O& %F&+%;=#&l&(('''K

^X&  !&<.%$#2;&-%C!;7"#!0&=2C&^%%0&.2CC%8&87,#0H&"=%&;2C"&"=,%%&60072;&3%0%,2;&L%%"#0HC&&

V1X& 9&-%C!;7"#!0&=2C&^%%0&.2CC%8&T&5!4%8&"=,!7H=&.!C"2;&^2;;!"&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&4#h&2C&]!;;!FC\)

 Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot during 2015 -2016

+7,#0H&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&9'(/&)9'(>&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&.2CC%8&"=%&]!;;!F#0H&,%C!;7"#!0&^[&?!C"2;&-%C!;7"#!0

Sr.    Description Votes in favour of the Resolution Votes against the resolution

No   No of Votes % of total Voters No of Votes  % of total Votes

(M& <.%$#2;&-%C!;7"#!0&708%,&<%$"#!0&(G'V(XV2X& &I'/GI(G& *GM9(K& (>'(& M''I

9M& <.%$#2;&-%C!;7"#!0&708%,&<%$"#!0&(G'V(XV$X& &I'/I((G& *GM9(*& (>'(& M''I

(7) Disclosure

RM& Y=%,%&F%,%& 0!&52"%,#2;;[& C#H0#@$20"& ,%;2"%8& .2,"[& ",20C2$"#!0& #M%& ",20C2$"#!0C& !]& "=%&1!5.20[& !]&52"%,#2;& 02"7,%&F#"=& #"C&
.,!5!"%,CO&+#,%$"!,C&!,&"=%&L202H%5%0"O&"=%#,&,%;2"#4%C&!,&C7^C#8#2,#%C&%"$&F=#$=&$!0j#$"&F#"=&"=%&#0"%,%C"C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M

RRM& +#C$;!C7,%&^[&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&-%H7;2"#!0&9>V/X&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C\

& Y=%&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&$!0@,5%8&"!&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&"=2"&"=%[&8!&0!"&=24%&20[&.%,C!02;&#0"%,%C"&
,%;2"#0H&"!&52"%,#2;O&@020$#2;&208&$!55%,$#2;&",20C2$"#!0C&%0"%,%8&#0"!&F#"=&"=%&1!5.20[&"=2"&52[&=24%&2&.!"%0"#2;&$!0j#$"&
F#"=&"=%&#0"%,%C"C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2"&;2,H%M&
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RRRM& +#C$;!C7,%C&!0&1!5.;#20$%&!]&B2F&\

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&$!5.;#%8&F#"=&"=%&52082"!,[&,%b7#,%5%0"C&!]&"=%&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%CO&<P:R&208&!"=%,&C"2"7"!,[&27"=!,#"#%C&!0&2;;&
52""%,C&,%;2"%8&"!&$2.#"2;&52,S%"C&87,#0H&"=%&;2C"&"=,%%&[%2,CM& !&.%02;"#%C&!,&C",#$"7,%C&F%,%&#5.!C%8&^[&<P:RO&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%CO&
!,&20[&C"2"7"!,[&27"=!,#"#%C&!0&20[&52""%,&,%;2"%8&"!&$2.#"2;&52,S%"C&87,#0H&"=%&;2C"&"=,%%&[%2,CM

R M̀& `#H#;&L%$=20#C5&T&o=#C";%&:;!F%,&L%$=20#C5\&)&Y=%&1!5.20[&.,!5!"%C&%"=#$2;&^%=24#!7,&#0&2;;&#"C&^7C#0%CC&2$"#4#"#%C&208&=2C&
.7"&#0&.;2$%&5%$=20#C5&!]&"=%&,%.!,"#0H&#;;%H2;&!,&70%"=#$2;&^%=24#!7,M&P5.;![%%C&2,%&],%%&"!&,%.!,"&4#!;2"#!0C&!]&;2FCO&,7;%CO&
,%H7;2"#!0C&!,&70%"=#$2;&$!087$"&"!&"=%#,&#55%8#2"%&C7.%,4#C!,T0!"#@%8&.%,C!0M&Y=%&,%.!,"C&,%$%#4%8&],!5&20[&%5.;![%%&F#;;&
^%&,%4#%F%8&^[&"=%&P"=#$C&Z]@$%&208&"=%&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&208&<"2S%=!;8%,C&-%;2"#!0C=#.&1!55#""%%M&Y=%&+#,%$"!,C&
208&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"&2,%&!^;#H%8&"!&52#0"2#0&$!0@8%0"#2;;[&!]&C7$=&,%.!,"&208&%0C7,%&"=2"&"=%&F=#C";%&^;!F%,C&2,%&0!"&
C7^U%$"%8&"!&20[&8#C$,#5#02"!,[&.,2$"#$%CM

M̀& 1!8%&]!,&?,%4%0"#!0&!]&R0C#8%,&Y,28#0H&?,2$"#$%C&R0&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&"=%&<P:R&-%H7;2"#!0&!0&?,%4%0"#!0&!]&R0C#8%,&Y,28#0HO&"=%&
1!5.20[&=2C&#0&.;2$%&2&$!5.,%=%0C#4%&$!8%&!]&$!087$"&]!,&#"C&+#,%$"!,C&208&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"&Z]@$%,CM&Y=%&$!8%&;2[C&
8!F0&H7#8%;#0%CO&F=#$=&284#C%C&"=%5&!0&.,!$%87,%C&"!&̂ %&]!;;!F%8&208&8#C$;!C7,%C&"!&̂ %&528%O&F=#;%&8%2;#0H&F#"=&"=%&C=2,%C&
!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&Y=%&$!8%&$;%2,;[&C.%$#@%CO&25!0H&!"=%,&52""%,CO&"=2"&+#,%$"!,C&208&C.%$#@%8&%5.;![%%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&
$20&",28%&#0&"=%&C=2,%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&!0;[&87,#0H&mY,28#0H&o#08!F&Z.%0&?%,#!8mM&Y=%&",28#0H&F#08!F&#C&$;!C%8&87,#0H&"=%&
"#5%&!]&8%$;2,2"#!0&!]&,%C7;"CO&8#4#8%08&208&52"%,#2;&%4%0"CO&2C&.%,&"=%&1!8%M&L,M& 2,%08%,&L2SS2,O&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[O&#C&"=%&
1!5.;#20$%&Z]@$%,&F=!&2;C!&2$"C&2C&"=%&1=#%]&R04%C"!,&-%;2"#!0C&Z]@$%,M

`RM& +%"2#;C&!]&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&52082"!,[&,%b7#,%5%0"C&208&28!."#!0&!]&0!0&52082"!,[&,%b7#,%5%0"C

& 6;;&52082"!,[&,%b7#,%5%0"C&=24%&^%%0&$!5.;#%8&F#"=&208&"=%&0!0)52082"!,[&,%b7#,%5%0"C&2,%&8%2;"&F#"=&2"&"=%&%08&!]&"=%&
-%.!,"M

`RRM& 1!55!8#"[&.,#$%&,#CS&!,&]!,%#H0&%Q$=20H%&,#CS&208&=%8H#0H&2$"#4#"#%C

Terms of reference Participants Frequency of Meetings

(M& Y!&"2S%&.,!"%$"#4%&5%2C7,%C&"!&=%8H%&]!,%Q&&B!CC%C&& (ML,M6,70&N752,&<#0=2& 9>M'IM9'(/
& & R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,& ((M'9M9'(>

&&&&&&&&&&& 9M&L,M&?&L&6;%Q208%,
& & &L%5^%,

& & KM&L,M& 2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;
& & L%5^%,
9M& Y!&8%$#8%&!0&2;;&52""%,C&,%;2"%8&"!&
& 1!55!8#"#%C&=%8H#0H&208&"!&"2S%&.,!"%$"#4%&
& 5%2C7,%C&"!&=%8H%&$!55!8#"[&.,#$%&j7$"72"#!0C

IX.   Code of Conduct
6&0%F&$!8%&!]&:7C#0%CC&1!087$"&208&P"=#$C&]!,&L%5^%,C&!]&"=%&:!2,8&208&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"&?%,C!00%;&F=#$=&C7#"2^;[&
#0$!,.!,2"%C&"=%&87"#%C&!]&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&2C&;2#8&8!F0&#0&"=%&6$"O&=2C&^%%0&28!."%8&^[&"=%&:!2,8O&#0&C7.%,C%CC#!0&
!]&"=%&%2,;#%,&!0%O&"!&^,#0H&#"&#0&;#0%&F#"=&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CM&Y=%&1!8%&!]&1!087$"&]!,&:!2,8&L%5^%,C&208&<%0#!,&
L202H%5%0"&?%,C!00%;&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&^%%0&.!C"%8&!0&"=%&1!5.20[JC&F%^C#"%M

6;;& :!2,8&L%5^%,C& 208&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"& ?%,C!00%;& =24%& 2]@,5%8& $!5.;#20$%&F#"=& "=%&1!8%&!0& 20& 20072;& ^2C#CM& 6&
8%$;2,2"#!0&"!&"=#C&%]]%$"&C#H0%8&^[&"=%&+#,%$"!,&#0&"%,5C&!]&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&]!,5C&2&.2,"&!]&"=#C&60072;&-%.!,"M

I. There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions with the Non-Executive Directors other than sitting fees paid to 
them.

Y=%&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&H#4%&b72,"%,;[T20072;&$%,"#@$2"#!0&!]&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&208&#0"%,02;&&$!0",!;C&"!&"=%&
:!2,8&#0&"%,5C&!]&,%H7;2"#!0&(DVGX&208&KKV9X&!]&"=%&<P:R&VB#C"#0H&Z^;#H2"#!0&208&,%b7#,%5%0"XO&-%H7;2"#!0&9'(/

(8) Means of Communication

i.   Quarterly Result Un-audited quarterly and yearly results have been published. 

ii. Whether the website also displays official news releases and presentation 
to institutional investors / analysts. 

Website has been developed and is active.  Notice of Annual General 
Meeting along the Annual Report is being sent to each shareholder well 
within time frame. 

iii. Newspapers where Audited Financial Results, Un-audited quarterly and 
yearly results are published

Financial Express Delhi English & Hari Bhumi Hindi Edition

iv. Whether Management Discussion and Analysis is a part of Annual Report 
or not.

 YES

v.    Annual Report Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Consolidated 
Financial Statements, Director’s Report, Auditors’ Report and other important 
information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. 
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(9) Subsidiary Monitoring Framework

6;;&"=%&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2,%&:!2,8&5202H%8&F#"=&"=%#,&:!2,8C&!]&+#,%$"!,C&=24#0H&"=%&,#H="C&208&!^;#H2"#!0C&
"!&5202H%& C7$=& $!5.20#%C& #0& "=%&^%C"& #0"%,%C"& !]& "=%#,& <=2,%=!;8%,CM& 6C& 2&52U!,#"[& C=2,%=!;8%,O& "=%&1!5.20[&0!5#02"%C& #"C&
,%.,%C%0"2"#4%C&!0&"=%&:!2,8C&!]&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%C&208&5!0#"!,C&"=%&.%,]!,520$%&!]&C7$=&$!5.20#%C&#0"%,&2;#2O&̂ [&"=%&]!;;!F#0H&
means- 

2X& E#020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"CO&#0&.2,"#$7;2,&"=%&#04%C"5%0"C&528%&^[&"=%&70;#C"%8&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%CO&2,%&,%4#%F%8&b72,"%,;[&^[&"=%&
Audit Committee of the Company.  

^X& 6;;&5#07"%&!]&"=%&5%%"#0HC&!]&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%C&2,%&.;2$%8&^%]!,%&"=%&1!5.20[JC&:!2,8&,%H7;2,;[M&&

$X& 6&C"2"%5%0"&$!0"2#0#0H&2;;&C#H0#@$20"&",20C2$"#!0C&208&2,,20H%5%0"C&%0"%,%8&#0"!&^[&"=%&70;#C"%8&C7^C#8#2,[&$!5.20#%C&#C&
.;2$%8&^%]!,%&"=%&1!5.20[JC&:!2,8M&&

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Y=%&R08#20&E!!"F%2,&R087C",[&=2C&8%5!0C",2"%8&%Q.!0%0"#2;&H,!F"=&208&$!0"#07%C&"!&"2S%&28420"2H%&!]&"=%&]24!7,2^;%&$7,,%0"&%$!0!5#$&
$;#52"%&"!&]7,"=%,&;%4%,2H%&H,!F"=&!..!,"70#"#%CM&Y=%&3!4%,05%0"&=2C&2$"%8&2C&20&#5.!,"20"&$2"2;[C"&#0&^,#0H#0H&H,%2"%,&#04%C"5%0"&"!&
"=#C&C%$"!,&208&=2C&H,20"%8&@C$2;&,%;#%]&208&#0$%0"#4%C&"!&27H5%0"&.,!87$"#!0&208&%Q.!,"CM&R00!42"#!0&$!0"#07%C&"!&^%&"=%&]!$2;&.!#0"&#0&
[!7,&1!5.20[JC&5207]2$"7,#0HO&C2;%CO&52,S%"#0H&208&42,#!7C&^,208)^7#;8#0H&%]]!,"CM&

Y=%&$!5.20[&=2C&5207]2$"7,#0H&]2$#;#"[&!]&C=!%C&7..%,C&2"&1=%002#&208&2$=#%4%8&2&"7,0!4%,&!]&-CMKG9/MG'&B2$C&87,#0H&"=%&$7,,%0"&[%2,&
2C&$!5.2,%8&"!&-CM&KIKIM9G&B2$C&87,#0H&"=%&.,%4#!7C&[%2,M&

g!7,&1!5.20[&#C&2;F2[C&C",#4#0H&"!&$,%2"%&2&]24!7,2^;%&F!,S&%04#,!05%0"&F#"=&"=%&242#;2^;%&,%C!7,$%C&2"&#"C&$!55208&208&#C&8!#0H&#"C&
^%C"&"!&,%"2#0&"=%&242#;2^;%&"2;%0"C&F#"=#0&"=%&$!5.20[M

Y=%&1!5.20[&#C&=24#0H&%Q.%,"#C%&#0&"=%&.,!87$"&;#0%&#0&F=#$=&#"&=2C&^%%0&!.%,2"#0HM&Y=%&1!5.20[&#0&"=%&.2C"&F2C&2&$!0"#07!7C;[&.,!@"&
earning and dividend paying Company. 

g!7,&$!5.20[&#C&F%;;&2F2,%&!]&"=%&!..!,"70#"#%CO&"=,%2"C&208&,#CSC&#04!;4%8&#0&"=%&^7C#0%CC&208&#"&"2S%C&%4%,[&%]]!,"&"!&$!04%,"&"=%&"=,%2"C&
208&,#CSC&#0"!&!..!,"70#"#%CM&

g!7,&1!5.20[&20072;;[& ,%4#%FC&c,#CS&52.C_& "!&=%;.& #8%0"#][&.!"%0"#2;&^7C#0%CC& "=,%2"CM&Y=%&$2.2^#;#"[&!]& "=%C%&,#CS&5#"#H2"#!0&.;20CO&
8%4%;!.%8&"!&,%8,%CC&#8%0"#@%8&"=,%2"CO&#C&=!0%8&"!&.,!"%$"&"=%&#0"%,%C"C&!]&2;;&<=2,%=!;8%,CM&1,#C#C&5202H%5%0"&.;20C&2,%&F%;;&8!$75%0"%8M&&

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&2&.,!.%,&208&28%b72"%&C[C"%5&!]&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;C&"!&%0C7,%&"=2"&2;;&2CC%"C&2,%&C2]%H72,8%8&208&.,!"%$"%8&2H2#0C"&
;!CC&],!5&7027"=!,#h%8&7C%&!,&8#C.!C#"#!0&&208&"=2"&",20C2$"#!0&2,%&27"=!,#h%8&208&,%.!,"%8&$!,,%$";[M&&

(11) General Shareholder Information 

    (a)   Annual General Meeting 

& +2"%&A&Y#5%&& \& 9IT'IT9'(>&2"&('\''&6MLM&

& ?;2$%&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&& \& B!S&N2;2&L20$=O&9'O&R0C"#"7"#!02;&6,%2O&B!8=#&-!28O&& %F&+%;=#&)(('''KM

 (b)   Financial Calendar  VY%0"2"#4%X :        ending March 31

 Financial Results for the Quarter Ended :

& K'"=&u70%O&9'(>& \& Z0&!,&^%]!,%&(*"=&&67H7C"O&&9'(>

& K'"=&<%."%5^%,O&9'(>& \& Z0&!,&^%]!,%&(*"=&& !4%5^%,O&&9'(>

& &K(C"&+%$%5^%,O&9'(>& \& Z0&!,&^%]!,%&(*"=&&E%^,72,[O&&9'(D

& K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(D& \& Z0&!,&^%]!,%&K'"=&L2[O&&9'(D

 (c) Date of book Closure : 23.09.2016 TO 29th September, 2016

Listing on Stock Exchanges:

Y=%&C=2,%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2,%&;#C"%8&!0&"=%&]!;;!F#0H&C"!$S&%Q$=20H%C\

S. No. STOCK EXCHANGE ADDRESS

V2X&& :!5^2[&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%& Y=%&:!5^2[&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%O&?=#,!h%&u%%U%%^=![&Y!F%, 
& & 9/"=&E;!!,O&+2;2;&<",%%"O&L75^2#)&*''&''(

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&.2#8&60072;&B#C"#0H&E%%C&]!,&"=%&E#020$#2;&g%2,&9'(>)9'(D&"!&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%CM
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(d) Stock Exchange Code at BSE : 526481

<"!$S&L2,S%"&+2"2\&e#H=%C"&A&B!F%C"&87,#0H&%2$=&5!0"=&#0&;2C"&@020$#2;&[%2,&],!5&6.,#;O&9'(/&"!&L2,$=O&9'(>&!0&:!5^2[&
<"!$S&PQ$=20H%M

(d) Share Transfer System:

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&!7"& C!7,$%8& C=2,%& ",20C]%,& ]70$"#!0& "!&LTC&L2C&<%,4#$%C& B#5#"%8O&F=#$=& #C& ,%H#C"%,%8&F#"=&<P:R& 2C& 2&
12"%H!,[)R&-%H#C",2,&208&Y,20C]%,&6H%0"M

<=2,%&Y,20C]%,&?,!$%CC&\&Y=%&C=2,%C&#0&.=[C#$2;&]!,5&]!,&",20C]%,&C=!7;8&^%&;!8H%8&2"&"=%&!]@$%&!]&"=%&1!5.20[JC&-%H#C",2,&
208&<=2,%&Y,20C]%,&6H%0"O&!,&2"&"=%&-%H#C"%,%8&Z]@$%&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&Y=%&",20C]%,C&2,%&.,!$%CC%8&F#"=#0&('&82[C&],!5&"=%&
82"%&!]&,%$%#."&!]&C7$=&,%b7%C"&]!,&",20C]%,O&#]&"%$=0#$2;;[&]!708&"!&^%&#0&!,8%,&208&$!5.;%"%&#0&2;;&,%C.%$"CM&6C&.%,&8#,%$"#4%C&
#CC7%8&^[&<P:R&#"&#C&$!5.7;C!,[&"!&",28%&#0&C%$7,#"#%C&!]&20[&1!5.20[JC&%b7#"[&C=2,%C&#0&8%52"%,#2;#h%8&]!,5M

(e) Dematerialization of Shares:

Y=%&.,!$%CC&!]&$!04%,C#!0&!]&C=2,%C&],!5&.=[C#$2;&]!,5&"!&%;%$",!0#$&]!,5&#C&S0!F0&2C&8%52"%,#2;#C2"#!0M&E!,&8%52"%,#2;#h#0H&
"=%&C=2,%CO&"=%&C=2,%=!;8%,C&C=!7;8&!.%0&2&8%52"&2$$!70"&F#"=&2&+%.!C#"!,[&?2,"#$#.20"&V+?XM&e%T<=%&#C&,%b7#,%8&"!&C7^5#"&2&
+%52"&-%b7%C"&E!,5&87;[&@;;%8&7.&2;!0H&F#"=&"=%&C=2,%&$%,"#@$2"%C&"!&=#CT=%,&+?M&Y=%&+?&F#;;&2;;!$2"%&2&8%52"&,%b7%C"&075^%,&
208&C=2;;&]!,F2,8&"=%&,%b7%C"&.=[C#$2;;[&2C&F%;;&2C&%;%$",!0#$2;;[O&"=,!7H=& <+BT1+<BO&"!&"=%&-%H#C",2,&208&<=2,%&Y,20C]%,&
6H%0"M&Z0&,%$%#."&!]&"=%&8%52"&,%b7%C"&^!"=&.=[C#$2;;[&208&%;%$",!0#$2;;[&208&2]"%,&4%,#@$2"#!0O&"=%&C=2,%C&2,%&8%52"%,#2;#C%8&
208&20&%;%$",!0#$&$,%8#"&!]&C=2,%C&#C&H#4%0&#0&"=%&2$$!70"&!]&"=%&C=2,%=!;8%,M&Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&%0"%,%8&#0"!&2H,%%5%0"&F#"=&
 <+B&208&1+<B&]!,&"=%&.7,.!C%M&Y=%&1!5.20[&R<R & !M&#C&R P9*/:'('((M

YEAR MONTH HIGHEST RATE (`) LOWEST RATE (`)

9'(/&& 6.,#;& GMK& DMDK

9'(/&& L2[& IMII& DMKK

9'(/&& u70%& ('M*G& GMK>

9'(/&& u7;[& ('M(*& DM/(

9'(/&& 67H7C"& IMG& GM(9

9'(/&& <%."%5^%,& IMI& DMG

9'(/&& Z$"!^%,& IM>/& DMIG

9'(/&&  !4%5^%,& IM*(& DMG>

9'(/&& +%$%5^%,& ((MDD& DMID

9'(>&& u2072,[& (*MI/& ((M'I

9'(>&& E%^,72,[& (KM((& IM/9

9'(>&L2,$=& ((MKG& GMD>

(g) (i) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2016

Shareholding of Nominal Value  Shareholders Share Amount 

  Number % to Total Amount In (`) % to Total

& (& 9& K& *& /

& W.&"!&/'''& G9(D& I'M'II& (*I'I9*'& GMGG

& /''(&l&('O'''& *I*& /M*(D& KIDD/D'& 9MK>I

& ('O''()9'O'''& (ID& 9M(>& K''KG>'& (MDGI

& 9'O''()K'O'''& D9& 'MDGI& (G>**('& (M((

& K'O''()*'O'''& K9& 'MK/(& ((9I>D'& 'M>DK

& *'O''()/'O'''& K*& 'MKDK& (>9'*''& 'MI>/

& /'O''()(O''O'''& *'& 'M*KI& K'(/(I'& (MDI>

& (O''O''()&208&2^!4%&& K*& 'MKDK& (KGKD/9>'& G9M*(D

& I(9'& (''& (>DGI/>''& (''
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(g)    (ii)   Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2016

 Category No. of shares held Percentage of shareholding

6M& ?,!5!"%,JC&=!;8#0H& &

(& ?,!5!"%,C& &

& )&&&R08#20&?,!5!"%,C& &&&9DOK>O'''& (>M9I>

& )&&&E!,%#H0&?,!5!"%,C&  #;&  #;

9& ?%,C!0C&2$"#0H&#0&$!0$%,"&& &&&&I'O/KO*/'& /KMI9K

 Sub – Total : 1,17,89,450 70.219

B. Non-Promoters Holding  

K& R0C"#"7"#!02;&R04%C"!,C&& &

& 2M&&L7"72;&E708C&208&WYR&  #;&  #;

& ^M&:20SCO&E#020$#2;&R0C"#"7"#!0CO&R0C7,20$%&1!5.20#%C&V1%0",2; 
& T<2;%&3!4"M&R0C"#"7"#!0CT !0)3!4%,05%0"&R0C"#"7"#!0CX&  #;&  #;

& $M&&&&&&&ERRC&  #;&  #;

 Sub Total &  #;&  #;

*& Z"=%,C& &

& 2M&1!,.!,2"%&:!8#%C& DD'*(I& *M/I

& ^M&R08#20&?7^;#$& K'I'I/*& (GM*9

& $M& -RCTZ1:C& ((99(*>& >M>D

& 8M&60[&!"=%,&V.;%2C%&C.%$#][X)&1;%2,#0H&L%5^%,C& (>/I(& 'M(

 Sub-Total 50,00,110 29.782

 Grand Total 1,67,89,560 100

?!C#"#!0&!]&+%52"%,#2;#C2"#!0&!]&C=2,%C&2C&!0&K(C"&L2,$=&9'(>\

 <+B& \& (>DD9G*

1+<B& \& I(//IK

YZY6B& \& (*(I>>GK

Y!"2;&e!;8#0H& \& (>DGI/>'

R<R & Z& \& R<R 9*/:'('((

(h)   Registrar and Transfer Agent

Mas Services Limited, 

688,%CC& & \&Y)K*O908&E;!!,O&ZS=;2&R087C",#2;&6,%2O&?=2C%)RRO& %F&+%;=#&)((''9'

Y%;%.=!0%& !& \&9>KGD9G(TG9TGK

E2Q& & \&9>KGDKG*

P)52#;& & \&#0]!v52CC%,4M$!5

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity

 #;

(i)    Plant Location 

?=!%0#Q&R0"%,02"#!02;&B"8M&

+!!,& !M&K/T(O&3,!708&E;!!,O&E#4%&E7,;!0C&-!28O&L287420S2,2#O&37#08[O&1=%002#)>'''K9

Y%;%.=!0%\&'**)99*'>KGO&E2Q&\& RB&

P52#;&\&2$$!0"Cv.=!%0#Q#0";M$!5

V1N#### Q""!-CC#E&!#O&!!-C)&2"-24-#

?=!%0#Q&R0"%,02"#!02;&B#5#"%8

K,8&E;!!,O&3!.2;2&Y!F%,O&9/O&-2U%08,2&?;2$%O& %F&+%;=#&l&(('''G

Y%;%.=!0%&\&VI(XV((X9/D*D>I>O&E2Q&\&VI(XV((X9/D/(IKD

P)52#;&\&02,%08%,52SS2,v[2=!!M$!5
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Particulars Regulation No Complied Status

R08%.%08%0"&8#,%$"!,VCX&=24%&^%%0&2..!#0"%8&#0&"%,5C&!]& 
C.%$#@%8&$,#"%,#2&!]&k#08%.%08%0$%J&208T!,&k%;#H#^#;#"[& (>V(XV^X&A&9/V>X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

:!2,8&$!5.!C#"#!0& (DV(X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

L%%"#0H&!]&:!2,8&!]&8#,%$"!,C& (DV9X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

-%4#%F&!]&1!5.;#20$%&-%.!,"& (DVKX& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

?;20C&]!,&!,8%,;[&C7$$%CC#!0&]!,&2..!#0"5%0"C& (DV*X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

1!8%&!]&1!087$"& (DV/X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

E%%CT$!5.%0C2"#!0& (DV>X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

L#0#575&R0]!,52"#!0& (DVDX& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

1!5.;#20$%&1%,"#@$2"%& (DVGX& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

-#CS&6CC%CC5%0"&A&L202H%5%0"& (DVIX& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

?%,]!,520$%&P42;72"#!0&!]&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,& (DV('X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

1!5.!C#"#!0&!]&678#"&1!55#""%%& (GV(X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

L%%"#0H&!]&678#"&1!55#""%%& (GV9X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

1!5.!C#"#!0&!]& !5#02"#!0&A&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%& (IV(X&A&V9X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

1!5.!C#"#!0&!]&<"2S%=!;8%,&-%;2"#!0C=#.&1!55#""%%& 9'V(X&A&V9X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

`#H#;&L%$=20#C5& 99& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

?!;#$[&]!,&,%;2"%8&.2,"[&Y,20C2$"#!0& 9KV(XO&V/XO&V>XO&VDX&A&VGX& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

?,#!,&!,&Z50#^7C&2..,!42;&!]&678#"&1!55#""%%&]!,&2;;&& 
,%;2"%8&.2,"[&",20C2$"#!0C& 9KV9XO&VKX&  6

6..,!42;&]!,&52"%,#2;&,%;2"%8&.2,"[&",20C2$"#!0C& 9KV*X&  6

L2Q#575&+#,%$"!,C=#.&A&Y%07,%& 9/V(X&A&V9X& 1!5.;#%8&F#"=

Z"=%,&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&,%b7#,%5%0"C&F#"=&,%C.%$"&"!& 
C7^C#8#2,[&!]&;#C"%8&%0"#"[& 9*V9XO&VKXO&V*XO&V/X&A&V>X&  6

(k) Reconciliation of Share Capital

6C&C"#.7;2"%8&^[&<P:RO&2&b72;#@%8&?,2$"#C#0H&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[&$2,,#%C&!7"&278#"&!]&-%$!0$#;#2"#!0&!]&<=2,%&12.#"2;&"!&,%$!0$#;%&"=%&
"!"2;&285#""%8O&#CC7%8&208&;#C"%8&$2.#"2;&F#"=& 2"#!02;&<%$7,#"#%C&+%.!C#"!,[&B#5#"%8&V <+BX&208&1%0",2;&+%.!C#"!,[&<%,4#$%C&VR08#2X&
B#5#"%8&V1+<BX&208&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%CM

(l) Details of mandatory requirement of Listing Regulations

NON MANDATORY REQUIREMENT  

 !0&L2082"!,[&-%b7#,%5%0"C&F#;;&^%&#5.;%5%0"%8&^[&"=%&1!5.20[&2C&208&F=%0&,%b7#,%8&208T!,&8%%5%8&0%$%CC2,[&^[&"=%&:!2,8M

Y=#C&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&-%.!,"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&#C&#0&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&"=%&,%b7#,%5%0"C&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CM

& E!,&208&!0&^%=2;]&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C
 Phoenix International Limited

 

?;2$%\& %F&+%;=#&  2,%08%,&L2SS2,&& & ?&L&6;%Q208%,
+2"%\&(9M'GM9'(>& Director & Company Secretary Chairman
& +R )'''9>G/D& & +R )'''/''99
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ANNEXURE – 2

CODE OF CONDUCT AND COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

cY=%&1!5.20[JC&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&208&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"&2,%&,%C.!0C#^;%&]!,&208&2,%&$!55#""%8&"!&C%""#0H&"=%&C"2082,8C&!]&$!087$"&
contained in this Code and for updating these standards, as appropriate, to ensure their continuing relevance, effectiveness and 

,%C.!0C#4%0%CC&"!&"=%&0%%8&!]&#04%C"!,C&208&2;;&!"=%,&C"2S%=!;8%,C&2C&2;C!&,%j%$"&$!,.!,2"%O&;%H2;&208&,%H7;2"!,[&8%4%;!.5%0"CM&Y=#C&
1!8%&C=!7;8&^%&28=%,%8&"!&#0&;%""%,&208&#0&C.,#"M_

Y=%&1!8%&=2C&^%%0&$#,$7;2"%8&"!&2;;& "=%&5%5^%,C&!]& "=%&:!2,8&208&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"&208&"=%&$!5.;#20$%&!]& "=%&C25%&=2C&^%%0&
2]@,5%8&^[&"=%5M&6&8%$;2,2"#!0&C#H0%8&^[&+#,%$"!,C&#C&H#4%0&^%;!F\

R&=%,%^[&$!0@,5&"=2"\&

Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&!^"2#0%8&],!5&2;;&"=%&5%5^%,C&!]&"=%&:!2,8&208&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"O&2]@,52"#!0&"=2"&"=%[&=24%&$!5.;#%8&F#"=&"=%&
1!5.20[JC&1!8%&!]&:7C#0%CC&1!087$"&208&P"=#$C&]!,&+#,%$"!,C&208&<%0#!,&L202H%5%0"&?%,C!00%;&&]!,&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&%08%8&K(C"&
L2,$=O&9'(>&#0&"%,5C&!]&"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CM

                   

& E!,&208&!0&^%=2;]&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C
 Phoenix International Limited

 

?;2$%\& %F&+%;=#&  2,%08%,&L2SS2,&& & ?&L&6;%Q208%,
+2"%\&(9M'GM9'(>& Director & Company Secretary Chairman
& +R )'''9>G/D& & +R )'''/''99

AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

YeP&LPL:P-<&ZE&?eZP Rf&R YP- 6YRZ 6B&BRLRYP+

o%&=24%&%Q25#0%8&"=%&$!5.;#20$%&!]&$!08#"#!0C&!]&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&^[&?=!%0#Q&R0"%,02"#!02;&B#5#"%8&Vc1!5.20[_X&]!,&"=%&[%2,&
%08%8&!0&L2,$=&K(O&&9'(>&2C&C"#.7;2"%8&#0&&-%H7;2"#!0C&(DO&(GO&(IO&9'O&9(O&99O&9KO&9*O&9/O&9>O&9D&208&$;27C%C&V^X&"!&V#X&!]&C7^&,%H7;2"#!0&V9X&
!]&,%H7;2"#!0&*>&208&.2,2&1&O&+&208&P&!]&<$=%87;%&`&!]&"=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]&R08#2&VB#C"#0H&Z^;#H2"#!0C&208&+#C$;!C7,%&
-%b7#,%5%0"CX&-%H7;2"#!0CO&9'(/&V$!;;%$"#4%;[&,%]%,,%8&"!&2C&c<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&9'(/XMM

Y=%&$!5.;#20$%&!]&$!08#"#!0C&!]&$!,.!,2"%&H!4%,020$%&#C&"=%&,%C.!0C#^#;#"[&!]&"=%&1!5.20[JC&5202H%5%0"M&Z7,&%Q25#02"#!0&F2C&;#5#"%8&
"!&,%4#%F&"=%&.,!$%87,%C&208&#5.;%5%0"2"#!0&"=%,%!]O&28!."%8&^[&"=%&1!5.20[&]!,&%0C7,#0H&"=%&$!5.;#20$%&!]&"=%&$!08#"#!0C&!]&"=%&
1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%M&R"&#C&0%#"=%,&20&278#"&0!,&20&%Q.,%CC#!0&!]&!.#0#!0&!0&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&208&,%$!,8C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M

R0&!7,&!.#0#!0&208&"!&"=%&^%C"&!]&!7,&#0]!,52"#!0&208&2$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7CO&208&"=%&,%.,%C%0"2"#!0C&528%&^[&"=%&
+#,%$"!,C&208&"=%&5202H%5%0"O&F%&$%,"#][&"=2"&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&$!5.;#%8&F#"=&"=%&$!08#"#!0C&!]&1!,.!,2"%&3!4%,020$%&2C&C"#.7;2"%8&#0&
"=%&<P:R&B#C"#0H&-%H7;2"#!0CO&9'(/M&M

o%&]7,"=%,&C"2"%&"=2"&C7$=&$!5.;#20$%&#C&0%#"=%,&20&2CC7,20$%&2C&"!&"=%&]7"7,%&4#2^#;#"[&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&0!,&"=%&%]@$#%0$[&208&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&
F#"=&F=#$=&"=%&5202H%5%0"&=2C&$!087$"%8&"=%&2]]2#,C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M

  

$&!##3!*"8)#W7*!",*1#X#O&?#

Chartered Accountants
E- )&'(K>ID1

)-!#3!*"8)#W7*!",*1

?2,"0%,
LM !M&&/''9(I
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O-!A8G4*A8&2#JF#OYTZO$T

Y=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C

PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 

BZN&N6B6&L6 1eO&9'&R <YRYWYRZ 6B&6-P6O&

BZ+eR&-Z6+O& Po&+PBeR&)&(('''K

0-EU#O-!A8G4*A8&2#JF#OYTZO$T#E&!#$82*248*%#[-*!#.;:/9.;:\#

o%O&"=%&708%,C#H0%8O&#0&!7,&,%C.%$"#4%&$2.2$#"#%C&!]&?eZP Rf&R YP- 6YRZ 6B&BRLRYP+&Vc"=%&1!5.20[X&"!&"=%&^%C"&!]&!7,&S0!F;%8H%&
208&^%;#%]&$%,"#][&"=2"\&

V2X& o%&=24%&,%4#%F%8&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&208&"=%&$2C=&j!F&C"2"%5%0"&]!,&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&9'(/)9'(>&&208&"=2"&"!&"=%&^%C"&
!]&!7,&S0!F;%8H%&208&^%;#%]\

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 

5#H="&^%&5#C;%28#0Hp

##M& Y=%C%&C"2"%5%0"C&"!H%"=%,&.,%C%0"&2&",7%&208&]2#,&4#%F&!]&"=%&1!5.20[JC&2]]2#,C&208&2,%&#0&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&%Q#C"#0H&
2$$!70"#0H&C"2082,8CO&2..;#$2^;%&;2FC&208&,%H7;2"#!0CM

V^X& Y=%,%&2,%O&"!&"=%&^%C"&!]&!7,&S0!F;%8H%&208&^%;#%]O&0!&",20C2$"#!0C&%0"%,%8&#0"!&^[&"=%&1!5.20[&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&F=#$=&2,%&
],2787;%0"O&#;;%H2;&!,&#0&4#!;2"#!0&!]&"=%&1!5.20[JC&$!8%&!]&$!087$"M

V$X& o%&2$$%."&,%C.!0C#^#;#"[&]!,&%C"2^;#C=#0H&208&52#0"2#0#0H&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;C&]!,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&208&"=2"&F%&=24%&%42;72"%8&
"=%&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&!]&"=%&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&C[C"%5C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&.%,"2#0#0H&"!&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&208&F%&=24%&8#C$;!C%8&"!&
"=%&278#"!,C&208&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%O&8%@$#%0$#%C&#0&"=%&8%C#H0&!,&!.%,2"#!0&!]&C7$=&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;CO&#]&20[O&!]&F=#$=&F%&2,%&
2F2,%&208&"=%&C"%.C&F%&=24%&"2S%0&208T!,&.,!.!C%&"!&"2S%&"!&,%$"#][&"=%C%&8%@$#%0$#%CM

V8X& o%&=24%&#08#$2"%8&"!&"=%&278#"!,C&208&"=%&678#"&$!55#""%%O&F=%,%4%,&2..;#$2^;%O&"=%&]!;;!F#0H\

#M& C#H0#@$20"&$=20H%C&#0&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,p

##M& C#H0#@$20"&$=20H%C&#0&2$$!70"#0H&.!;#$#%C&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&208&"=2"&"=%&C25%&=24%&^%%0&8#C$;!C%8&#0&"=%&0!"%C&"!&"=%&
@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"Cp&208

###M& #0C"20$%C&!]&C#H0#@$20"&],278&!]&F=#$=&F%&=24%&^%$!5%&2F2,%&208&"=%&#04!;4%5%0"&"=%,%#0O&#]&20[O&!]&"=%&5202H%5%0"&
!,&20&%5.;![%%&=24#0H&2&C#H0#@$20"&,!;%&#0&"=%&1!5.20[JC&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&C[C"%5&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0HM

& E!,&208&!0&^%=2;]&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C
 Phoenix International Limited

 

?;2$%\& %F&+%;=#&  2,%08%,&L2SS2,&& & ?&L&6;%Q208%,
+2"%\&(9M'GM9'(>& +#,%$"!,&A&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[&& 1=2#,520
& +R )'''9>G/D& & +R )'''/''99
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Annexure 1

MA*A-D-2A#4&2A*8282B#C*%8-2A#E-*AI!-C#&E#A7-#G2*248*%#CA*A-D-2A#&E# 
CIJC8"8*!8-CZQCC&48*A-#4&D)*28-CZ#1&82A#H-2AI!-C

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

 Name of the subsidiary Phoenix Industries Limited Phoenix Cement Limited

(M&&& -%.!,"#0H&.%,#!8&]!,&"=%&C7^C#8#2,[&$!0$%,0%8O&& 
& #]&8#]]%,%0"&],!5&"=%&=!;8#0H&$!5.20[JC&,%.!,"#0H&.%,#!8& K(M'KM9'(>& K(M'KM9'(>

9M&&& -%.!,"#0H&$7,,%0$[&208&PQ$=20H%&,2"%&2C&!0&"=%&;2C"&&82"% 

& &!]&"=%&,%;%420"&E#020$#2;&[%2,&#0&"=%&$2C%&!]&]!,%#H0&&C7^C#8#2,#%CM&  6&  6

KM&&& <=2,%&$2.#"2;&V-CMX& I*OK9KO'''& G9OI/OK/OD''

*M&&& -%C%,4%C&A&C7,.;7C& V99O*DOGIO*IIX& V//O>'OD9O*/'X

/M&&& Y!"2;&2CC%"C&

>M&&& Y!"2;&B#2^#;#"#%C& & &

DM&&& R04%C"5%0"C& &

GM&&& Y7,0!4%,&  RB&  RB

IM&&& ?,!@"&^%]!,%&"2Q2"#!0& V(>O9>OG(KX& )>9O*'G

('M&& ?,!4#C#!0&]!,&"2Q2"#!0&  RB&  RB

((M&& ?,!@"&2]"%,&"2Q2"#!0& V(>O9>OG(KX& )>9O*'G

(9M&& ?,!.!C%8&+#4#8%08&  RB&  RB

(KM&& i&!]&C=2,%=!;8#0H& GIM*'i& *GM9/i



PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

27

III.     PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

< &  25%&208&288,%CC&!]&"=%&1!5.20[& 1R T3B & e!;8#0HT&<7^C#8#2,[& wi&!]&C=2,%C& 6..;#$2^;%
& & & T&6CC!$#2"%& =%;8& <%$"#!0

(& ?=!%0#Q&R087C",#%C&B#5#"%8& WD*GII+B(III?B1('(/IK& <7^C82#,[& GIM*'i

9& ?=!%0#Q&1%5%0"&B#5#"%8& WD*GII+;(II/?B1'>/G'>& <7^C82#,[& /(i

K& & &

Annexure 2

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

QC#&2#G2*248*%#F-*!#-2"-"#&2# :?; ?.;:/

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company  
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:       
 

(& 1R & BD*GII+B(IGD?B1'K''I9&

9& -%H#C",2"#!0&+2"%& 9G)(9)GD

K&  25%&!]&"=%&1!5.20[& ?eZP Rf&R YP- 6YRZ 6B&BRLRYP+

*& 12"%H!,[T<7^)$2"%H!,[&!]&"=%&1!5.20[& BRLRYP+&:g&<e6-P<

/& 688,%CC&!]&"=%&-%H#C"%,%8&!]@$%&&A&$!0"2$"&8%"2#;C& K-+&EBZZ-O&3Z?6B6&YZoP-O& 
& 9/&-6uP +-6&?B61P&+PBeR&)&(('''G

>& o=%"=%,&;#C"%8&$!5.20[& gP<

D&  25%O&688,%CC&A&$!0"2$"&8%"2#;C&!]&"=%&-%H#C",2,&& L6<&<P-`R1P<&BRLRYP+O 
& A&Y,20C]%,&6H%0"O&#]&20[M& Y)K*O&ZNeB6&R +W<Y-R6B&6-P6&?e6<P&)RRO&+PBeR

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

V6;;&"=%&^7C#0%CC&2$"#4#"#%C&$!0",#^7"#0H&('&i&!,&5!,%&!]&"=%&"!"2;&"7,0!4%,&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&C=2;;&^%&C"2"%8X&

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the %  to total turnover of 
  Product/service the company

1

9

K

NA
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IV.    SHARE HOLDING PATTERN 

VPb7#"[&C=2,%&$2.#"2;&^,%2S7.&2C&.%,$%0"2H%&!]&"!"2;&%b7#"[X

(i)  Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year  
 [As on 31-March-2016] [As on 31-March-2015] 

  Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

 a) Individual/ HUF  -     2,736,000   2,736,000  16.30%  -     2,736,000 2,736,000  16.30% 0.00%

 b) Central Govt  -      -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 c) State Govt(s)  -      -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 d) Bodies Corp.  106,250   8,947,200   9,053,450  53.92%   9,053,450 9,053,450  53.92% 0.00%

 e) Banks / FI    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 f) Any other    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

Sub Total (A) (1)  106,250   11,683,200   11,789,450  70.22%  -     11,789,450 11,789,450  70.22% 0.00%

(2) Foreign

 a) NRI Individuals    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 b) Other Individuals    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 c) Bodies Corp.    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 d) Any other    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 Sub Total (A) (2)  -     -     -    0.00%  -     -     -    0.00% 0.00%

 TOTAL (A) 106,250   11,683,200   11,789,450  70.22%  -     11,789,450   11,789,450  70.22% 0.00%

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

 a) Mutual Funds    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 b) Banks / FI    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 c) Central Govt    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 d) State Govt(s)    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 e) Venture Capital Funds    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 f) Insurance Companies    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 g) FIIs   -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

 i) Others (specify)    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

Sub-total (B)(1):-  -     -     -    0.00%  -     -     -    0.00% 0.00%

2. Non-Institutions

 a) Bodies Corp.

 i) Indian  260,866   514,000   774,866  4.62% 244100 514000  758,100  4.62% 0.00%

 ii) Overseas

 b) Individuals

% Change 
during the 

year    
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year  
 [As on 31-March-2016] [As on 31-March-2015] 

  Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total

i) Individual shareholders holding   
nominal share capital  
upto Rs. 1 lakh  1,844,166   853,833   2,697,999  16.07% 1819787 866351  2,686,138  15.10% 0.97%

ii) Individual shareholders  
holding nominal share capital in  
excess of Rs 1 lakh 330,986   48,300   379,286  2.26% 383390 48300  431,690  2.57% 0.31%

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians  13,759   1,107,400   1,121,159  6.68% 13408 1107400  1,120,808  6.68% 0.00%

Overseas Corporate Bodies    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

Foreign Nationals    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

Clearing Members  26,800    26,800  6.26% 3374   3,374  0.02% -87.41%

Trusts    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

Foreign Bodies - D R    -    0.00%    -    0.00% 0.00%

Sub-total (B)(2):-  2,476,577   2,523,533   5,000,110  29.78%  2,464,059    5,000,110  29.78% 0.00%

Total Public (B)  2,476,577   2,523,533   5,000,110  29.78%  2,464,059   -     5,000,110  29.78% 0.00%

C. Shares held by Custodian  
for GDRs & ADRs    -    0.00%    0.00% 0.00%

Grand Total (A+B+C)  2,582,827   14,206,733   16,789,560  100.00%  2,464,059   11,789,450   16,789,560  100.00% 0.00%  

% Change 
during the 

year    

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter          

SN Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year  

   No. of % of total  % of Shares  No. of % of total  % of Shares   
   Shares Shares of  Pledged Shares Shares of  Pledged 
    the Company encumbered  the Company encumbered 
     of total Shares   of total Shares 

1 Phoenix International Finance Limited  106,250  0.63% 0  106,250  0.63% 0 0.00%

2 D N Kalsi  1,600  0.01% 0  1,600  0.01% 0 0.00%

3 Mayflower Management Services Pvt Ltd  2,880,000  17.15% 0  2,880,000  17.15% 0 0.00

4 Vanguard Services Pvt Ltd  3,120,000  18.58% 0  3,120,000  18.58% 0 0.00%

5 Spartan Management Services Pvt Ltd  2,880,000  17.15% 0  2,880,000  17.15% 0 0.00%

6 Fitzroy Exports Pvt Ltd  16,800  0.10% 0  16,800  0.10% 0 0.00%

7 Mayflower Management Services Pvt Ltd  2,880,000  17.15% 0  2,880,000  17.15% 0 0.00%

8 Focus Energy Limited  200  0.00% 0  200  0.00% 0 0.00

9 Ajay Kalsi  2,734,400  16.29% 0  2,734,400  16.29% 0 0.00%
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)      NO CHANGE

SN Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

    No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares

1 At the beginning of the year    0.00%  0.00%

2 Changes during the year    0.00%  0.00%

3 At the end of the year    0.00%  0.00%

(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders

     (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

    No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares

1 DHANASTRA INVESTMENTS LTD    65,300  0.00%  65,300  0.00%

2 BDS SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LTD.   38,364  0.00%  43,328  0.00%

3 CHAMPION INVESTMENTS LTD    158,000  0.00%  158,000  0.00%

4 SANJAY GUPTA   47,700  0.00%  47,700 

5 CHANDRA PRABHA GHANDHI    25,464  0.00%  22,570  0.00%

6 PARAS MAL PIPRA    130,151  0.00%  140,123  0.00%

7 M L GHANDI    19,943  0.00%  -    0.00%

8 DORCY HOLDING LIMITED   150,300  0.00%  150,300 

9 CARVER FINANCE LIMITED    144,900  0.00%  144,900  0.00%

10 DYNAS INVESTMENTS LIMITED    158,200  0.00%  158,200  0

11 GJANSHYAM N GAJJAR    16,868  0.00%  16,868  0.00%

(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

 (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

    No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares

1 Name

 At the beginning of the year    0.00%  0.00%

 Changes during the year    0.00%  0.00%

 At the end of the year    0.00%  0.00%

2 Name

 At the beginning of the year    0.00%  0.00%

 Changes during the year    0.00%  0.00%

 At the end of the year    0.00%  0.00%
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V.  INDEBTEDNESS          

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Amt. Rs./Lacs)

 Secured Loans excluding deposits Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i)   Principal Amount     -    

ii)  Interest due but not paid     -    

iii)  Interest accrued but not due     - 

Total (i+ii+iii)  -     -    -     -    

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

* Addition     -    

* Reduction     -    

Net Change  -     -     -     -   

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount     -   

ii) Interest due but not paid     -   

ii) Interest accrued but not due     -   

Total (i+ii+iii)  -     -     -     -    

VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 6M&&-%570%,2"#!0&"!&L202H#0H&+#,%$"!,O&o=!;%)"#5%&+#,%$"!,C&208T!,&L202H%,\      
    

SN. Particulars of Remuneration  Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

  Name Narender Makkar (Rs/Lac)

  Designation Director and Company Secretary

1 Gross salary 

 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961   - 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961    -   

 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961   -

2 Stock Option   NIL  -

3 Sweat Equity   NIL  -  

4 Commission   NIL   -   

 -  as % of profit    -  

 -  others, specify    - 

5 Others, please specify   NA   -   

 Total (A) -      -     -  

 Ceiling as per the Act     
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SN. Particulars of Remuneration  Name of Directors  Total Amount (Rs/Lac)

1 Independent Directors

 Fee for attending board committee meetings

 Commission   

 Others, please specify

 Total (1) 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

 Fee for attending board committee meetings

 Commission

 Others, please specify

 Total (2)

 Total (B)=(1+2)

 Total Managerial Remuneration Overall Ceiling as per the Act    

B. Remuneration to other Directors 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN. Particulars of Remuneration  Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

  Name Narender Makkar (Rs/Lac)

  Designation Director and Company Secretary

1 Gross salary 

 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961   - 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961    -   

 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961   -

2 Stock Option   NIL  -

3 Sweat Equity   NIL  -  

4 Commission   NIL   -   

 -  as % of profit    -  

 -  others, specify    - 

5 Others, please specify   NA   -   

 Total (A) -      -     -  

 Ceiling as per the Act     
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Type Section of the Brief Description Details of Penalty /  Authority [RD /  Appeal made, 
 Companies Act  Punishment/ Compounding NCLT/ COURT]   if any (give Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding   

VII.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
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ANNEXURE -3

(A) ENERGY CONSERVATION
 

P0%,H[& $!0C%,42"#!0& #C& 20& !0H!#0H& .,!$%CC& #0& [!7,& $!5.20[M& g!7,& 1!5.20[& #C& $!55#""%8& "!& #04%C"& #0& "=%& ;2"%C"& %0%,H[& %]@$#%0"&
"%$=0!;!H#%CO&"!&$!0C%,4%&%0%,H[&!0&2;;&;!$2"#!0O&.;20"C&208&C#"%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&6C&2&.2,"&!]&1!5.20[JC&%08%24!,&"!F2,8C&$!0C%,42"#!0&
!]&%0%,H[&208&.,%4%0"#!0&!]&%0%,H[&F2C"2H%O&$!0C"20"&#5.,!4%5%0"C&2,%&708%,"2S%0&#0&!,8%,&"!&$!0C%,4%&%0%,H[&!0&20&!0H!#0H&^2C#CM

a) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

(X& Y=%&%0%,H[&$!0C%,42"#!0&5%2C7,%C&#08#$2"#!0&2^!4%&=2C&=%;.%8&"=%&$!5.20[&"!&,%C",#$"&"=%&#5.2$"&!]&#0$,%2C%&#0&"=%&$!C"&
!]&%0%,H[& "=%,%^[& ,%87$#0H& "=%&$!C"&!]&.,!87$"#!0&!]&H!!8CM&g!7,&$!5.20[&=2C& #0C"2;;%8& ]!;;!F#0H&%b7#.5%0"& ]!,&%0%,H[&
$!0C%,42"#!0&#0&5207]2$"7,#0H&.;20"C\)

s& <%,4!&5!"!,C&!0&5!;8#0H&A&$7""#0H&2"&5207]2$"7,#0H&.;20"C

s& `2,#2^;%C&],%b7%0$[&8,#4%&!0&2#,&$!5.,%CC!,

s& R0C7;2"#!0&!]&C"%25&;#0%C&#0&"=%&5207]2$"7,#0H&.;20"C

s& ?!F%,&202;[h%,&#0&C[C"%5C&#0&&5207]2$"7,#0H&.;20"C

s& BP+&;#H="C&#0C"2;;%8&#0&5207]2$"7,#0H&.;20"C

9X& Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&C"2,"%8&]!;;!F#0H&#0#"#2"#4%C&2"&#"C&5207]2$"7,#0H&.;20"C

s& 1!5.20[&=2C&̂ %%0&.,!5!"#0H&2F2,%0%CC&!0&,%H7;2,&̂ 2C#C&!0&%]@$#%0"&7C%&!]&%;%$",#$2;&%b7#.5%0"C&;#S%&6#,&1!08#"#!0%,CO&
B#H="#0HC&%"$

s& -%H7;2,&202;[C#C&!]&%;%$",#$2;&^#;;C&!]&"=,%%&.=2C%&$!00%$"#!0C&#C&528%&]!,&#5.,!4#0H&.!F%,&]2$"!,

b) The steps taken by company for utilizing sources of energy

R0&288#"#!0&"!&42,#!7C&#0#"#2"#4%C&2,!708&%0%,H[&%]@$#%0$#%CO&"=%&$!5.20[&#C&708%,"2S#0H&2&.#;!"&.,!U%$"&"!&=2,0%CC&.!F%,&^[&
commissioning a solar unit in plants.

c) The Capital investment on energy conservation of energy:

+7,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&,%4#%F&$!5.20[&=2C&0!"&528%&20[&$2.#"2;&#04%C"5%0"&]!,&$!0C%,42"#!0&!]&%0%,H[M&

(B)  TECHNOLOY ABSORPTION 

#X&  !&]7,"=%,&%]]!,"C&F%,%&,%b7#,%8&]!,&"%$=0!;!H[&2^C!,."#!0

##X& Y=%&$!5.20[&#C&2;,%28[&8%,#4#0H&^%0%@"C&F#"=&%Q#"#0H&"%$=0!;!H[

###X&  !&"%$=0!;!H[&F%,%&#5.!,"%8&!,&20[&%Q.%08#"7,%&F%,%&#0$7,,%8&#0&-&A&+&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&,%4#%FM&
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ANNEXURE -4

O!8A-!8*#E&!#"-A-!D8282B#LI*%8G4*A8&2C'#)&C8A8H-#*AA!8JIA-C#*2"#82"-)-2"-24-#&E#*#"8!-4A&!#

Y=%&:!2,8&C=2;;&$!5.,#C%&!]&#08#4#872;C&F=!&=24%&8%5!0C",2"%8&C#H0#@$20"&2$=#%4%5%0"C&#0&^7C#0%CCO&%87$2"#!0O&.,!]%CC#!0CO&@020$#2;&
C%$"!,&208&.7^;#$&C%,4#$%M&Y=%[&57C"&=24%&"=%&,%b7#C#"%&#0"%;;#H%0$%O&%87$2"#!0&208&%Q.%,#%0$%&"!&52S%&2&C#H0#@$20"&$!0",#^7"#!0&"!&"=%&
8%;#^%,2"#!0C&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,CM&

I. QUALIFICATION CRITERIA& Y=%&  !5#02"#!0& 208& -%570%,2"#!0& 1!55#""%%& !]& "=%& :!2,8& V"=%& c1!55#""%%_X& #C& ,%C.!0C#^;%& ]!,&
%42;72"#0H&"=%&b72;#@$2"#!0C&!]&%2$=&8#,%$"!,&$208#82"%&208&!]&"=!C%&8#,%$"!,C&F=!&2,%&"!&^%&0!5#02"%8&]!,&%;%$"#!0&^[&C=2,%=!;8%,C&2"&
%2$=&20072;&H%0%,2;&5%%"#0HO&208&]!,&,%$!55%08#0H&87;[&b72;#@%8&8#,%$"!,&0!5#0%%C&"!&"=%&]7;;&:!2,8&]!,&%;%$"#!0M&Y=%&!4%,2;;&2^#;#"[&208&
%Q.%,#%0$%&!]&#08#4#872;&$208#82"%C&C=!7;8&8%"%,5#0%&"=%#,&C7#"2^#;#"[M&Y=%&b72;#@$2"#!0&$,#"%,#2&C%"&]!,"=&=%,%#0&"!&8%C$,#^%&"=%&b72;#"#%C&
208&$=2,2$"%,#C"#$C&2,%&8%C#,%8&]!,&"=%&:!2,8&2C&2&F=!;%&208&]!,&:!2,8&5%5^%,C&#08#4#872;;[M&

Q?#68!-4A&!#PI*%8G4*A8&2#0-H8-,#3!&4-"I!-#

Y=%&:!2,8&C=2;;&8%"%,5#0%& "=%&8#,%$"!,JC&b72;#@$2"#!0C& "!&C%,4%&!0& "=%&:!2,8O&7.!0& "=%& ,%$!55%082"#!0&!]& "=%&1!55#""%%O&.,#!,& "!&
0!5#02"#0H&C2#8&8#,%$"!,&]!,&%;%$"#!0&2"&"=%&1!5.20[JC&0%Q"&20072;&H%0%,2;&5%%"#0HM&R0&288#"#!0O&F#"=&,%C.%$"&"!&%2$=&8#,%$"!,&$208#82"%&
$!0C#8%,%8& ]!,& %;%$"#!0& "!& "=%& :!2,8& ^%"F%%0& 20072;&5%%"#0HCO& .,#!,& "!& C7$=& %;%$"#!0O& "=%&1!55#""%%& C=2;;& %42;72"%& %2$=& 8#,%$"!,&
$208#82"%&208&,%$!55%08&"!&"=%&:!2,8&20[&87;[&b72;#@%8&8#,%$"!,&$208#82"%C&]!,&,%$!55%082"#!0&^[&"=%&:!2,8M&Y=%&+#,%$"!,&$208#82"%&
C=2;;&^%&%42;72"%8&^[&"=%&1!55#""%%&2C&.%,&"=%&$,#"%,#2&C%"&]!,"=&=%,%#0M&

W?#(-2-!*%#68!-4A&!#PI*%8G4*A8&2#O!8A-!8*#

Y=%&:!2,8&=2C&0!"&%C"2^;#C=%8&C.%$#@$&5#0#575&2H%O&%87$2"#!0O& [%2,C&!]&^7C#0%CC&%Q.%,#%0$%&!,& C.%$#@$& "[.%C&!]& CS#;;C& ]!,&:!2,8&
5%5^%,CO&^7"O& #0&H%0%,2;O&%Q.%$"C&2&$208#82"%& "!&=24%&%Q"%0C#4%&%Q.%,#%0$%&208&.,!4%0&,%$!,8&!]&.,!]%CC#!02;&C7$$%CCO& ;%28%,C=#.&
208&"=%&=#H=%C"&;%4%;&!]&.%,C!02;&208&.,!]%CC#!02;&%"=#$CO&#0"%H,#"[&208&42;7%CM&R0&#"C&%42;72"#!0O&"=%&1!55#""%%&C=2;;&$!0C#8%,&"=%&:!2,8&
C#h%&208&$!5.!C#"#!0&!]& "=%&:!2,8&2$$!,8#0H& "!& "=%& ]!;;!F#0H&H7#8%;#0%C\& l&o#"=& ,%C.%$"& "!&:!2,8&$!5.!C#"#!0&2C&2&F=!;%&208& "=%&
:!2,8&1!55#""%%CO&"=%&,%b7#,%8&075^%,&!]&8#,%$"!,C&F=!&b72;#][&2C&c#08%.%08%0"_&.7,C720"&"!&2..;#$2^;%&,7;%C&208&"=%&R08%.%08%0$%&
<"2082,8C&2C&.%,&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&208&"=%&B#C"#0H&6H,%%5%0"&F#"=&"=%&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%C&V2C&52[&^%&25%08%8&],!5&
"#5%&"!&"#5%X&C=2;;&^%&52#0"2#0%8M&

C. Additional Review Criteria 

Y=%&1!55#""%%&C=2;;&2;C!&$!0C#8%,&"=%&.%,C!02;&b72;#"#%C&!]&%2$=&8#,%$"!,&$208#82"%&"!&^%&2^;%&"!&52S%&2&C7^C"20"#2;&2$"#4%&$!0",#^7"#!0&
"!&:!2,8&8%;#^%,2"#!0CM&Y=%&8#,%$"!,&$208#82"%&57C"&^%&F#;;#0H& "!&$!55#"O&2C&F%;;&2C&=24%O&C7]@$#%0"& "#5%&242#;2^;%& "!&8#C$=2,H%& "=%&
87"#%C&!]&:!2,8&5%5^%,C=#.M&Y=%&8#,%$"!,&$208#82"%&C=!7;8&^%&2^;%&"!&8%4%;!.&2&H!!8&F!,S#0H&,%;2"#!0C=#.&F#"=&!"=%,&:!2,8&5%5^%,C&
208&$!0",#^7"%&"!&"=%&:!2,8mC&F!,S#0H&,%;2"#!0C=#.&F#"=&"=%&C%0#!,&5202H%5%0"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&Y=%&1!55#""%%&C=2;;&2;C!&$!0C#8%,&#"C&
.!;#$#%C&F#"=&,%C.%$"&"!&,%"#,%5%0"&2H%O&$=20H%&#0&%5.;![5%0"&C"2"7CO&2C&F%;;&2C&2;;&!"=%,&,%;%420"&]2$"C&208&$#,$75C"20$%C&#0&52S#0H&#"C&
,%$!55%082"#!0C&"!&"=%&:!2,8M&

II. INDEPENDENCE STANDARDS 

Y=%&]!;;!F#0H&F!7;8&^%&"=%&#08%.%08%0$%&,%4#%F&.,!$%87,%&208&$,#"%,#2&"!&2CC#C"&"=%&1!55#""%%&%42;72"%&"=%&#08%.%08%0$%&!]&+#,%$"!,C&
]!,&,%$!55%08#0H&"!&"=%&:!2,8&]!,&2..!#0"5%0"M&6&+#,%$"!,&#C&#08%.%08%0"&#]&"=%&:!2,8&2]@,52"#4%;[&8%"%,5#0%C&"=2"&"=%&+#,%$"!,&8!%C&0!"&
=24%&2&8#,%$"&!,&#08#,%$"&52"%,#2;&,%;2"#!0C=#.&F#"=&"=%&1!5.20[O&#0$;78#0H&#"C&2]@;#2"%C&!,&20[&5%5^%,&!]&C%0#!,&5202H%5%0"M&c6]@;#2"%_&
C=2;;&5%20&20[&$!5.20[&!,&!"=%,&%0"#"[&"=2"&$!0",!;CO&#C&$!0",!;;%8&^[O&!,&#C&708%,&$!55!0&$!0",!;&F#"=&"=%&1!5.20[M&

6;C!O&"=%&$208#82"%&C=2;;&^%&%42;72"%8&^2C%8&!0&"=%&$,#"%,#2&.,!4#8%8&708%,&"=%&2..;#$2^;%&;2FC&#0$;78#0H&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&,%28&F#"=&
-7;%C&"=%,%!0&208&"=%&B#C"#0H&6H,%%5%0"&F#"=&"=%&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%CM&R0&288#"#!0&"!&2..;[#0H&"=%C%&H7#8%;#0%CO&"=%&:!2,8&F#;;&$!0C#8%,&2;;&
,%;%420"&]2$"C&208&$#,$75C"20$%C&#0&52S#0H&#"C&8%"%,5#02"#!0&,%;2"#4%&"!&2&8#,%$"!,JC&#08%.%08%0$%M&

A. Independence Review Procedures 

(M&60072;&-%4#%F&Y=%&8#,%$"!,JC&#08%.%08%0$%&]!,&"=%&#08%.%08%0"&8#,%$"!,&F#;;&^%&8%"%,5#0%8&^[&"=%&:!2,8&!0&20&20072;&^2C#C&7.!0&
"=%&8%$;2,2"#!0C&528%&^[&C7$=&+#,%$"!,C&2C&.%,& "=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]& "=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&,%28&F#"=&-7;%C& "=%,%!0&208& "=%&B#C"#0H&
Agreement. 

2. Individual Director Independence Determinations 

R]&2&8#,%$"!,&0!5#0%%&#C&$!0C#8%,%8&]!,&2..!#0"5%0"&"!&"=%&:!2,8&^%"F%%0&20072;&H%0%,2;&5%%"#0HCO&2&8%"%,5#02"#!0&!]&#08%.%08%0$%O&
7.!0&"=%&,%$!55%082"#!0&!]&"=%&1!55#""%%O&C=2;;&^%&528%&^[&"=%&:!2,8&.,#!,&"!&C7$=&2..!#0"5%0"M&6;;&8%"%,5#02"#!0C&!]&#08%.%08%0$%&
C=2;;&^%&528%&!0&2&$2C%)^[)$2C%&^2C#C&]!,&%2$=&8#,%$"!,&2]"%,&$!0C#8%,2"#!0&!]&2;;&"=%&,%;%420"&]2$"C&208&$#,$75C"20$%C&208&"=%&C"2082,8C&
C%"&]!,"=&=%,%#0M&Y=%&:!2,8&,%C%,4%C&"=%&,#H="&"!&8%"%,5#0%&"=2"&20[&8#,%$"!,&#C&0!"&#08%.%08%0"&%4%0&#]&=%&!,&C=%&C2"#C@%C&"=%&$,#"%,#2&C%"&
]!,"=&^[&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&,%28&F#"=&-7;%C&"=%,%!0&208&"=%&B#C"#0H&6H,%%5%0"M&

3. Notice of Change of Independent Status 

P2$=&8#,%$"!,&=2C&20&2]@,52"#4%&!^;#H2"#!0&"!&#0]!,5&"=%&:!2,8&!]&20[&$=20H%&#0&$#,$75C"20$%C&"=2"&52[&.7"&=#C&!,&=%,&#08%.%08%0$%&2"&
issue.
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ANNEXURE -5

Form No. AOC-2

V?7,C720"&"!&$;27C%&V=X&!]&C7^)C%$"#!0&VKX!]&C%$"#!0&(K*&!]&"=%&6$"&208&-7;%&GV9X&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&V6$$!70"CX&-7;%CO&9'(*X

 Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to 
in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso 
thereto

ANNEXURE -6

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 
RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL RULES, 2014

Y=%& .%,$%0"2H%& #0$,%2C%& #0& ,%570%,2"#!0& !]& +#,%$"!,& 208& 1!5.20[& <%$,%"2,[& 87,#0H& "=%& @020$#2;& [%2,& 9'(/& l& 9'(>O& ,2"#!& !]& "=%&
,%570%,2"#!0&!]&%2$=&+#,%$"!,&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&]!,&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&9'(/&l&9'(>&208&$!5.2,#C!0&!]&,%570%,2"#!0&!]&%2$=&N%[&L202H%,#2;&
?%,C!00%;&VNL?X&2H2#0C"&"=%&.%,]!,520$%&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2,%&2C&708%,\)

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis during the Financial Year 2015 -2016:

2.  Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

6&  25%VCX&!]&"=%&,%;2"%8&.2,"[&208&02"7,%&!]&,%;2"#!0C=#.\
:&  2"7,%&!]&$!0",2$"CT2,,20H%5%0"CT",20C2$"#!0C
1& +7,2"#!0&!]&"=%&$!0",2$"C&T&2,,20H%5%0"CT",20C2$"#!0C\
+& <2;#%0"&"%,5C&!]&"=%&$!0",2$"C&!,&2,,20H%5%0"C&!,&",20C2$"#!0C&#0$;78#0H&"=%&42;7%O&#]&20[\
P& +2"%VCX&!]&2..,!42;&^[&"=%&:!2,8\
E& 65!70"&.2#8&2C&28420$%CO&#]&20[\&
3& +2"%&!0&F=#$=&"=%&C.%$#2;&,%C!;7"#!0&F2C&.2CC%8&#0&H%0%,2;&5%%"#0H&2C&,%b7#,%8&708%,& 
& @,C"&.,!4#C!&"!&C%$"#!0&(GG\
e& +2"%&!0&F=#$=&"=%&C.%$#2;&,%C!;7"#!0&F2C&.2CC%8&#0&H%0%,2;&5%%"#0H&2C&,%b7#,%8&708%,& 
& @,C"&.,!4#C!&"!&C%$"#!0&(GG\ 

6&  25%VCX&!]&"=%&,%;2"%8&.2,"[&208&02"7,%&!]&,%;2"#!0C=#.\
:&  2"7,%&!]&$!0",2$"CT2,,20H%5%0"CT",20C2$"#!0C\
1& +7,2"#!0&!]&"=%&$!0",2$"C&T&2,,20H%5%0"CT",20C2$"#!0C\
+& <2;#%0"&"%,5C&!]&"=%&$!0",2$"C&!,&2,,20H%5%0"C&!,&",20C2$"#!0C&#0$;78#0H&"=%&42;7%O&#]&20[\
P& +2"%VCX&!]&2..,!42;&^[&"=%&:!2,8O&#]&20[\
E& 65!70"&.2#8&2C&28420$%CO&#]&20[\&

 !"&6..;#$2^;%

 !"&6..;#$2^;%

& E!,&208&!0&^%=2;]&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C
 Phoenix International Limited

?;2$%\& %F&+%;=#&  2,%08%,&L2SS2,&& & ?&L&6;%Q208%,
+2"%\&(9M'GM9'(>& +#,%$"!,&A&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[&& 1=2#,520
& +R )'''9>G/D& & +R )'''/''99

Sr.
No

Name of the Director/KMP  
and Designation

Remuneration of 
Director/KMP for the 

FY 2015- 2016

% increase in 
remuneration 

in the  
FY 2015 -2016

Ratio of 
Remuneration of 

each Director/ 
Employee

Comparison of the 
Remuneration of 

the KMP against the 
performance of the 

Company

1 Mr. Arun Kumar SInha
Non Executive  and Independent Director

NIL NIL NIL NIL

2. Mr. Narendra  Agarwal
Non Executive  and Independent Director

NIL NIL NIL NIL

3. Mr. Narender Makkar
Executive Director 

NIL NIL NIL NIL

4. Mr. P.M. Alexander
Non Executive  Director

NIL NIL NIL NIL

5. Mrs. Rekha Mittal  
Non Executive  Director

NIL NIL NIL NIL
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ANNEXURE -7

Remuneration Policy

BACKGROUND 

?=!%0#Q& R0"%,02"#!02;& B#5#"%8& V=%,%#02]"%,& ,%]%,,%8& 2C& "=%& k1!5.20[JX& .,2$"#$%C& 2& $!,.!,2"%& $7;"7,%& "=2"& #C& ^2C%8& !0& "=%& "%0%"C& !]&
",7C"%%C=#.O&%5.!F%,5%0"O&2$$!70"2^#;#"[O&$!0",!;&208&%"=#$2;&.,2$"#$%C&F#"=&",20C.2,%0$[&2"&#"C&$!,%&]!,&$,%2"#!0&!]&52Q#575&42;7%&]!,&
"=%&C"2S%=!;8%,CM&

BRIEF OVERVIEW UNDER COMPANIES ACT 2013 

x<%$"#!0&(DG&208&1!5.20#%C&yL%%"#0HC&!]&:!2,8&208&#"C&?!F%,Cz&-7;%C&9'(*{&

s& 1!0C"#"7"#!0&!]&"=%& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&$!0C#C"#0H&!]&"=,%%&!,&5!,%&0!0)%Q%$7"#4%&8#,%$"!,C&!7"&!]&F=#$=&
0!"&;%CC&"=20&!0%)=2;]&C=2;;&^%&#08%.%08%0"&8#,%$"!,C&

s& Y=%& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&C=2;;&#8%0"#][&.%,C!0C&F=!&2,%&b72;#@%8&"!&^%$!5%&8#,%$"!,C&208&F=!&52[&^%&
2..!#0"%8&#0&C%0#!,&5202H%5%0"&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&"=%&$,#"%,#2&;2#8&8!F0O&,%$!55%08&"!&"=%&:!2,8&"=%#,&2..!#0"5%0"&208&
,%5!42;&208&C=2;;&$2,,[&!7"&%42;72"#!0&!]&%4%,[&8#,%$"!,JC&.%,]!,520$%M&

s& Y=%& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&C=2;;& ]!,57;2"%&"=%&$,#"%,#2&]!,&8%"%,5#0#0H&b72;#@$2"#!0CO&.!C#"#4%&2"",#^7"%C&
208&#08%.%08%0$%&!]&2&8#,%$"!,&208&,%$!55%08&"!&"=%&:!2,8&2&.!;#$[O&,%;2"#0H&"!&"=%&,%570%,2"#!0&]!,& "=%&8#,%$"!,CO&S%[&
5202H%,#2;&.%,C!00%;&208&C%0#!,&5202H%5%0"&.%,C!00%;&#M%M&%5.;![%%C&2"&!0%&;%4%;&^%;!F&"=%&:!2,8&#0$;78#0H&]70$"#!02;&
heads. 

s& Y=%& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&C=2;;O&F=#;%&]!,57;2"#0H&"=%&.!;#$[&%0C7,%&"=2"\

& "=%&;%4%;&208&$!5.!C#"#!0&!]&,%570%,2"#!0&#C&,%2C!02^;%&208&C7]@$#%0"&"!&2"",2$"O&,%"2#0&208&5!"#42"%&8#,%$"!,C&!]&"=%&b72;#"[&
,%b7#,%8&"!&,70&"=%&$!5.20[&C7$$%CC]7;;[p&

& ,%;2"#!0C=#.&!]&,%570%,2"#!0&"!&.%,]!,520$%&#C&$;%2,&208&5%%"C&2..,!.,#2"%&.%,]!,520$%&^%0$=52,SCp&208&,%570%,2"#!0&"!&
8#,%$"!,CO&S%[&5202H%,#2;&.%,C!00%;&208&C%0#!,&5202H%5%0"&#04!;4%C&2&^2;20$%&^%"F%%0&@Q%8&208&#0$%0"#4%&.2[&,%j%$"#0H&
C=!,"&208&;!0H)"%,5&.%,]!,520$%&!^U%$"#4%C&2..,!.,#2"%&"!&"=%&F!,S#0H&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&208&#"C&H!2;CM&

s& <7$=&.!;#$[&C=2;;&^%&8#C$;!C%8&#0&"=%&:!2,8mC&,%.!,"M&

BRIEF OVERVIEW OF THE REVISED CLAUSE 49 OF LISTING AGREEMENT 

IV. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

6M& Y=%& $!5.20[& C=2;;& C%"& 7.& 2& !5#02"#!0& 208&-%570%,2"#!0& $!55#""%%&F=#$=& C=2;;& $!5.,#C%& 2"& ;%2C"& "=,%%& 8#,%$"!,CO& 2;;&
!]&F=!5&C=2;;&^%&0!0)%Q%$7"#4%&8#,%$"!,C&208&2"& ;%2C"&=2;]&C=2;;&^%& #08%.%08%0"M&1=2#,520&!]& "=%&$!55#""%%&C=2;;&^%&20&
independent director. 

B.  The role of the committee shall, INTER-ALIA, include the following: 

& E!,57;2"#!0&!]&"=%&$,#"%,#2&]!,&8%"%,5#0#0H&b72;#@$2"#!0CO&.!C#"#4%&2"",#^7"%C&208&#08%.%08%0$%&!]&2&8#,%$"!,&208&,%$!55%08&
"!&"=%&:!2,8&2&.!;#$[O&,%;2"#0H&"!&"=%&,%570%,2"#!0&!]&"=%&8#,%$"!,CO&S%[&5202H%,#2;&.%,C!00%;&208&!"=%,&%5.;![%%Cp&

& E!,57;2"#!0&!]&$,#"%,#2&]!,&%42;72"#!0&!]&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&208&"=%&:!2,8p&

& +%4#C#0H&2&.!;#$[&!0&:!2,8&8#4%,C#"[p&

& R8%0"#][#0H&.%,C!0C&F=!&2,%&b72;#@%8&"!&^%$!5%&8#,%$"!,C&208&F=!&52[&^%&2..!#0"%8&#0&C%0#!,&5202H%5%0"&#0&2$$!,820$%&
F#"=&"=%&$,#"%,#2& ;2#8&8!F0O&208&,%$!55%08&"!&"=%&:!2,8&"=%#,&2..!#0"5%0"&208&,%5!42;M&Y=%&$!5.20[&C=2;;&8#C$;!C%&"=%&
,%570%,2"#!0&.!;#$[&208&"=%&%42;72"#!0&$,#"%,#2&#0&#"C&60072;&-%.!,"M&

PRESENT POSITION OF DIRECTORS and KMP OF THE COMPANY 

s& Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&$!0C"#"7"%8&2& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&V:!2,8XM&

s& 6"&.,%C%0"&"=%,%&2,%&"!"2;&E#4%&+#,%$"!,C&!0&"=%&:!2,8&!]&F=#$=&]!7,&V*X&2,%& !0)PQ%$7"#4%&208&R08%.%08%0"O&208&"=%&,%52#0#0H&Z0%&
V(X&#C&PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,M&+#,%$"!,&8,2FC&,%570%,2"#!0&],!5&"=%&1!5.20[M&

s& N%[&L202H%,#2;&?%,C!00%;&VNL?X&$!0C#C"C&!]&+#,%$"!,&208&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,[&F=!&#C&%5.;![%%CM&

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

s& E!,57;2"%& "=%&$,#"%,#2& ]!,&8%"%,5#0#0H&b72;#@$2"#!0CO&.!C#"#4%&2"",#^7"%C&208& #08%.%08%0$%&!]&2&8#,%$"!,&208& ,%$!55%08& "!& "=%&
:!2,8&2&.!;#$[O&,%;2"#0H&"!&"=%&,%570%,2"#!0&]!,&"=%&8#,%$"!,CO&S%[&5202H%,#2;&.%,C!00%;&208&!"=%,&%5.;![%%CM&

s& 6$"&2C&<%;%$"#!0&208&1!5.%0C2"#!0&1!55#""%%& "!&%42;72"%&C7#"2^#;#"[&!]&$208#82"%C& ]!,&42,#!7C&C%0#!,&.!C#"#!0C&208&8%"%,5#0%&
2..,!.,#2"%&$!5.%0C2"#!0&.2$S2H%&]!,&"=%5M&<%;%$"#!0&!]&,%;2"%8&.%,C!0C&F=%"=%,&!,&0!"&=!;8#0H&.;2$%&!]&.,!@"&#0&"=%&1!5.20[&
"!&^%&$2,,#%8&!7"&C",#$";[&!0&5%,#"&208&F=%,%&2..;#$2^;%O&^%&C7^U%$"%8&"!&,%4#%F&^[&"=%&678#"&1!55#""%%&!]&208T!,&"=%&:!2,8&F#"=&
2..,!42;&2"&%2$=&C"2H%&^%#0H&!^"2#0%8&^[&8#C#0"%,%C"%8&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&!0;[M&

s& R8%0"#][&.%,C!0C&F=!&2,%&b72;#@%8&"!&^%$!5%&8#,%$"!,C&208&F=!&52[&^%&2..!#0"%8&#0&C%0#!,&5202H%5%0"&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&"=%&
$,#"%,#2&;2#8&8!F0O&208&,%$!55%08&"!&"=%&:!2,8&"=%#,&2..!#0"5%0"&208&,%5!42;M&
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s& -%5!42;&C=!7;8&^%&C",#$";[&#0&"%,5C&!]&"=%&2..;#$2^;%&;2FTC&208&#0&$!5.;#20$%&!]&.,#0$#.;%C&!]&02"7,2;&U7C"#$%M&

s& E!,57;2"#!0&!]&$,#"%,#2&]!,&%42;72"#!0&!]&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C&208&"=%&:!2,8M&

s& +%4#C#0H&2&.!;#$[&!0&"=%&:!2,8&8#4%,C#"[M&

s& -%$!55%08& "!& "=%&:!2,8O& ,%570%,2"#!0& #0$;78#0H& C2;2,[O& .%,b7#C#"%& 208& $!55#CC#!0& "!& ^%&.2#8& "!& "=%&1!5.20[JC&PQ%$7"#4%&
+#,%$"!,C&!0&20&20072;&^2C#C&!,&2C&52[&^%&.%,5#CC#^;%&^[&;2FC&2..;#$2^;%M&

s& -%$!55%08&"!&"=%&:!2,8O&"=%&<#""#0H&E%%C&.2[2^;%&]!,&2""%08#0H&"=%&5%%"#0HC&!]&"=%&:!2,8T1!55#""%%&"=%,%!]O&208O&20[&!"=%,&
^%0%@"C&C7$=&2C&1!55#CC#!0O&#]&20[O&.2[2^;%&"!&"=%& !0)&PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,CM&

s& <%""#0H&"=%&!4%,2;;&-%570%,2"#!0&?!;#$[&208&!"=%,&"%,5C&!]&%5.;![5%0"&!]&+#,%$"!,CO&F=%,%4%,&,%b7#,%8M&

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING THE FOLLOWING:- 

a72;#@$2"#!0C&]!,&2..!#0"5%0"&!]&+#,%$"!,C&V#0$;78#0H&R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,CX\&

s& ?%,C!0C&!]&%5#0%0$%O&C"208#0H&208&S0!F;%8H%&F#"=&C#H0#@$20"&2$=#%4%5%0"C&#0&^7C#0%CCO&.,!]%CC#!0C&208T!,&.7^;#$&C%,4#$%M&

s& Y=%#,&@020$#2;&!,&^7C#0%CC&;#"%,2$[TCS#;;CM&Y=%#,&$!0C75%,&87,2^;%&T&$!0C75%,&3!!8C&T&EL13&#087C",[&%Q.%,#%0$%M&

s& 6..,!.,#2"%&!"=%,&b72;#@$2"#!0T%Q.%,#%0$%&"!&5%%"&"=%&!^U%$"#4%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&

s& 6C&.%,&"=%&2..;#$2^;%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&1!5.20#%C&6$"&9'(KO&-7;%C&528%&"=%,%&708%,&208&1;27C%&*I&!]&B#C"#0H&6H,%%5%0"M&

& Y=%& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&C=2;;&=24%&8#C$,%"#!0&"!&$!0C#8%,&208&@Q&20[&!"=%,&$,#"%,#2&!,&0!,5C&]!,&C%;%$"#!0&!]&
"=%&5!C"&C7#"2^;%&$208#82"%TCM&

Positive attributes of Directors (including Independent Directors): 

s& +#,%$"!,C&2,%&"!&8%5!0C",2"%&#0"%H,#"[O&$,%8#^#;#"[O&",7C"F!,"=#0%CCO&2^#;#"[&"!&=208;%&$!0j#$"&$!0C",7$"#4%;[O&208&"=%&F#;;#0H0%CC&
to address issues proactively. 

s& 6$"#4%;[&7.82"%&"=%#,&S0!F;%8H%&208&CS#;;C&F#"=&"=%&;2"%C"&8%4%;!.5%0"C&#0&"=%&$!0C75%,&87,2^;%&T&$!0C75%,&3!!8C&T&EL13&
#087C",[O&52,S%"&$!08#"#!0C&208&2..;#$2^;%&;%H2;&.,!4#C#!0CM&

s& o#;;#0H0%CC&"!&8%4!"%&C7]@$#%0"&"#5%&208&2""%0"#!0&"!&"=%&1!5.20[JC&^7C#0%CC&208&8#C$=2,H%&"=%#,&,%C.!0C#^#;#"#%C&

s& Y!&2CC#C"&#0&̂ ,#0H#0H&#08%.%08%0"&U78H5%0"&"!&̂ %2,&!0&"=%&:!2,8JC&8%;#^%,2"#!0C&%C.%$#2;;[&!0&#CC7%C&!]&C",2"%H[O&.%,]!,520$%O&
,#CS&5202H%5%0"O&,%C!7,$%CO&S%[&2..!#0"5%0"C&208&C"2082,8C&!]&$!087$"M&

s& 6^#;#"[&"!&8%4%;!.&2&H!!8&F!,S#0H&,%;2"#!0C=#.&F#"=&!"=%,&:!2,8&5%5^%,C&208&$!0",#^7"%&"!&"=%&:!2,8mC&F!,S#0H&,%;2"#!0C=#.&
F#"=&"=%&C%0#!,&5202H%5%0"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&

s& Y!&2$"&F#"=#0&"=%#,&27"=!,#"[O&2CC#C"&#0&.,!"%$"#0H&"=%&;%H#"#52"%&#0"%,%C"C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[O&#"C&C=2,%=!;8%,C&208&%5.;![%%C&

s& R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,C& "!&5%%"& "=%& ,%b7#,%5%0"C&!]& "=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K& ,%28&F#"=& "=%&-7;%C&528%& "=%,%&708%,&208&
1;27C%&*I&!]&"=%&B#C"#0H&6H,%%5%0"&2C&25%08%8&],!5&"#5%&"!&"#5%&

Criteria for appointment of KMP/Senior Management: 

s& Y!&.!CC%CC&"=%&,%b7#,%8&b72;#@$2"#!0CO&%Q.%,#%0$%O&CS#;;C&208&%Q.%,"#C%&"!&%]]%$"#4%;[&8#C$=2,H%&"=%#,&87"#%C&208&,%C.!0C#^#;#"#%CM&

s& Y!&.,2$"#$%&208&%0$!7,2H%&.,!]%CC#!02;#C5&208&",20C.2,%0"&F!,S#0H&%04#,!05%0"M&

s& Y!&^7#;8&"%25C&208&$2,,[&"=%&"%25&5%5^%,C&2;!0H&]!,&2$=#%4#0H&"=%&H!2;CT!^U%$"#4%C&208&$!,.!,2"%&5#CC#!0M&

s& Y!&28=%,%&C",#$";[&"!&$!8%&!]&$!087$"&

POLICY RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KMP and SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: 

s& Y!&%0C7,%&"=2"&"=%&;%4%;&208&$!5.!0%0"C&!]&,%570%,2"#!0&#C&,%2C!02^;%&208&C7]@$#%0"&"!&2"",2$"O&,%"2#0&208&5!"#42"%&+#,%$"!,CO&
NL?&208&!"=%,&%5.;![%%C&!]&"=%&b72;#"[&,%b7#,%8&"!&,70&"=%&1!5.20[&C7$$%CC]7;;[M&

s&  !&8#,%$"!,&T&NL?T&!"=%,&%5.;![%%&#C&#04!;4%8&#0&8%$#8#0H&=#C&!,&=%,&!F0&,%570%,2"#!0M&

s& Y=%&",%08&.,%42;%0"&#0&"=%&C#5#;2,&#087C",[O&02"7,%&208&C#h%&!]&^7C#0%CC&#C&S%."&#0&4#%F&208&H#4%0&87%&F%#H="2H%&"!&2,,#4%&2"&2&
$!5.%"#"#4%&b720"75&!]&,%570%,2"#!0M&

s& R"& #C& "!& ^%& %0C7,%8& "=2"& ,%;2"#!0C=#.& !]& ,%570%,2"#!0& "!& "=%& .%,]!,520$%& #C& $;%2,& 208& 5%%"C& 2..,!.,#2"%& .%,]!,520$%&
^%0$=52,SC&F=#$=&2,%&7025^#H7!7C;[&;2#8&8!F0&208&$!5570#$2"%8M&

s& R5.,!4%8&.%,]!,520$%&C=!7;8&^%&,%F2,8%8&^[&#0$,%2C%&#0&,%570%,2"#!0&208&C7#"2^;%&27"=!,#"[&]!,&42;7%&288#"#!0&#0&]7"7,%M&

s& -%570%,2"#!0&.2$S2H%C&C=!7;8&C",#S%&2&^2;20$%&^%"F%%0&@Q%8&208&#0$%0"#4%&.2[O&F=%,%&2..;#$2^;%O&,%j%$"#0H&C=!,"&208&;!0H&
"%,5&.%,]!,520$%&!^U%$"#4%C&2..,!.,#2"%&"!&"=%&1!5.20[mC&F!,S#0H&208&H!2;CM&

s& E!;;!F#0H&$,#"%,#2&2,%&2;C!&"!&^%&$!0C#8%,%8\&

& -%C.!0C#^#;#"#%C&208&87"#%Cp&

& Y#5%&208&%]]!,"C&8%4!"%8p&

& `2;7%&288#"#!0p&

& ?,!@"2^#;#"[&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&208&H,!F"=&!]&#"C&^7C#0%CCp&
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602;[h#0H&%2$=&208&%4%,[&.!C#"#!0&208&CS#;;C&]!,&@Q#0H&"=%&,%570%,2"#!0&[2,8C"#$Sp&

<"2082,8C&]!,&$%,"2#0&]70$"#!0C&F=%,%&"=%,%&#C&2&C$2,$#"[&!]&b72;#@%8&,%C!7,$%CM&&P0C7,#0H&"2Q&%]@$#%0"&,%570%,2"#!0&C",7$"7,%CM&

& P0C7,#0H&"=2"&,%570%,2"#!0&C",7$"7,%&#C&C#5.;%&208&"=2"&"=%&$!C"&"!&"=%&1!5.20[&V1Y1X&#C&0!"&C=!F0&#0j2"%8&208&"=%&%]]%$"#4%&"2S%&
=!5%&,%570%,2"#!0&#C&0!"&;!FM&&Z"=%,&$,#"%,#2&2C&52[&^%&2..;#$2^;%M&

s& 1!0C#C"%0"&2..;#$2"#!0&!]&,%570%,2"#!0&.2,25%"%,C&2$,!CC&"=%&!,H20#C2"#!0M&

s& ?,!4#C#!0C&!]&;2F&F#"=&,%H2,8&52S#0H&.2[5%0"&!]&,%570%,2"#!0O&2C&52[&^%&2..;#$2^;%O&2,%&$!5.;#%8M&

s& o=%0%4%,O&"=%,%&#C&20[&8%4#2"#!0&],!5&"=%&?!;#$[O&"=%&U7C"#@$2"#!0&T,%2C!0C&C=!7;8&2;C!&^%&#08#$2"%8&T&8#C$;!C%8&28%b72"%;[M&

REVIEW 

Y=%&.!;#$[&C=2;;&^%&,%4#%F%8&^[&"=%& !5#02"#!0&208&-%570%,2"#!0&1!55#""%%&208&"=%&:!2,8O&],!5&"#5%&"!&"#5%&2C&52[&^%&0%$%CC2,[

ANNEXURE -8

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

EZ-&YeP&ER 6 1R6B&gP6-&P +P+&K(<Y&L6-1eO&9'(>

y?7,C720"&"!&C%$"#!0&9'*V(X&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&208&,7;%& !MI&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&V6..!#0"5%0"&208&-%570%,2"#!0&?%,C!00%;X&
-7;%CO&9'(*z

To, 

Y=%&L%5^%,CO&

?=!%0#Q&R0"%,02"#!02;&B#5#"%8

K,8&E;!!,&3!.2;2&Y!F%,

9/&-2U%08,2&?;2$%&

 %F&+%;=#&)(('''G

o%&=24%&$!087$"%8& "=%&C%$,%"2,#2;&278#"&!]& "=%&$!5.;#20$%&!]&2..;#$2^;%&C"2"7"!,[&.,!4#C#!0C&208& "=%&28=%,%0$%& "!&H!!8&$!,.!,2"%&
.,2$"#$%C&^[&LTC&?=!%0#Q& R0"%,02"#!02;& B#5#"%8& V=%,%#02]"%,& $2;;%8& "=%& $!5.20[XM&<%$,%"2,#2;& 678#"&F2C& $!087$"%8& #0& 2&5200%,& "=2"&
.,!4#8%8&7C&2&,%2C!02^;%&^2C#C&]!,&%42;72"#0H&"=%&$!,.!,2"%&$!087$"CTC"2"7"!,[&$!5.;#20$%C&208&%Q.,%CC#0H&!7,&!.#0#!0&"=%,%!0M&

:2C%8&!0&!7,&4%,#@$2"#!0&!]&"=%&$!5.20[JC&^!!SCO&.2.%,CO&5#07"%&^!!SCO&]!,5C&208&,%"7,0C&@;%8&208&!"=%,&,%$!,8C&52#0"2#0%8&^[&"=%&
$!5.20[&208&2;C!&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&.,!4#8%8&^[&"=%&1!5.20[O&#"C&!]@$%,CO&2H%0"C&208&27"=!,#h%8&,%.,%C%0"2"#4%C&87,#0H&"=%&$!087$"&!]&
C%$,%"2,#2;&278#"O&F%&=%,%^[&,%.!,"&"=2"&#0&!7,&!.#0#!0O&"=%&1!5.20[&=2CO&87,#0H&"=%&278#"&.%,#!8&$!4%,#0H&"=%&@020$#2;&[%2,&%08%8&!0&
K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(>&V678#"&?%,#!8X&$!5.;#%8&F#"=&"=%&C"2"7"!,[&.,!4#C#!0C&;#C"%8&=%,%708%,&208&2;C!&"=2"&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&.,!.%,&^!2,8)
.,!$%CC%C&208&$!5.;#20$%)5%$=20#C5&#0&.;2$%&"!&"=%&%Q"%0"O&#0&"=%&5200%,&208&C7^U%$"&"!&"=%&,%.!,"#0H&528%&=%,%#02]"%,\

o%&=24%&%Q25#0%8&"=%&^!!SCO&.2.%,CO&5#07"%&^!!SCO& ]!,5C&208&,%"7,0C&@;%8&208&!"=%,& ,%$!,8C&52#0"2#0%8&^[& "=%&$!5.20[& ]!,& "=%&
@020$#2;&[%2,&%08%8&!0&K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(>&2$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]\&

V#X& Y=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&V"=%&6$"X&208&"=%&,7;%C&528%&"=%,%708%,p&
V##X& Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&1!0",2$"C&V-%H7;2"#!0X&6$"O&(I/>&Vk<1-6JX&208&"=%&,7;%C&528%&"=%,%708%,p&
V###X& Y=%&+%.!C#"!,#%C&6$"O&(II>&208&"=%&-%H7;2"#!0C&208&:[%);2FC&],25%8&"=%,%708%,p
V#4X& E!,%#H0&PQ$=20H%&L202H%5%0"&6$"O&(III&208&"=%&,7;%C&208&,%H7;2"#!0C&528%&"=%,%708%,& "!& "=%&%Q"%0"&!]&E!,%#H0&+#,%$"&

R04%C"5%0"O&Z4%,C%2C&+#,%$"&R04%C"5%0"
V4X& Y=%& ]!;;!F#0H&-%H7;2"#!0C&208&37#8%;#0%C&.,%C$,#^%8&708%,& "=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]& R08#2&6$"O&(II9&Vk<P:R&

6$"JX\)&
V2X& Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]&R08#2&V<7^C"20"#2;&6$b7#C#"#!0&!]&<=2,%C&208&Y2S%!4%,CX&-%H7;2"#!0CO&9'((p&
V^X& Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]&R08#2&V?,!=#^#"#!0&!]&R0C#8%,&Y,28#0HX&-%H7;2"#!0CO&(II9p&
V$X& Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]&R08#2&VRCC7%&!]&12.#"2;&208&+#C$;!C7,%&-%b7#,%5%0"CX&-%H7;2"#!0CO&9''Ip&)& !"&

2..;#$2^;%&"!&"=%&1!5.20[&87,#0H&"=%&678#"&.%,#!8
V8X& Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]&R08#2&VP5.;![%%&<"!$S&Z."#!0&<$=%5%&208&P5.;![%%&<"!$S&?7,$=2C%&<$=%5%X&

37#8%;#0%CO&(IIIp&)& !"&2..;#$2^;%&"!&"=%&1!5.20[&87,#0H&"=%&678#"&.%,#!8
V%X& Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]&R08#2&VRCC7%&208&B#C"#0H&!]&+%^"&<%$7,#"#%CX&-%H7;2"#!0CO&9''Gp&)& !"&2..;#$2^;%&

to the Company during the Audit period

V]X& Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]& R08#2& V-%H#C",2,C& "!&20& RCC7%&208&<=2,%&Y,20C]%,&6H%0"CX&-%H7;2"#!0CO&(IIK&
,%H2,8#0H&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"&208&8%2;#0H&F#"=&$;#%0"p&

VHX& Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]&R08#2&V+%;#C"#0H&!]&Pb7#"[&<=2,%CX&-%H7;2"#!0CO&9''Ip&208&)& !"&2..;#$2^;%&"!&"=%&
Company during the Audit period

V=X& Y=%&<%$7,#"#%C&208&PQ$=20H%&:!2,8&!]&R08#2&V:7[^2$S&!]&<%$7,#"#%CX&-%H7;2"#!0CO&(IIGp&)& !"&2..;#$2^;%&"!&"=%&1!5.20[&
during the Audit period
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V4#X& 6C&#0]!,5%8&^[&"=%&5202H%5%0"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&"=%,%&#C&0!&C.%$#@$&;2F&2..;#$2^;%&"!&"=%&^7C#0%CC&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&
o%&=24%&2;C!&%Q25#0%8&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&"=%&2..;#$2^;%&$;27C%C&!]&"=%&]!;;!F#0H\&

V#X& <%$,%"2,#2;&<"2082,8C&#CC7%8&^[&Y=%&R0C"#"7"%&!]&1!5.20[&<%$,%"2,#%C&!]&R08#2M
V##X& Y=%&B#C"#0H&6H,%%5%0"C&%0"%,%8&#0"!&^[&"=%&1!5.20[&F#"=&<"!$S&PQ$=20H%VCXO&2..;#$2^;%&"!&"=%&$!5.20[&87,#0H&678#"&

?%,#!8&2C&"=%&$!5.20[&#C&2&;#C"%8&%0"#"[M
& +7,#0H&"=%&.%,#!8&708%,&,%4#%FO&=24#0H&,%H2,8&"!& "=%&$!5.;#20$%&C[C"%5&.,%42#;#0H& #0& "=%&$!5.20[&208&!0&%Q25#02"#!0&!]& "=%&

,%;%420"&8!$75%0"C&208&,%$!,8C&#0&.7,C720$%&"=%,%!]O&!0&"%C")$=%$S&̂ 2C#C&208&̂ 2C%8&!0&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&.,!4#8%8&̂ [&"=%&1!5.20[O&
#"C&!]@$%,C&208&27"=!,#h%8&,%.,%C%0"2"#4%C&87,#0H&"=%&$!087$"&!]&"=%&278#"O&"=%&1!5.20[&=2C&H%0%,2;;[&$!5.;#%8&F#"=&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&
!]&"=%&6$"O&-7;%CO&-%H7;2"#!0CO&37#8%;#0%CO&<"2082,8CO&%"$M&5%0"#!0%8&2^!4%&C7^U%$"&"!&"=%&!^C%,42"#!0C&5%0"#!0%8&^%;!F\
(& E!,5&L3Y)(*&#0&,%C.%$"&!]&2..,!42;&!]&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"&^[&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&]!,&@020$#2;&[%2,&9'(*)9'(/&=2C&0!"&^%%0&

@;%8&F#"=&"=%&-%H#C",2,&!]&1!5.20#%C&V-Z1XM
9& Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&0!&1=#%]&E#020$#2;&Z]@$%,&V1EZX&208&L202H#0H&+#,%$"!,&!,&1=#%]&PQ%$7"#4%&Z]@$%,&V1PZX&!,&L202H%,&!,&

o=!;%)"#5%)+#,%$"!,&2C&F=!;%)"#5%&S%[&5202H%,#2;&.%,C!00%;&!0&"=%#,&:!2,8M
K& E!,5&L3Y)(*& ,%;2"#0H& "!&<.%$#2;& ,%C!;7"#!0C& .2CC%8& 708%,&<%$"#!0& (G'V(XV2X& 208& (G'V(XV$X& !]& "=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O& 9'(K&

.7,C720"&"!&?!C"2;&:2;;!"& !"#$%&82"%8&9>M'IM9'(/&=2C&0!"&^%%0&@;%8&F#"=&-Z1M
& Y!& "=%& ^%C"& !]& !7,& S0!F;%8H%& 208& 708%,C"208#0HO&F%& 2,%& !]& "=%& 4#%F& "=2"& 87,#0H& "=%& .%,#!8& 708%,& ,%4#%FO& "=%&1!5.20[& =2C&

$!5.;#%8&F#"=&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&"=%&6$"CO&-7;%CO&-%H7;2"#!0CO&37#8%;#0%C&%"$M&2C&,%]%,,%8&2^!4%O&C!&]2,&2C&$!5.;#20$%&!]&$!5.20[&
C%$,%"2,#2;&]70$"#!0CO&^!2,8&.,!$%CC&208&%Q#C"%0$%&!]&2&$!5.;#20$%&5202H%5%0"&C[C"%5&2,%&&$!0$%,0%8M

& R0& ,%C.%$"&!]&!"=%,& ;2FC&C.%$#@$2;;[&2..;#$2^;%& "!& "=%&1!5.20[O&F%&=24%&,%;#%8&!0& "=%& #0]!,52"#!0T,%$!,8C&C=!F0&"!&7C&^[& "=%&
1!5.20[&87,#0H&"=%&$!7,C%&!]&!7,&278#"&!0&"%C"&$=%$S&^2C#C&208&"=%&,%.!,"#0H&#C&;#5#"%8&"!&"=%&=!;8#0H&208&52#0"%020$%&!]&;#$%0C%C&
208&T!,&,%H#C",2"#!0&708%,&"=%&6$"CO&-7;%CO&-%H7;2"#!0C&2C&C.%$#@%8&^[&"=%&1!5.20[M

We further report that
s& Y=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&#C&87;[&$!0C"#"7"%8&F#"=&.,!.%,&^2;20$%&!]&PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,CO& !0)PQ%$7"#4%&+#,%$"!,C&208&

R08%.%08%0"&+#,%$"!,CM&Y=%&$=20H%C&#0&"=%&$!5.!C#"#!0&!]&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&"=2"&"!!S&.;2$%&87,#0H&"=%&.%,#!8&708%,&,%4#%F&
F%,%&$2,,#%8&!7"&#0&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&"=%&6$"M

s& &68%b72"%&0!"#$%&#C&H#4%0&"!&2;;&8#,%$"!,C&"!&C$=%87;%&"=%&:!2,8&L%%"#0HCO&2H%082&208&8%"2#;%8&0!"%C&!0&2H%082&F%,%&C%0"&2"&;%2C"&
C%4%0&82[C&#0&28420$%O&208&2&C[C"%5&%Q#C"C&]!,&C%%S#0H&208&!^"2#0#0H&]7,"=%,&#0]!,52"#!0&208&$;2,#@$2"#!0C&!0&"=%&2H%082&#"%5C&
^%]!,%&"=%&5%%"#0H&208&]!,&5%20#0H]7;&.2,"#$#.2"#!0&2"&"=%&5%%"#0HM&

s& 6C&.%,& "=%&5#07"%C&!]& "=%&5%%"#0H&87;[& ,%$!,8%8&208&C#H0%8&^[& "=%&1=2#,520O& "=%&8%$#C#!0C&!]& "=%&:!2,8&7020#5!7C&208&0!&
8#CC%0"#0H&4#%FC&=24%&^%%0&,%$!,8%8M&&&

o%&]7,"=%,&,%.!,"&"=2"&2C&,%.,%C%0"%8&^[&"=%&1!5.20[&208&,%;#%8&7.!0&^[&7C&"=%,%&2,%&28%b72"%&C[C"%5C&208&.,!$%CC%C&#0&"=%&$!5.20[&
$!55%0C7,2"%&F#"=&"=%&C#h%&208&!.%,2"#!0C&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&"!&5!0#"!,&208&%0C7,%&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&2..;#$2^;%&;2FCO&,7;%CO&,%H7;2"#!0C&
and guidelines. 

o%&]7,"=%,&,%.!,"&"=2"&"=%&$!5.;#20$%&^[&"=%&1!5.20[&!]&2..;#$2^;%&;2^!7,&;2FC&208&@020$#2;&;2FCO&;#S%&8#,%$"&208&#08#,%$"&"2Q&;2FC&208&
@020$#2;&2$$!70"CO&=2C&0!"&^%%0&,%4#%F%8&#0&"=#C&678#"&C#0$%&"=%&C25%&=24%&^%%0&C7^U%$"&"!&,%4#%F&^[&C"2"7"!,[&@020$#2;&278#"&208&!"=%,&
designated professionals.

Date: 12/08/2016 Mayank Panwar & Co.
Place: New Delhi ACS. No. 41991, CP No. 15643   

 !"%\&Y=#C&,%.!,"&#C&"!&^%&,%28&F#"=&!7,&;%""%,&!]&%4%0&82"%&F=#$=&#C&200%Q%8&2C&c600%Q7,%&6_&208&]!,5C&2C&#0"%H,2;&.2,"&!]&"=#C&,%.!,"M&

Annexure - A

To,  

Y=%&L%5^%,CO&
Phoenix International Limited
K,8&E;!!,&3!.2;2&Y!F%,
9/&-2U%08,2&?;2$%&
 %F&+%;=#&)(('''G

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

(M& L2#0"%020$%&!]&C%$,%"2,#2;& ,%$!,8& #C& "=%& ,%C.!0C#^#;#"[&!]& "=%&5202H%5%0"&!]& "=%&$!5.20[M&Z7,& ,%C.!0C#^#;#"[& #C& "!&%Q.,%CC&20&
!.#0#!0&!0&"=%C%&C%$,%"2,#2;&,%$!,8C&^2C%8&!0&!7,&278#"M

9M& o%&=24%&]!;;!F%8&"=%&278#"&.,2$"#$%C&208&.,!$%CC%C&2C&F%,%&2..,!.,#2"%&"!&!^"2#0&,%2C!02^;%&2CC7,20$%&2^!7"&"=%&$!,,%$"0%CC&!]&
"=%&$!0"%0"C&!]&"=%&<%$,%"2,#2;&,%$!,8CM&Y=%&4%,#@$2"#!0&F2C&8!0%&!0&"%C"&̂ 2C#C&"!&%0C7,%&"=2"&$!,,%$"&]2$"C&2,%&,%j%$"%8&#0&C%$,%"2,#2;&
,%$!,8CM&o%&^%;#%4%&"=2"&"=%&.,!$%CC%C&208&.,2$"#$%CO&F%&]!;;!F%8&.,!4#8%&2&,%2C!02^;%&^2C#C&]!,&!7,&!.#0#!0M&

KM& o%&=24%&0!"&4%,#@%8&"=%&$!,,%$"0%CC&208&2..,!.,#2"%0%CC&!]&@020$#2;&,%$!,8CO&"2Q2"#!0&$!5.;#20$%&208&:!!SC&!]&6$$!70"C&!]&"=%&
company. 

*M& o=%,%&%4%,&,%b7#,%8O&F%&=24%&!^"2#0%8&"=%&L202H%5%0"&,%.,%C%0"2"#!0&2^!7"&"=%&$!5.;#20$%&!]&;2FCO&,7;%C&208&,%H7;2"#!0C&208&
happening of events etc.
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&/M& Y=%&$!5.;#20$%&!]& "=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&1!,.!,2"%&208&!"=%,&2..;#$2^;%& ;2FCO& ,7;%CO& ,%H7;2"#!0CO& C"2082,8C& #C& "=%& ,%C.!0C#^#;#"[&!]&
5202H%5%0"M&Z7,&%Q25#02"#!0&F2C&;#5#"%8&"!&"=%&4%,#@$2"#!0&!]&.,!$%87,%C&!0&"%C"&^2C#CM

>M& Y=%&<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"&,%.!,"&#C&0%#"=%,&20&2CC7,20$%&2C&"!&"=%&]7"7,%&4#2^#;#"[&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&0!,&!]&"=%&%]@$2$[&!,&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&F#"=&
F=#$=&"=%&5202H%5%0"&=2C&$!087$"%8&"=%&2]]2#,C&!]&"=%&$!5.20[M

DM& E!,&"=%&.7,.!C%&!]&!7,&<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"O&F%&=24%&2CC75%8&"=2"&2;;&!]&"=%&8!$75%0"C&C=!F0&208T&!,&C7^5#""%8&"!&7C&2C&$!.#%C&2,%&
#0&$!0]!,5#"[&F#"=&"=%&!,#H#02;C&208&2;;&8!$75%0"C&C=!F0&208T&!,&C7^5#""%8&"!&7C&2C&!,#H#02;C&2,%&H%07#0%&208&27"=%0"#$M&o%&=24%&
2;C!&,%;#%8&7.!0&"=%&4%,^2;&!,&F,#""%0&C"2"%5%0"C&!]&!]@$%,C&208&!"=%,&,%.,%C%0"2"#4%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&o=#;%&$!087$"#0H&"=%&278#"O&
,%;#20$%&=2C&^%%0&.;2$%8&!0&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0O&8!$75%0"C&208&708%,"2S#0HC&C=!F0&208T&!,&C7^5#""%8&"!&7C&^[&"=%&1!5.20[&208&!7,&
<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"&-%.!,"&#C&%0"#,%;[&^2C%8&!0&"=%&C25%M&

GM& o%&=24%&0!"&$2,,#%8&!7"&20[&C%2,$=&2"&20[&.7^;#$&!]@$%& #0$;78#0H&"=%&!]@$%&!]&-%H#C",2,&!]&1!5.20#%C& ]!,& "=%&.7,.!C%C&!]&!7,&
,%4#%FM&o%&=24%&0!"&$!087$"%8&20[&C#"%&4#C#"&#0&,%;2"#!0&"!&"=%&.,!.%,"#%C&208&5207]2$"7,#0H&]2$#;#"#%C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[M&o%&%Q.,%CC&
0!&!.#0#!0&2C&"!&"=%&"#";%&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&#0&,%;2"#!0&"!&#"C&#55!42^;%&.,!.%,"#%CM&

IM& o%&=24%&0!"&$!087$"%8&<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"&!0&"=%&$!,%&@020$#2;O&"2Q2"#!0&208&;2^!7,&2C.%$"C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&#0$;78#0H&;#2^#;#"#%CO&
,#H="C&208&!^;#H2"#!0C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&#0&,%;2"#!0&"!&"=%&2..;#$2^;%&"2Q%CM&

('M& o%&=24%&2CC75%8&"=%&27"=%0"#$#"[&!]&2;;&C#H02"7,%CO&!,#H#02;#"[&208&$!5.;%"%0%CC&!]&2;;&"=%&8!$75%0"C&C=!F0&208T&!,&C7^5#""%8&
"!&7C& "!&^%& #0&$!0]!,5#"[&F#"=& "=%&!,#H#02;&8!$75%0"C& C7..;#%8&2C&$!.#%CM&o%&=24%&2CC75%8& "=2"&2;;& ,%;%420"&8!$75%0"C&208&
#0]!,52"#!0&=24%&^%%0&C=!F0&208T&!,&.,!4#8%8&"!&7C&208&"=%&$!0$;7C#!0C&C%"&!7"&"=%,%#0&$;2,#][&"=2"&0!&]7,"=%,&8!$75%0"C&208&T&!,&
#0]!,52"#!0&%Q#C"C&"=2"&52[&=24%&^%%0&F#"==%;8&208&T&!,&0!"&528%&242#;2^;%&208T&!,&C=!F0&"!&7CM&

((M& +%.%08#0H&7.!0&"=%&,%b7#,%5%0"O&F%&=24%&2..;#%8&C7^C"20"#4%&208&"%C"&$=%$S&.,!$%87,%C&F=#;%&,%4#%F#0H&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&C7..;#%8&
^[&"=%&1!5.20[M&Y=#C&,%4#%F&#C&$!0@0%8&"!&208&#C& ;#5#"%8&"!&"=%&^7C#0%CC&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&208&"!&"=%&%Q"%0"&!]& "=%&#0]!,52"#!0&
]7,0#C=%8&"!&7C&^[&"=%&1!5.20[M&R0&.,%.2,#0H&"=#C&-%.!,"O&F%&=24%&;#5#"%8&!7,&%0b7#,#%C&"!&52""%,C&!]&2&;%H2;&02"7,%&208&2$$!,8#0H;[&
F%&%Q.,%CC&0!&!.#0#!0&!0&20[&!"=%,&52""%,C&#0$;78#0H&52,S%"#0HO&.7,$=2C#0HO&;!H#C"#$CO&5207]2$"7,#0HO&52#0"%020$%O&%0H#0%%,#0HO&
!.%,2"#!0CO&"%$=0#$2;O&^,208&202;[C#CO&$!55%,$#2;&!,&@020$#2;&#0]!,52"#!0&!,&#CC7%C&208&2$$!70"C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&,%;2"#0H&"!&!,&
!"=%,F#C%M

(9M& Z7,&,%4#%F&!]&,%H7;2"!,[& ;#$%0C%C&208&2..,!42;C& #C& ;#5#"%8&"!&8!$75%0"C&F=#$=&=24%&^%%0&C=!F0&"!&7CM&o%&8!&0!"&$;2#5&"!&^%&
%Q.%,"C&#0&"=%&;#0%&!]&"=%&C.%$#@$&^7C#0%CCT#087C",[O&F=#$=&#C&"=%&C7^U%$"&52""%,&!]&!7,&<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"&-%.!,"M&

(KM& o%&%Q.,%CC&0!&$!55%0"T!.#0#!0T!^C%,42"#!0&2C&"!&52""%,C&H!4%,0%8&^[&20[&;2F&!"=%,&"=20&"=%&;2FC&!]&R08#2M&Z7,&<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"&
-%.!,"&#C&^2C%8&!0&"=%&;2FC&!]&R08#2&2C&C7$=&;2FC&C"208&2"&"=%&82"%&=%,%!]M&

(*M& L2[20S&?20F2,&A&1!MO& #"C&.2,"0%,CO&2CC!$#2"%CO&%5.;![%%C&!,&C"2]]O&C=2;;&0!"&^%&=%;8& ,%C.!0C#^;%&!,&=%;8& ;#2^;%& #0& "=%&%4%0"&!]&
20[& ;!CC&208T!,&8252H%&C7]]%,%8&^[& "=%&288,%CC%%C&!]& "=#C&<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"&-%.!,"&!,&.,!C.%$"#4%& #04%C"!,C&!]& "=%&1!5.20[&
!,&20[&"=#,8&.2,"[O&2C&2&,%C7;"&!]&.;2$#0H&,%;#20$%&!0&"=%&$!0"%0"C&!]&"=#C&<%$,%"2,#2;&678#"&-%.!,"&208&!,&!0&20[&F,#""%0&!,&4%,^2;&
,%.,%C%0"2"#!0VCX&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&!,&#"C&!]@$%,C&0!"&#0&]2$"&^%#0H&$!,,%$"&!,&H%07#0%M

                                                                                                                                                   For Mayank Panwar & Co.

Place: New Delhi CS Mayank Panwar)
Date:  12/08/2016                                                                                   Practising Company Secretary

                                                                                             M. No.: 41991   C. P. No.: 15643

Sr. Observation Reply

1 E!,5&L3Y)(*&#0&,%C.%$"&!]&2..,!42;&!]&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"&^[&"=%&:!2,8&!]&
+#,%$"!,C&]!,&@020$#2;&[%2,&9'(*)9'(/&=2C&0!"&^%%0&@;%8&F#"=&"=%&-%H#C",2,&
!]&1!5.20#%C&V-Z1XM

Y=%&$!5.20[&#C&"2S#0H&0%$%CC2,[&C"%.C&]!,&#"C&@;;#0H&!]&"=%&
same

9 Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&0!&1=#%]&E#020$#2;&Z]@$%,&V1EZX&208&L202H#0H&+#,%$"!,&!,&
1=#%]&PQ%$7"#4%&Z]@$%,&V1PZX&!,&L202H%,&!,&o=!;%)"#5%)+#,%$"!,&2C&F=!;%)
"#5%&S%[&5202H%,#2;&.%,C!00%;&!0&"=%#,&:!2,8M

Y=%&$!5.20[&=2C&2..!#0"%8&"=%&]!;;!F#0H&

(&L,M&:2^^[&N7""[&2C&1EZ&F%]&(9)'G)9'(>

9&L,M&L7%C=&-202&2C&1PZ&F%]&(9)'G)9'(>

K E!,5&L3Y)(*&,%;2"#0H&"!&<.%$#2;&,%C!;7"#!0C&.2CC%8&708%,&<%$"#!0&(G'V(XV2X&
208&(G'V(XV$X&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(K&.7,C720"&"!&?!C"2;&:2;;!"& !"#$%&
82"%8&9>M'IM9'(/&=2C&0!"&^%%0&@;%8&F#"=&-Z1M

Y=%&$!5.20[&#C&"2S#0H&0%$%CC2,[&C"%.C&]!,&#"C&@;;#0H&!]&"=%&
same
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Phoenix International Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

o%&=24%&278#"%8&"=%&2$$!5.20[#0H&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&!]&?=!%0#Q&R0"%,02"#!02;&B#5#"%8Vc"=%&1!5.20[_XO&F=#$=&$!5.,#C%&"=%&:2;20$%&
<=%%"&2C&2"&L2,$=&K(O&9'(>O& "=%&<"2"%5%0"&!]&?,!@"&208&B!CC&208&12C=&E;!F&<"2"%5%0"& ]!,& "=%&[%2,& "=%0&%08%8&208&2&C7552,[&!]&
C#H0#@$20"&2$$!70"#0H&.!;#$#%C&208&!"=%,&%Q.;202"!,[&#0]!,52"#!0M

L202H%5%0"JC&-%C.!0C#^#;#"[&]!,&"=%&E#020$#2;&<"2"%5%0"C

L202H%5%0"& #C& ,%C.!0C#^;%& ]!,& "=%&.,%.2,2"#!0& !]& "=%C%& @020$#2;& C"2"%5%0"C& "=2"& H#4%& 2& ",7%& 208& ]2#,& 4#%F&!]& "=%& @020$#2;& .!C#"#!0O&
@020$#2;&.%,]!,520$%&208&$2C=&j!FC&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&6$$!70"#0H&.,#0$#.;%C&H%0%,2;;[&2$$%."%8&#0&R08#2&O&#0$;78#0H&
"=%&6$$!70"#0H&<"2082,8C& C.%$#@%8&708%,& C%$"#!0&(KK&!]& "=%&6$"O& ,%28&F#"=&-7;%&D&!]& "=%&1!5.20#%C& V6$$!70"CX&-7;%CO& 9'(*M&Y=#C&
,%C.!0C#^#;#"[&2;C!&#0$;78%C&52#0"%020$%&!]&28%b72"%&2$$!70"#0H&,%$!,8C&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&"=%&6$"&]!,&C2]%H72,8#0H&
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate 

2$$!70"#0H&.!;#$#%CO&52S#0H&U78H5%0"C&208&%C"#52"%C&"=2"&2,%&,%2C!02^;%&208&.,78%0"O&208&8%C#H0O&#5.;%5%0"2"#!0&208&52#0"%020$%&
!]&28%b72"%& #0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;CO& "=2"&F%,%&!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%;[&]!,&%0C7,#0H&"=%&2$$7,2$[&208&$!5.;%"%0%CC&!]& "=%&2$$!70"#0H&
,%$!,8CO&,%;%420"&"!&"=%&.,%.2,2"#!0&208&.,%C%0"2"#!0&!]&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&"=2"&H#4%&2&",7%&208&]2#,&4#%F&208&2,%&],%%&],!5&52"%,#2;&
5#CC"2"%5%0"O&F=%"=%,&87%&"!&],278&!,&%,,!,M

Auditor’s Responsibility

Z7,&,%C.!0C#^#;#"[& #C&"!&%Q.,%CC&20&!.#0#!0&!0&"=%C%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&^2C%8&!0&!7,&278#"M&o%&$!087$"%8&!7,&278#"& #0&2$$!,820$%&
F#"=&"=%&<"2082,8C&!0&678#"#0H&#CC7%8&^[&"=%&R0C"#"7"%&!]&1=2,"%,%8&6$$!70"20"C&!]&R08#2M&Y=!C%&<"2082,8C&,%b7#,%&"=2"&F%&$!5.;[&F#"=&
%"=#$2;&,%b7#,%5%0"C&208&.;20&208&.%,]!,5&"=%&278#"&"!&!^"2#0&,%2C!02^;%&2CC7,20$%&2^!7"&F=%"=%,&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&2,%&],%%&],!5&
material misstatement.

60&278#"&#04!;4%C&.%,]!,5#0H&.,!$%87,%C&"!&!^"2#0&278#"&%4#8%0$%&2^!7"&"=%&25!70"C&208&8#C$;!C7,%C&#0&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"CM&Y=%&
.,!$%87,%C&C%;%$"%8&8%.%08&!0&"=%&278#"!,JC&U78H5%0"O&#0$;78#0H&"=%&2CC%CC5%0"&!]&"=%&,#CSC&!]&52"%,#2;&5#CC"2"%5%0"&!]&"=%&@020$#2;&
C"2"%5%0"CO& F=%"=%,& 87%& "!& ],278& !,& %,,!,MR0&52S#0H& "=!C%& ,#CS& 2CC%CC5%0"CO& "=%& 278#"!,& $!0C#8%,C& #0"%,02;& $!0",!;& ,%;%420"& "!& "=%&
1!5.20[JC&.,%.2,2"#!0&208&]2#,&.,%C%0"2"#!0&!]&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&#0&!,8%,&"!&8%C#H0&278#"&.,!$%87,%C&"=2"&2,%&2..,!.,#2"%&#0&"=%&
$#,$75C"20$%CO^7"&0!"&]!,&"=%&.7,.!C%&!]&%Q.,%CC#0H&20&!.#0#!0&!0&"=%&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&!]&"=%&%0"#"[JC&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;M&60&278#"&2;C!&#0$;78%C&
%42;72"#0H&"=%&2..,!.,#2"%0%CC&!]&2$$!70"#0H&.!;#$#%C&7C%8&208&"=%&,%2C!02^;%0%CC&!]&"=%&2$$!70"#0H&%C"#52"%C&528%&^[&5202H%5%0"&
2C&F%;;&2C&%42;72"#0H&"=%&!4%,2;;&.,%C%0"2"#!0&!]&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"CM

o%&^%;#%4%&"=2"&"=%&278#"&%4#8%0$%&F%&=24%&!^"2#0%8&#C&C7]@$#%0"&208&2..,!.,#2"%&"!&.,!4#8%&2&^2C#C&]!,&!7,&278#"&!.#0#!0M

Opinion

R0& !7,& !.#0#!0& 208& "!& "=%& ^%C"& !]& !7,& #0]!,52"#!0& 208& 2$$!,8#0H& "!& "=%& %Q.;202"#!0C& H#4%0& "!& 7CO& "=%& @020$#2;& C"2"%5%0"C& H#4%& "=%&
#0]!,52"#!0&,%b7#,%8&^[& "=%&6$"& #0& "=%&5200%,&C!&,%b7#,%8&208&H#4%&2& ",7%&208& ]2#,&4#%F& #0&$!0]!,5#"[&F#"=& "=%&2$$!70"#0H&.,#0$#.;%C&
H%0%,2;;[&2$$%."%8&#0&R08#2\M

V2X& #0&"=%&$2C%&!]&"=%&:2;20$%&<=%%"O&!]&"=%&C"2"%&!]&2]]2#,C&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&2C&2"&L2,$=&K(O&9'(>p

V^X& #0&"=%&$2C%&!]&"=%&<"2"%5%0"&!]&?,!@"&208&B!CC&O&!]"=%&.,!@"&]!,&"=%&[%2,&%08%8&!0&"=2"&82"%p&208

V$X& #0&"=%&$2C%&!]&"=%&12C=&E;!F&<"2"%5%0"O&!]&"=%&$2C=&j!FC&]!,&"=%&[%2,&%08%8&!0&"=2"&82"%M

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(M& 6C&,%b7#,%8&^[&"=%&1!5.20#%C&V678#"!,JC&-%.!,"X&Z,8%,O&9'(>&Vc"=%&Z,8%,_X& #CC7%8&^[&"=%&1%0",2;&3!4%,05%0"&!]&R08#2&#0&"%,5C&
!]&C7^)C%$"#!0&V((X&!]&C%$"#!0&(*K&!]&"=%&6$"&208&!0&"=%&^2C#C&!]&C7$=&$=%$SC&!]&"=%&^!!SC&208&,%$!,8C&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&2C&F%&
$!0C#8%,%8&2..,!.,#2"%&208&2$$!,8#0H&"!&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7CO&F%&H#4%&#0&"=%&600%Q7,%&2&C"2"%5%0"&!0&"=%&
52""%,C&C.%$#@%8&#0&.2,2H,2.=C&K&208&*&!]&"=%&Z,8%,M

9M& 6C&,%b7#,%8&^[&C%$"#!0&(*KVKX&!]&"=%&6$"O&F%&,%.!,"&"=2"\

V2X& F%&=24%&!^"2#0%8&2;;&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&F=#$=&"!&"=%&^%C"&!]&!7,&S0!F;%8H%&208&^%;#%]&F%,%&0%$%CC2,[&]!,&"=%&
.7,.!C%&!]&!7,&278#"p

V^X& #0&!7,&!.#0#!0O&.,!.%,&^!!SC&!]&2$$!70"&2C&,%b7#,%8&^[& ;2F&=24%&^%%0&S%."&^[& "=%&1!5.20[&C!& ]2,&2C&2..%2,C& ],!5&!7,&
%Q25#02"#!0&!]&"=!C%&^!!SCp

V$X& "=%&:2;20$%&<=%%"O&<"2"%5%0"&!]&?,!@"&208&B!CC&208&12C=&E;!F&<"2"%5%0"&8%2;"&F#"=&^[&"=#C&-%.!,"&2,%&#0&2H,%%5%0"&F#"=&"=%&
^!!SC&!]&2$$!70"p

V8X& #0&!7,&!.#0#!0O& "=%& @020$#2;C"2"%5%0"C&$!5.;[&F#"=& "=%&6$$!70"#0H&<"2082,8C&C.%$#@%8&708%,& C%$"#!0&(KK&!]& "=%&6$"O& 2C&
2..;#$2^;%M
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V%X& !0&"=%&̂ 2C#C&!]&F,#""%0&,%.,%C%0"2"#!0C&,%$%#4%8&],!5&"=%&+#,%$"!,C&2C&!0&L2,$=&K(O&9'(>&708%,&C%$"#!0&(>*V9X&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&
6$"O9'(KO&208&"2S%0&!0&,%$!,8&̂ [&"=%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,CO&0!0%&!]&"=%&8#,%$"!,C&#C&8#Cb72;#@%8&2C&!0&L2,$=&K(O&9'(>O&],!5&̂ %#0H&
2..!#0"%8&2C&2&8#,%$"!,&#0&"%,5C&!]&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&C%$"#!0&(>*V9X&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O9'(KM

V]X& o#"=&,%C.%$"&"!&"=%&28%b72$[&!]&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&208&!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&!]&C7$=&$!0",!;CO&
,%]%,&"!&!7,&278#"&,%.!,"&c600%Q7,%&6_O&F=#$=&#C&^2C%8&!0&278#"!,JC&,%.!,"&!]&"=%&$!5.20[M&Z7,&,%.!,"&%Q.,%CC%C&20&705!8#@%8&
!.#0#!0&!0& "=%&28%b72$[&208&!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&!]& #0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;& ,%.!,"#0H&!]& "=%&
company

VHX& o#"=&,%C.%$"&"!&"=%&!"=%,&52""%,C&"!&^%&#0$;78%8&#0&"=%&678#"!,JC&-%.!,"&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&-7;%&((&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&V678#"&
208&678#"!,CXO&9'(*O&R0&!7,&!.#0#!0&208&"!&"=%&^%C"&!]&!7,&#0]!,52"#!0&208&2$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7Cp

V#X& Y=%&1!5.20[&=2C&8#C$;!C%8& "=%& #5.2$"&!]&.%08#0H& ;#"#H2"#!0C&!0& #"C& @020$#2;&.!C#"#!0& #0& #"C& @020$#2;& C"2"%5%0"C&2C&
,%]%,,%8&"!& !"%&0!&9G&"!&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"M

V##X& "=%& &$!5.20[&=2C&0!"&%0"%,%8& #0"!&20[& ;!0H)"%,5&$!0",2$"C& #0$;78#0H&8%,#42"#4%&$!0",2$"CO& ,%b7#,#0H&.,!4#C#!0&708%,&
2..;#$2^;%&;2FC&!,&2$$!70"#0H&C"2082,8CO&]!,&52"%,#2;&]!,%C%%2^;%&;!CC%CO&208

V###X& Y=%,%&=2C&̂ %%0&0!&8%;2[&#0&",20C]%,,#0H&"=%&25!70"CO&,%b7#,%8&"!&̂ %&",20C]%,,%8O&"!&"=%&R04%C"!,&P87$2"#!0&208&?,!"%$"#!0&
E708&^[&"=%&$!5.20[M

?;2$%\& %F&+%;=#& $&!#3!*"8)#W7*!",*1X#O&?

+2"%\&K(T'/T9'(>& Chartered Accountants

 FRN- 013697C

3!*"8)#W7*!",*1

                                                                                                  (Partner)

M.No: 500219

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH ‘1’UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL 
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS” OF OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATETO THE MEMBERS 

OF PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(M& V2X&6$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7CO&"=%&$!5.20[&#C&52#0"2#0#0H&.,!.%,&,%$!,8C&!]&@Q%8&2CC%"CO&#0$;78#0H&
"=%&b720"#"2"#4%&8%"2#;C&208&#"C&C#"72"#!0CM

& V^X&?=[C#$2;&4%,#@$2"#!0&!]&@Q%8&2CC%"C&=2C&^%%0&528%&^[&"=%&5202H%5%0"&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&208&0!&52"%,#2;&8#C$,%.20$#%C&F%,%&
0!"#$%8&!0&C7$=&4%,#@$2"#!0M

& V$X&6$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7CO&208&!0&"=%&^2C#C&!]&,%$!,8C&52#0"2#0%8&^[&"=%&$!5.20[O&"=%&"#";%&
8%%8C&!]&#55!42^;%&.,!.%,"#%C&2,%&=%;8&#0&"=%&025%&!]&"=%&$!5.20[M&

9M& Y=%& 5202H%5%0"& =2C& $!087$"%8& .=[C#$2;& 4%,#@$2"#!0& !]& #04%0"!,[& 2"& ,%2C!02^;%& #0"%,42;& 87,#0H& "=%& .%,#!8& 208& 0!& 52"%,#2;&
8#C$,%.20$#%C&F%,%&0!"#$%8&!0&.=[C#$2;&4%,#@$2"#!0M

KM& Y=%&$!5.20[&=2C&0!"&H,20"%8&20[&;!20CO&C%$7,%8&!,&70C%$7,%8&"!&1!5.20#%CO&E#,5OB#5#"%8&B#2^#;#"[&?2,"0%,C=#.&!,&.2,"#%C&$!4%,%8&
#0&,%H#C"%,&52#0"2#0%8&7TC&(GI&!]&1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KM

*M& 6$$!,8#0H& "!& "=%& #0]!,52"#!0& 208& %Q.;202"#!0C& H#4%0& "!& 7CO& "=%& $!5.20[& =2C& $!5.;#%8& "=%& .,!4#C#!0& !]& C%$"#!0& (G/A& (G>& !]&
1!5.20#%C&6$"O&9'(KO&F#"=&,%C.%$"&"!&;!20C&A&#04%C"5%0"&528%M

/M& 6$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7CO&"=%&$!5.20[&=2C&0!"&2$$%."%8&20[&8%.!C#"C&#0&"%,5C&!]&8#,%$"#4%C&#CC7%8&
^[&-%C%,4%&:20S&!]&R08#2&208&"=%&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&C%$"#!0&DK&"!&D>&!,&20[&!"=%,&.,!4#C#!0C&!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"&208&"=%&,7;%C&],25%8&
"=%,%&708%,O&=%0$%&$;27C%&4&!]&.2,2H,2.=&K!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&V678#"!,JC&-%.!,"X&Z,8%,O&9'(>&#C&0!"&2..;#$2^;%M

>M& 6$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7CO&52#0"%020$%&!]&$!C"&,%$!,8C&=24%&0!"&^%%0&C.%$#@%8&^[&"=%&1%0",2;&
3!4%,05%0"&708%,& C7^)& C%$"#!0& V(X& !]&<%$"#!0&(*G&!]&1!5.20#%C&6$"O9'(KO& =%0$%&$;27C%& 4#& !]& .2,2H,2.=&K!]& "=%&1!5.20#%C&
V678#"!,JC&-%.!,"X&Z,8%,O9'(>&#C&0!"&2..;#$2^;%M

DM& V2X6$$!,8#0H& "!& "=%& #0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0& "!&7CO& "=%&$!5.20[& #C&H%0%,2;;[& ,%H7;2,& #0&8%.!C#"#0H&F#"=&2..,!.,#2"%&
27"=!,#"#%C&708#C.7"%8&C"2"7"!,[&87%C&2C&2..;#$2^;%&"!&"=%&$!5.20[M6$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7CO&0!&
708#C.7"%8&25!70"C&.2[2^;%&#0&,%C.%$"&!]&?,!4#8%0"&]708O&%5.;![%%C&C"2"%&#0C7,20$%O&#0$!5%&"2QO&C2;%C&"2QO&F%2;"=&"2QO&C%,4#$%&
"2QO&$7C"!5C&87"[O&%Q$#C%&87"[O&`2;7%&288%8&"2QO&$%CC&208&20[&!"=%,&C"2"7"!,[&87%C&F%,%&!7"C"208#0HO&2C&2"&K(M'KM9'(>&]!,&2&.%,#!8&
!]&5!,%&"=20&C#Q&5!0"=C&],!5&"=%&82"%&"=%[&^%$!5%&.2[2^;%M
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& V^X&6C&.%,&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0&.,!4#8%8&"!&7CO"=%&]!;;!F#0H&2,%&"=%&$!0"#0H%0"&;#2^#;#"#%C&2H2#0C"&F=#$=&"=%&2..%2;&#C&.%08#0H&
to the various authorities 

Particulars Authorities Amounts

(M&<2;%C&Y2Q& 1!55#CC#!0%,&6..%2;& 9OI(O/(/

9M&o%2;"=&Y2Q& 1!55#CC#!0%,&6..%2;& GO*/O(**

KM&<%,4#$%&Y2Q& 1P<Y6Y& I9O9*O*>*

*M&P5.;![%%&?,!4#8%0"&E708& P?E&6..%;;2"%&Y,#^702;O& %F&+%;=#& (GO>KOD**

/M&1%0",2;&PQ$#C%&V9'(>X& 1!55#CC#!0%,&2..%2;&1%0",2;&PQ$#C%&& K>O('O*9'

GM& 6$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%&"!&7CO&"=%&$!5.20[&=2C&"2S%0&Y%,5B!20&],!5&Z,#%0"2;&:20S&!]&1!55%,$%&^7"&
there is no default in repayment of principal and interest during the year.

IM& 6$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7CO&"=%&$!5.20[&=2C&!^"2#0%8&2&Y%,5&B!20&!]&-CMI/&1,!,%C&],!5&Z,#%0"2;&
:20S&!]&1!55%,$%&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&708%,&278#"O&208&F=#$=&#C&2..;#%8&]!,&"=%&.7,.!C%&]!,&F=#$=&"=!C%&2,%&,2#C%8M

('M& +7,#0H&"=%&$!7,C%&!]&!7,&%Q25#02"#!0&!]&"=%&^!!SC&208&,%$!,8C&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&H%0%,2;;[&2$$%."%8&2$$!70"#0H&
.,2$"#$%CO&0!&],278&!0&!,&^[&"=%&$!5.20[&=2C&^%%0&0!"#$%8&!,&,%.!,"%8&87,#0H&"=%&[%2,&$!4%,%8&^[&!7,&278#"M

((M&& 6$$!,8#0H&"!&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0&H#4%0&"!&7C&208&!0&"=%&^2C#C&!]&,%$!,8C&52#0"2#0%8&^[&"=%&$!5.20[O&"=%&$!5.20[&=2C&
.2#8T.,!4#8%8&]!,&5202H%,#2;& ,%570%,2"#!0& #0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=& "=%&,%b7#C#"%C&2..,!42;&!]&52082"%8&^[&"=%&.,!4#C#!0&!]&C%$"#!0&
(ID,%28&F#"=&C$=%87;%&`&"!&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"&9'(KM

(9M& R0&!7,&!.#0#!0&208&2$$!,8#0H&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0&H#4%0&"!&7CO&"=%&$!5.20[&#C&0!"&2& #8=#1!5.20[M&6$$!,8#0H;[O&.2,2H,2.=&
K&VQ##X&!]&"=%&Z,8%,&#C&0!"&2..;#$2^;%&"!&"=%&$!5.20[M

(KM& 6$$!,8#0H&"!&#0]!,52"#!0&!,&%Q.;202"#!0&H#4%0&"!&7C&"!H%"=%,O&",20C2$"#!0&F#"=&,%;2"%8&.2,"[&2,%&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&C%$"#!0C&(DD&A&(GG&
!]&"=%&1!5.20#%C&6$"O9'(K&208&8%"2#;C&!]&F=#$=&=24%&^%%0&8#C$;!C%8&#0&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"CM

(*M& 6$$!,8#0H&"!&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0&H#4%0&"!&7C&208&^2C%8&!0&!7,&%Q25#02"#!0C&!]&"=%&,%$!,8C&52#0"2#0%8&^[&"=%&$!5.20[O&
"=%&$!5.20[&=2C&0!"&528%&20[&.,%]%,%0"#2;&2;;!"5%0"T&.,#42"%&.;2$%5%0"&!]&C=2,%&!,&]7;;[&!,&.2,";[&$!04%,"#^;%&8%^%0"7,%C&87,#0H&
"=%&[%2,M&e%0$%&$;27C%&K&VQ#4X&#C&0!"&2..;#$2^;%&!0&"=%&$!5.20[M

(/M& 6$$!,8#0H&"!&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0&H#4%0&"!&7CO&"=%&$!5.20[&=2C&0!"&%0"%,%8&#0"!&0!0&$2C=&",20C2$"#!0&F#"=&8#,%$"!,C&!,&
.%,C!0C&$!00%$"%8&F#"=&=#5M&6$$!,8#0H;[&.2,2H,2.=&K&VQ4X&0!"&2..;#$2^;%&!0&"=%&$!5.20[M

(>M& 6$$!,8#0H&"!&#0]!,52"#!0&208&%Q.;202"#!0&H#4%0&"!&7CO&"=%&$!5.20[&#C&0!"&,%b7#,%8&"!&^%&,%H#C"%,%8&708%,&C%$"#!0&*/)R6&!]&-%C%,4%&
:20S&!]&R08#2&6$"O&(IK*O&e%0$%&$;27C%&K&VQ4#X&#C&0!"&2..;#$2^;%&!0&"=%&$!5.20[M&

?;2$%\& %F&+%;=#& $&!#3!*"8)#W7*!",*1X#O&?

+2"%\&K(T'/T9'(>& Chartered Accountants
 FRN- 013697C

3!*"8)#W7*!",*1

                                                                                                  (Partner)
M.No: 500219

ANNEXURE -A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under report on other legal and Regulatory Requirement section of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause  
(i) of Sub –section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013

o%&=24%&278#"%8&"=%&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&!]&?=!%0#Q&R0"%,02"#!02;&B#5#"%8&#0&$!0U70$"#!0&F#"=&!7,&278#"&!]&"=%&
@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"&!]&"=%&1!5.20[&]!,&"=%&[%2,&%08%8&208&2C&!0&"=2"&82"%M

Managements Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Y=%&,%C.%$"#4%&:!2,8&!]&+#,%$"!,C&!]& "=%&1!5.20[&2,%& ,%C.!0C#^;%& ]!,&%C"2^;#C=#0H&208&52#0"2#0#0H& #0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&^2C%8&
!0& "=%& ,%C.%$"#4%& #0"%,02;&$!0",!;&!4%,&@020$#2;& ,%.!,"#0H&$,#"%,#2&%C"2^;#C=%8&^[& "=%&$!5.20[&$!0C#8%,#0H& "=%&%CC%0"#2;&$!5.!0%0"C&
!]& #0"%,02;&$!0",!;&C"2"%8& #0& "=%&37#820$%& !"%&!0&678#"&!]& R0"%,02;&E#020$#2;&1!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&-%.!,"#0H& #CC7%8&^[&"=%&R0C"#"7"%&
!]&1=2,"%,%8&6$$!70"20"C&!]& R08#2& V"=%&H7#820$%& !"%XM& Y=%C%& ,%C.!0C#^#;#"#%C& #0$;78%& "=%&8%C#H0O& #5.;%5%0"2"#!0&208&52#0"%020$%&
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!]&28%b72"%& #0"%,02;& @020$#2;&$!0",!;C& "=2"&F%,%&!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%;[& ]!,&%0C7,#0H& "=%&!,8%,;[&208&%]@$#%0"&$!087$"C&!]& #"C&^7C#0%CCO&
#0$;78#0H&28=%,%0$%&"!&"=%&,%C.%$"#4%&$!5.20[JC&.!;#$#%CO&"=%&C2]%H72,8#0H&!]&#"C&2CC%"CO&"=%&.,%4%0"#!0&208&8%"%$"#!0&!]&],278C&208&
%,,!,CO&"=%&2$$7,2$[&208&$!5.;%"%0%CC&!]&"=%&2$$!70"#0H&,%$!,8C&208&"=%&"#5%;[&.,%.2,2"#!0&!]&,%;#2^;%&@020$#2;&#0]!,52"#!0O&2C&,%b7#,%8&
under the Act.

Auditors Responsibility 

Z7,&,%C.!0C#^#;#"[&#C&"!&%Q.,%CC&20&!.#0#!0&!0&"=%&$!5.20[JC&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&^2C%8&!0&!7,&278#"M&o%&
$!087$"%8&!7,&278#"&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&"=%&<"2082,8C&!0&678#"#0H&.,%C$,#^%8&708%,&C%$"#!0&(*KV('X&!]&"=%&6$"&208&"=%&37#820$%& !"%O&
"!&"=%&%Q"%0"&2..;#$2^;%&"!&20&278#"&!]&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0HM&Y=!C%&<"2082,8C&208&"=%&37#820$%& !"%&,%b7#,%&
"=2"&F%&$!5.;[&F#"=&"=%&%"=#$2;&,%b7#,%5%0"C&208&.;20&208&.%,]!,5&"=%&278#"&"!&!^"2#0&,%2C!02^;%&2CC7,20$%&2^!7"&F=%"=%,&28%b72"%&
#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&F2C&%C"2^;#C=%8&208&52#0"2#0%8&208&#]&C7$=&$!0",!;C&!.%,2"%8&%]]%$"#4%;[&#0&2;;&52"%,#2;&
respects.

Z7,&278#"& #04!;4%C&.%,]!,5#0H&.,!$%87,%C&"!&!^"2#0&278#"&%4#8%0$%&2^!7"&"=%&28%b72$[&!]&"=%&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&C[C"%5&!4%,&
@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&208&"=%#,&!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%0%CCM&Z7,&278#"&!]&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&#0$;78%8&!^"2#0#0H&20&
708%,C"208#0H&!]&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&2CC%CC#0H&"=%&,#CS&"=2"&2&52"%,#2;&F%2S0%CC&%Q#C"CO&208&"%C"#0H&208&
%42;72"#0H&"=%&8%C#H0&208&!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%0%CC&!]&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&^2C%8&!0&"=%&2CC%CC%8&,#CSM&Y=%&?,!$%87,%C&C%;%$"%8&8%.%08&!0&
"=%&278#"!,CJ&U78H5%0"O&#0$;78#0H&"=%&2CC%CC5%0"&!]&"=%&,#CSC&!]&52"%,#2;&5#CC"2"%5%0"&!]&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"O&F=%"=%,&87%&"!&],278&
or error.

o%&^%;#%4%&"=2"&"=%&278#"&%4#8%0$%&F%&=24%&!^"2#0%8O&#0&"%,5C&!]&"=%#,&,%.!,"C&,%]%,,%8&"!&#0&"=%&!"=%,&52""%,&.2,2H,2.=&^%;!FO&#C&C7]@$#%0"&
208&2..,!.,#2"%&"!&.,!4#8%&2&^2C#C&]!,&!7,&278#"&!.#0#!0&!0&"=%&$!5.20[JC&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&C[C"%5&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0HM

L%20#0H&!]&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H

6&$!5.20[JC& #0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;&!4%,&@020$#2;& ,%.!,"#0H& #C&2&.,!$%CC&8%C#H0%8&"!&.,!4#8%&,%2C!02^;%&2CC7,20$%&,%H2,8#0H& "=%&
,%;#2^#;#"[&!]&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&208&"=%&.,%.2,2"#!0&!]&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C&]!,&%Q"%,02;&.7,.!C%C&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&H%0%,2;;[&2$$%."%8&
2$$!70"#0H&.,#0$#.;%CM&6&$!5.20[JC& #0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;&!4%,&@020$#2;& ,%.!,"#0H& #0$;78%C&"=!C%&.!;#$#%C&208&.,!$%87,%C& "=2"& V(X
.%,"2#0&"!&"=%&52#0"%020$%&!]&,%$!,8C&"=2"&O#0&,%2C!02^;%&8%"2#;O&2$$7,2"%;[&208&]2#,;[&,%j%$"&",20C2$"#!0C&208&8#C.!C#"#!0C&!]&"=%&2CC%"C&
!]& "=%& $!5.20[p& V9X& .,!4#8%& ,%2C!02^;%& 2CC7,20$%& "=2"& ",20C2$"#!0C& 2,%& ,%$!,8%8& 2C& 0%$%CC2,[& "!& .%,5#"& .,%.2,2"#!0C& !]& @020$#2;&
C"2"%5%0"C&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&H%0%,2;;[&2$$%."%8&2$$!70"#0H&.,#0$#.;%CO&208&"=2"&,%$%#."C&208&%Q.%08#"7,%C&!]&"=%&$!5.20[&2,%&^%#0H&
528%&!0;[&#0&2$$!,820$%&F#"=&27"=!,#h2"#!0&!]&5202H%5%0"&208&8#,%$"!,&!]&$!5.20[p&208&VKX.,!4#8%&,%2C!02^;%&2CC7,20$%&,%H2,8#0H&
.,%4%0"#!0&!,&"#5%;[&8%"%$"#!0&!]&7027"=!,#h%8&2$b7#C#"#!0O&7C%O&!,&8#C.!C#"#!0&!]&"=%&$!5.20[JC&2CC%"C&"=2"&$!7;8&=24%&2&52"%,#2;&%]]%$"&
!0&"=%&@020$#2;&C"2"%5%0"C

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

:%$27C%&!]&"=%&#0=%,%0"&;#5#"2"#!0C&!]&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0HO&#0$;78#0H&"=%&.!CC#^#;#"[&!]&$!;;7C#!0&!,&#5.,!.%,&
5202H%5%0"&!4%,,#8%&!]&$!0",!;CO&52"%,#2;&5#CC"2"%5%0"C&87%&"!&%,,!,&!,&],278&52[&!$$7,&208&0!"&^%&8%"%$"%8M&6;C!O&.,!U%$"#!0C&!]&20[&
%42;72"#!0&!]&"=%&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&"!&]7"7,%&.%,#!8C&2,%&C7^U%$"&"!&"=%&,#CS&"=2"&"=%&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;&
!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&52[&^%$!5%&#028%b72"%&^%$27C%&!]&$=20H%&#0&$!08#"#!0CO&!,&"=2"&"=%&8%H,%%&!]&$!5.;#20$%&F#"=&"=%&.!;#$#%C&!,&
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

R0&!7,&!.#0#!0&"!&"=%&^%C"&!]&!7,&#0]!,52"#!0&208&2$$!,8#0H&"!&"=%&%Q.;202"#!0C&H#4%0&"!&7CO&"=%&$!5.20[&=24%&#0&2;;&52"%,#2;&,%C.%$"CO&
20&28%b72"%&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&C[C"%5&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&208&C7$=&#0"%,02;&@020$#2;&$!0",!;C&!4%,&@020$#2;C&,%.!,"#0H&F%,%&
!.%,2"#0H&%]]%$"#4%;[&2C&2"&L2,$=&K(O&9'(>O&^2C%8&!0&"=%&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&!4%,&@020$#2;&,%.!,"#0H&$,#"%,#2&%C"2^;#C=%8&^[&"=%&$!5.20[&
$!0C#8%,#0H&"=%&%CC%0"#2;&$!5.!0%0"C&!]&#0"%,02;&$!0",!;&C"2"%8&#0&"=%&37#820$%& !"%M

?;2$%\& %F&+%;=#& $&!#3!*"8)#W7*!",*1X#O&?

+2"%\&K(T'/T9'(>& Chartered Accountants
 FRN- 013697C

3!*"8)#W7*!",*1

                                                                                                  (Partner)
M.No: 500219
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          PARTICULARS   Note  As at As at 
  No 31st March, 2016  31st March, 2015

I.   EQUITY AND LIABILITIES     

V(X&& <=2,%=!;8%,mC&E708C&& & & &

& V2X&<=2,%&12.#"2;&& 9&  187,895,600 & &(GDOGI/O>''&

&&&& V^X&-%C%,4%C&208&<7,.;7C&& K& &520,849,249 & &/((O((DOKIG&

V9X&& +%]%,,%8&"2Q&B#2^#;#"[&& &  3,263,199  -   

VKX&&  !0)17,,%0"&B#2^#;#"#%C&& & & &

&&&& V2X&B!0H&Y%,5&:!,,!F#0HC&&& *&  904,809,145&& &*(/O'IGOG9I&

&&&& V^X&B!0H&Y%,5&B#2^#;#"#%C&& /&  56,690,019 & &/(OGI'O'(I&

&&&& V$X&B!0H&Y%,5&?,!4#C#!0C&& >&  926,395 & &(O''GO(*G&

V*X&& 17,,%0"&B#2^#;#"#%C&& & & &

&&&& V2X&Y,28%&?2[2^;%C&& D&  185,096,441&& &(DGOK>'O/GK&

&&&& V^X&Z"=%,&17,,%0"&B#2^#;#"#%C&& G&  23,941,269 & &*(O(*KO''D&

&&&& V$X&<=!,")Y%,5&?,!4#C#!0C&& I&  26,299,905 & &9'OK/KODK*

 TOTAL    1,909,771,221   1,406,867,318 

 II.   ASSETS     

&V(X&&  !0)17,,%0"&6CC%"C&& & & &

&&&& V2X&E#Q%8&6CC%"C&& & & &

&&&&&&& V#X&Y20H#^;%&6CC%"C&& ('&  349,075,174 & &K//O>*GO*/>&

&&&&&&& V##X&12.#"2;&o!,S)#0)?,!H,%CC&& ('&  23,242,075 & &9KO9*9O'D/&

&&&& V^X& !0)17,,%0"&R04%C"5%0"C&& ((& &159,082,580 & &(/IO'G9O/G'&

&&&& V$X&B!0H&Y%,5&)&B!20C&208&68420$%C&& (9& &963,199,322 & &/((ODI(OKGD&

V9X&&& 17,,%0"&6CC%"C&

& V2X&R04%0"!,#%C&& (K&  50,685,282 & &/(OG9IODI*&

& V^X&Y,28%&-%$%#42^;%C&& (*& &274,476,224 & &(/*OI*GO/G*&

& V$X&12C=&208&12C=&Pb7#42;%0"C&& (/&  17,622,748 & &*'O9I(OII*&

& V8X&<=!,"&Y%,5&B!20C&A&68420$%C&& (>&  71,709,804 & &('/O'/*OG9D

& V%X&Z"=%,&17,,%0"&6CC%"C&& (D&  678,012&& &*OIDDO>9(&

   TOTAL   1,909,771,221 & &(O*'>OG>DOK(G&

&<#H0#@$20"&6$$!70"#0H&?!;#$#%C&& (& &

& !"%C&!0&E#020$#2;&<"2"%5%0"C&& 9&"!&*(& &

 PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
CIN : L74899DL1987PLC030092 

 Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016

As per our report of even date annexed    

$&!##3!*"8)#W7*!",*1#X#O&?## $&!#*2"#&2#J-7*%E#&E#A7-#W&*!"#&E#68!-4A&!C#

Chartered Accountants Phoenix International Limited   

E- )&'(K>ID1& & & &

.%,&?,28#.&:=2,8F2U&  2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;& ?M&LM&&6;%Q208%,&&  2,%08%,&L2SS2,
Partner          Director  Director  Company Secretary 
LM !M&&/''9(I& &&&&+R &\&'''9DK*D& +R &\&'''/''99& &&
 

?;2$%&&\&& %F&+%;=#&& & & &
+2"%8&\&K(M'/M9'(>&&
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          PARTICULARS   Note  As at As at 
  No 31st March, 2016  K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(/

I Revenue from Operations& (G& &373,877,442&& &KI(ODK>O(/'&

II    Other Income & (I& &8,702,600&& &9O(I9O>9*&

III   Total Revenue (I +II)   382,580,042  &KIKOI9GODD*&

IV   Expenses    

&& 1!C"&!]&L2"%,#2;&1!0C75%8& 9'&  202,785,887 & &99IOD>*O>'D&

&& 1=20H%C&#0&R04%0"!,#%C&!]&@0#C=%8&H!!8CO& 9(& &(6,194,452)& &*O'I/OG>I&

&& o!,S)#0).,!H,%CC&208&<"!$S)#0)Y,28%& & & &

&& P5.;![%%CJ&:%0%@"&PQ.%0C%C& 99& &7,136,844&& &((OKD>O'/'&

&& E#020$#2;&1!C"C& 9K& &75,090,605 & &>(O'IIOI9G&

&& +%.,%$#2"#!0& ('& &6,603,474 & &(KO(*/O(K(&

&& Z"=%,&PQ.%0C%C& 9*&  78,162,634 & &/IODK/O9DI&

 Total Expenses (IV)   363,584,992 & &KDIO9(>OG>*&

]#### 3!&GA#J-E&!-#+*^#VRRR#9#R]N  18,995,050&& &(*OD((OI('&

VI   Tax Expenses    

&&&&&& V(X&?,!4#C#!0&]!,&R0$!5%&Y2Q&& & &6,000,000 & &/O/'&'O'''&

&&&&&& V9X&+%]]%,%8&Y2Q&B#2^#;#"[& & &3,263,199  

]RR#### 3!&GAZV_&CCN#E&!#A7-#F-*!#V]9]RN   9,731,851 & &IO9((OI('&&

VIII   Earning per equity share:    

&&&&&&&&&& :2C#$&A&+#;7"%8& 9/& &0.58 & &'M//&

&<#H0#@$20"&6$$!70"#0H&?!;#$#%C&& (& &

& !"%C&!0&E#020$#2;&<"2"%5%0"C&& &9&"!&*(

 PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
CIN : L74899DL1987PLC030092 

#MA*2"*%&2-#3!&GA#X#_&CC#Q44&I2A#E&!#A7-#[-*!#Y2"-"# :CA#@*!47'#.;:\

As per our report of even date annexed    

$&!##3!*"8)#W7*!",*1#X#O&?## $&!#*2"#&2#J-7*%E#&E#A7-#W&*!"#&E#68!-4A&!C#

Chartered Accountants Phoenix Internatinal Limited 

E- )&'(K>ID1& & & &

.%,&?,28#.&:=2,8F2U&  2,%08,2&6HH2,F2;& ?M&LM&&6;%Q208%,&&  2,%08%,&L2SS2,
Partner          Director  Director  Company Secretary 
LM !M&&/''9(I& &&&&+R &\&'''9DK*D& +R &\&'''/''99& &&
 

?;2$%&&\&& %F&+%;=#&& & & &
+2"%8&\&K(M'/M9'(>&&



PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

48

 PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
CIN : L74899DL1987PLC030092 

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2016 

PARTICULARS   For the Year Ended & &E!,&"=%&g%2,&P08%8&
  31st March, 2016 & &K(C"&L2,$=O&9'(/
  ~

A.  Cash Flow from Operating Activities    

&&&&&&  %"&?,!@"&TVB!CCX&^%]!,%&Y2Q&&  18,995,050&& &(*OD((OI('&

     Adjustments for :   

     !"#$"%&'(&)* + ,-)$(&.'(&)* /0#1  6,603,474   2342564232 

     7)$"&8* /0%9'*8" :;"(< (6,885,113)  =4>=?4@== 

     A*("$"B( :;"(<  75,010,386   =>46@?4?>2 

     C)BB )* B'D" )E 7&0"F ,BB"(B  G     55?4552 

 !"#$%&'()!#*+%),"-*#").*#/&'()0$!&%$1)02$'("3 93,723,796   @54@?>425@ 

     H$'F" $"%"&I'JD"B + K(9"$ %L$$"*( 'BB"(B  (81,883,007)  :34M2N465><

     O9'*8"B &* P()%Q &* H$'F"   1,144,512.00   2?42>N4>NM 

     H$'F" R'S'JD"B + )(9"$ D&'J&D&(&"B  13,138,538   M3466N462N 

    O'B9  E$)- K#"$'(&*8 ,%(&I&(&"B  26,123,838   23M452N4M2> 

     H'0"B #'&F  6,000,000   646>>4>>> 

 Net cash from operating activities  20,123,838   2M=4@2N4M2> 

45)) 0$32)6*7)-#*8)9':"3%&'();<%&:&%&"3

 RL$%9'B" )E 7&0"F ,BB"(B T OUAR  (30,192)  :=243?2<

      P'D" )E 7&0"F ,BB"(B  G     24=MN4>>> 

       7)$"&8* /0%9'*8" :;"(<  6,885,113   -   

      A*("$"B( V"%"&I"F  80,219   6>M4MM? 

 Net Cash used in investing activities  6,935,140   M4>=N4N6=

05)) 0$32)6*7)-#*8)>&'$'<&'();<%&:&%&"3    

       ,FI'*%"B E$)- PLJB&F&'$&"B T K(9"$B  (451,407,935)  :54?2>45?@<

       V"#'S-"*( )E C)*8 H"$- W)$$)X&*8   (478,029,684)  :5N4M=342@><

       V"%"&I&*8 )E C)'* H"$- W)$$)X&*8  950,000,000   -   

       P"%L$&(S !"#)B&(B :R'&F< T V"%"&I"F  4,800,000   :546@@426><

       A*("$"B( R'&F  (75,090,605)  :=24>@@4@MN<

Net Cash from Financing Activities  (49,728,223)  :22N4=?M4?5?<

Net Increases (Decreases) in cash and cash Equivalents  (22,669,245)  2>4325432N 

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning  40,291,994   M@4@??4=?= 

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the Year 17,622,748   5>4M@24@@5

As per our report of even date annexed    

>*#))?#$@&!)42$#@7$A)B)0*5)) >*#)$'@)*'),"2$1-)*-)%2")4*$#@)*-)C&#"<%*#3)

Chartered Accountants  Phoenix Internatinal Limited
7V;G >23=@?O    

per Pradip Bhardwaj Narendra Aggarwal P. M.  Alexander  Narender Makkar
Partner          Director  Director  Company Secretary 

Y1;)1  6>>M2@     !A; Z >>>M?35? !A; Z >>>6>>MM   
 

RD'%"  Z  ;"X !"D9&     
!'("F Z 321>61M>2=  

U" 9'I" "0'-&*"F (9" 'J)I" %'B9 [)X B('("-"*( )E R9)"*&0 A*("$*'(&)*'D C&-&("F E)$ (9" S"'$ "*F"F 321>31M>2=1 H9" B('("-"*( 9'B 
J""* #$"#'$"F JS (9" -'*'8"-"*( &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 (9" D&B(&*8 $"\L&$-"*(B )E P"%L$&(S /0%9'*8" J)'$F )E A*F&' :P/WA< '*F &B J'B"F 
)* '*F F"$&I"F E$)- (9" 'LF&("F ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*( )E (9" %)-#'*S E)$ (9" S"'$ "*F"F 321>31M>2=1    
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Note - 1  

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.     a)   BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT     

 H9"B" 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*(B 9'I" J""* #$"#'$"F () %)-#DS X&(9 (9" ^"*"$'DDS ,%%"#("F ,%%)L*(&*8 R$&*%&#D"B :A*F&'* ^,,R< 
&*%DLF&*8 (9" ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$FB *)(&]"F L*F"$ (9" $"D"I'*( #$)I&B&)*B )E (9" O)-#'*&"B ,%( M>231 H9" 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*(B '$" 
#$"#'$"F )* '%%$L'D J'B&B L*F"$ (9" 9&B()$&%'D %)B( %)*I"*(&)*1 H9" ]*'*%&'DB P('("-"*(B '$" #$"B"*("F &* A*F&'* $L#""B $)L*F"F 
off to the nearest rupees.    

 b)  USE OF ESTIMATES    

 H9" #$"#'$'(&)* )E ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B &* %)*E)$-&(S X&(9 ^"*"$'DDS ,%%"#("F ,%%)L*(&*8 R$&*%&#D"B :A*F&'* ^,,R< $"\L&$"B 
_LF8-"*(B4 "B(&-'("B '*F 'BBL-#(&)*B () J" -'F" (9'( 'EE"%( (9" $"#)$("F '-)L*(B )E 'BB"(B '*F D&'J&D&(&"B '*F F&B%D)BL$" )E 
%)*(&*8"*( D&'J&D&(&"B )* (9" F'(" )E ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B '*F $"#)$("F '-)L*(B )E $"I"*L" '*F "0#"*B"B FL$&*8 (9" $"#)$(&*8 #"$&)F1 
!&EE"$"*%" J"(X""* (9" '%(L'D $"BLD(B '*F "B(&-'("B '$" $"%)8*&B"F &* (9" #"$&)F &* X9&%9 (9" $"BLD(B '$" Q*)X*T-'("$"'D&B"F1 

2.   FIXED ASSETS     
 H'*8&JD" ,BB"(B '$" B('("F '( %)B( *"( )E $"%)I"$'JD" ('0"B4($'F" F&B%)L*( '*F $"J'("B '*F &*%DLF" '-)L*( 'FF"F )* $"I'DL'(&)*4D"BB 

'%%L-D'("F F"#$"%&'(&)* '*F &-#'&$-"*( D)BB4&E '*S1H9" %)B( )E ('*8&JD" 'BB"(B %)-#$&B"B &(B #L$%9'B" #$&%"4J)$$)X&*8 %)B( '*F 
'*S %)B( F&$"%(DS '(($&JL('JD" () J$&*8&*8 (9" 'BB"(B () &(B X)$Q&*8 %)*F&(&)* E)$ &(B &*("*F"F LB"1 R$)_"%(B L*F"$ X9&%9 'BB"(B '$" 
*)( $"'FS E)$ (9"&$ &*("*F"F LB" '$" F&B%D)B"F L*F"$ O'#&('D U)$QG&*GR$)8$"BB    

3.   VALUATION OF INVENTORIES     

 A("-B )E &*I"*()$&"B '$" -"'BL$"F '( D)X"$ )E %)B( '*F *"( $"'D&B'JD" I'DL" 'E("$ #$)I&F&*8 E)$ )JB)D"B%"*%"4 &E '*S1 O)B( )E &*I"*()$&"B 
%)-#$&B"B )E %)B( )E #L$%9'B"4 %)B( )E %)*I"$B&)* '*F )(9"$ %)B(B &*%DLF&*8 -'*LE'%(L$&*8 )I"$9"'FB &*%L$$"F &* J$&*8&*8 (9"- () 
their respective present location and condition.    

4.   DEPRECIATION    

'<  !"#$"%&'(&)* )* 7&0"F ,BB"(B &B #$)I&F"F () (9" "0("*( )E F"#$"%&'JD" '-)L*( )* (9" U$&(("* !)X* `'DL" :U!`< Y"(9)F 
"0%"#( &* %'B" )E 'BB"(B #"$('&*&*8 () L*&(G ;)&F' ,G3?  X9"$" F"#$"%&'(&)* &B #$)I&F"F )* P($'&89( C&*" Y"(9)F :PCY<1 
!"#$"%&'(&)* &B #$)I&F"F J'B"F )* LB"ELD D&E" )E (9" 'BB"(B 'B #$"B%$&J"F &* P%9"FLD" AA () (9" O)-#'*&"B ,%(4 M>231

J<  ;) X$&(" )EE &B -'F" &* $"B#"%( )E D)*8 ("$- D"'B" 9)DF D'*F1    

5.   FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION     

'1  H$'*B'%(&)*B F"*)-&*'("F &* E)$"&8* %L$$"*%&"B '$" $"%)$F"F '( (9" "0%9'*8" $'(" #$"I'&D&*8 )* (9" F'(" )E (9" ($'*B'%(&)* )$ 
(9'( '##$)0&-'("B (9" '%(L'D $'(" '( (9" F'(" )E (9" ($'*B'%(&)*1

J1  Y)*"('$S &("-B F"*)-&*'("F &* E)$"&8* %L$$"*%&"B '( (9" S"'$ "*F '$" $"B('("F '( S"'$ "*F $'("B1 A* %'B" )E &("-B X9&%9 '$" 
%)I"$"F JS E)$X'$F "0%9'*8" %)*($'%(B4 (9" F&EE"$"*%" J"(X""* (9" S"'$ "*F $'(" '*F $'("  )* (9" F'(" )E (9" %)*($'%( &B 
$"%)8*&B"F 'B "0%9'*8" F&EE"$"*%" '*F (9" #$"-&L- #'&F )* E)$X'$F %)*($'%(B &B $"%)8*&B"F )I"$ (9" D&E" )E (9" %)*($'%(1

%1  ;)*G-)*"('$S E)$"&8* %L$$"*%S &("-B '$" %'$$&"F '( %)B(1

F1  A* $"B#"%( )E &*("8$'D E)$"&8* )#"$'(&)*B4 'DD ($'*B'%(&)*B '$" ($'*BD'("F '( $'("B #$"I'&D&*8 )* (9" F'(" )E ($'*B'%(&)* )$ (9'( 
'##$)0&-'("B (9" '%(L'D $'(" '( (9" F'(" )E ($'*B'%(&)*1 Y)*"('$S 'BB"(B '*F D&'J&D&(&"B '$"  $"B('("F '( (9" S"'$ "*F $'("B1

"1  ,*S &*%)-" )$ "0#"*B" )* '%%)L*( )E "0%9'*8" F&EE"$"*%" "&(9"$ )* B"((D"-"*( )$ )* ($'*BD'(&)* &B $"%)8*&B"F &* (9" R$)]( 
'*F C)BB P('("-"*(1a    

6.   REVENUE RECOGNITION    

 V"I"*L" &B $"%)8*&B"F )*DS X9"* $&BQ '*F $"X'$FB &*%&F"*('D () )X*"$B9&# '$" ($'*BE"$$"F () (9" %LB()-"$4 &( %'* J" $"D&'JDS 
-"'BL$"F '*F &( &B $"'B)*'JD" () "0#"%( LD(&-'(" %)DD"%(&)*1V"I"*L" E$)- )#"$"'(&)* &*%DLF" B'D" )E 8))FB '*F B"$I&%"B1/0#)$( 
P'D"B '$" '%%)L*("F E)$ )* (9" J'B&B )E (9" F'(" )E W&DD )E C'F&*84 !)-"B(&% B'D"B '$" '%%)L*("F E)$ )* (9" J'B&B )E "0GE'%()$S T 
8)F)X* F&B#'(%9"B1 P'D"B &*%DLF" "0%&B" FL(S JL( "0%DLF" F&B%)L*(B4 B'D"B ('0 '*F 'DD )(9"$ %9'$8"B1 A*("$"B( &*%)-" &B $"%)8*&B"F 
)* ' (&-" #$)#)$(&)* J'B&B ('Q&*8 &*() '%%)L*( (9" '-)L*( )L(B('*F&*8 '*F (9" &*($"B( $'(" '##D&%'JD"1   

7.   EXPORT BENEFITS    

 P'D" )E 'FI'*%" D&%"*B"B &B '%%)L*("F E)$ )* $"'D&.'(&)*B J'B&B4 !L(S !$'XJ'%QB '*F !L(S "*(&(D"-"*( R'BB W))Q J"*"](B '$" 
'%%)L*("F E)$ )* '%%$L'D J'B&B1    
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8.   RETIREMENT BENEFITS     

'<    O)*($&JL(&)*B () R$)I&F"*( EL*F '$" -'F" '( (9" #$"B%$&J"F $'("B &* (9" $"%)8*&."F EL*FB '*F %9'$8"F () (9" R$)]( '*F C)BB 
,T%1   

J<    R$)I&B&)* E)$ ^$'(L&(S '$" () J"  -'F" )* (9" J'B&B )E '%(L'$&'D I'DL'(&)*1     

%<    /I"$S "-#D)S"" X9) 9'B %)-#D"("F ]I" S"'$B )$ -)$" )E B"$I&%" 8"(B ' 8$'(L&(S )* D"'I&*8 '( 26 F'SB B'D'$S :D'B( F$'X* B'D'$S< 
E)$ "'%9 %)-#D"("F S"'$ )E B"$I&%"1 b"'$ "*F D&'J&D&(S )* '%%)L*( )E $"(&$"-"*( J"*"](B () "-#D)S""B '$" #$)I&F"F1 

F<   C"'I" "*%'B9-"*( &B '%%)L*("F E)$ )* S"'$ () S"'$ J'B&B '*F *)( '%%L-LD'("F () J" "*%9'B"F '( (9" (&-" )E $"(&$"-"*(1

9.   INVESTMENTS      

 cA*I"B(-"*(B &* BLJB&F&'$S '*F )(9"$ %)-#'*&"B '$" ($"'("F 'B D)*8 ("$- &*I"B(-"*(B '*F '$" B('("F '( %)B(1 R$)I&B&)* )E F&-&*L(&)* 
&* (9" -'$Q"( I'DL" )E D)*8G ("$- &*I"B(-"*(B &B -'F" )*DS &E BL%9 F"%D&*" &B %)*B&F"$"F #"$-'*"*( JS (9" Y'*'8"-"*(1 !&I&F"*F 
&B '%%)L*("F E)$ 'B '*F X9"* $"%"&I"F1    

10.   IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS     

 ,* 'BB"(B &B ($"'("F 'B &-#'&$"F X9"* (9" %'$$S&*8 %)B( )E 'BB"(B "0%""FB &(B $"%)I"$'JD" I'DL"1 ,* &-#'&$-"*( D)BB &B %9'$8"F 
() (9" R$)]( '*E C)BB P('("-"*( &* (9" S"'$ &* X9&%9 '* 'BB"(B &B &F"*(&]"F 'B &-#'&$"F1 H9" &-#'&$-"*( D)BB &B $"%)8*&B"F &* #$&)$ 
'%%)L*(&*8 #"$&)F &B $"I"$B"F &E (9"$" 9'B J""* ' %9'*8" &* (9" "B(&-'("B )E $"%)I"$'JD" '-)L*(1   

11.  PROVISIONS,CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS    

 R$)I&B&)* &B $%)8*&B"F &* (9" '%%)L*(B X9"* (9"$" &B ' #$"B"*( )JD&8'(&)* 'B ' $"BLD( )E #'B( "I"*(B '*F &( &B #$)J'JD" (9'( '* )L([)X 
)E $"B)L$%"B X&DD J" $"\L&$"F () B"((D" (9" )JD&8'(&)* '*F  $"D&'JD" "B(&-'("B %'* J" -'F"1R$)I&B&)* '$" *)( F&B%)L*("F () (9"&$ 
#$"B"*( I'DL" '*F '$" F"("$-&*"F J'B"F )* (9" J"B( "B(&-'(" $"\L&$"F () B"((D" (9" )JD&8'(&)* '( (9" $"#)$(&*8 F'("1H9"B" "B(&-'("B 
'( "'%9 $"#)$(&*F F'(" '*F 'F_LB("F () $"["%( (9" %L$$"*( J"B( "B(&-'("B1  

12.   Leases    

 C"'B" '$$'*8"-"*(B X9"$" (9" $&BQ + $"X'$FB &*%&F"*('D () )X*"$B9&# )E '* 'BB"(B BLJB('(&'DDS I"B( X&(9 (9" D"BB)$4 '$" $"%)8*&B"F 
X&(9 (9" D"BB)$4 '$" $"%)8*&B"F 'B )#"$'(&*8 D"'B"1 C"'B" $"*('DB L*F"$ )#"$'(&*8 D"'B" '$" $"%)8*&B"F &* (9" B('("-"*( )E #$)]( + 
D)BB '%%)L*(B 'B #"$ D"'B" '8$"-"*( X&(9 (9" #'$(&"B    
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2.  SHARE CAPITAL   As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 

  No of Shares `'DL" :`< ;) )E P9'$"B `'DL" :`<

(a) Authorised Share Capital

/\L&(S P9'$"  e  2>TG "'%9  50,000,000   500,000,000   6>4>>>4>>>   6>>4>>>4>>> 

5f OL-LD'(&I" V"F""-'JD" R$"E"$"*%" P9'$"B e ` 2>>TG "'%9  10,000,000   1,000,000,000   2>4>>>4>>>   24>>>4>>>4>>> 

 TOTAL   60,000,000   1,500,000,000   =>4>>>4>>>   246>>4>>>4>>> 

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up 

/\L&(S P9'$"  e  2>TG "'%9   16,789,560   167,895,600   2=4?N@46=>   2=?4N@64=>>

5f OL-LD'(&I" V"F""-'JD" R$"E"$"*%" P9'$"B e  2>>TG "'%9   200,000   20,000,000   M>>4>>>   M>4>>>4>>> 

 TOTAL   16,989,560   187,895,600   2=4@N@46=>   2N?4N@64=>>

(c) Disclosure for Shareholidng
H9" F"('&DB )E B9'$"9)DF"$B 9)DF&*8 -)$" (9'* 6f     

Name of Shareholder  No. of  % age  ;)1 )E  f '8"
  Shares held of Holding  Shares held )E g)DF&*8
(i)  Equity Shares :

Y$1 ,_'S h'DB&   2,734,400  16.29%  M4?3545>>  2=1M@

Y'S[)X"$ Y'*'8"-"*( P"$I&%"B RI(1 C(F1  2,880,000  17.15%  M4NN>4>>>  2?126

P#'$('* Y'*'8"-"*( P"$I&%"B RI(1 C(F1   2,880,000  17.15%  M4NN>4>>>  2?126f

`'*8L'$F P"$I&%"B RI(1 C(F1   3,120,000  18.58%  342M>4>>>  2N16Nf

 TOTAL   11,614,400  69.18%  224=2545>>  =@12Nf

(ii)  Preference Shares :

^$'*'F' P"$I&%"B RI(1 C(F1   200,000  100%  M>>4>>>  2>>f

 TOTAL   200,000  100%  M>>4>>>  2>>f

(d) Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding    No. of Shares Value (`) ;) )E P9'$"B `'DL" :`<

(i)  Equity Shares :

P9'$"B )L(B('*F&*8 '( (9" J"8&**&*8 )E (9" S"'$    16,789,560 167,895,600   2=4?N@46=>   2=?4N@64=>>

P9'$"B ABBL"F FL$&*8 (9" S"'$    G     G     G     G 

P9'$"B J)L89( J'%Q FL$&*8 (9" S"'$   G     G     G     G   

Any other movement    -     -     -     -   

Shares outstanding at the end of the year TOTAL   16,789,560   167,895,600   2=4?N@46=>   2=?4N@64=>> 

(ii)  Preference Shares : 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year    200,000   20,000,000   M>>4>>>   M>4>>>4>>> 

P9'$"B ABBL"F FL$&*8 (9" S"'$    G     G     G     G  

P9'$"B J)L89( J'%Q FL$&*8 (9" S"'$   G     G     G     G   

Any other movement    -     -     -     -   

Shares outstanding at the end of the year TOTAL   200,000   20,000,000   M>>4>>>   M>4>>>4>>> 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2016
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3.  RESERVES & SURPLUS
General Reserve 

,B #"$ D'B( W'D'*%" P9""(   100,121,793    2>>42M24?@3
Securities Premium Reserve 

,B #"$ D'B( W'D'*%" P9""(   124,198,900   2M542@N4@>>

?#*+%)B)D*33);<<*E'%)F)4$1$'<")

K#"*&*8 W'D'*%"    286,796,705  MN@4N@3426@

,F_LB(-"*( )E 7&0"F ,BB"(B   G      :2M43>N43=5<

;"( R$)]( E)$ (9" OL$$"*( b"'$   9,731,851   296,528,556   @4M224@2>   MN=4?@=4?>6 

 TOTAL    520,849,249   622422?43@N 

  Non Current Current ;)* OL$$"*( OL$$"*(

4.  LONG TERM BORROWINGS

C)'*B 7$)- J'*QBZ P"%L$"F :K$&"*('D W'*Q )E O)--"$%"<    22,260,000   904,809,145   5>4>>>4>>>   5264>@N4NM@

 TOTAL   22,260,000   904,809,145   5>4>>>4>>>   5264>@N4NM@ 

Notes :
,<   H"$- C)'* E$)- K$&"*('D W'*Q )E O)--"$%" )E VB1 @M?>1=@ C'%B :R$"I&)LB S"'$ VB1 5466>1@@ C'%B< &B B"%L$"F JS X'S )E /\L&('JD" Y)$(8'8" )E C'*F '*F 

WL&DF&*8 -"'BL$&*8 =24=@> P\1 Y"("$B '( ,G3?4 P"%()$ =>4 ;)&F' 'BB&8*"F JS X'S )E B"%L$&(S )E (9" $&89(B )E J)$$)X"$ L*F"$ BLJ D"'B"TD"'B" '8$""-"*(B 
&*%DLF&*8 'BB&8*-"*( )E $"%"&I'JD"B )E EL(L$" $"*('DBTD"'B" -)*"S '*F ]$B( %9'$8" )* 'DD -)I"'JD" T 7&0"F ,BB"(B + A*I"*()$S :"0&B(&*8 '*F EL(L$"< )E 
(9" O)-#'*S1 H9" C)'* &B $"#'S'JD" &* 255 /\L'("F -)*(9DS &*B('DD-"*(B E$)- (9" F'(" )E F&BJL$B"-"*(1 !L" X&(9&* ' S"'$ VB1MMM1=> C'%B "0%DLF&*8 
&*("$"B( :R$"I&)LB b"'$ VB1 24>N?1M3 C'%B &*%DLF&*8 &*("$"B(<1

W< H"$- C)'* E$)- K$&"*('D W'*Q )E O)--"$%" ,-)L*( VB1 2?621?= C'%B '$" $"#'SJD" )I"$ ' #"$&)F )E M () 6 S"'$B1 

5.  LONG TERM LIABILITIES

P"%L$&(S !"#)B&( V"%"&I"F     56,690,019    624N@>4>2@ 

 TOTAL    56,690,019    624N@>4>2@ 

6.  LONG TERM PROVISIONS
     ^$'(L&(S :,B #"$ ,%(L'$&'D O"$(&]%'("<    926,395    24>>N425N 
             
 TOTAL    926,395    24>>N425N 

7.   TRADE PAYABLES 
R'S'JD" '8'&*B( PL##D&"B4 P"$I&%"B + K(9"$B    185,096,441    2?N43=>46N3 
      

 TOTAL    185,096,441    2?N43=>46N3 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 
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v

10.  FIXED ASSETS 
         (All Amount In Rs.)
        

ASSETS GROSS BLOCK  DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

 As at  Additions for Sales/Transfer As at  Up to  For  Sale/Transfer Up to  As at  As at 
Particulars  01.04.2015  the Period  Adjustment 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 the Period  Adjustment 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Land  35,715,590   -     -     35,715,590   -     -     -     -     35,715,590   35,715,590

Building   571,513,620   -     -     571,513,620   253,299,466   6,037,504   -     259,336,970   312,176,650   318,214,154 

Plant and Machinery(chennai)  38,507,919   -     -     38,507,919   38,278,749   40,754   -     38,319,503   188,416   229,170 

Electrical Installation  28,129,653   -     -     28,129,653   27,407,297   270,369   -     27,677,666   451,987   722,356 

Vehicles  6,629,432   -     -     6,629,432   6,471,182   39,683   -     6,510,865   118,567   158,250 

Office and Other Equipment(chennai)  4,059,594   30,192   -     4,089,786   3,780,211   127,942   -     3,908,153   181,633   279,383 

Furniture & Fixtures   3,249,925   -     -     3,249,925   2,920,372   87,222   -     3,007,594   242,331   329,553 

Wooden Structure   2,878,972   -      2,878,972   2,878,972   -     -     2,878,972   -     -   

TOTAL   690,684,705   30,192   -     690,714,897   335,036,249   6,603,474   -     341,639,723   349,075,174   355,648,456 

Capital Work In Progress:-

Machinery   23,242,075   -     -     23,242,075   -     -     -     -     23,242,075   23,242,075

TOTAL  23,242,075   -     -     23,242,075   -     -      -     23,242,075   23,242,075

GRAND TOTAL - Current Year   713,926,780   30,192   -     713,956,972   335,036,249   6,603,474   -     341,639,723   372,317,249   378,890,531

GRAND TOTAL - Previous Year   718,163,046   61,371   4,297,637   713,926,780   311,804,951   13,145,131   10,086,167   335,036,249   378,890,531  406,358,095

8.  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

OL$$"*( Y'(L$&(S )E C)*8 H"$- W)$$)X&*8 :V"E"$ ;)(" ;)1 5<    22,260,000    5>4>>>4>>> 

R'S'JD" () K(9"$B      1,077,645    ??>4>?3 

R'S'JD" () ^)I(1 ,L(9)$&(S    603,624    3?M4@35 

 TOTAL    23,941,269    5242534>>? 

9. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

A*%)-" H'0      26,212,000    M>4M2M4>>> 

^$'(L&(S :,B #"$ ,%(L$&'D %"$(&]%'("<    87,905    2524?35

           TOTAL    26,299,905    M>43634?35 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 
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   No. of Shares Value (In Rs.) ;)1 )E P9'$"B `'DL" :A* VB1<

11. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Long Term Investments - At Cost   
Investments, Unquoted in Equity Instruments - fully paid up 

R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C(F1 :PLJB&F&'$S O)-#'*S<   8,432,200   27,104,727   N453M4M>>   M?42>54?M? 

R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C(F1 :PLJB&F&'$S O)-#'*S<   41,953,510   130,846,956   524@63462>   23>4N5=4@6= 

R9)"*&0 gSF$)%'$J)*B C(F1   10   100   2>   2>> 

R9)"*&0 R)X"$ !"I"D)#-"*( O)$#)$'(&)* C(F1   10   100   2>   2>> 

7)%LB KEEB9)$" P"$I&%"B RI(1 C(F1    10   100   2>   2>> 

WD))-BJL$S H$'F&*8 RH/ C(F14 :7)$"&8* O)-#'*S<   46,000   1,130,597   5=4>>>   2423>46@? 

 TOTAL   50,431,740   159,082,580   6>45324?5>   26@4>NM46N> 

Notes :
&1 ,88$"8'(" '-)L*( )E L*\L)("F B9'$"B 261@2 C'%B
&&1`'DL" )E P9'$"B &B *"( )E #$)I&B&)* )E F"%D&*" &* I'DL" )E &*I"B(-"*( X9&%9 &B )E #"$-'*"*( *'(L$"1 

12.  LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES 

i*B"%L$"F4 O)*B&F"$"F ^))FB

P"%L$&(S !"#)B&( R'&F     7,014,291    34@MM4?M@ 

C)'*B '*F ,FI'*%"B () PLJB&F&'$S O)-#'*S   500,425,744    6>>45M64?55 

,FI'*%" R'&F () PL##D&"$B G K(9"$4 O)*B&F"$ 8))FB   248,419,287    ?455M4@25 

K(9"$ ,FI'*%"B   207,340,000    -   

 TOTAL    963,199,322    6224?@243N?

13. INVENTORIES

V'X Y'("$&'DB     35,824,444    5342=345>N 

U)$Q &* R$)8$"BB     10,294,100    646?64@6> 

7&*&B9"F ^))FB     4,566,738    34>@>453= 

 TOTAL    50,685,282    624NM@4?@5 

14. TRADE RECEIVABLES

KL(B('*F&*8 E)$ ' #"$&)F "0%""F&*8 B&0 -)*(9B    

i*B"%L$"F4 O)*B&F"$"F ^))F  155,555,320    ?M433M4=52  

C"BB Z R$)I&B&)* E)$ !)LJ(ELD !"J(B  -  155,555,320   :=243>?4N3M<  224>M54N>@ 

K(9"$ V"%"&I'JD"   118,920,904   -   

!"J()$B4 i*B"%L$"F4 O)*B&F"$"F ^))F    G      2534@M34??6 

 TOTAL    274,476,224    154,948,584 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 
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15.  CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(i)  Balances with Scheduled Banks       

 A* %L$$"*( ,%%)L*(B    16,439,479    364M634=>6  

  A* !"#)B&( ,%%)L*(B    716,695   17,156,173   2462M4226   3=4?=64?M> 

(ii)  Cash on hand     466,575    346M=4M?5 

  TOTAL    17,622,748    5>4M@24@@5 

16.  SHORT TERM LOAN & ADVANCES    

i*B"%L$"F4 O)*B&F"$"F ^))FB
!L" E$)- K(9"$B    1,257,663   1,257,663   5@4M=@4655   5@4M=@4655 

W'D'*%"B X&(9 ^)I(1 ,L(9)$&(&"B    70,452,141  664?N64MN3 

  TOTAL    71,709,804    2>64>654NM? 

17. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS    

R$"#'&F /0#"*B"B     616,639    54@=M4=M= 

A*("$"B( ,%%$L"F JL( *)( FL"     61,373    254@@6 

  TOTAL    678,012    54@??4=M2 

18. REVENUE FROM OPERATION / SALES     

P'D"B )E R$)FL%(B      220,500,724    M=>45=345N@ 

P'D" )E P"$I&%"B G V"*('D   153,376,718    2324M?M4==2 
jH!P !"FL%("F VB1 24654=34M@6TG R$"I&)LB S"'$ VB1 24324M?4M== TGk      

  TOTAL    373,877,442    3@24?3=426> 

19. OTHER INCOME     

A*("$"B( )* !"#)B&(B4 Y'$8&* Y)*"S "(%1     80,219    6>M4MM? 

K(9"$ V"%"&#(B T Y&B%1 A*%)-"    1,737,268    24=@>43@? 

/0%9'*8" ^'&* T :C)BB<    6,885,113    - 

  TOTAL    8,702,600    M42@M4=M5 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 
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20. COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED  

A*I"*()$S '( (9" J"8&**&*8 )E (9" S"'$    43,163,408    6=42?64=MM 

,FFZ  RL$%9'B" )E V'X Y'("$&'D 4 %)-#)*"*(B4 #'%Q&*8 -'("$&'D    195,446,923    M224@2N4>6? 

,FFZ AHO $"I"$B'D )E "'$D&"$ b"'$B    -      54N35433= 

C"BBZ A*I"*()$S '( (9" "*F )E (9" S"'$    35,824,444    5342=345>N 

  TOTAL    202,785,887    MM@4?=54=>? 

21. CHANGE IN INVENTORIES   

Opening  Stock 

7&*&B9"F ^))FB   3,090,436    24@2=4MM5  

U)$Q &* R$)8$"BB   5,575,950   8,666,386   2>4N5=4>32   2M4?=M4M66

Closing Stock      

7&*&B9"F ^))FB  4,566,738    34>@>453=  

U)$Q &* R$)8$"BB   10,294,100   14,860,838   646?64@6>   N4===43N= 

Changes in Inventories TOTAL    (6,194,452)   54>@64N=@ 

22. EMPLOYEES’ BENEFIT EXPENSES   

P'D'$&"B + W"*"](B     6,613,812    224>>542?? 

/-#D)S"$ O)*($&JL(&)* () R$)I&F"*( 7L*F + /PAO     234,291    M>64>3? 

P('EE U"DE'$" /0#"*B"B    288,741    2==4N3= 

  TOTAL    7,136,844    2243?=4>6> 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

23.  FINANCIAL COST   

Interest Paid  

K* H"$- C)'*B     73,471,236    =>456@4N2> 

A*($"B( R'&FG K(9"$B   588,657   

W'*Q O9'$8"B T i#E$)*( 7""B     1,030,712    =5>422N 

  TOTAL    75,090,605    =24>@@4@MN 



PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

57

24.  OTHER EXPENSES  

A*BL$'*%" /0#"*B"B    219,238    2N24N5= 

V"*( /0#"*B"B   4,547,706    342N34?M6 

V'("B + H'0"B   1,229,330    2@>4>>5 

7'J$&%'(&)* T l)J U)$Q /0#"*B"B   52,657,151    M642324232 

/D"%(&%&(S + U'("$ O9'$8"B    64,198    =4?N64>>> 

R)X"$ + 7L"D /0#"*B"B   121,076    2M646>> 

,LF&()$mB V"-L*"$'(&)*B    200,000    26>4>>> 

V"#'&$B + Y'&*("*'*%" G WL&DF&*8     350,821    25>4>3> 

                                       G Y'%9&*"$S    81,762    22N452@ 

                                       G `"9&%D"B     424,916    36>4M32 

                                       G K(9"$B     57,694    2>>4522 

C)BB )* P'D" )E ,BB"(B     -      55?4552 

OLB()- !L(&"B + H'0"B R'&F    1,014,115    242>N4@25 

,FI"$(&B"-"*(4 RLJD&%&(S + WLB&*"BB R$)-)(&)* /0#1    669,925    2M=4M2> 

/0%9'*8" ^'&* T :C)BB<    -      =4>=?4@== 

7$"&89( A*X'$FTKL(X'$F4 g'*FD&*8 '*F OD"'$&*8 /0#1   4,533,751    =43364M== 

H$'I"DD&*8 + O)*I"S'*%" /0#"*B"B    380,980    62@43@> 

C"8'D + R$)E"BB&)*'D 7""B    2,420,135    242@>46=2 

K(9"$ Y&B%1 /0#"*B"B    1,074,572    6634M?6 

R$&*(&*8 + P('(&)*"$S4 W))QB + R"$)F&%'DB     500,937    6>N4@>M 

U'(%9 + U'$F /0#"*B"B    965,167    24>MN4@>N 

O)--L*&%'(&)* /0#"*B"B    801,775    =5M4@32 

V"8&B($'$ + H$'*BE"$ ,8"*( /0#"*B"B    305,933    2=24@=@ 

,^Y /0#"*B"B    55,006    324=@@ 

!"J(BT ,-)L*( U$&(("* )EE    5,486,447    54666466> 

  TOTAL    78,162,634    59,735,279 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

25.  BASIC AND DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE:   

;"( R$)]( T :C)BB< ,E("$ H'0 :A* `<    9,731,851    @4M224@2> 

U"&89("F ,I"$'8" ;L-J"$ )E /\L&(S P9'$"B    16,789,560    2=4?N@46=> 

;)-&*'D `'DL" )E /\L&(S P9'$"B :A* ` <    10    2> 

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (In `)    0.58    >166

26.   RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE  

&<   A* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 (9" $"\L&$"-"*(B )E ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$F :,PG2N< )* V"D'("F R'$(S !&B%D)BL$"B4 (9" *'-" )E (9" $"D'("F 
#'$(&"B X9"$" %)*($)D "0&B( '*FT)$ X&(9 X9)- ($'*B'%(&)*B 9'I" ('Q"* #D'%" FL$&*8 (9" S"'$ '*F F"B%$&#(&)* )E $"D'(&)*B9&#B 4 
'B &F"*(&]"F '*F %"$(&]"F JS -'*'8"-"*( '$"Z      
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21 P'D"B H'0     291,515    M@24626 

M1 U"'D(9 H'0    845,144    N564255 

31 P"$I&%" H'0    9,224,464    2=4@3M45=6 

5 1 /-#D)S"" R$)I&F"*( 7L*F     1,863,744    24N=34?55 

61 O"*($'D /0%&B"     3,610,420    -   

  TOTAL    15,835,287    2@4@3M4N=N 

Y"-J"$B9&# !'(' 

;L-J"$ )E /-#D)S""B   13   M2 

nL'D&ES&*8 Y)*(9DS P'D'$S E)$ ^$'(L&(S O)-#L('(&)* :A* `<   147,199.00    MMM42@@1>> 

,I"$'8" R'B( P"$I&%"   10.15  =1@

(a)  Key Managerial Personnel  (b)  Enterprise under direct (c)  Subsidiary Companies:
  /Indirect common control: 

Y$1 ;'$"*F"$ Y'QQ'$  7)%LB /*"$8S C&-&("F  R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C&-&("F  
Y$1 R1 Y1 ,D"0'*F"$   R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C&-&("F

Mr. Narendra Aggarwal 

ii)   The following transactions were carried out with related parties parties in the ordinary course of business :

(Amount in )

Name of the Related Party Nature of Transactions Volume of As at As a

  Transactions 31.03.2016 321>31M>26

Y$1 ;'$"*F"$ Y'QQ'$  !&$"%()$B V"-L*"$'(&)*  24@M>4>>>   124,700   2>545>> 

R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C&-&("F  ,FI'*%" V"%)I"$'JD"   G     4,840,000   5N54>>>4>>> 

R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C&-&("F  A*I"B(-"*(B :;"( )E R$)I&B&)*<  G     27,104,727   M?42>54?M? 

R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C&-&("F  ,FI'*%" V"%)I"$'JD"   G     16,425,744   2=45M64?55 

R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C&-&("F  A*I"B(-"*(B :;"( )E R$)I&B&)*<  G     130,846,956   23>4N5=4@6= 

^$'*'F' P"$I&%"B RI(1 C(F1 V"*('D A*%)-"   324M6M42@?   (716,692)  -   

7)%LB /*"$8S C&-&("F  P'D" )E ^))FB   MM64@M24=2>   177,712,103   3M4>N?43=@ 

R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C&-&("F  K(9"$ 'FI'*%"B  M>64N5>4>>>   205,840,000   -   

R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C&-&("F  K(9"$ 'FI'*%"B  246>>4>>>   1,500,000   -   

     

Notes:     

P'D" )E ^))FB () 7)%LB /*"$8S C(F1 FL$&*8 (9" 71b1 /*F"F 32T>3TM>26 &B  254M646?43@6TG1

,LF&( 7""B G P('(L()$S ,LF&( :&*%DLF&*8 B"$I&%" ('0<    120,000    2354N3M 

                   G H'0 ,LF&( :&*%DLF&*8 B"$I&%" ('0<    30,000    334?>N 

KL( )E R)%Q"( /0#"*B"B    10,000    2>4>>> 

R$)E"BB&)*'D O9'$8"B E)$ K(9"$ P"$I&%"B    40,000    ?54M22 

  TOTAL    200,000    M6M4?62 

27.    PAYMENT TO AUDITORS  Year Ended b"'$ /*F"F
   31st March, 2016  32B( Y'$%94 M>26

28. CONTINGENT  LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR Year Ended b"'$ /*F"F
   31st March, 2016  32B( Y'$%94 M>26

29.  DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS    
c/I"$S "-#D)S"" X9) 9'B %)-#D"("F ]I" S"'$B )$ -)$" )E B"$I&%" 8"(B ' 8$'(L&(S )* D"'I&*8 '( (9" $'(" )E 26 F'SB B'D'$S :D'B( F$'X* B'D'$S< E)$ 
each completed year of service.      

b"'$ "*F D&'JD&(S )* '%%)L*( )E $"(&$"-"*( J"*"](B () "-#D)S""B '$" #$)I&F"F )* '%(L$&'D I'DL'(&)*1 O)*($&JL(&)* () F"]*"F %)*($&JL(&)* B%9"-" 
BL%9 'B R$)I&F"*( '*F 7'-&DS R"*B&)* EL*F '$" %9'$8"F () R$)]( + C)BB ,%%)L*( 'B "0#"*B"B1 

PARTICULARS   Year Ended b"'$ /*F"F
   31st March, 2016 (`)  32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`<
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Average Age   40 Years   3?15N

,I"$'8" KL(B('*F&*8 P"$I&%" )E /-#D)S""B L#() V"(&$"-"*(   20 Years   MM16M

/B(&-'("F H"$- )E W"*"]( KJD&8'(&)*B   10 Years  11 years

Financial Assumptions  

!&B%)L*( V'("   7.50%  ?1N>f

V'(" )E &*%$"'B" &* O)-#"*B'(&)* D"I"DB   10.00%  2>1>>f

V'(" )E V"(L$* )* RD'* ,BB"(B     

MOVEMENT IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN  
THE BALANCE SHEET     

K#"*&*8 ;"( C&'J&D&(S :A* `<    1,149,882.00    2455?4N>?1>> 

/0#"*B"B 'B 'J)I" :A* `<    (135,582.00)   :MM=4NM>1>><

W"*"](B #'&F F&$"%(DS JS (9" "*("$#$&B" :A* `<    G      :?242>61>><

O)*($&JL(&)*B #'&F &*() (9" 7L*F :A* `<    G      G   

OD)B&*8 ;"( C&'J&D&(S :A* <    24>2543>>1>>    2425@4NNM1>>

30.  FAIR VALUE OF CURRENT AND NON CURRENT ASSETS     

A* (9" )#&*&)* )E Y'*'8"-"*(4 (9" I'DL" )* $"'D&.'(&)* )E %L$$"*( '*F *)* %L$$"*( 'BB"(B4 D)'*B + 'FI'*%"B &* (9" )$F&*'$S %)L$B" )E JLB&*"BB 
X)LDF J" '( D"'B( "\L'D () (9" '-)L*( '( X9&%9 (9"S '$" B('("F &* (9" W'D'*%" P9""( '*F #$)I&B&)* E)$ 'DD Q*)X* D&'J&D&(&"B &B 'F"\L'("1 

32.  DISCLOSURE OF LOAN / ADVANCES AND INVESTMENT IN ITS OWN SHARES BY THE LISTED COMPANIES, THEIR 
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES ETC. CERTIFIED BY MANAGEMENT

33.DISCLOSURE IN RELATION TO LEASED PRIMISES AS PER AS 19

P'D'$S4 U'8"B + K(9"$ ,DD)X'*%"B     1,901,400    24@>245>>

O)*($&JL(&)*B () /R7 T K(9"$B     18,600    2N4=>> 

  TOTAL    1,920,000    24@M>4>>> 

;)( D'("$ (9'* )*" S"'$   160,100,848   25=46=>4>MM 

C'("$ (9'* )*" S"'$ JL( *)( D'("$ (9'* ]I" S"'$   670,925,110   =24=664MMM 

C'("$ (9'* ]I" S"'$  1,992,437,814    M4M564=?>4>MN 

H)('D '-)L*( $"%)8*&B"F &* (9" B('("-"*( )E #$)]( + D)BB E)$ (9" S"'$ "*F"F Y'$%9 324M>2= &B 26133 %$ :Y'$%9 324 M>26 &B 23123 %$<

31.  DIRECTOR’S REMUNERATIONS   Year Ended b"'$ /*F"F
   31st March, 2016  32B( Y'$%94 M>26

  PERIOD  Year Ended b"'$ /*F"F
   31st March, 2016  32B( Y'$%94 M>26

PARTICULARS   Year Ended b"'$ /*F"F
   31st March, 2016  32B( Y'$%94 M>26

21 C)'* + ,FI'*%"B &* (9" *'(L$" )E D)'* () PLJB&F&'$&"B  707,765,744    6>>45M64?55 

M1 C)'*B + ,FI'*%"B &* (9" *'(L$" )E D)'*B () ]$-B
T O)-#'*&"B  () X9&%9 F&$"%()$B '$" &*("$"B("F   G      646261>> 

31 A*I"B(-"*( JS D)'*B &* (9" B9'$"B )E #'$"*( 
%)-#'*S '*F BLJB&F&'$S %)-#'*S X9"* (9" %)-#'*S 
9'B -'F" D)'*B )$ 'FI'*%"B &* (9" *'(L$" )E D)'*Z

R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C&-&("F   84,32,300 (Nos.)  27,104,727  N543M43>> :;)B1<  M?42>54?M? 

R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C&-&("F 4,19,53,510 (Nos)  130,846,956  542@463462> :;)B<  23>4N5=4@6= 
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34.  SEGMENT REPORTING 

A) PRIMARY SEGMENT INFORMATION

H9" O)-#'*S 9'B &F"*(&]"F (X) $"#)$('JD" B"8-"*(B I&.1 Y'*LE'%(L$&*8 )E P9)"B i##"$ '*F V"*('D A*%)-" E$)- A--)I'JD" R$)#"$(S1 
,B #"$ ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$F )* P"8-"*( V"#)$(&*8 :,PG2?<4 cP"8-"*( V"#)$(&*8a (9" O)-#'*S 9'B $"#)$("F B"8-"*( &*E)$-'(&)*1 
^$)BB (L$*)I"$ )E O)-#'*S &B VB1 34NM61N> C'%B FL$&*8 (9" #"$&)F >21>51M>26 () 321>31M>2= :R$"I&)LB b"'$ VB1 34@3@1M@ C'%B<1

 RENTAL  SHOES OTHERS GRAND TOTAL 

PARTICULARS As at As at As at As at As at As at As at As at
   31.03.016 31.03.015 31.03.016 31.03.015 31.03.016 31.03.015 31.03.016 31.03.015

I) Segment Revenue   1,533.77   2432M1?3   2,205.01   M4=>51=3   86.22   2=1@>   3,825.00   34@351M= 

C"BBZ /0%&B" !L(S T P"$I&%"  
H'0 V"%)I"$"F  G     G     G     G     G     G     G     G  

;"( HL$*)I"$   1,533.77   2432M1?3   2,205.01   M4=>51=3   86.22   2=1@>   3,825.00   34@351M= 

II) Segment Results before 
Interest and Tax   1,147.25   N@>1M6   (293.43)  :2=>15?<  86.22   2=1@>   940.06   ?5=1=@ 

C"BB Z A*("$"B( /0#"*B"B  750.91   =>51=>   G     G     G     G     750.91   =>51=> 

 ,FF Z A*("$"B( A*%)-"   0.09   315M   0.71   21=>   G     G     0.80   61>M 

 ,FF Z /0%"#(&)*'D A("-B   G     G     G     G     G     G     G     G   

 R$)]( J"E)$" H'0   396.44   MN@1>?   (292.72)  :26N1N=<  86.22   2=1@>   189.95   25?12M 

 OL$$"*( H'0   60.00   661>>   G     G     G      60.00   661>>

 !"E"$$"F H'0 C&'J&D&(S  32.63   -     -     -     -     -     32.63   -   

 R$)]( 'E("$ H'0   303.81   M351>?   (292.72)  :26N1N=<  86.22   2=1@>   97.32   @M12M 

III) OTHER INFORMATION        

 Segment Assets  13,979.09   54@2=15N   3,577.73   M466?12>   1,540.89   =46@61>@   19,097.71   254>=N1=? 

 P"8-"*( C&'J&D&(&"B  10,154.67   24>3=1N=   1,855.60   245@>1=@    5466>1@@   12,010.26   ?4>?N165 

 O'#&('D /0#"*F&(L$"   G      G     G     G     G     G   

 !"#$"%&'(&)* '*F ,-)$(&B'(&)*  2.74   2MM1=?   3.73   N1?N   59.57   -     66.03   232156 

 c;)* O'B9 /0#"*B"B )(9"$ (9'*  
 !"#$"%&'(&)* '*F ,-)$(&B'(&)*a   2M31>N   G     G     G     G     G     2M31>N 

B) SECONDARY SEGMENT INFORMATION

 PARTICULARS  2015-16 2014-15

I) Segment Revenue - External Turnover 

 U&(9&* A*F&'  3,825.80  34=3=12N

 KL(B&F" A*F&'  G     3>3122 

 Total Revenue  3,825.80   3,939.29 

II) Segment Assets  

 U&(9&* A*F&'  19,097.71   254>=N1=? 

 KL(B&F" A*F&'  G    G   

 Total Assets  19,097.71   14,068.67 

III) Segment Liability

 U&(9&* A*F&'  12,010.26   ?4>?N165 

 KL(B&F" A*F&'  G     G   

 H)('D C&'J&D&(S  12,010.26   7,078.54
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35.   Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Part II of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent relevant, 
are given as under :

I)   PARTICULARS OF CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION AS ON 31.03.2016   

   LICENSED CAPACITY INSTALLED CAPACITY  PRODUCTION 

DESCRIPTION  UNIT  b"'$ /*F"F )* b"'$ /*F"F )* b"'$ /*F"F )* b"'$ /*F"F )* b"'$ /*F"F )* b"'$ /*F"F )* 

  32B( Y'$%94 M>2=  32B( Y'$%94 M>26 32B( Y'$%94 M>2= 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 32B( Y'$%94 M>2= 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 

      

P9)"B i##"$ R,AVP N.A ;1,  V"E"$ *)(" 2 J"D)X   107,018   =64@3M 

P'-#D"B T K(9"$B   N.A ;1,  V"E"$ *)(" 2 J"D)X   -     24MMN 

;)("B Z   A*B('DD"F %'#'%&(S &B 'B %"$(&]"F JS (9" -'*'8"-"*( + V"D&"F L#)* JS (9" ,LF&()$ J"&*8 ("%9*&%'D -'(("$1 
               A*B('DD"F %'#'%&(S &B E)$ 2M -)*(9B1 

II )    PARTICULARS OF STOCKS AND SALES & SERVICES AS ON 31.03.2016

 Opening Stock "Production  / Purchase  Sales  Closing Stock 
UNIT As at 1st April, 2015 During the year Year ended on As at 31st March, 2016
   31st March, 2016 

 Qty. (Value In `) Qty. (Value In `) Qty. (Value In `) Qty. (Value In `)

P9)"B i##"$ :R'&$B<   2>4M5@   N4===43N=   2>?4>2N   G     103,931   184,349,210   13,336   14,860,838

TOTAL  2>4M5@   N4===43N=   2>?4>2N   G      184,349,210    14,860,838 

III )   PARTICULARS OF MATERIALS CONSUMED AS ON 31.03.2016

DESCRIPTION  UNIT Year ended on 31st March, 2016 b"'$ "*F"F )* 32B( Y'$%94 M>26

   Qty. :`'DL" A* `< n(S1 :`'DL" A* `<

7&*&B9"F C"'(9"$ T C&*&*8 '*F K(9"$B P\$1 Y($B1   G     202,785,887   G     MM@4?=54=>? 

TOTAL     -     202,785,887   G     MM@4?=54=>? 

DESCRIPTION  Year ended on 31st March, 2016 b"'$ "*F"F )* 32B( Y'$%94 M>26

 O)*BL-#(&)* :A* `< % of Consumption O)*BL-#(&)* : A* `< f )E O)*BL-#(&)*

A-#)$("F   139,262,670  68.67%  2N3423>4=2@  ?@1?>f

A*F&8"*)LB  63,523,218  31.33%  5=4=334@NN  M>13>f

TOTAL    202,785,887  100%  MM@4?=54=>?  2>>f

DESCRIPTION  Year ended on 31st March, 2016 b"'$ "*F"F )* 32B( Y'$%94 M>26

 :`'DL" A*`< :`'DL" A*`< 

V'X Y'("$&'D P()$"B + P#'$"B '*F O)-#)*"*( T K(9"$B   -     138,783,616   G     26?4?=N4N36 

O'#&('D ^))FB  -     -     -     -     

IV)  VALUE OF IMPORTED / INDIGENOUS RAW MATERIAL, STORE SPARES AND COMPONENTS CONSUUMED AS ON 31.03.2016

V )   VALUE OF IMPORTS OF C.I.F BASIS AS ON 31.03.2016
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DESCRIPTION  Year ended on 31st March, 2016 b"'$ "*F"F )* 32B( Y'$%94 M>26

 :`'DL" A*`< :`'DL" A*`< 

/'$*&*8B &* 7)$"&8* OL$$"*%S T /0#)$( P'D"B    G      3>43224M3= 

V"-&('*%" &* 7)$"&8* OL$$"*%SGY'("$&'D + K(9"$B &*%DLF&*8 H$'I"DD&*8    135,938,098    2N?4N>@46=2

VI )   EARNING / EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY AS ON 31.03.2015    

3=1 H9" '%%)L*(B )E (9" %)-#'*S 9'I" J""* #$"#'$"F )* 8)&*8 %)*%"$* J'B&B 'B #"$ ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$F :,PG2< c!&B%D)BL$" )E ,%%)L*(&*8 
R)D&%&"Ba1

3?1   H9" O)-#'*S 8"*"$'DDS "*("$B &*() %'*%"D'JD" )#"$'(&*8 D"'B"B E)$ )E]%" #$"-&B"B4 E'%()$S #$"-&B"B '*F $"B&F"*%" )E (9" "-#D)S""B4 
*)$-'DDS $"*"X'JD" )* "0#&$S1 

3N1    ;) %$"F&()$ 9'B &*(&-'("F 'J)L( (9"&$ B('(LB J"&*8 )E B-'DD B%'D" &*FLB($&'D L*F"$('Q&*8B1   

3@1    ,B #"$ ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$F 64 ;"( R$)]( )$ D)BB E)$ (9" #"$&)F4'*F R$&)$ R"$&)F A("- '*F O9'*8" &* ,%%)L*(&*8 R)D&%S ABBL"F JS AO,A4 R$&)$ 
#"$&)F "0#"*B"B '$" )E  VB1 2>3@6>TG1a

5>1 !"J&( T O$"F&( J'D'*%"B 'B )* 32B( Y'$%9 M>2= )E !"J()$B4 O$"F&()$B4 C)'*B + ,FI'*%"B '*F )(9"$ #'$(&"B '%%)L*(B '$" BLJ_"%( () 
%)*]$-'(&)*B1

521 R$"I&)LB S"'$ ]8L$"B 9'I" J""* $"8$)L#"F T $"'$$'*8"F X9"$"I"$ %)*B&F"$"F *"%"BB'$S () %)*E)$- () (9" %D'BB&]%'(&)* 'F)#("F &* (9" 
current year.        

As per our report of even date annexed    

>*#))?#$@&!)42$#@7$A)B)0*5)) >*#)$'@)*'),"2$1-)*-)%2")4*$#@)*-)C&#"<%*#3)

Chartered Accountants Phoenix Internatinal Limited
7V;G >23=@?O    

per Pradip Bhardwaj Narendra Aggarwal P. M.  Alexander  Narender Makkar
Partner          Director  Director  Company Secretary 
Y1;)1  6>>M2@     !A; Z >>>M?35? !A; Z >>>6>>MM
    

RD'%"  Z  ;"X !"D9&     
!'("F Z 321>61M>2=  
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of Phoenix International Limited

 Report on the Financial Statements

U" 9'I" 'LF&("F (9" '%%)-#'*S&*8 O)*B)D&F'("F 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*(B )E R9)"*&0 A*("$*'(&)*'D C&-&("F :o(9" O)-#'*Sm< '*F &(B 
BLJB&F&'$&"B4 X9&%9 %)-#$&B" (9" O)*B)D&F'("F W'D'*%" P9""( 'B '( 32B( Y'$%9 M>2=4 (9" O)*B)D&F'("F R$)]( '*F C)BB '%%)L*( '*F 
O)*B)D&F'("F O'B9 7D)XB P('("-"*( E)$ (9" S"'$ (9"* "*F"F '*F ' BL--'$S )E B&8*&]%'*( '%%)L*(&*8 #)D&%&"B '*F )(9"$ "0#D'*'()$S 
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

H9" O)-#'*SmB W)'$F )E !&$"%()$B &B $"B#)*B&JD" E)$ (9" -'(("$B B('("F &* B"%(&)* 235:6< )E (9" O)-#'*&"B ,%(4M>23 :om(9" ,%(mm< X&(9 $"B#"%( 
() (9" #$"#'$'(&)* )E (9"B" O)*B)D&F'("F 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*( (9'( 8&I" ' ($L" + E'&$ I&"X )E (9" ]*'*%&'D #)B&(&)*4 ]*'*%&'D #"$E)$-'*%" 
'*F %'B9 [)X )E (9" ^$)L# &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 (9" '%%)L*(&*8 #$&*%&#D"B 8"*"$'DDS '%%"#("F &* A*F&'4 &*%DLF&*8 (9" ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$F 
B#"%&]"F L*F"$ B"%(&)* 233 )E (9" ,%(4 $"'F X&(9 (9" $LD" ? )E (9" O)-#'*&"B :,%%)L*(B< VLD"B4M>251H9&B $"B#)*B&J&D&(S 'DB) &*%DLF"B 
-'&*("*'*%" )E 'F"\L'(" '%%)L*(&*8 $"%)$FB &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 (9" #$)I&B&)* )E (9" ,%( E)$ B'E"8L'$F&*8 (9" 'BB"(B )E (9" 8$)L# '*F 
E)$ #$"I"*(&*8 '*F F"("%(&*8 E$'LFB '*F )(9"$ &$$"8LD'$&(&"Bp B"D"%(&)* '*F '##D&%'(&)* )E (9" '##$)#$&'(" '%%)L*(&*8 #)D&%&"Bp -'Q&*8 
_LF8"-"*(B '*F "B(&-'("B (9'( '$" $"'B)*'JD" '*F #$LF"*(p '*F (9" F"B&8*4 &-#D"-"*('(&)* '*F -'&*("*'*%" )E 'F"\L'(" &*("$*'D 
]*'*%&'D %)*($)D4 (9'( X"$" )#"$'(&*8 "EE"%(&I"DS E)$ "*BL$&*8 (9" '%%L$'%S '*F %)-#D"("*"BB )E (9" '%%)L*(&*8 $"%)$FB4 $"D"I'*( () 
(9" #$"#'$'(&)* '*F (9" #$"B"*('(&)* )E (9" O)*B)D&F'("F 7&*'*%&'D B('("-"*( (9'( 8&I" ' ($L" '*F E'&$ I&"X '*F '$" E$"" E$)- -'("$&'D 
-&BB('("-"*(4 X9"(9"$ FL" () E$'LF )$ "$$)$1

Auditor’s Responsibility

KL$ $"B#)*B&J&D&(S &B () "0#$"BB '* )#&*&)* )* (9"B" %)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B J'B"F )* )L$ 'LF&(1 U" %)*FL%("F )L$ 'LF&( &* 
'%%)$F'*%" X&(9 (9" P('*F'$FB )* ,LF&(&*8 B#"%&]"F L*F"$ B"%(&)* 253:2>< )E (9" ,%(1 H9)B" P('*F'$FB $"\L&$" (9'( X" %)-#DS X&(9 
"(9&%'D $"\L&$"-"*(B '*F  #D'*  '*F  #"$E)$-  (9"  'LF&(  ()  )J('&*  $"'B)*'JD"  'BBL$'*%"  'J)L(  X9"(9"$  (9"  %)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D 
statements are free from material misstatement.

,* 'LF&( &*I)DI"B #"$E)$-&*8 #$)%"FL$"B () )J('&* 'LF&( "I&F"*%" 'J)L( (9" '-)L*(B '*F F&B%D)BL$"B &* (9" %)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D 
B('("-"*(B1  H9" #$)%"FL$"B B"D"%("F F"#"*F )* (9" 'LF&()$mB _LF8-"*(4 &*%DLF&*8  (9"  'BB"BB-"*(  )E  (9"  $&BQB  )E  -'("$&'D  
-&BB('("-"*(  )E  (9"  %)*B)D&F'("F  ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B4 X9"(9"$ FL" () E$'LF )$ "$$)$1 A* -'Q&*8 (9)B" $&BQ 'BB"BB-"*(B4 (9" 'LF&()$ 
%)*B&F"$B &*("$*'D %)*($)D $"D"I'*( () (9" O)-#'*SmB #$"#'$'(&)* '*F #$"B"*('(&)* )E (9" %)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B (9'( 8&I" ' 
($L" '*F E'&$ I&"X &* )$F"$ () F"B&8* 'LF&( #$)%"FL$"B (9'( '$" '##$)#$&'(" &* (9" %&$%L-B('*%"B4 JL( *)( E)$ (9" #L$#)B" )E "0#$"BB&*8 '* 
)#&*&)* )* (9" "EE"%(&I"*"BB )E (9" "*(&(SmB &*("$*'D %)*($)D1  ,* 'LF&( 'DB) &*%DLF"B "I'DL'(&*8 (9" '##$)#$&'("*"BB )E '%%)L*(&*8 #)D&%&"B 
LB"F '*F (9" $"'B)*'JD"*"BB )E (9" '%%)L*(&*8 "B(&-'("B -'F" JS -'*'8"-"*(4 'B X"DD 'B "I'DL'(&*8 (9" )I"$'DD #$"B"*('(&)* )E (9" 
%)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B1

U" J"D&"I" (9'( (9" 'LF&( "I&F"*%" X" 9'I" )J('&*"F &B BLE]%&"*( '*F '##$)#$&'(" () #$)I&F" ' J'B&B E)$ )L$ 'LF&( )#&*&)* )* (9" 
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Opinion

A* )L$ )#&*&)* '*F () (9" J"B( )E )L$ &*E)$-'(&)* '*F '%%)$F&*8 () (9" "0#D'*'(&)*B 8&I"* () LB4 (9" %)*B)D&F'("F  ]*'*%&'D  B('("-"*(B  
8&I"  '  ($L"  '*F  E'&$  I&"X  &*  %)*E)$-&(S  X&(9  (9"  '%%)L*(&*8 #$&*%&#D"B 8"*"$'DDS '%%"#("F &* A*F&'Z

:&< &* (9" %'B" )E (9" %)*B)D&F'("F J'D'*%" B9""(4 )E (9" B('(" )E 'EE'&$B )E (9" O)-#'*S 'B '( 32B( Y'$%9 M>2=p

:&&<  &* (9" %'B" )E (9" %)*B)D&F'("F #$)]( '*F D)BB '%%)L*(4 )E  (9" #$)]( E)$ (9" S"'$ "*F"F )* (9'( F'("p '*F

:&&&<  &* (9" %'B" )E (9" %)*B)D&F'("F %'B9 [)X B('("-"*(4 )E (9" %'B9 [)XB E)$ (9" S"'$ "*F"F )* (9'( F'("1

Other Matters

U" F&F *)( 'LF&( (9" ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B )E (9" BLJB&F&'$&"B4 X9)B" ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B $"["%( H)('D ,BB"(B )E VB1 @@6N13? C'Q9 'B '( 
Y'$%9 324 M>2=4 H)('D V"I"*L"B )E VB1 >1@2 C'Q9 '*F *"( %'B9 )L([)X '-)L*(&*8 () VB1N3?15= C'Q9 (9" S"'$ "*F"F )* (9'( F'("4 'B 
%)*B&F"$"F &* (9" %)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B1 H9"B" ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B 9'I" J""* 'LF&("F JS )(9"$ 'LF&()$B X9)B" $"#)$(B 9'I" 
J""* EL$*&B9"F () LB JS (9" Y'*'8"-"*( '*F )L$ )#&*&)*4 &* B) E'$ 'B &( $"D'("B () (9" '-)L*(B '*F F&B%D)BL$"B &*%DLF"F &* $"B#"%( )E 
(9"B" BLJB&F&'$&"B4 &B J'B"F B)D"DS )* (9" $"#)$(B )E (9" )(9"$ 'LF&()$B1

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

,B $"\L&$"F JS B"%(&)* 253:3< )E (9" ,%(4 X" $"#)$( (9'(Z

:'< X" 9'I" )J('&*"F 'DD (9" &*E)$-'(&)* '*F "0#D'*'(&)*B X9&%9 () (9" J"B( )E )L$ Q*)XD"F8" '*F J"D&"E X"$" *"%"BB'$S E)$ (9" 
purpose of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statement.

:J< &* )L$ )#&*&)*4 #$)#"$ J))QB )E '%%)L*( 'B $"\L&$"F JS D'X $"D'(&*8 () #$"#'$'(&)* )E %)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B  9'I" 
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J""* Q"#( B) E'$ 'B &( '##"'$B E$)- )L$ "0'-&*'(&)* )E (9)B" J))QB '*F (9" $"#)$(B )E )(9"$ 'LF&()$B1

:%< H9" O)*B)D&F'("F W'D'*%" P9""(4 O)*B)D&F'("F P('("-"*( )E R$)]( '*F C)BB '*F O)*B)D&F'("F O'B9 7D)X P('("-"*( F"'D( 
X&(9 JS (9&B V"#)$( '$" &* '8$""-"*( X&(9 (9" $"D"I'*( J))QB )E '%%)L*(B -'&*('&*"F E)$ (9" #L$#)B" )E #$"#'$'(&)* )E (9" 
Consolidated Financial Statement.

:F< &* )L$ )#&*&)*4 (9" %)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B %)-#DS X&(9 (9" ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$FB B#"%&]"F L*F"$ B"%(&)* 233 )E 
(9" ,%(4 'B '##D&%'JD"1

:"< )* (9" J'B&B )E X$&(("* $"#$"B"*('(&)*B $"%"&I"F E$)- (9" !&$"%()$B 'B )* Y'$%9 324 M>2=4 ('Q"* )* $"%)$F JS (9" W)'$F )E 
!&$"%()$B '*F (9" $"#)$(B )E (9" B('(L()$S 'LF&()$B )E &(B BLJB&F&'$S %)-#'*&"B &*%)$#)$'("F &* A*F&'4 *)*" )E (9" F&$"%()$B )E 
(9" 8$)L# %)-#'*&"B4 &*%)$#)$'("F &* A*F&' &B F&B\L'D&]"F 'B )* Y'$%9 324 M>2=4 E$)- J"&*8 '##)&*("F 'B ' F&$"%()$ &* ("$-B 
)E #$)I&B&)*B )E B"%(&)* 2=5:M< )E (9" O)-#'*&"B ,%(4 M>231

:E< U&(9 $"B#"%( () (9" 'F"\L'%S )E &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 '*F )#"$'(&*8 "EE"%(&I"*"BB )E BL%9 %)*($)DB4 
$"E"$ () )L$ 'LF&( $"#)$( c,**"0L$" ,a4 X9&%9 &B J'B"F )* 'LF&()$mB $"#)$( )E (9" %)-#'*S '*F &(B BLJB&F&'$S %)-#'*&"B 
&*%)$#)$'("F &* A*F&'1 KL$ $"#)$( "0#$"BB"B '* L*-)F&]"F )#&*&)* )* (9" 'F"\L'%S '*F )#"$'(&*8 "EE"%(&I"*"BB )E &*("$*'D 
]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 )E (9" %)-#'*S '*F &(B BLJB&F&'$S %)-#'*&"B &*%)$#)$'("F &* A*F&'1

:8< U&(9 $"B#"%( () (9" )(9"$ -'(("$B () J" &*%DLF"F &* (9" ,LF&()$mB V"#)$( &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 VLD" 22 )E (9" O)-#'*&"B :,LF&( 
'*F ,LF&()$B<4 M>254 A* )L$ )#&*&)* '*F () (9" J"B( )E )L$ &*E)$-'(&)* '*F '%%)$F&*8 () (9" "0#D'*'(&)*B 8&I"* () LBp

:&< H9" O)-#'*S 9'B F&B%D)B"F (9" &-#'%( )E #"*F&*8 D&(&8'(&)*B )* &(B   %)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D #)B&(&)* )E (9" 8$)L# &* &(B 
%)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B 'B )* Y'$%9 324 M>2=1

:&&< H9" ^$)L# O)-#'*&"B 9'B *)( "*("$"F &*() '*S D)*8G("$- %)*($'%(B &*%DLF&*8 F"$&I'(&I" %)*($'%(B4 $"\L&$&*8 #$)I&B&)* 
L*F"$ '##D&%'JD" D'XB )$ '%%)L*(&*8 B('*F'$FB4 E)$ -'("$&'D E)$"B""'JD" D)BB"B4 '*F

:&&&< H9"$" 9'B J""* *) F"D'S &* ($'*BE"$$&*8 (9" '-)L*(B4 $"\L&$"F () J" ($'*BE"$$"F4 () (9" A*I"B()$ /FL%'(&)* '*F R$)("%(&)* 
7L*F JS (9" %)-#'*S1

RD'%"Z ;"X !"D9&                                             )>*#?#$@&!)42$#@7$AB)0*5

!'("Z 32T>6TM>2=                                                                                          Chartered Accountants

                  FRN- 013697C

?#$@&!)42$#@7$A

                                                                                                   (Partner)

M.No: 500219

ANNEXURE -A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under report on other legal and Regulatory Requirement section of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub –section 3 of section 143 of the 
Companies Act 2013

U" 9'I" 'LF&("F (9" &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 )E R9)"*&0 A*("$*'(&)*'D C&-&("F :o(9" O)-#'*Sm< '*F &(B BLJB&F&'$S 
&*%)$#)$'("F &* &*F&' 'B '( Y'$%9 324M>2=&* %)*_L*%(&)* X&(9 )L$ 'LF&( )E (9" O)*B)D&F'("F 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*( )E (9" O)-#'*S E)$ (9" 
year ended and as on that date.

Managements Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

H9" $"B#"%(&I" W)'$F )E !&$"%()$B )E (9" O)-#'*S '*F &(B BLJB&F&'$S %)-#'*&"B &*%)$#)$'("F &* &*F&'4 '$" $"B#)*B&JD" E)$ "B('JD&B9&*8 '*F 
-'&*('&*&*8 &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB J'B"F )* (9" $"B#"%(&I" &*("$*'D %)*($)D )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 %$&("$&' "B('JD&B9"F JS (9" %)-#'*S 
'*F &(B BLJB&F&'$S %)*B&F"$&*8 (9" "BB"*(&'D %)-#)*"*(B )E &*("$*'D %)*($)D B('("F &* (9" ^L&F'*%" ;)(" )* ,LF&( )E A*("$*'D 7&*'*%&'D 
O)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D V"#)$(&*8 &BBL"F JS (9" A*B(&(L(" )E O9'$("$"F ,%%)L*('*(B )E A*F&' :(9" 8L&F'*%" ;)("<1 H9"B" $"B#)*B&J&D&(&"B 
&*%DLF" (9" F"B&8*4 &-#D"-"*('(&)* '*F -'&*("*'*%" )E 'F"\L'(" &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB (9'( X"$" )#"$'(&*8 "EE"%(&I"DS E)$ "*BL$&*8 
(9" )$F"$DS '*F "E]%&"*( %)*FL%(B )E &(B JLB&*"BB4 &*%DLF&*8 'F9"$"*%" () (9" $"B#"%(&I" %)-#'*SmB #)D&%&"B4 (9" B'E"8L'$F&*8 )E &(B 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely 

#$"#'$'(&)* )E $"D&'JD" ]*'*%&'D &*E)$-'(&)*4 'B $"\L&$"F L*F"$ (9" ,%(1
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Auditors Responsibility 

KL$ $"B#)*B&J&D&(S &B () "0#$"BB '* )#&*&)* )* (9" %)-#'*SmB &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 J'B"F )* )L$ 'LF&(1 U" 
%)*FL%("F )L$ 'LF&( &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 (9" P('*F'$FB )* ,LF&(&*8 #$"B%$&J"F L*F"$ B"%(&)* 253:2>< )E (9" ,%( '*F (9" ^L&F'*%" ;)("4 
() (9" "0("*( '##D&%'JD" () '* 'LF&( )E &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*81 H9)B" P('*F'$FB '*F (9" ^L&F'*%" ;)(" $"\L&$" 
(9'( X" %)-#DS X&(9 (9" "(9&%'D $"\L&$"-"*(B '*F #D'* '*F #"$E)$- (9" 'LF&( () )J('&* $"'B)*'JD" 'BBL$'*%" 'J)L( X9"(9"$ 'F"\L'(" 
&*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 X'B "B('JD&B9"F '*F -'&*('&*"F '*F &E BL%9 %)*($)DB )#"$'("F "EE"%(&I"DS &* 'DD -'("$&'D 
respects.

KL$ 'LF&( &*I)DI"B #"$E)$-&*8 #$)%"FL$"B () )J('&* 'LF&( "I&F"*%" 'J)L( (9" 'F"\L'%S )E (9" &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB BSB("- )I"$ 
]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 '*F (9"&$ )#"$'(&*8 "EE"%(&I"*"BB1 KL$ 'LF&( )E &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 &*%DLF"F )J('&*&*8 '* 
L*F"$B('*F&*8 )E &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 'BB"BB&*8 (9" $&BQ (9'( ' -'("$&'D X"'Q*"BB "0&B(B4 '*F ("B(&*8 '*F 
"I'DL'(&*8 (9" F"B&8* '*F )#"$'(&*8 "EE"%(&I"*"BB )E &*("$*'D %)*($)D J'B"F )* (9" 'BB"BB"F $&BQ1 H9" R$)%"FL$"B B"D"%("F F"#"*F )* 
(9" 'LF&()$Bm _LF8-"*(4 &*%DLF&*8 (9" 'BB"BB-"*( )E (9" $&BQB )E -'("$&'D -&BB('("-"*( )E (9" ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(4 X9"(9"$ FL" () E$'LF 
or error.

U" J"D&"I" (9'( (9" 'LF&( "I&F"*%" X" 9'I" )J('&*"F '*F (9" 'LF&( "I&F"*%" )J('&*"F JS (9" )E (9" BLJB&F&'$S4 &* ("$-B )E (9"&$ $"#)$(B 
$"E"$$"F () &* (9" )(9"$ -'(("$ #'$'8$'#9 J"D)X4 &B BLE]%&"*( '*F '##$)#$&'(" () #$)I&F" ' J'B&B E)$ )L$ 'LF&( )#&*&)* )* (9" %)-#'*SmB 
&*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB BSB("- )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*81

G"$'&'()*-)&'%"#'$1)+'$'<&$1)<*'%#*13)*:"#)+'$'<&$1)#"!*#%&'(

, %)-#'*SmB &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)D )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 &B ' #$)%"BB F"B&8*"F () #$)I&F" $"'B)*'JD" 'BBL$'*%" $"8'$F&*8 (9" 
$"D&'J&D&(S )E ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 '*F (9" #$"#'$'(&)* )E ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B E)$ "0("$*'D #L$#)B"B &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 8"*"$'DDS '%%"#("F 
'%%)L*(&*8 #$&*%&#D"B1 ,%)-#'*SmB &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)D )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 &*%DLF"B (9)B" #)D&%&"B '*F #$)%"FL$"B (9'( :2<
#"$('&* () (9" -'&*("*'*%" )E $"%)$FB (9'( 4&* $"'B)*'JD" F"('&D4'%%L$'("DS '*F E'&$DS $"["%( ($'*B'%(&)*B '*F F&B#)B&(&)*B )E (9" 'BB"(B 
)E (9" %)-#'*Sp :M< #$)I&F" $"'B)*'JD" 'BBL$'*%" (9'( ($'*B'%(&)*B '$" $"%)$F"F 'B *"%"BB'$S () #"$-&( #$"#'$'(&)*B )E ]*'*%&'D 
B('("-"*(B &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 8"*"$'DDS '%%"#("F '%%)L*(&*8 #$&*%&#D"B4 '*F (9'( $"%"&#(B '*F "0#"*F&(L$"B )E (9" %)-#'*S '$" J"&*8 
-'F" )*DS &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 'L(9)$&.'(&)* )E -'*'8"-"*( '*F F&$"%()$ )E %)-#'*Sp '*F :3<#$)I&F" $"'B)*'JD" 'BBL$'*%" $"8'$F&*8 
#$"I"*(&)* )$ (&-"DS F"("%(&)* )E L*'L(9)$&."F '%\L&B&(&)*4 LB"4 )$ F&B#)B&(&)* )E (9" %)-#'*SmB 'BB"(B (9'( %)LDF 9'I" ' -'("$&'D "EE"%( 
)* (9" ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B

Inherent Limitations ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

W"%'LB" )E (9" &*9"$"*( D&-&('(&)*B )E &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*84 &*%DLF&*8 (9" #)BB&J&D&(S )E %)DDLB&)* )$ &-#$)#"$ 
-'*'8"-"*( )I"$$&F" )E %)*($)DB4-'("$&'D -&BB('("-"*(B FL" () "$$)$ )$ E$'LF -'S)%%L$ '*F *)( J" F"("%("F1,DB)4#$)_"%(&)*B )E '*S 
"I'DL'(&)* )E (9" &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 () EL(L$" #"$&)FB '$" BLJ_"%( () (9" $&BQ (9'( (9" &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)D 
)I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 -'S J"%)-" &*'F"\L'(" J"%'LB" )E %9'*8" &* %)*F&(&)*B4 )$ (9'( (9" F"8$"" )E %)-#D&'*%" X&(9 (9" #)D&%&"B )$ 
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

A* )L$ )#&*&)* () (9" J"B( )E )L$ &*E)$-'(&)* '*F '%%)$F&*8 () (9" "0#D'*'(&)*B 8&I"* () LB4 (9" %)-#'*S '*F &(B BLJB&F&'$S %)-#'*&"B  
9'I" &* 'DD -'("$&'D $"B#"%(B4 '* 'F"\L'(" &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB BSB("- )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 '*F BL%9 &*("$*'D ]*'*%&'D %)*($)DB 
)I"$ ]*'*%&'DB $"#)$(&*8 X"$" )#"$'(&*8 "EE"%(&I"DS 'B '( Y'$%9 324 M>2=4 J'B"F )* (9" &*("$*'D %)*($)D )I"$ ]*'*%&'D $"#)$(&*8 %$&("$&' 
"B('JD&B9"F JS (9" %)-#'*S '*F &(B BLJB&F&'$S %)-#'*&"B &*%)$#)$'("F &* &*F&'%)*B&F"$&*8 (9" "BB"*(&'D %)-#)*"*(B )E &*("$*'D %)*($)D 
B('("F &* (9" ^L&F'*%" ;)("1

RD'%"Z ;"X !"D9&                                             )>*#?#$@&!)42$#@7$AB)0*5

!'("Z 32T>6TM>2=                                                                                          Chartered Accountants

                  FRN- 013697C

?#$@&!)42$#@7$A

                                                                                                   (Partner)

M.No: 500219
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 PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
CIN : L74899DL1987PLC030092 

 Consolidated Balance Sheet for the Year Ended 31st March, 2016

PARTICULARS   ;)(" For the Year Ended   7)$ (9" b"'$ /*F"F 
  ;)1 31st March, 2016   32B( Y'$%94 M>26

I.   EQUITY AND LIABILITIES    

:2<  P9'$"9)DF"$mB 7L*FB   

 :'< P9'$" O'#&('D  M  187,895,600   2N?4N@64=>> 

    :J< V"B"$I"B '*F PL$#DLB  3  444,723,944   3N34MM?4=52 

    :%< OL$$"*%S ($'*BD'(&)* V"B"$I"    88,960,066   -   

 Y&*)$&(S A*("$"B(    G     63466?4>62 

(2)  Non-Current Liabilities    

    :'< C)*8 H"$- W)$$)X&*8B   5  932,212,694   =>N4>3N4NM@ 

    :J< !"E"$$"F H'0 C&'J&D&(S    3,263,198   -   

    :%< C)*8 H"$- C&'J&D&(&"B  6  56,690,019   624N@>4>2@ 

    :F< C)*8 H"$- R$)I&B&)*B  =  1,120,241   242M@43>M 

 

(3)  Current Liabilities 

 :'< H$'F" R'S'JD"B  ?  285,096,441   M>546NM4>M? 

    :J< K(9"$ OL$$"*( C&'J&D&(&"B  N  52,562,078   6>4MNM4525 

    :%< P9)$(GH"$- R$)I&B&)*B  @  26,299,905   M>43634?35 

   TOTAL    1,978,824,186   1,560,956,617 

II.   ASSETS 

(1) Non-Current Assets    

 :'< 7&0"F ,BB"(B  

 :&< H'*8&JD" ,BB"(B 2>  349,075,174   36=453545M? 

 :&&< O'#&('D U)$QG&*GR$)8$"BB  2>  46,116,795   5=422=4?@6 

    :J< ;)*GOL$$"*( A*I"B(-"*(B  22  80,462,402   M3?4N654@>M 

    :%< C)*8 H"$- C)'*B '*F ,FI'*%"B  2M  615,938,153   2?4?56435@ 

(2)  Current Assets   

   :'< A*I"*()$&"B  23  53,240,905   6543N6452N 

   :J< H$'F" V"%"&I'JD"B  25  276,638,107   25>4@254?2@ 

   :%< O'B9 '*F O'B9 /\L&I'D"*(B  26  23,272,103   2M@4=NN423= 

   :F< P9)$( H"$- C)'*B + ,FI'*%"B  2=  533,400,945   6?M4N3?4==> 

   :"< K(9"$ OL$$"*( ,BB"(B  2?  679,602   54@?@4M22 

   TOTAL   1,978,824,186   246=>4@6=4=2? 

 P&8*&]%'*( ,%%)L*(&*8 R)D&%&"B  2  

 ;)("B )* 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*(B  2 to 41

As per our report of even date    

>*#))?#$@&!)42$#@7$A)B)0*5)) >*#)$'@)*'),"2$1-)*-)%2")4*$#@)*-)C&#"<%*#3)

Chartered Accountants Phoenix Internatinal Limited
7V;G >23=@?O    

per Pradip Bhardwaj Narendra Aggarwal P. M.  Alexander  Narender Makkar
Partner          Director  Director  Company Secretary 
Y1;)1  6>>M2@     !A; Z >>>M?35? !A; Z >>>6>>MM   
 

RD'%"  Z  ;"X !"D9&     
!'("F Z 321>61M>2=  
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 PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
CIN : L74899DL1987PLC030092 

))0*'3*1&@$%"@)?#*+%)B)D*33);<<*E'%)-*#)%2")H"$#)I'@"@)JK3%)G$#<2L)MNKO

PARTICULARS   ;)(" For the Year Ended   7)$ (9" b"'$ /*F"F 
  ;)1 31st March, 2016   32B( Y'$%94 M>26
A.  Cash Flow from Operating Activities

A  V"I"*L" E$)- K#"$'(&)*B 2N  373,877,442   3@24?3=426> 

AA  K(9"$ A*%)-"  2@  8,793,830   M42@=4N?5 

III  Total Revenue (I +II)   382,671,272   3@34@334>M5 

IV  Expenses   

O)B( )E Y'("$&'D O)*BL-"F M>  202,785,888   MM54?6?4M>3 

O9'*8"B &* A*I"*()$&"B )E ]*&B9"F 8))FB4 M2  (6,194,452)  54>@64N=@ 

U)$QG&*G#$)8$"BB '*F P()%QG&*GH$'F"    
/-#D)S""Bm W"*"]( /0#"*B"B MM  8,000,680   224@?N4?55 

7&*'*%&'D O)B(B M3  75,093,339   =242>24536 

!"#$"%&'(&)* 2>  7,389,440   2546N@4>3M 

K(9"$ /0#"*B"B M5  78,393,923   =54@=64?55 

Total Expenses (IV)    365,468,818   3N245NN4>M? 

`    R$)]( J"E)$" H'0 :AAA G A`<   17,202,454   2M45554@@? 

`A   H'0 /0#"*B"B    
      :2< R$)I&B&)* E)$ A*%)-" H'0    6,000,000   646>>4>>> 

      :M< !"E"$$"F H'0 C&'J&D&(S   3,263,198   -   

P99)))?#*+%QRD*33S)-*#)%2")T"$#)RPFP9S   7,939,256   =4@554@@? 

VIII  Earning per equity share:   

 Basic & Diluted M6  0.47   >152 

 P&8*&]%'*( ,%%)L*(&*8 R)D&%&"B  2  

 ;)("B )* 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*(B  2 to 41

As per our report of even date    

>*#))?#$@&!)42$#@7$A)B)0*5)) >*#)$'@)*'),"2$1-)*-)%2")4*$#@)*-)C&#"<%*#3)

Chartered Accountants Phoenix Internatinal Limited
7V;G >23=@?O    

per Pradip Bhardwaj Narendra Aggarwal P. M.  Alexander  Narender Makkar
Partner          Director  Director  Company Secretary 
Y1;)1  6>>M2@     !A; Z >>>M?35? !A; Z >>>6>>MM   
 

RD'%"  Z  ;"X !"D9&     
!'("F Z 321>61M>2=  



PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

68

 PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
CIN : L74899DL1987PLC030092 

    Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2016

PARTICULARS   For the Year Ended   7)$ (9" b"'$ /*F"F 

  31st March, 2016   32B( Y'$%94 M>26

A.  Cash Flow from Operating Activities   

 ;"( R$)]( T:C)BB< J"E)$" H'0   17,202,454   2M45554@@? 

     Adjustments for :  

     !"#$"%&'(&)* + ,-)$(&.'(&)* /0#1   7,389,440   2546N@4>3M 

     OL$$"*%S H$'*BD'(&)* V"B"$I"   88,960,066   -   

     7)$"&8* /0%9'*8" :;"(<  (6,885,113)  6@4@6?46N3 

     A*("$"B( :;"(<  75,013,120   =4>=?4@== 

     C)BB )* B'D" )E 7&0"F ,BB"(B  G     55?4552 

)  !"#$%&'()!#*+%),"-*#").*#/&'()0$!&%$1)02$'("3  181,679,967   93,507,019 

    H$'F" $"%"&I'JD"B + K(9"$ %L$$"*( 'BB"(B  (91,987,064)  @4=5N4NMM 

     O9'*8"B &* P()%Q &* H$'F"   1,144,512.85   2?42>N4>N5 

     H$'F" R'S'JD"B + )(9"$ D&'J&D&(&"B  (11,268,812)  64=M54>N3 

    O'B9  E$)- K#"$'(&*8 ,%(&I&(&"B  79,568,604   2M64NNN4>>? 

     H'0"B #'&F  6,000,000   646>>4>>> 

 Net cash from operating activities  73,568,604   120,388,007 

45)) 0$32)6*7)-#*8)9':"3%&'();<%&:&%&"3  

      RL$%9'B" )E 7&0"F ,BB"(B T OUAR  (30,192)  :=243?2<

      A*I"B(-"*(   157,392,500   -   

      P'D" )E 7&0"F ,BB"(B  G     24=MN4>>> 

      7)$"&8* /0%9'*8"  6,885,113   -   

      A*("$"B( V"%"&I"F  80,219   6>M4MM? 

 Net Cash used in investing activities  164,327,640   2,068,856 

O1  O'B9 [)X E$)- 7&*'*%&*8 ,%(&I&(&"B  

       ,FI'*%"B E$)- PLJB&F&'$&"B T K(9"$B  (598,192,804)  N545=54>=6 

       V"#'S-"*( )E C)*8 H"$- W)$$)X&*8    (625,826,135)  :5N4M=342@><

       V"%"&I&*8 )E C)'* H"$- W)$$)X&*8  950,000,000   -   

       P"%L$&(S !"#)B&(B :R'&F< T V"%"&I"F  4,800,000   :546@@426><

       A*("$"B( R'&F  (75,093,339)  :=>456@4N2><

 Net Cash from Financing Activities  (344,312,278)  :MN4N6N4>N6<

Net Increases/(Decreases) in cash and cash Equivalents  (106,416,033)  @346@N4??N 

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning  129,688,136   3=4>N@436N 

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the Year  23,272,103   2M@4=NN423= 

As per our report of even date    

>*#))?#$@&!)42$#@7$A)B)0*5)) >*#)$'@)*'),"2$1-)*-)%2")4*$#@)*-)C&#"<%*#3)

Chartered Accountants Phoenix Internatinal Limited 

7V;G >23=@?O    

per Pradip Bhardwaj Narendra Aggarwal P. M.  Alexander  Narender Makkar
Partner          Director  Director  Company Secretary 
Y1;)1  6>>M2@     !A; Z >>>M?35? !A; Z >>>6>>MM   
 

RD'%"  Z  ;"X !"D9&     
!'("F Z 321>61M>2=  

U" 9'I" "0'-&*"F (9" 'J)I" %'B9 [)X B('("-"*( )E R9)"*&0 A*("$*'(&)*'D C&-&("F E)$ (9" S"'$ "*F"F 321>31M>2= H9" B('("-"*( 9'B J""* #$"#'$"F JS (9" 
-'*'8"-"*( &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 (9" D&B(&*8 $"\L&$-"*(B )E P"%L$&(S /0%9'*8" W)'$F )E A*F&' :P/WA< '*F &B J'B"F )* '*F F"$&I"F E$)- (9" 'LF&("F ]*'*%&'D 
B('("-"*( )E (9" %)-#'*S E)$ (9" S"'$ "*F"F 321>31M>2=1    
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Annexure- “A”

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. a)   BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 H9"B" 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*(B 9'I" J""* #$"#'$"F () %)-#DS X&(9 (9" ^"*"$'DDS ,%%"#("F ,%%)L*(&*8 R$&*%&#D"B :A*F&'* ^,,R< 
&*%DLF&*8 (9" ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$FB *)(&]"F L*F"$ (9" $"D"I'*( #$)I&B&)*B )E (9" O)-#'*&"B ,%( M>231

 H9" 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*(B '$" #$"#'$"F )* '%%$L'D J'B&B L*F"$ (9" 9&B()$&%'D %)B( %)*I"*(&)*1 H9" ]*'*%&'DB P('("-"*(B '$" 
#$"B"*("F &* A*F&'* $L#""B $)L*F"F )EE () (9" *"'$"B( $L#""B1

b)   USE OF ESTIMATES

 H9" #$"#'$'(&)* )E ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B &* %)*E)$-&(S X&(9 ^"*"$'DDS ,%%"#("F ,%%)L*(&*8 R$&*%&#D"B :A*F&'* ^,,R< $"\L&$"B 
_LF8-"*(B4 "B(&-'("B '*F 'BBL-#(&)*B () J" -'F" (9'( 'EE"%( (9" $"#)$("F '-)L*(B )E 'BB"(B '*F D&'J&D&(&"B '*F F&B%D)BL$" )E 
%)*(&*8"*( D&'J&D&(&"B )* (9" F'(" )E ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B '*F $"#)$("F '-)L*(B )E $"I"*L" '*F "0#"*B"B FL$&*8 (9" $"#)$(&*8 #"$&)F1 
!&EE"$"*%" J"(X""* (9" '%(L'D $"BLD(B '*F "B(&-'("B '$" $"%)8*&B"F &* (9" #"$&)F &* X9&%9 (9" $"BLD(B '$" Q*)X*T-'("$"'D&B"F1

2.   FIXED ASSETS 

 H'*8&JD" ,BB"(B '$" B('("F '( %)B( *"( )E $"%)I"$'JD" ('0"B4($'F" F&B%)L*( '*F $"J'("B '*F &*%DLF" '-)L*( 'FF"F )* $"I'DL'(&)*4D"BB 
'%%L-D'("F F"#$"%&'(&)* '*F &-#'&$-"*( D)BB4&E '*S1H9" %)B( )E ('*8&JD" 'BB"(B %)-#$&B"B &(B #L$%9'B" #$&%"4J)$$)X&*8 %)B( '*F 
'*S %)B( F&$"%(DS '(($&JL('JD" () J$&*8&*8 (9" 'BB"(B () &(B X)$Q&*8 %)*F&(&)* E)$ &(B &*("*F"F LB"1    

R$)_"%(B L*F"$ X9&%9 'BB"(B '$" *)( $"'FS E)$ (9"&$ &*("*F"F LB" '$" F&B%D)B"F L*F"$ O'#&('D U)$QG&*GR$)8$"BB

3.   VALUATION OF INVENTORIES 

 A("-B )E &*I"*()$&"B '$" -"'BL$"F '( D)X"$ )E %)B( '*F *"( $"'D&B'JD" I'DL" 'E("$ #$)I&F&*8 E)$ )JB)D"B%"*%"4 &E '*S1 O)B( )E &*I"*()$&"B 
%)-#$&B"B )E %)B( )E #L$%9'B"4 %)B( )E %)*I"$B&)* '*F )(9"$ %)B(B &*%DLF&*8 -'*LE'%(L$&*8 )I"$9"'FB &*%L$$"F &* J$&*8&*8 (9"- () 
their respective present location and condition.

4.   DEPRECIATION

 '< !"#$"%&'(&)* )* 7&0"F ,BB"(B &B #$)I&F"F () (9" "0("*( )E F"#$"%&'JD" '-)L*( )* (9" U$&(("* !)X* `'DL" :U!`< Y"(9)F "0%"#( 
&* %'B" )E 'BB"(B #"$('&*&*8 () L*&(G ;)&F' ,G3?  X9"$" F"#$"%&'(&)* &B #$)I&F"F )* P($'&89( C&*" Y"(9)F :PCY<1 !"#$"%&'(&)* &B 
#$)I&F"F J'B"F )* LB"ELD D&E" )E (9" 'BB"(B 'B #$"B%$&J"F &* P%9"FLD" AA () (9" O)-#'*&"B ,%(4 M>231   

J< ;) X$&(" )EE &B -'F" &* $"B#"%( )E D)*8 ("$- D"'B" 9)DF D'*F1

5.   FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION 

c'1  H$'*B'%(&)*B F"*)-&*'("F &* E)$"&8* %L$$"*%&"B '$" $"%)$F"F '( (9" "0%9'*8" $'(" #$"I'&D&*8 )* (9" F'(" )E (9" ($'*B'%(&)* )$ 
(9'( '##$)0&-'("B (9" '%(L'D $'(" '( (9" F'(" )E (9" ($'*B'%(&)*1

J1  Y)*"('$S &("-B F"*)-&*'("F &* E)$"&8* %L$$"*%&"B '( (9" S"'$ "*F '$" $"B('("F '( S"'$ "*F $'("B1 A* %'B" )E &("-B X9&%9 '$" 
%)I"$"F JS E)$X'$F "0%9'*8" %)*($'%(B4 (9" F&EE"$"*%" J"(X""* (9" S"'$ "*F $'(" '*F $'(" )* (9" F'(" )E (9" %)*($'%( &B 
$"%)8*&B"F 'B "0%9'*8" F&EE"$"*%" '*F (9" #$"-&L- #'&F )* E)$X'$F %)*($'%(B &B $"%)8*&B"F )I"$ (9" D&E" )E (9" %)*($'%(1

%1  ;)*G-)*"('$S E)$"&8* %L$$"*%S &("-B '$" %'$$&"F '( %)B(1

F1  A* $"B#"%( )E &*("8$'D E)$"&8* )#"$'(&)*B4 'DD ($'*B'%(&)*B '$" ($'*BD'("F '( $'("B #$"I'&D&*8 )* (9" F'(" )E ($'*B'%(&)* )$ (9'( 
'##$)0&-'("B (9" '%(L'D $'(" '( (9" F'(" )E ($'*B'%(&)*1 Y)*"('$S 'BB"(B '*F D&'J&D&(&"B '$" $"B('("F '( (9" S"'$ "*F $'("B1 
"1 ,*S &*%)-" )$ "0#"*B" )* '%%)L*( )E "0%9'*8" F&EE"$"*%" "&(9"$ )* B"((D"-"*( )$ )* ($'*BD'(&)* &B $"%)8*&B"F &* (9" R$)]( 
'*F C)BB P('("-"*(1a    

6.   REVENUE RECOGNITION

 V"I"*L" &B $"%)8*&B"F )*DS X9"* $&BQ '*F $"X'$FB &*%&F"*('D () )X*"$B9&# '$" ($'*BE"$$"F () (9" %LB()-"$4 &( %'* J" $"D&'JDS 
-"'BL$"F '*F &( &B $"'B)*'JD" () "0#"%( LD(&-'(" %)DD"%(&)*1V"I"*L" E$)- )#"$"'(&)* &*%DLF" B'D" )E 8))FB '*F B"$I&%"B1/0#)$( 
P'D"B '$" '%%)L*("F E)$ )* (9" J'B&B )E (9" F'(" )E W&DD )E C'F&*84 !)-"B(&% B'D"B '$" '%%)L*("F E)$ )* (9" J'B&B )E "0GE'%()$S T 
8)F)X* F&B#'(%9"B1 P'D"B &*%DLF" "0%&B" FL(S JL( "0%DLF" F&B%)L*(B4 B'D"B ('0 '*F 'DD )(9"$ %9'$8"B1 

 A*("$"B( &*%)-" &B $"%)8*&B"F )* ' (&-" #$)#)$(&)* J'B&B ('Q&*8 &*() '%%)L*( (9" '-)L*( )L(B('*F&*8 '*F (9" &*($"B( $'(" '##D&%'JD"1

7.   EXPORT BENEFITS

 P'D" )E 'FI'*%" D&%"*B"B &B '%%)L*("F E)$ )* $"'D&.'(&)*B J'B&B4 !L(S !$'XJ'%QB '*F !L(S "*(&(D"-"*( R'BB W))Q J"*"](B '$" 
'%%)L*("F E)$ )* '%%$L'D J'B&B1

8.   RETIREMENT BENEFITS     

'< O)*($&JL(&)*B () R$)I&F"*( EL*F '$" -'F" '( (9" #$"B%$&J"F $'("B &* (9" $"%)8*&."F EL*FB '*F %9'$8"F () (9" R$)]( '*F C)BB 
,T%1 

J<    R$)I&B&)* E)$ ^$'(L&(S '$" () J"  -'F" )* (9" J'B&B )E '%(L'$&'D I'DL'(&)*1 
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%<    /I"$S "-#D)S"" X9) 9'B %)-#D"("F ]I" S"'$B )$ -)$" )E B"$I&%" 8"(B ' 8$'(L&(S )* D"'I&*8 '( 26 F'SB B'D'$S :D'B( F$'X* B'D'$S< 
E)$ "'%9 %)-#D"("F S"'$ )E B"$I&%"1 b"'$ "*F D&'J&D&(S )* '%%)L*( )E $"(&$"-"*( J"*"](B () "-#D)S""B '$" #$)I&F"F1 

F<   C"'I" "*%'B9-"*( &B '%%)L*("F E)$ )* S"'$ () S"'$ J'B&B '*F *)( '%%L-LD'("F () J" "*%9'B"F '( (9" (&-" )E $"(&$"-"*(1

9.   INVESTMENTS  

 cA*I"B(-"*(B &* BLJB&F&'$S '*F )(9"$ %)-#'*&"B '$" ($"'("F 'B D)*8 ("$- &*I"B(-"*(B '*F '$" B('("F '( %)B(1 R$)I&B&)* )E F&-&*L(&)* 
&* (9" -'$Q"( I'DL" )E D)*8G ("$- &*I"B(-"*(B &B -'F" )*DS &E BL%9 F"%D&*" &B %)*B&F"$"F #"$-'*"*( JS (9"  '*'8"-"*(1 !&I&F"*F &B 
'%%)L*("F E)$ 'B '*F X9"* $"%"&I"F1

10.  IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS 

 ,* 'BB"(B &B ($"'("F 'B &-#'&$"F X9"* (9" %'$$S&*8 %)B( )E 'BB"(B "0%""FB &(B $"%)I"$'JD" I'DL"1 ,* &-#'&$-"*( D)BB &B %9'$8"F 
() (9" R$)]( '*E C)BB P('("-"*( &* (9" S"'$ &* X9&%9 '* 'BB"(B &B &F"*(&]"F 'B &-#'&$"F1 H9" &-#'&$-"*( D)BB &B $"%)8*&B"F &* #$&)$ 
'%%)L*(&*8 #"$&)F &B $"I"$B"F &E (9"$" 9'B J""* ' %9'*8" &* (9" "B(&-'("B )E $"%)I"$'JD" '-)L*(1   

11.   PROVISIONS,CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS    

 R$)I&B&)* &B $%)8*&B"F &* (9" '%%)L*(B X9"* (9"$" &B ' #$"B"*( )JD&8'(&)* 'B ' $"BLD( )E #'B( "I"*(B '*F &( &B #$)J'JD" (9'( '* )L([)X 
)E $"B)L$%"B X&DD J" $"\L&$"F () B"((D" (9" )JD&8'(&)* '*F  $"D&'JD" "B(&-'("B %'* J" -'F"1R$)I&B&)* '$" *)( F&B%)L*("F () (9"&$ 
#$"B"*( I'DL" '*F '$" F"("$-&*"F J'B"F )* (9" J"B( "B(&-'(" $"\L&$"F () B"((D" (9" )JD&8'(&)* '( (9" $"#)$(&*8 F'("1H9"B" "B(&-'("B 
'( "'%9 $"#)$(&*F F'(" '*F 'F_LB("F () $"["%( (9" %L$$"*( J"B( "B(&-'("B1

12.   Leases

 C"'B" '$$'*8"-"*(B X9"$" (9" $&BQ + $"X'$FB &*%&F"*('D () )X*"$B9&# )E '* 'BB"(B BLJB('(&'DDS I"B( X&(9 (9" D"BB)$4 '$" $"%)8*&B"F 
X&(9 (9" D"BB)$4 '$" $"%)8*&B"F 'B )#"$'(&*8 D"'B"1 C"'B" $"*('DB L*F"$ )#"$'(&*8 D"'B" '$" $"%)8*&B"F &* (9" B('("-"*( )E #$)]( + 
D)BB '%%)L*(B 'B #"$ D"'B" '8$"-"*( X&(9 (9" #'$(&"B    
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2.  SHARE CAPITAL   As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 

  ;) )E P9'$"B `'DL" :`< ;) )E P9'$"B `'DL" :`<

(a) Authorised Share Capital

/\L&(S P9'$"  e  2>TG "'%9  50,000,000   500,000,000   6>4>>>4>>>   6>>4>>>4>>> 

5f OL-LD'(&I" V"F""-'JD" R$"E"$"*%" P9'$"B e ` 2>>TG "'%9  10,000,000   1,000,000,000   2>4>>>4>>>   24>>>4>>>4>>> 

 TOTAL   60,000,000   1,500,000,000   =>4>>>4>>>   246>>4>>>4>>> 

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up 

/\L&(S P9'$"  e  2>TG "'%9   16,789,560   167,895,600   2=4?N@46=>   2=?4N@64=>>

5f OL-LD'(&I" V"F""-'JD" R$"E"$"*%" P9'$"B e  2>>TG "'%9   200,000   20,000,000   M>>4>>>   M>4>>>4>>> 

 TOTAL   16,989,560   187,895,600   2=4@N@46=>   2N?4N@64=>>

:%< !&B%D)BL$" E)$ P9'$"9)D&F*8
H9" F"('&DB )E B9'$"9)DF"$B 9)DF&*8 -)$" (9'* 6f     

Name of Shareholder  No. of  % age  No. of  % age
  Shares held of Holding  Shares held of Holding
:&<  /\L&(S P9'$"B Z

G#5);A$T)U$13&)) ) MLVJWLWNN)) KO5MXY)  M4?3545>>  2=1M@f

G$T6*7"#)G$'$("8"'%)Z"#:&<"3)?:%5)D%@5) ) ML[[NLNNN)) KV5K\Y) )M4NN>4>>>  2?126f

Spartan Management Services Pvt. Ltd.   2,880,000  17.15%  M4NN>4>>>  2?126f

Vanguard Services Pvt. Ltd.   3,120,000  18.58%  342M>4>>>  2N16Nf

 TOTAL   11,614,400  69.18%  11,614,400  69.18%

(ii)  Preference Shares :

^$'*'F' P"$I&%"B RI(1 C(F1   200,000  100%  M>>4>>>  2>>f

 HKH,C   200,000  100%  M>>4>>>  2>>f

(d) Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding    No. of Shares Value (`) No of Shares Value (`)

(i)  Equity Shares :

P9'$"B )L(B('*F&*8 '( (9" J"8&**&*8 )E (9" S"'$    16,789,560 167,895,600   2=4?N@46=>   2=?4N@64=>>

P9'$"B ABBL"F FL$&*8 (9" S"'$    G     G     G     G 

P9'$"B J)L89( J'%Q FL$&*8 (9" S"'$   G     G     G     G   

Any other movement    -     -     -     -   

Shares outstanding at the end of the year TOTAL   16,789,560   167,895,600   2=4?N@46=>   2=?4N@64=>> 

(ii)  Preference Shares : 

P9'$"B )L(B('*F&*8 '( (9" J"8&**&*8 )E (9" S"'$    200,000   20,000,000   M>>4>>>   M>4>>>4>>> 

P9'$"B ABBL"F FL$&*8 (9" S"'$    G     G     G     G  

P9'$"B J)L89( J'%Q FL$&*8 (9" S"'$   G     G     G     G   

Any other movement    -     -     -     -   

Shares outstanding at the end of the year TOTAL   200,000   20,000,000   M>>4>>>   M>4>>>4>>> 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2016
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3.  RESERVES & SURPLUS

O'#&('D V"B"$I" )* O)*B)D&F'(&)*    505,751,449    6>64?62455@ 

^"*"$'D V"B"$I"     100,121,793    2>>42M24?@? 

P"%L$&(&"B R$"-&L- V"B"$I"     224,198,900    MM542@N4@>> 

A*I"B(-"*( ,DD)X'*%" V"B"$I"    442,744    55M4?55 

R$)]( + C)BB ,%%)L*( G W'D'*%"     (447,287,249)   :55?4MN?4M5@<

Y&*)$&(S A*("$"B(     53,557,051    -   

;"( R$)](    7,939,256    -   

 HKH,C    444,723,944    3N34MM?4=52 

5.  LONG TERM LIABILITIES

P"%L$&(S !"#)B&( V"%"&I"F     56,690,019    624N@>4>2@ 

 TOTAL    56,690,019    624N@>4>2@ 

6.  LONG TERM PROVISIONS
     ^$'(L&(S :,B #"$ ,%(L'$&'D O"$(&]%'("<     1,120,241     242M@43>M  
             
 TOTAL      1,120,241     242M@43>M

7.   TRADE PAYABLES 
R'S'JD" '8'&*B( PL##D&"B4 P"$I&%"B + K(9"$B    185,096,441     M>546NM4>M? 
      

 TOTAL    185,096,441   M>546NM4>M? 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

4.  LONG TERM BORROWINGS  Non Current Current ;)* OL$$"*( OL$$"*(

C)'*B 7$)- J'*QB Z P"%L$"F

K$&"*('D W'*Q )E O)--"$%"   22,260,000   904,809,145   5>4>>>4>>>   5264>@N4NM@ 

C)'*B E$)- K(9"$mB Z i*B"%L$"F
From others   -     27,403,549    2@M4@5>4>>> 

 TOTAL   22,260,000   932,212,694   40,000,000   608,038,829 

,<     H"$- C)'* E$)- K$&"*('D W'*Q )E O)--"$%" )E VB1 @M?>1=@ C'%B :R$"I&)LB S"'$ VB1 5466>1@@ C'%B< &B B"%L$"F JS X'S )E /\L&('JD" Y)$(8'8" )E C'*F 
'*F WL&DF&*8 -"'BL$&*8 =24=@> P\1 Y"("$B '( ,G3?4 P"%()$ =>4 ;)&F' 'BB&8*"F JS X'S )E B"%L$&(S )E (9" $&89(B )E J)$$)X"$ L*F"$ BLJ D"'B"TD"'B" 
'8$""-"*(B &*%DLF&*8 'BB&8*-"*( )E $"%"&I'JD"B )E EL(L$" $"*('DBTD"'B" -)*"S '*F ]$B( %9'$8" )* 'DD -)I"'JD" T 7&0"F ,BB"(B + A*I"*()$S :"0&B(&*8 
'*F EL(L$"< )E (9" O)-#'*S1 H9" C)'* &B $"#'S'JD" &* 255 /\L'("F -)*(9DS &*B('DD-"*(B E$)- (9" F'(" )E F&BJL$B"-"*(1 !L" X&(9 &* ' S"'$ VB1MMM1=> 
C'%B "0%DLF&*8 &*("$"B( :R$"I&)LB b"'$ VB1 24>N?1M3 C'%B &*%DLF&*8 &*("$"B(<1    

W<     H"$- C)'* E$)- K$&"*('D W'*Q )E O)--"$%" ,-)L*( VB1 2?621?= C'%B '$" $"#'SJD" )I"$ ' #"$&)F )E M () 6 S"'$B1   
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8.  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

OL$$"*( Y'(L$&(S )E C)*8 H"$- W)$$)X&*8 :V"E"$ ;)(" ;)1 5<    22,260,000    5>4>>>4>>> 

R'S'JD" () K(9"$B       29,698,454      @4@>?4>N>  

R'S'JD" () ^)I(1 ,L(9)$&(S    603,624    3?64335  

 TOTAL     52,562,078     6>4MNM4525 

9. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

A*%)-" H'0      26,212,000    M>4M2M4>>> 

^$'(L&(S :,B #"$ ,%(L$&'D %"$(&]%'("<    87,905    2524?35

           TOTAL    26,299,905    M>43634?35 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

10.  FIXED ASSETS 
         (All Amount In Rs.)
        

ASSETS GROSS BLOCK  DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

 As at  Additions for Sales/Transfer As at  Up to  For the  Adjustment  Sale/Transfer Up to  As at  As at 
Particulars  01.04.2015  the Period  Adjustment 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 Period  Retained Adjustment 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
       Earning

Land  35,715,590   -     -     35,715,590   -     -     -     -     -     35,715,590   35,715,590 

Building   571,513,620   -     - 571,513,620   253,299,466   6,037,504   -     - 259,336,970   312,176,650   318,214,154 

Plant and Machinery(chennai)  66,592,768   -     -     66,592,768   65,580,797   823,555   -     -     66,404,352  188,416   1,011,971 

Electrical Installation  30,061,198   -     -     30,061,198   29,337,229   271,982   -     -     29,609,211   451,987   723,969 

Vehicles  8,171,187   -     -     8,171,187   8,012,937   39,683   -     -     8,052,620   118,567   158,250 

Office and Other Equipment(chennai)  5,932,508   30,192   -     5,962,700   5,651,894   129,173   -     -     5,781,067   181,633   280,614 

Furniture & Fixtures   6,304,707   -     -     6,304,707   5,974,828   87,548   -     -     6,062,376   242,331   329,879 

Wooden Structure   5,089,636   -      5,089,636   5,089,636   -     -     -     5,089,636   -     -   

TOTAL   729,381,214   30,192   - 729,411,406   372,946,787   7,389,440   -     - 380,336,232 349,075,174 356,434,427

Capital Work In Progress:-           

Plant and Machinery - For Re Export  22,874,720   -     -     22,874,720   -     -     -     -     -     22,874,720   22,874,720

Machinery   23,242,075   -     -     23,242,075   -     -     -     -     -     23,242,075   23,242,075

TOTAL  46,116,795   -     -     46,116,795   -     -       -     46,116,795   46,116,795

GRAND TOTAL - Current Year   775,498,009   30,192   -     775,528,201   372,946,787   7,389,440   -     -  380,336,232   395,191,969   402,551,222

GRAND TOTAL - Previous Year   779,935,663   61,371   4,499,025   775,498,009   348,472,976   14,589,032  -  2,423,585   360,638,423   402,551,222   431,462,687 
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12.  LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES 

i*B"%L$"F4 O)*B&F"$"F ^))FB

P"%L$&(S !"#)B&( R'&F     12,380,907    @4MN@4356 

C)'*B '*F ,FI'*%"B () )(9"$B    89,987,634    ?4>=542>> 

,FI'*%" R'&F () PL##D&"$B G K(9"$4 O)*B&F"$ 8))FB    513,569,612    243@24@>5 

 TOTAL    615,938,153    2?4?56435@ 

13. INVENTORIES

V'X Y'("$&'DB     35,824,444     564>53436>  

U)$Q &* R$)8$"BB     10,294,100    646?64@6> 

7&*&B9"F ^))FB     4,566,738     34?==422N 

 TOTAL     53,240,905     6543N6452N 

14. TRADE RECEIVABLES

KL(B('*F&*8 E)$ ' #"$&)F "0%""F&*8 B&0 -)*(9B  

i*B"%L$"F4 O)*B&F"$"F ^))F  155,555,320   11,702,956  

C"BB Z R$)I&B&)* E)$ !)LJ(ELD !"J(B   -     155,555,320   :?N46>?43>=<  3@4M@64=6> 

!"J()$B4 i*B"%L$"F4 O)*B&F"$"F ^))F    121,082,786.73    2>24=2@4>=@ 

 TOTAL    276,638,107    25>4@254?2@ 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

   ;)1 )E P9'$"B `'DL" :A* VB1< ;)1 )E P9'$"B `'DL" :A* VB1<
11. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
C)*8 H"$- A*I"B(-"*(B G ,( O)B( i*\L)("F G H$'F"       
PL#"$ W'.''$ O)G)#"$'(&I" P()$" C(F1    1,000   10,010   24>>>   2>4>2> 

Unquoted - Non Trade      

R9)"*&0 R)X"$ !"I"D)#-"*( O)$#)$'(&)* C(F1   10   100    2>   2>> 
R9)"*&0 gSF$)%'$J)*B C(F1  10   100    2>   2>> 
7)%LB KEEB9)$" P"$I&%"B RI(1 C(F1    10   100    2>   2>> 
R9)"*&0 R)X"$ !"I"D)#-"*( O)$#)$'(&)* C(F1   10   100   2>   2>>
WD))-BJL$S H$'F&*8 RH/ C(F14 :7)$"&8* O)-#'*S<   46,000   1,130,597   5=4>>>   2423>46@? 
R"D" 7&*" C"'(9"$ A*%1 :7)$"&8* O)-#'*S<   1,246,000   58,837,618   24M5=4>>>   6N4N3?4=2N 
WL&DF U"DD O"-"*( C(F1 :7)$"&8* O)-#'*S<   G     G     54>>>4>>>   2?=455>4>>> 

Quoted      

b"DD)X `'DD"S C"'B&*8 '*F 7&*'*%" C(F1   24,600   344,400   M54=>>   35545>> 
P'I'$" H$'F" /*("$#$&B"B C(F1    72,200   1,091,877   ?M4M>>   24>@24N?? 
R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C(F1    19,047,500 

 TOTAL   1,389,840   80,462,402   643N@4N5>   M3?4N654@>M
Notes :
&1 ,88$"8'(" '-)L*( )E L*\L)("F B9'$"B
&&1`'DL" )E P9'$"B &B *"( )E #$)I&B&)* )E F"%D&*" &* I'DL" )E &*I"B(-"*( X9&%9 &B )E #"$-'*"*( *'(L$"1 
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15.  CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(i)  Balances with Scheduled Banks 

 A* %L$$"*( ,%%)L*(B    18,309,280    22@4?6?4?@5 

 A* !"#)B&( ,%%)L*(B    3,013,865   21,323,145   34N>@4MN6   2M346=?4>?@ 

(ii)  Cash on hand    1,948,958    =42M24>6? 

  TOTAL    23,272,103    2M@4=NN423= 

16.  SHORT TERM LOAN & ADVANCES    

i*B"%L$"F4 O)*B&F"$"F ^))FB 

!L" E$)- V"D'("F R'$(S   G      G 
!L" E$)- K(9"$B   462,948,804   462,948,804   62?4>3=4M3=   62?4>3=4M3=

W'D'*%"B X&(9 ^)I(1 ,L(9)$&(&"B     70,452,141    664N>245M5 

  TOTAL   533,400,945    6?M4N3?4==> 

17. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS    

R$"#'&F /0#"*B"B     616,639    54@=M4=M= 

A*("$"B( ,%%$L"F JL( *)( FL"     61,963    2=46N6 

  TOTAL    679,602    54@?@4M22 

18. REVENUE FROM OPERATION / SALES     

P'D"B )E R$)FL%(B      220,500,724    M=>45=345N@ 

P'D" )E P"$I&%"B G V"*('D   153,376,718    2324M?M4==2 
jH!P !"FL%("F VB1 24654=34M@6TG R$"I&)LB S"'$ VB1 24324M?4M== TGk      

  TOTAL    373,877,442    3@24?3=426> 

19. OTHER INCOME     

A*("$"B( )* !"#)B&(B4 Y'$8&* Y)*"S "(%1     80,219    6>M4MM?

K(9"$ V"%"&#(B T Y&B%1 A*%)-"     1,828,498    24=@54=5?

/0%9'*8" ^'&* T :C)BB<    6,885,113    - 

  TOTAL    8,793,830    M42@=4N?5 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 
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20. COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED  

AA*I"*()$S '( (9" J"8&**&*8 )E (9" S"'$   45,043,350    6N4>6646=5 

,FFZ  RL$%9'B" )E V'X Y'("$&'D 4 %)-#)*"*(B4 #'%Q&*8 -'("$&'D   195,446,923    M224?554@N@ 

,FFZ AHO $"I"$B'D )E "'$D&"$ b"'$B    G      G   

C"BBZ A*I"*()$S '( (9" "*F )E (9" S"'$   37,704,386    564>53436> 

  TOTAL    202,785,888    MM54?6?4M>3  

21. CHANGE IN INVENTORIES   

Opening  Stock 

7&*&B9"F ^))FB   3,090,436    24@2=4MM5  

U)$Q &* R$)8$"BB   5,575,950   8,666,386   2>4N5=4>32   2M4?=M4M6

Closing Stock      

7&*&B9"F ^))FB  4,566,738    34>@>453=  

U)$Q &* R$)8$"BB   10,294,100   14,860,838   646?64@6>   N4===43N= 

Changes in Inventories TOTAL    (6,194,452)   54>@64N=@ 

22. EMPLOYEES’ BENEFIT EXPENSES   

P'D'$&"B + W"*"](B    7,282,328    224=>34233

/-#D)S"$ O)*($&JL(&)* () R$)I&F"*( 7L*F + /PAO     429,611    MM>4=@M

P('EE U"DE'$" /0#"*B"B   288,741    2654@2@ 

  TOTAL    8,000,680    224@?N4?55  

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

23.  FINANCIAL COST   

A*("$"B( R'&F  

K* H"$- C)'*B    73,471,236    =>456@4N2>

A*($"B( R'&FG K(9"$B    588,657    - 

W'*Q O9'$8"B T i#E$)*( 7""B     1,033,446    =524=M6 
    

  TOTAL    75,093,339    =242>24536 
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24.  OTHER EXPENSES  

A*BL$'*%" /0#"*B"B   219,238    2N24N5= 

V"*( /0#"*B"B   4,547,706    342N34?M6 

V'("B + H'0"B   1,229,330    2@>4>>5 

7'J$&%'(&)* T l)J U)$Q /0#"*B"B   52,657,151    M643>542@@ 

/D"%(&%&(S + U'("$ O9'$8"B    64,198    -   

R)X"$ + 7L"D /0#"*B"B    121,076    =4@2>46>> 

,LF&()$mB V"-L*"$'(&)*B     308,700    MM?452= 

V"#'&$B + Y'&*("*'*%" G WL&DF&*8     350,821    ?N4?@6 

                                         G Y'%9&*"$S    81,762    =?4656 

                                         G `"9&%D"B     424,916    36>4M32 

                                         G K(9"$B     57,694    M2M46M> 

C)BB )* P'D" )E ,BB"(B     G      55?4552 

OLB()- !L(&"B + H'0"B R'&F    1,014,115    64@534M6> 

,FI"$(&B"-"*(4 RLJD&%&(S + WLB&*"BB R$)-)(&)* /0#1    669,925    2M=4M2> 

/0%9'*8" ^'&* T :C)BB<    G      =4>=?4@== 

7$"&89( A*X'$FTKL(X'$F4 g'*FD&*8 '*F OD"'$&*8 /0#1    4,533,751    642=34=N6 

H$'I"DD&*8 + O)*I"S'*%" /0#"*B"B    465,380    63?43@> 

C"8'D + R$)E"BB&)*'D 7""B    2,443,394    24M3N4@?? 

K(9"$ Y&B%1 /0#"*B"B    1,089,502    24N>54>N3 

R$&*(&*8 + P('(&)*"$S4 W))QB + R"$)F&%'DB     500,937    6>N4@>M 

U'(%9 + U'$F /0#"*B"B    965,167    24>MN4@>N 

O)--L*&%'(&)* /0#"*B"B    801,775    =5M4@32 

V"8&B($'$ + H$'*BE"$ ,8"*( /0#1     305,933    2=24@=@ 

,^Y /0#1     55,006    324=@@ 

!"J(BT ,-)L*( U$&(("* )EE     5,486,447    546664662

  TOTAL    78,393,923    =54@=64?53 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

PARTICULARS  As at As at 

   31st March, 2016 (`< 32B( Y'$%94 M>26 :`< 

25.  BASIC AND DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE:   

;"( R$)]( T :C)BB< ,E("$ H'0 :A* <    7,939,256    =4@554@@? 

U"&89("F ,I"$'8" ;L-J"$ )E /\L&(S P9'$"B    16,789,560    2=4?N@46=> 

;)-&*'D `'DL" )E /\L&(S P9'$"B :A* <    10    2> 

W'B&% '*F !&DL("F /'$*&*8 R"$ P9'$" :A* <    0.47    >152 

26.   RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE  

&<   A* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 (9" $"\L&$"-"*(B )E ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$F :,PG2N< )* V"D'("F R'$(S !&B%D)BL$"B4 (9" *'-" )E (9" $"D'("F 
#'$(&"B X9"$" %)*($)D "0&B( '*FT)$ X&(9 X9)- ($'*B'%(&)*B 9'I" ('Q"* #D'%" FL$&*8 (9" S"'$ '*F F"B%$&#(&)* )E $"D'(&)*B9&#B 4 
'B &F"*(&]"F '*F %"$(&]"F JS -'*'8"-"*( '$"Z      
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(a)  Key Managerial Personnel  (b)  Enterprise under direct (c)  Subsidiary Companies:
  /Indirect common control: 

Y$1 ;'$"*F"$ Y'QQ'$  7)%LB /*"$8S C&-&("F  R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C&-&("F  
Y$1 R1 Y1 ,D"0'*F"$   R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C&-&("F

Mr. Narendra Aggarwal 

ii)   The following transactions were carried out with related parties parties in the ordinary course of business :

(Amount in )

Name of the Related Party Nature of Transactions Volume of As at As a
  Transactions 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Y$1 ;'$"*F"$ Y'QQ'$  !&$"%()$B V"-L*"$'(&)*  24@M>4>>>   124,700   2>545>> 

R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C&-&("F  ,FI'*%" V"%)I"$'JD"   G     4,840,000   5N54>>>4>>> 

R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C&-&("F  A*I"B(-"*(B :;"( )E R$)I&B&)*<  G     27,104,727   M?42>54?M? 

R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C&-&("F  ,FI'*%" V"%)I"$'JD"   G     16,425,744   2=45M64?55 

R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C&-&("F  A*I"B(-"*(B :;"( )E R$)I&B&)*<   2@4>5?46>>     130,846,956   23>4N5=4@6= 

^$'*'F' P"$I&%"B RI(1 C(F1 V"*('D A*%)-"   324M6M42@?   (716,692)  -   

7)%LB /*"$8S C&-&("F  P'D" )E ^))FB   MM64@M24=2>   177,712,103   3M4>N?43=@ 
     

Notes:     

P'D" )E ^))FB () 7)%LB /*"$8S C(F1 FL$&*8 (9" 71b1 /*F"F 32T>3TM>26 &B  254M646?43@6TG1

27.    PAYMENT TO AUDITORS  Year Ended b"'$ /*F"F
   31st March, 2016  32B( Y'$%94 M>26

28. CONTINGENT  LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR Year Ended b"'$ /*F"F
   31st March, 2016  32B( Y'$%94 M>26

29  DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES 

H9" %)*B)D&F'("F ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B 9'I" J""* #$"#'$"F &* '%%)$F'*%" X&(9 (9" $"\L&$"-"*( )E ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$F :,P G M2< c O)*B)D&F'("F 
7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*(Ba 1 H9" O)*B)D&F'("F 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*(B %)-#$&B" (9" ]*'*%&'D B('("-"*(B )E R9)"*&0 A*("$*'(&)*'D C&-&("F :R'$"*( 
O)-#'*S< '*F &(B E)DD)X&*8 (X) PLJB&F&'$S %)-#'*&"B :%)DD"%(&I"DS $"E"$$"F () 'B c (9" ^$)L#a< E)$ (9" '%%)L*(&*8 S"'$ B#"%&]"F (9"&$ '8'&*B(1  
   

Name of the Company Country of  %Age of Holding Accounting Period 
  Incorporation   As at 31.03.2016

R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C(F1   A*F&'   q 2>>f >21>51M>26 () 321>31M>2= 
     

R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C(F1  A*F&'   qq 2>>f >21>51M>26 () 321>31M>2=

 q A*%DLF&*8 2>1=>f 9"DF JS R9)"*&0 O"-"*( C&-&("F4 X9&%9 &B 'DB) BLJB&F&'$S )E (9" R'$"*( O)-#'*S1   
qq A*%DLF&*8 5@13Mf 9"DF JS R9)"*&0 A*FLB($&"B C&-&("F4 X9&%9 &B 'DB) BLJB&F&'$S )E (9" R'$"*( O)-#'*S1   
 

,LF&( 7""B G P('(L()$S ,LF&( :&*%DLF&*8 B"$I&%" ('0<    120,000    2354N3M 

                   G H'0 ,LF&( :&*%DLF&*8 B"$I&%" ('0<    30,000    334?>N 

R$)E"BB&)*'D O9'$8"B E)$ K(9"$ P"$I&%"B   65,000    2>4>>> 

KL( )E R)%Q"( /0#"*B"B    10,000    ?54M22 

  TOTAL    225,000    M6M4?62 

A*%)-" H'04 P'D"B H'04 P"$I&%" H'04 /0%&B" !L(S  

'*F OLB()- !L(S !"-'*FB L*F"$ ,##"'DB    157 Lacs   26? C'%B

  TOTAL   157 Lacs   157 Lacs
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34.  SEGMENT REPORTING 

A) PRIMARY SEGMENT INFORMATION

H9" O)-#'*S 9'B &F"*(&]"F (X) $"#)$('JD" B"8-"*(B I&.1 Y'*LE'%(L$&*8 )E P9)"B i##"$ '*F V"*('D A*%)-" E$)- A--)I'JD" R$)#"$(S1 
,B #"$ ,%%)L*(&*8 P('*F'$F )* P"8-"*( V"#)$(&*8 :,PG2?<4 cP"8-"*( V"#)$(&*8a (9" O)-#'*S 9'B $"#)$("F B"8-"*( &*E)$-'(&)*1 
^$)BB (L$*)I"$ )E O)-#'*S &B VB1 34NM61N> C'%B FL$&*8 (9" #"$&)F >21>51M>26 () 321>31M>2= :R$"I&)LB b"'$ VB1 34@3@1M@ C'%B<1  
      

 RENTAL  SHOES OTHERS GRAND TOTAL 

PARTICULARS As at As at As at As at As at As at As at As at
   31.03.016 31.03.015 31.03.016 31.03.015 31.03.016 31.03.015 31.03.016 31.03.015

I) Segment Revenue   1,533.77   2432M1?3   2,205.01   M4=>51=3   87.14   2=1@5   3,825.91   34@3513> 

 C"BBZ /0%&B" !L(S T P"$I&%"  
 H'0 V"%)I"$"F  G     G     G     G     G     G     G     G   

 Net Turnover   1,533.77   2432M1?3   2,205.01   M4=>51=3   87.14   2=1@5   3,825.91   34@3513> 

II) Segment Results before  
 Interest and Tax   1,147.25   N@>1M6   (293.43)  :2=>15=<  68.31   :61??<  922.14   ?M51>3 

 C"BB Z A*("$"B( /0#"*B"B  750.91   =>51=>   G     G     G     G     750.91   =>51=> 

 ,FF Z A*("$"B( A*%)-"   0.09   315M   0.71   21=>   G     G     0.80   61>M 

 ,FF Z /0%"#(&)*'D A("-B   G     G     G     G     G     G     G     G   

 R$)]( J"E)$" H'0   396.44   MN@1>?   (292.72)  :26N1N=<  68.31   :61??<  172.03   2M515= 

 OL$$"*( H'0   60.00   661>>   G     G     G      60.00   661>> 

 !"E"$$"F H'0 C&'J&D&(S  32.63        32.63  

) ?#*+%)$-%"#)]$^)  303.81   M351>?   (292.72)  :26N1N=<  68.31   :61??<  79.40   =@156 

III)OTHER INFORMATION        

 Segment Assets  13,979.09   54@2=15N   3,577.73   M466?12>   2,231.42   N42361@@   19,788.24   264=>@16? 

 P"8-"*( C&'J&D&(&"B  10,154.67   24>3=1N=   1,855.60   245@>1=@   562.19   =4N361M2   12,572.45   @43=M1?= 

 O'#&('D /0#"*F&(L$"   G      G     G     G     G     G   

 !"#$"%&'(&)* '*F ,-)$(&B'(&)*  2.74   2MM1=?   3.73   N1?N   67.43   25155   73.89   2561N@ 

 c;)* O'B9 /0#"*B"B )(9"$ (9'*  
 !"#$"%&'(&)* '*F ,-)$(&B'(&)*a   2M31>N   G     G     G     G     G     2M31>N

B) SECONDARY SEGMENT INFORMATION

 PARTICULARS  2015-16 2014-15

I) Segment Revenue - External Turnover  

 U&(9&* A*F&'  3,825.80   34=3=12N 

 KL(B&F" A*F&'  303.11 

 H)('D V"I"*L" 3,825.80   34@3@1M@ 

II) Segment Assets

 U&(9&* A*F&' 19,788.24   264=>@16? 

 KL(B&F" A*F&'  G   G   

 Total Assets 19,788.24   264=>@16?

III) Segment Liability

 U&(9&* A*F&' 12,572.45   @43=M1?=

 KL(B&F" A*F&' G     G   

 H)('D C&'J&D&(S  12,572.45   @43=M1?=

A`< Capital Expenditure

 U&(9&* A*F&'  G     G  

 KL(B&F" A*F&' G    G  

 H)('D /0#"*F&(L$"  G    G   
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32  7&8L$" $"D'(&*8 () BLJB&F&'$S %)-#'*&"B 9'I" J""* $"%D'BB&]"F4 X9"$"I"$ *"%"BB'$S4 () J$&*8 (9"- &* D&*" X&(9  #'$"*( %)-#'*SrB 
Financial Statement.      

3M  H9" O)*B)D&F'("F 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*( 9'I" J""* #$"#'$"F LB&*8 L*&E)$- '%%)L*(&*8 #)D&%&"B E)$ D&Q" ($'*B'%(&)*B '*F )(9"$ "I"*(B 
&* B&-&D'$ %&$%L-B('*%"B '*F '$" #$"B"*("F () (9" "0("*( #)BB&JD" &* (9" B'-" -'**"$ 'B (9" %)-#'*SrB B"#'$'(" ]*'*%&'DB 
B('("-"*( "0%"#( 'B )(9"$X&B" B('("F

33  H9" O)*B)D&F'("F 7&*'*%&'D P('("-"*( )E (9" ^$)L# 9'I" J""* #$"#'$"F J'B"F )* ' D&*" JS D&*" %)*B)D&F'(&)* )E (9" ]*'*%&'D 
B('("-"*(B )E (9" R'$"*( O)-#'*S '*F &(B (X) PLJB&F&'$S O)-#'*&"B JS 'FF&*8 ()8"(9"$ (9" J))Q I'DL" )E D&Q" &("-B )E 'BB"(B4 
D&'J&D&(&"B4 &*%)-" + "0#"*B"B 'E("$ ELDDS "D&-&*'(&*8 &*($'G8$)L# J'D'*%"B '*F &*($'G8$)L# ($'*B'%(&)*B '*F L*$"'D&."F #$)]( + 
losses. 

35   H9" O)-#'*S 8"*"$'DDS "*("$B &*() %'*%"DD'JD" )#"$'(&*8 D"'B"B E)$ )E]%" #$"-&B"B4 E'%()$S #$"-&B"B '*F $"B&F"*%" )E (9" 
"-#D)S""B4 *)$-'DDS $"*"X'JD" )* "0#&$S1 C"'B" #'S-"*( '-)L*(&*8 () VB1 M31N? C'%B :R$"I&)LB b"'$ VB1 M3156 C'%B< -'F" L*F"$ 
)#"$'(&*8 D"'B" 9'I" J""* $"%)8*&."F 'B '* "0#"*B"B &* (9" R$)]( + C)BB ,%%)L*(1 
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Chartered Accountants Phoenix Internatinal Limited 
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per Pradip Bhardwaj Narendra Aggarwal P. M.  Alexander  Narender Makkar
Partner          Director  Director  Company Secretary 
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Form No. MGT-11
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Signed this _____day of _____2016

Signature of Shareholder
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Resolutions Description For Against

1. Advoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company (including Audited consolidated  
 financial statements) for the financial year ended March 31, 2016   together with the Reports of the  
 Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon

2. Appointment of a Director in place of Mr. Narender Makkar (DIN: 00026857), who retires by rotation  
 and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

3. To ratify the appointment of the Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if 
 thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

4. Appointment of Mrs. Rekha Mittal (DIN: 01852431) as Independent Director

5. Appointment of Mr. Narendra Aggarwal (DIN-00027347)  as Independent Director

Affix Revenue 
Stamps

PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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 ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company 
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